
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 4, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
January 28, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Approval of Minutes of the January 7, 2025 Meeting  
 
 IV. Discussion Items:  
  A. Oakland Hills Fountain 
 
 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
  B. Slide Ladder 
 
  C. Gym Equipment Repairs 
 
  D. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 
 
  E. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues 

and Trail Fees 
 
  F. Gym Roof Repair 
 
  G. Repair to the Greens 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
  H. Pickleball Gate 
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Landscape and Irrigation Enhancements on the Island 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: March 4, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, January 7, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Mitch Sayers Assistant Superintendent of Golf  
 Joe Halifco Food & Beverage 
 Scott Swanson Facilities Manager 
 Jon Rowe Golf Course Superintendent 
 Ernie Cruz Golf Professional 
 Elana Barron Membership Services 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 7, 2025 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Brown stated I’m concerned with restaurant operations.  I have previously brought up 

concerns about customer service and menu and have been assured that everyone liked the menu 

and that customer service had improved but I’m not so sure.  Have you thought of putting a survey 

at the table to get feedback from people who eat at the restaurant?  There is a group of 20-30 that 



January 7, 2025 South Village CDD 

2 

comes every Friday and no one has ever asked us what we think about the menu, the food or for 

any suggestions.  Also, the manager should come to the table to see if everything was okay.   

 Mr. Stokes stated Joe has been making an effort to go to the tables.  There are servers that 

walk by your table without waiting on you.  I’m happy with the way Ernie has done the 

membership.   

 A resident stated prior to Troon, if there were changes in the restaurant, we were offered a 

tasting to see if we would like it on the menu.  Our menu is not as robust as it should be and is very 

limited.   

 A resident echoed comments on restaurant. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 3, 
2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the December 3, 2024 meeting were approved 
as presented.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Oakland Hills Fountain 

 Mr. Payton stated we put the brakes on that plan.  We are searching for clarity on some of 

the neighbors’ opinions and more details on the proposed fountain. 

 

B. First Addendum to Management Services Agreement 

 Mr. Payton stated this is the first addendum to the management agreement and is 

considered an agreed upon document between the board and management company.  It includes 

some changes to language.  They are going to publish the staffing chart, position descriptions, 

number of hours and wages on an annual basis, annual facilities inspection report, management 

goals and objectives, capital improvement and repairs, operating procedures, recreational 

programming and staff training, ensure that staff has read policies and procedures, new language 

on collection of fees, resident satisfaction survey of golf members and residents at least once a 

year, performance review, items to be included in year in review by December 1st, quarterly 

reports, quarterly labor report, membership and usage summary.  

 



January 7, 2025 South Village CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the first addendum to management services agreement with Troon 
was approved.  

 

C. Restaurant Operations 

 This item tabled.  

 

D. Troon Marketing Assessment & Recommendations 

 After discussion the management team will advise the board as to the timing of 

implementation of the different aspects of the proposed recommendations. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Hahn stated we finally got everything necessary, and it is in the permitting stage and 

was told it could be anywhere from 15 to 60 days then we can move forward with construction.   

 

B. Slide Ladder 

 Mr. Hahn stated it is going to be broken down into a couple components, the painting, 

sealing of the platform then seal the slide at the same time and will be done over the next two 

months. 

 

C. Gym Equipment Repairs 

 Mr. Hahn stated I have worked with Jennifer on that.  We have been waiting for the piece 

to come in.  I just received confirmation today that they will be out this week to take out the old 

Stairmaster and will install the new one this week or next week. 

 

D. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 

 Mr. Hahn stated they have approved it and we will be getting a credit.  I will let the board 

know when it comes in. 

 

E. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues and Trail 
Fees 



January 7, 2025 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Hahn stated Ernie has had a call with the Jonas group to understand how to pull the 

reports out of Jonas that demonstrates the membership, the amount of members and who they are 

and how they are classified.  We should have a full report for the last four years for the February 

meeting.  We will compare the number of members to the P&L report.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the general manager’s report and the hiring of a maintenance 

person, and stated we are confident that we will be able to hire a facility manager for rec.   

 Mr. Halifco updated the board on the hiring of a food & beverage manager who will be 

starting shortly.   

 It was the consensus of the board to allow a bench to be installed in memory of a resident  

who recently passed and to purchase the old beverage cart in the amount of $2,500, the transfer of 

moneys from the golf capital reserve back to food & beverage to improve storage, kitchen 

operations and expand the menu.   

 

E. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

F. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated thank you for completing your ethics training no later than December 31, 

2024.  I ask that you complete your ethics training for calendar year 2025 as soon as you can and 

send me an email when you have completed it. 

 

G. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests – Notice of Cure 
Discussion, Action Items 

 Mr. Payton stated the streetlight upfront is done, get a quote to landscape the median.  The 

athletic center store had a sale to restock the merchandise.  Pickleball courts puddles in some areas 

after it rains and is getting mold that needs to be cleaned.  Between Pickleball court and tennis 



January 7, 2025 South Village CDD 

5 

courts is a collection of old nets that also needs to be cleaned out.  Hole in wood decking needs 

repair.  Get quote to move the fence opening to line up with pickleball courts.  Glow golf will be 

scheduled for October or sooner.  Clarify with staff that social rounds are not discounted.  Update 

phone system menu.  Status of gym roof repair.  Recycling bin on member’s range.  Updated 

community map is available.  County put in new street signs that do not match the decorative 

district signage, partner with HOA to replace the signs.  HOA will have a holiday decorating 

committee and we will provide some budgeting that will be discussed in the summer.  Starters are 

still not doing what they should.  Condition of golf course needs to be addressed.   

 Mr. Warren stated we have become mediocre and have to find a way to improve.  We have 

the right superintendent, but he doesn’t have the right support.  Patch in middle of the green of 

hole 3, repairs on greens are mediocre, tee box on 14 does not drain properly, hole 8 and multiple 

holes, maintenance crew goes in rake, come out they don’t get off the carts or push the dirt back 

in and it needs to be hand raked back in, broken rakes, more staff is needed, rangers or starters 

need to go on the course right after a rain and push the excess water off the greens, bring back a 

cost for golf course repairs to the next meeting.  Add cobb salad to menu, trim palm on back porch, 

every time the tees are put in the ground the box should be moved there, pay more attention to the 

back porch. 

 Mr. Brink stated the pool needs better and more often cleaning, pressure wash kids club. 

 Ms. Osbeck stated they need quotes for lights for the tennis courts.  Some members 

complained about the staff not understanding how the sale in the athletic center was working and 

not applying discounts equally, move forward with social media on marketing plan, get landscape 

proposals for the island. 

 Mr. Frechette stated I would like a baseline survey by February to the residents about the 

restaurant.  I want to see where we stand then we have something to go by.  I would like a survey 

not just for the restaurant but golf, the gym and everything.  When you have staff meetings, keep 

a record so you know what you are working on.  Put together a checklist for the rangers of what 

they need to do, put waterproof barrier on the island to keep the bird dropping from soaking into 

the soil.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated it was not only damage to the trees, it was also the amount of dropping 

into the lake was detrimental to the water quality and fish. 



January 7, 2025 South Village CDD 

6 

 Mr. Payton stated given the number of items the board talks about repeatedly month after 

month.  What is the board’s appetite to send a letter of deficiency to the management team, listing 

specific items we have not seen improved over the months. I have a small list of my own and some 

of it is covered in the new agreement that we went into but some of the things are long overdue.  

Something official with a list of things we have been talking about for a period of time with a 

deadline saying this is our list now you have 90 days.   

 It was the consensus of the board to send a letter of deficiency to staff with a list of items 

to be completed within a certain timeframe. 

 Mr. Payton stated I have a list and I would not want to wait a month to send this out, if the 

board members could share your ongoing concerns with Marilee in the next seven days, we will 

prepare a document and send that off to Troon.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Provide space for another CDD to hold a meeting.  Rather than 

waiting a month on the greens, approve $10,000 tonight to have them done, cleaning of golf ball 

cleaning stations needs to be done, in agreement with being mediocre, survey in restaurant and 

gym is good idea so the residents have input into changes, what you do not change you choose, 

when you have accountability you have change, thanks for getting rid of the weeds on no. 9.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending November 30, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 



January 7, 2025 South Village CDD 

7 

NINTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. 

in the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Frechette with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



From: alfred applewhaite aapplewhaite533@gmail.com
Subject: Oakland Hills Fountain Proposal

Date: October 24, 2024 at 4:05 PM
To: EL.CDD.2@gmail.com, glennSVCDD@wmmjaxlaw.com, frechettesvcdd@gmail.com, allan.brink62@gmail.com,

osbeckcdd@yahoo.com, mgiles@gmsnf.com, jhahn@troon.com
Cc: Mikecrumrine@gmail.com, elpres@thecamteam.com, arc@thecamteam.com

Good afternoon. Hope all is well.

The Oakland Hills Ave homes(18 total) would like to propose the addition of a decorative aeration
fountain on the retention pond. This fountain would compliment and enhance the existing fountain at
Lake Park. We reached out to Lake Doctor’s (who installed and maintains EL current fountains) and
received a quote for the project. The cost of the project is approximately $22,000.
 The residents that live around the retention pond would pay for the fountain and installation and the
CDD would provide the cost for electrical and maintenance. Our understanding is that the electrical
and maintenance could be added to Lake Doctor’s current contract.
We believe the cost for the fountain is a win/win by reduced mosquito population(water not stagnant),
improve water quality(no more fish dying), reduce the retention pond maintenance cost and present a
tranquil addition for everyone that walks or drives by. Additionally, this process could be replicated to
the other ponds.
  The quote is valid until 31 December 2024.  We will be attending the next CDD board meeting in
November for your feedback and how we can get to a “yes” on this.

Best regards,

Al/Mike

Oakland Hills Fountain
Proposal.pdf















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  January 2025 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  General Manager, Golf, F&B, Rec Facilities, Maintenance, and Community  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

 

Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Café: 
 

a. Putt Putt pond was cleaned again and water falls is in good condition    
b. Putt Putt Couse was pressure washed to remove some debris          
c. Frog fountain was cleaned again and all frogs hoses were inspected and fixed 
d. Pressure washing some areas around the pool area and Cabana Bar. 
e. Wood decking has been replace around the Lake House  
f. Repaired Kid’s Club doors (weren’t locking properly) 
g. Hosted the Polar Plunge event on New Year's Day. Exceeded our projected amount of guests. Had 

over 60 people in participation.  

 
 
Athletic Center: 
 

a. Touch-up painted the fitness center and bathrooms 
b. Labeled all work out equipment for better communication when something is down. 
c. Re-labeled racquets  
d. Stairmaster reps came to remove the old model and installed the new model 
e. Hosted the initial weigh-ins for the biggest loser event during the first weekend in January. 8 

participants.  
f. Repaired hole behind side door leading up to fitness center  
g. Ordered 3 new wipe holders for fitness center  
h. Posted signs about fitness center hours for keycard access and flyers about guest rates for the 

facilities 
i. Replaced lights in the Athletic Center lobby 

b.  The new Stair Stepper installation completed 
b. Weight pins were replaced. 
c. Row machine handle was replaced. 
d. floor mats installed to prevent damage to the floor from dropping equipment. 
e. watchdogs installed cameras surrounding the AC. Front desk staff can monitor people outside and 
prevent any violations. 
f. Pro shop’s inventory has been marked down.  



g. Redid POS menu to reflect current inventory & prices 
h. Redid wristband inventory for the summer season. 
AC units have been fixed 
ordered new registers for both RC & AC 
ordered new basketballs 
ordered a new basketball hoop raiser to replace damaged one. 
fixed some torn seats upstairs on machines 
AC & RC close early on Xmas Eve, closed on Xmas, close early on NYE, normal hours on New Year’s. 

 
 
 
 
 
Community Activities/Communications 
 
 

a. Edited and prepared department surveys for all facilities and sub-departments  
b. Resumed Books & Banter on 1/8. We discussed “Here One Moment” by Liane Moriarty, which 
was read over the month break. In February, we will be reading “All Colors of the Dark” by Chris 
Whitaker and will meet on 2/12.  
c. All Holiday decorations have been removed and stored in their respective areas 
d. Book club resumes in Jan. 
e. 8 new resident orientation meetings in January. 
f. 10 facility rentals in January. 
g. Rental/Activities calendar for 2025 has been done  
h. Polar Plunge & Biggest Loser in Jan. 
 
 
Communications: 
 
a. Facebook – 16 new likes in January, 34 new followers 

Current followers: 4,176 
14 total posts for January 
Post Reach: 8,585 | Post Engagement: 2,981 

b. Instagram –12 new followers 
2 total posts for January 

c. Website/App Summary 12/24-1/22: 
App Usage (Members) 1,084 logins 
Website Hits – Members 1,314 / Public 9,154 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  11 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (1/20 Your Guide to This Week's Must-Attend 
Events!): 2,576 
Open rate of last blast: 44.79% 



f. Text Program: 5 messages sent in January 
274 users signed up 

 
 

 
 

Tennis/Pickleball: 
 

a.  After school tennis programs continue 
b.  Staff continues to remove remaining algae on a few courts and looking at Pickel Ball courts  
c.  Continue to maintain surfaces on several courts 
d.  Pickleball programs offered in January and continue to grow 
e.  Pickleball mixers offered and well attended 
f. Getting quote to move gate 
g. Looking at light replacement for tennis/pickle ball courts, working with Supervisor Osbeck 

Golf Operations: 

a. January member/public rounds to date 2,878. 
b. Range sales totaled $4,557 with 372 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $12,857. 
d. We have started using Troon Booking Engine. This allows for future dynamic pricing in non-
reserved member slots. Members will continue to have the longest booking window time and slots 
that are not reserved can be adjusted to fill in play. 
e. Residents continue participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
f. Many frost delays and unusual weather has impacted play. Players booked during earlier times are 
not able to wait for 1.5 hours or sometimes 2 hour frost delays. Lost time we can never get back. 
g. Tournament on Jan 25th:  Superintendent’s Revenge 
h. Tournament upcoming on February 15th:  Couples Championship 
   *Member Only Event* 
   Sign up in pro shop 
i. Audit of 2020 to 2023 memberships in progress 
j. Retraining of starters and staff on scripts, interaction, attentiveness and better communication 
with customers has been our number 1 priority. Customers should see an improvement. We ask if 
you identify a questionable occurrence to please share that immediately with Ernie so it can be 
addressed quickly. 

  
Clubhouse F&B: 

 

a. A challenging January (the coldest on record) lack of golf severely affecting sales. Fell short of 
budget in sales for the month. We are having a very weak winter season. 

b. We were able to conduct a few private events along with our Live Music, and established resident 
based events, such as Trivia, Live Music, and karaoke.  

c. We are continuing with the redevelopment the menu, and you will the menu roll out in phases. 
The first phase (appetizers) will be out the first week of February. Continued revamping of the 



menu would require the reallocation of the assessed funds, previously used to fund the 
clubhouse operation, in order for the budgetary requirements to be achieved. 

d. We are happy to introduce our new service manager Mike Andrade has begun his transition into 
his service manager position. Which will enhance the operation from a service standard. 

e.  Labor is a continued focus, and both front of house and back of house especially during the 
slower 2nd quarter 

f. Looking and hoping for some much improved weather to help get things back on track. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance: 
 

- Bunker edging and reshaping. Greensides completed fairways ongoing 
- Wall to wall pre-emergent application 
- Weekly plant health and fertility applications to greens 
- Weekly plant protection applications to greens due to undesirable weather conditions 
- Bids from sod farms and contractors for Tif eagle install acquired 
- One ventilation cycle to all putting surfaces.  
- Pigments applied to all tees and fairways 
- Bi-weekly soil and fertility applications to all tees and fairways 
- All reels and bed knifes to cutting units have been replaced and or re ground in preparation to 

spring green up 
- 1st quarter soil test, nematode assay, and pathology test have been sent to the University of Florida, 

and we are waiting for results. 
- Irrigation adjustments and repairs on going  
- Bi-weekly soil amendments/fertility applications to all shortgrass and putting surfaces 
- Post emergent applications to undesirable plant types (ongoing) 
- Tree pruning (ongoing) 
- 14 frost/Freeze delays extremely cold month 
- 7+ inches rainfall extremely wet month 

 

 

Community Common Areas & Lake Doctor/Retention Ponds: 
 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Continue to coordinate with the County and Tree Amigos on Signal Light installation.  Repairs are 

being reviewed by all parties before payment is made.  
3. No treatment are necessary for most all bad lakes, will pick up as we head into spring. 
4. A number of dead trees removed throughout the community along back of houses 

 
Community Landscaping/Tree Amigos: 
 



a. Tree Amigos Landscape - Grounds are being maintained per the contract. Maintenance 
services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos January 1st to January 31, 2025. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide is scheduled the week of 

1/20/25  
d. Non-Selective weed control is in all beds on property scheduled to be completed 

Wednesday 1/23\25 
e. Main entrance and roadway island Plant replacement was completed on 1/15/25  

 
f. Damaged turf area at main entrance to Eagle Landing due to construction is scheduled for 

Sod install the week of 1/20/25 
g.  
h. Pond island enhancement proposal and Tennis court washout prevention proposal I am 

currently working on and will be sent Tuesday 1/21/25 
i. We have completed our Winter cut backs starting our winter in-contract limb ups and leaf 

cleanup  

 
Misc: 
 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, lake 
maintenance, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed;  
         6.  New maintenance person hired by first part of January 
         7. Surveys sent for Rec, Golf, F&B 
         

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Jim Hahn at jhahn@troon.com 904-637-0648. 



Date CDD Board Action Items, Comments, Directives from 1.7.25 Board Meeting Staff Responsible Status Date Updated Staff Comments/Actions
1/7/25 Request Tree Amigos install landscape in the center median left from the Street Light installation. Swenson/Hahn Complete 1.22.25 Work completed
1/7/25 Discussed restocking of items at the Athletic Store; Staff is working with Supervisor Osbeck. Barron Complete 1.22.26 Elena Met with Jen Osbeck on plan, moving forward
1/7/25 Water puddles on the Pickle ball Court causing mold; requested this be cleaned and for Staff to sweep water off the courts as necessary. Moore Complete 1.15.25 Already being done by staff
1/7/25 Clean up the area between the Tennis Courts and the Pickle ball Courts. Swenson Complete 1.15.25 Done
1/7/25 Requested repair to the hole in the wooden deck; several months ago, the area was identified with caution tape and an orange cone. Swenson Complete 1.15.25 Will paint new wood when weather warms up
1/7/25 Requested a quote to move the gate at the Pickle ball Court. Currently the gate interrupts play. Swenson Complete 1.22.25 Done
1/7/25 Adjust Glow Golf dates to a Friday night as necessary. Cruz Complete 1.15.25 new dates selected
1/7/25 Ensure Staff understands when Social Rounds are applicable. Cruz Complete 1.15.25 discussed with staff
1/7/25 Update Phone system IVR messages with current point of contact and extensions. Barron Complete 1.15.25 all in line
1/7/25 Requested proposals to repair the Gym roof. Swenson Complete 1.22.25 work completed
1/7/25 Indicated that a Recycle Bin should not be used to provide range balls to the Member Range; Staff indicated it was already removed. Cruz Complete 1.15.25 done, one time issue
1/7/25 Presented the updated South Village Map; start using it. Barron Complete 1.15.25 New maps in hand at all locations and posted 
1/7/25 The County installed street signs. HOA will partner with the CDD to replace county poles and signs with decorative ones. Swenson/Hahn Complete 1.15.25 Will discuss plan with HOA
1/7/25 Do not use Holiday vendor to decorate; HOA will partner with the CDD for future holiday decorations. Hahn Complete 1.15.25 Will discuss plan with HOA
1/7/25 An email was sent to Staff in regards to the Dog Park. Swenson/Hahn Complete 1.15.25 Looking at new lock system for dog gates
1/7/25 Starters are not using the scripts provided and have been disrespectful to players. Cruz Complete 1.22.25 discussed with staff, Board could not suppy name of staff and time
1/7/25 Establish a “get well’ date for the Maintenance Plan. Roe Complete 1.29.25 New plan in hand and shared with Board Members
1/7/25 Explore Split Tee Times during Prime Time and consider releasing Tee Times. Hahn Complete 1.25.25 To discuss with Board can be done, some challenges
1/7/25 Yellow Tees (junior) are non-existent. Cruz/Roe Complete 1.15.25 Done
1/7/25 Can the Rangers or Starters push water off the greens after it rains? Cruz/Roe Complete 1.15.25 Discussed and when possible they can help
1/7/25 Provide a quote to bring the greens back up to standard. Roe Complete 1.29.25 Shared with Board
1/7/25 Add a Cobb Salad back to the menu. Halifko Complete 1.15.25 Part of plan to bring full menu back by Spring
1/7/25 Recommended drink specials to attract patrons. Halifko Complete 1.15.25 considering options
1/7/25 Trim the palm on the back porch by the breezeway. Swenson Complete 1.15.25 Done
1/7/25 Requested the sand be moved closer at Par 3. Roe Complete 1.15.25 Done
1/7/25 Although the cobwebs were cleaned off the TV on the back porch it took too long. Swenson Complete 1.15.25 Will stay focus on doing this more often
1/7/25 Pool needs to be cleaned more often; was dirty most of the month of December. Vega Complete 1.15.25 Wind, rain.cold weather made it hard to keep clean, no residents using pool, will do better job
1/7/25 Requested the Kids Club be power washed. Swenson Complete 1.15.25 Getting quote to pressure wash and paint Kids Club and Lake House
1/7/25 Discussed the lights on the Tennis Court and the plan to replace. Swenson/Hahn Complete 1.20.25 Information on options sent to Board Supervisor Osbeck for final review
1/7/25 Board received complaints on how the sales discounts were applied at the Athletic Center. Barrow Complete 1.15.25
1/7/25 Requested a proposal to enhance the landscape and irrigation on the Island. Swenson/Hahn Complete 1.29.25 Quote Recieved from Tree Amigos
1/7/25 Requested a survey for the Restaurant, Gym, and the Golf Course be completed by the next meeting. Hahn Complete 1.29.25 Surveys out prior to Feb Board Meeting
1/7/25 Recommend when the Staff conducts its Staff Meetings to maintain and follow up on action items/due outs. Hahn Complete 1.15.25 Done
1/7/25 Recommended the use of a Checklist for the Rangers. Cruz Complete 1.15.25 Done
1/7/25 Discussed a water proof barrier for the Island. Hahn Complete 1.15.25 Not an option
1/7/25 Recommended reallocation of the divot tool or buy additional ones. Cruz Complete 1.15.25 done
1/7/25 Holes #3 and #11 have issues with the Greens. Roe Complete 1.15.25 Part of recovery plan for all greens in the spring
1/7/25 There are ongoing drainage issues on hole #14 tee box and short of the green. Roe Complete 1.15.25 Jon reviewed and taking action if necessary
1/7/25 The greenside bunker on #8 doesn't have a well-defined edge. Damaged by bunker equipment, request to improve the process and fix the bunker. Roe Complete 1.25.25 done along with edge work on all bunkers
1/7/25 Rakes are broken and need to be redistributed along the course. Roe Complete 1.7.25 50 new rakes put on all holes prior to Board Meeting on 1.7.25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 675,747$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 2,237,973$																							 2,913,720$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 79,718																																	 79,718																																											
Due	from	General -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund 38,760																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 38,760																																											
Due	from	Golf	Course 94,131																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 94,131																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 612,448																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 612,448																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 538,772																														 -																																															 -																																															 538,772																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 192,934																														 -																																															 -																																															 192,934																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,564,410																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,564,410																																				
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,898																																	 -																																															 10,898																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,517																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,517																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 335,182																														 -																																															 -																																															 335,182																																								

Prepayment	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 62,731																																	 -																																															 -																																															 62,731																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 236,288																														 -																																															 -																																															 236,288																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,312																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,312																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 155,864																														 155,864																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 141,506																														 141,506																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 1,421,086$																			 3,070,121$																			 10,898$																											 4,989,313$																			 9,491,418$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 27,738$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 44,425$																														 72,163$																																								
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 136,466																														 136,466																																								
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 184,007																														 184,007																																								

Total	Liabilities 27,738$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 364,897$																								 392,636$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 155,864$																											 155,864$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 3,070,121																										 -																																															 -																																															 3,070,121																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,898																																	 -																																															 76,898																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,462,148																										 4,462,148																																				
Unassigned 1,327,348																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,327,348																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,393,348$																			 3,070,121$																			 10,898$																											 4,624,415$																			 9,098,783$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,421,086$																							 3,070,121$																							 10,898$																														 4,989,313$																							 9,491,418$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$														 757,008$														 757,008$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 15,000																			 3,750																						 8,149																						 4,399																												

Total		Revenues 811,099$														 	 760,758$														 	 765,157$														 	 4,399$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																	 3,250$																				 3,000$																				 250$																													
PR-FICA 995																										 -	 249																										 230																										 19																																			
Engineering 10,000																			 2,500																						 9,163																						 (6,663)																										
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 450																										 -																																		 450																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																						 2,388																						 2,388																						 (0)																																				
Assessment	Administration 5,955																						 5,955																						 5,955																						 -																																							
Attorney 35,000																			 8,750																						 3,555																						 5,195																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 8,500																						 -																																		 8,500																												
Trustee	Fees 14,650																			 3,663																						 -																																		 3,663																												
Management	Fees 58,427																			 14,607																			 14,607																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 2,022																						 506																										 506																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,272																						 318																										 318																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 375																										 200																										 175																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 250																										 108																										 142																																
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																			 21,257																			 20,676																			 581																																
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 500																										 358																										 142																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 1,000																						 501																										 499																																
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 625																										 620																										 5																																						
Office	Supplies 100																										 25																													 0																																 25																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$														 	 75,341$																	 	 62,358$																	 	 12,983$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 13,000$																	 29,219$																	 (16,219)$																				
Utilities 118,233																 29,558																			 12,508																			 17,050																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 -																																		 36,000																									
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																 73,791																			 64,143																			 9,648																												
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 11,250																			 -																																		 11,250																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 2,625																						 -																																		 2,625																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 6,250																						 117																										 6,133																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 8,750																						 8,586																						 164																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$														 	 181,224$														 	 114,573$														 	 66,651$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$														 181,224$														 114,573$														 66,651$																						

Total	Expenditures 811,099$														 256,565$														 176,931$														 79,634$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 504,193$														 588,226$														 84,033$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 504,193$														 588,226$														 84,033$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 805,122$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,393,348$										

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 3,189$																											 3,189$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (751)																															 (751)																															
Guest	Fees 1,640,200																			 388,878																							 297,839																							 (91,039)																								
Trail	Fees 120,000																							 30,000																										 33,818																										 3,818																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 52,373																										 52,373																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 79,800																										 18,600																										 11,022																										 (7,578)																											
Merchandise 234,270																							 59,730																										 57,483																										 (2,247)																											
Food	&	Beverage 2,006,039																			 465,899																							 413,344																							 (52,555)																								
Swim	&	Tennis 217,998																							 35,108																										 15,346																										 (19,762)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 529,500																							 129,000																							 144,748																							 15,748																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 3,971																													 3,971																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 200																																	 200																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,828,807$																	 	 1,127,415$																	 	 1,032,582$																	 	 (94,833)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 910,231$																					 138,860																							 210,924																							 (72,064)																								

Total	Gross	Margin 3,918,576$																	 	 988,555$																					 	 821,658$																					 	 (166,897)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,590,900$																	 	 601,505																							 548,690$																					 52,815$																								
Employee	Benefits 575,162																							 134,296																							 140,889																							 (6,593)																											
Employee	Expenses 43,037																										 9,848																													 10,516																										 (668)																															

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 500																																	 -																																									 500																																	
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 1,200																													 (1,200)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 133,700																							 43,031																										 44,926																										 (1,895)																											-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 82,800																										 27,250																										 12,497																										 14,753																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 4,750																													 8,206																													 (3,456)																											
Pool 12,000																										 3,000																													 382																																	 2,618																													
Building 7,000																													 1,760																													 716																																	 1,044																													
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Tennis	Courts 13,500																										 2,100																													 3,061																													 (961)																															
Carts 3,000																													 750																																	 1,280																													 (530)																															
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 14,392																										 (13,392)																								
Seed	&	Mulch 4,000																													 1,000																													 1,445																													 (445)																															
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 2,000																													 3,115																													 (1,115)																											
Landscaping -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 72,000																										 18,000																										 14,132																										 3,868																													
Small	Tools 1,500																													 -																																									 123																																	 (123)																															
Fertilizers 59,500																										 18,500																										 17,474																										 1,026																													
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 6,000																													 19,856																										 (13,856)																								
Chemicals	-	Other 45,000																										 11,250																										 9,902																													 1,348																													-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 148,500																							 32,400																										 37,816																										 (5,416)																											
Natural	Gas 9,832																													 2,932																													 765																																	 2,167																													
Cable	TV/Music 31,000																										 7,762																													 4,771																													 2,991																													
Water 34,250																										 6,750																													 -																																									 6,750																													
Waste	Removal 48,840																										 12,210																										 1,769																													 10,441																										
Telephone		 23,000																										 5,756																													 5,105																													 651																																	
Pest	Control 6,900																													 1,725																													 923																																	 802																																	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 138,000																							 34,500																										 -																																									 34,500																										
EZLinks 10,500																										 2,625																													 2,213																													 412																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 2,500																													 630																																	 1,870																													
Handicap	Fees 4,500																													 -																																									 409																																	 (409)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 -																																									 948																																	 (948)																															
Equipment	Leases 79,100																										 -																																									 1,631																													 (1,631)																											
Golf	Operating	Supplies 19,300																										 4,800																													 35,916																										 (31,116)																								
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 -																																									 196																																	 (196)																															
Paper	Products 82,200																										 17,525																										 12,419																										 5,106																													
Office	Supplies 24,059																										 6,019																													 649																																	 5,370																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,250																													 2,300																													 640																																	 1,660																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 34,502																										 6,775																													 12,702																										 (5,927)																											
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,600																										 3,900																													 2,757																													 1,143																													
Linens 18,000																										 4,500																													 3,885																													 615																																	
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 2,200																													 1,065																													 1,135																													
Tournament	Expense 4,600																													 -																																									 8,761																													 (8,761)																											
Postage 3,600																													 900																																	 130																																	 770																																	
Computers	Related 25,800																										 6,450																													 8,448																													 (1,998)																											
Printing 5,000																													 1,360																													 213																																	 1,147																													
Credit	Card	Fees 106,604																							 25,468																										 26,501																										 (1,033)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 290																																	 (290)																															
Bank	Fees 3,027																													 476																																	 3,886																													 (3,410)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 150																																	 33																																				 117																																	
Independent	Contractor 33,700																										 8,425																													 21,566																										 (13,141)																								
Insurance 144,000																							 36,000																										 41,228																										 (5,228)																											
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,200																										 17,280																										 23,920																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,358																													 1,697																													 (167)																															 1,864																													
Base	Management	Fees 182,000																							 45,506																										 48,940																										 (3,434)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 76,709																										 (76,709)																								

Total	Operating	Expenses: 5,064,922$																	 1,211,351$																	 1,233,829$																	 (22,478)$																						

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,146,346)$															 (222,796)$																			 (412,171)$																			 (189,375)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 12,000$																								 3,000																													 7,500$																											 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399																			 1,088,691																			 1,088,691																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 679,710																							 647,615																							 647,615																							 34,950																										
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 5,666																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,835,109$																	 	 1,739,306$																	 	 1,749,472$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 688,763$																					 1,516,510$																	 1,337,301$																	 24,754$																								

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,287,114$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 688,763$																					 4,624,415$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,477,362$													 1,398,780$													 1,398,780$															 -																																							
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 12,658																									 12,658																									

Total		Revenues 1,477,362$													 1,398,780$													 1,411,438$															 12,658$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 148,094$																	 148,094$																	 148,094$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 35,000																									 (35,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 148,094																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 660,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,625																							 56,625																							 56,625																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,625																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 69,951																							 69,951																							 69,951																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 15,000																									 (15,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 205,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 69,951																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,455,839$													 295,419$																	 345,419$																			 (50,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,523$																				 1,103,361$													 1,066,019$															 (37,342)$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,523$																				 1,103,361$													 1,066,019$															 (37,342)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,230,097$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 390,806$																	 2,296,116$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 274,807$																	 262,246$																	 262,246$																			 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 3,077																												 3,077																												

Total		Revenues 274,807$																	 262,246$																	 265,324$																			 3,077$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 38,025$																				 38,025$																				 38,025$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 38,025																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 268,050$																	 91,525$																				 96,525$																						 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 6,757$																							 170,721$																	 168,799$																			 (1,923)$																							
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 6,757$																							 170,721$																	 168,799$																			 (1,923)$																							

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 302,901$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 145,446$																	 471,700$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 210,379$																	 210,379$																			 -$																																					
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 1,645																												 1,645																												

Total		Revenues 223,713$																	 210,379$																	 212,025$																			 1,645$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 80,793$																				 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 80,793																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 221,585$																	 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,128$																							 129,587$																	 131,232$																			 1,645$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,128$																							 129,587$																	 131,232$																			 1,645$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 171,073$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 102,160$																	 302,305$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 122$																								 122$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 122$																								 122$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 122$																								 122$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 122$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,776$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,898$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$		 			 -$		 	 63,485$	 			 693,524$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 757,008$	 			
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Interest	Income 15,000	 3,195	 2,518	 2,436	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 8,149	

Total		Revenues 3,195$			 			 66,003$			 			 695,959$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 765,157$	 			

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$		 			 800$		 			 1,600$		 			 600$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 3,000$	 			
PR-FICA 995	 61	 122	 46	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 230	
Engineering 10,000	 5,020	 4,143	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 9,163	
Attorney 35,000	 -	 3,555	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 3,555	
Annual	Audit 8,500	 -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Assessment	Administration 5,955	 5,955	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 5,955	
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551	 796	 796	 796	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,388	
Trustee	Fees 14,650	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Management	Fees 58,427	 4,869	 4,869	 4,869	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 14,607	
Information	Technology 2,022	 169	 169	 169	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 506	
Website	Admin 1,272	 106	 106	 106	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 318	
Telephone 1,500	 50	 60	 90	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 200	
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000	 67	 40	 1	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 108	
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257	 20,676	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 20,676																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000	 147	 131	 80	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 358	
Legal	Advertising 4,000	 -	 457	 44	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 501	
Other	Current	Charges 2,500	 110	 50	 460	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 620	
Office	Supplies 100	 0	 0	 0	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 175	
Contingency 500	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$			 			 39,000$			 			 16,097$			 			 7,260$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 62,358$	 			

Month	to	Month

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$		 			 10,625$		 			 10,625$		 			 7,969$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 29,219$	 			
Utilities 118,233	 7,466	 5,042	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 12,508	
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162	 19,580	 19,580	 24,982	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 64,143	
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000	 -	 117	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 117	
Lake	-	Contract 35,000	 2,862	 2,862	 2,862	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 8,586	

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$			 			 40,533$			 			 38,227$			 			 35,813$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 114,573$	 			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$			 			 40,533$			 			 38,227$			 			 35,813$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 114,573$	 			

Total	Expenditures 79,533$			 			 54,324$			 			 43,073$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 176,931$	 			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,338)$		 			 11,679$		 			 652,886$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 588,226$	 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,338)$			 			 11,679$			 			 652,886$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 588,226$	 			

Page 11



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)
11/01/24 A1 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/24 A2 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/24 A3 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,760,000 $11,640,000 $3,695,000 $3,425,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

DUE / RECEIVED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL RECEIVED 1,419,553.75       266,141.08           213,503.70           2,530,342.96       4,429,541.49          

BALANCE DUE 49,516.87             9,283.53               7,447.44               88,263.41             154,511.25             

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 7,280.88               1,365.04               1,095.06               12,978.10             22,719.08               
2 11/13/2024 45,772.95             8,581.61               6,884.34               81,589.93             142,828.83             
3 11/26/2024 64,251.89             12,046.09             9,663.61               114,528.48           200,490.07             
4 12/6/2024 1,231,998.10       230,977.73           185,294.96           2,196,026.53       3,844,297.32          
5 12/19/2024 49,476.58             9,275.98               7,441.38               88,191.60             154,385.54             
6 1/27/2025 20,773.35             3,894.63               3,124.35               37,028.32             64,820.65               

-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 1,419,553.75       266,141.08          213,503.70          2,530,342.96       4,429,541.49         

PERCENT COLLECTED SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 96.63% 96.63% 96.63% 96.63% 96.63%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 12/1-12/31 3583-3591 $58,819.48
ACH 80018-80019 $12,508.12

Rec	Fund 12/1-12/31 21582-21593 $56,953.16
ACH $2,820.72

Golf	Fund 12/1-12/31 15596-15660 $170,246.30
ACH $61,986.30

Cap	Reserve 12/1-12/31 1264-1265 $1,500.00

TOTAL $364,834.08

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/27/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/13/24 00060 10/24/24 2024-287 202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

11/21/24 2024-288 202411 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

11/22/24 11222024 202411 310-51300-48000                                     *              330.00
INV# 2023-254685

11/22/24 11222024 202411 310-51300-48000                                     *               32.55
INV# 2024-284771

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                              450.75 003583
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/24 00174 12/10/24 PAYTON   202412 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE C. PAYTON
DEPARTMENT OF STATE                                                10.00 003584

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/24 00183 10/31/24 6768274  202410 310-51300-48000                                     *                6.51

FINANCE CHARGE
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                             6.51 003585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/24 00018 12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,868.92

DEC 24 - MGMT FEES
12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50

DEC 24 - IT
12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-31300                                     *              795.92

DEC 24 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-49500                                     *              106.00

DEC 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03

DEC 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .69

DEC 24 - POSTAGE
12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-42500                                     *               80.25

DEC 24 - COPIES
12/01/24 317      202412 310-51300-41000                                     *               89.77

DEC 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,110.08 003586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/24 00168 10/31/24 3469776  202409 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,216.64

SEP 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
11/29/24 3485214  202410 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,649.50

OCT 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  4,866.14 003587

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/24 00163 12/09/24 192310   202411 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,300.00

NOV 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
12/10/24 192399   202411 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,842.50

NOV 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                           4,142.50 003588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/27/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/13/24 00182 9/30/24 670800   202409 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25
SEP 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

11/30/24 684700   202411 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25
NOV 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC                                         39,160.50 003589
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00168 8/30/24 3440009  202407 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,567.50

JUL 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
12/19/24 3499729  202411 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,905.50

NOV 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,473.00 003590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00182 12/13/24 688945   202412 320-57200-46200                                     *              600.00

REPLC IRRIG CONTROLLERS
RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC                                            600.00 003591

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 58,819.48

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/27/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/31/24 00038 10/31/24 OCT 24   202410 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,949.92
OCT 24 - WATER

10/31/24 OCT 24   202410 320-57200-46600                                     *              662.56
OCT 24 - WATER

11/30/24 NOV 4    202411 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,582.35
NOV 24 - WATER

11/30/24 NOV 4    202411 320-57200-46600                                     *              460.12
NOV 24 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                 10,654.95 080018
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/31/24 00231 10/31/24 OCT 24   202410 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,210.26

OCT 24 - ELECTRIC
10/31/24 OCT 24   202410 320-57200-46600                                     *              642.91

OCT 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    1,853.17 080019

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                 12,508.12

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               71,327.60

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Clay Today 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, Fl 32003 
904-264-3200 

BILL T() 
Sarni) Sweuting 

8011111 Village) CDD c/o GMS LLC 
475WTO\(\/N PL 
i/'114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

f Invoice Notes 

\ LegalU 127781 

;Total: 

Please mail payments to: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming, Island Florida 32003 

Affidavit nllached to !his invoice. 

•• [i;s-~o !Yoar 
! o~t24 \2024 

. ····1-····•·-

Please call the office nt 904-264-3200 if you would like 10 pay by credit card. 

IAdTille 

I 

!Ad Size 

·I Column Inch 

Pinn"" pay from \his invoice. l:mRII for inquiries or qnes\ions - lnual@claylodilyonllne.com. Than\\ you for vom bnsim)s,;. 

icolor 

INVOIC 

Invoice Number: 2024-287284 
Invoice Date: 10/24/2024 

Due Date: 11/23/2024 

Advortisor 
South Village COD c/o GMS I.LC 

Customer ID 
201lHI 

I 81ack & While • I . . 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 
Publi~hc<l Weekly 

Fleming lslnn<l, Floddn 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the umlcrsignc<l authority personally 11ppeaml 
f !ugh Osteen, who on oath says that he is the publisher c:c 
the "Clay 'focbi'' a newspaper published weekly at Jllemi i; 
Island in Clay County, Florida; that the atrndwd copy of 
,1dvcrtisemenr 
Being a South Village CDD No1icc of lllccting 

In the matter of November 5, 2024 

LEGAL: 127781 

\Va~ J)l~blishcd in !'l:lld 1u:w:.;papcr in the issues: 
J0/24/2024 

I 

Affiant Further says that said "(by 'fodny" is a newspaper 
publi~hed at Fleming Isbod, in said Clay Cmmt)\ Florida, :111,1 
that th,: ~aid newspaper I-Ia~ heretofore bet.>n contfnunusl 
published in said Clay County, Florida, Weekly, ,11nl has b· en 
cnt<:rl'·J a~ Pedutlical material matter at the post 

()l'fice in Ornnge l'.1rk, in sai<l Clay County, Florida, l(,r 

pedmJ of one year next proceeding: the first publk;-ttion t ,f 
the atl;1dwd cnpy of mh-crtisemcnt; itnd aftiaut further .>·.y,'l 

that he lrns neither paid nor promisc<l any pentont Hrrn or 
corpo.rntion ,my discrnmt) rchat<\ cornmis~ion 01· (('.'fund .:"or 
1he purpose of scctuing thi:-: m.kcrtisement for publication in 
the $,titl newspaper. 

Swor~ to me and subscribed before me l0/2•1/2024 

NOT:\RY PllllLIC, STATE OP PLORlDA 

3513 US IIWY 17 Heming Island l'L 32003 
'lclephone (9fH) 264-,\200 

J/1\X (9114) 2<>4-1285 
E-~lail: lcgal@clayt,,dayonlinc.cnm 

: Christie \V;1yne christic@maccnmcdingr<>Up.com 

Notice of Meeting South 
Village Community 

Development District 
Tho rogutarmeotlng of tho Board of Supervisors 

g\s\~i~t t~W~ov~~~~"o~~~~~~~ ~gi;~~~l~'. 
2024 nt 6:30 p.m. at tho Eagle Landing Resi
donls Club, 3975 Engle Landing Porkway, 
Orange Park, Florida 32065, n,e meeting Is 
<1pon lo the public and wl!I bo conductod In ac~ 
cordance wilh the provisions ol Florida Law lor 
Community Development Dlstricls. A copy of tho 
agenda for this mooting may bo obtained lrom 
lho District Manager, at 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, SI. Augustine, FL 32092 (and phone 
(904) 940-5850). This moating may be contin
ued to a date, lime, and place to be spocifiod on 
the record at tho mealing. 
Any parson requiring speclol occominoda
llons at this mooting because of a disability or 
physical impairment should contact tho District 
Olfico at (9041 940-5850 al toast two calendar 
days p1for to the mealing. II you are hea1htg or 
spooch Impaired, please contact tile Fto,tda 
Rolay So,vtco at 1-800-955-8770, for aid in con
tacting tho District Office. 
Each person who decides lo appeal any action 
takon at these meellng~ is udvised lhal parson 
Will need a record ol the proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person niay noed to onsuro lhal 

rn~l~~~~ml~:c~~(!tf~)!~i P!~~ee:~RPe~l~! ~i:oof\ 
which such appeal Is lo be based, 
Ma1lloe GIies 
Oislrlcl Manager 
Legal 127781 Published 10/24/2024 In Clay 
County's Clay Today newspaper 



Glay Today 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming !Gland, FL 32003 
904-264..:'1200 

DILL TO 
S.:1ral1 Sv,,eu!inq 

f;nu!t, 'J1llnw-CDD c/(1 GMS LLC 
,m; w I ow1,1 Pt 
1i11.-1 
(,T i\\JClJtoT!HE, FL 3?.092 

)lnvoka Notris 

ILegal /1130431 

I 

jro/1 
, I Nollco of ~ieelinf) Decemller _3, 2024 

I 

Please rriail payments to: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming l,sland Florida 32003 

Alfolavit attached to this invoice. 

Pub. 

.~!..-.. ~!.~Y -(~nt~)' 

!l•sue 
i Nov21 
i-· 

Pleuw c,1II the office nt 904-264-3200 il'yuu would like to pay by credit cart.l. 

: 2024 ! Column Inch 
(Year IA ... !lTIII• !Atl Sfzo 

Pl<H1•:" pny lrwn fills 1,wolco. E111ail for ilH(lllliw, nr q11.,,;1in11s • 1 :qnl@11l:1y!Dd/\y(Jn1i1w.,:om. Th,11,1, you inr your l111:1i111sss. 

lco10, 

INV()ICE 

Invoice Number: 20::4-288344 
Invoice Date: 11/21/2024 

Due Date: 12/20/2024 

t\dvorlisN 
South VllintJ0 CD[) e/o OMS 11.C 

Custonwr ID 
?00111 

jmac~ & 1//hile .... 
I 

iA<lll1ch 
14:2000 

i,ii.iol 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAYTODAY 

Publi,hed \Vtddy 
Fleming foh111d, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY, 

IJdi,ire the undersigned authority pcrson,1lly nppc~rrd 
I lu~h (')$tc<.•n, who on oath :-ay:, th;lf he i:-Lill· publisht•l', ( 
tlie,"d,;;, 'fodar" a 11cwsp,1pcr publislwd wc;,klr i1I l'lerni•1g 
Islil"'l In Cl.1y County, Flod,b; th,H the ,111.,ch,·d copy of 
ad\'t·rtbc-mcni 
lll'ing ,\ Notice of l\l(•cti,w 

:,ou1h Viih,gc <:DD 

LEGAL: 130431 

Was publlshcJ in solid nc•wspapcr in the issu(·s: 

ll/'.>.1/202-1 

Affiant J'urtlu~r snp~ that i-:aitl "Cl.1y 'lbdny'' i~ i\ new~p;1pL'f 
puGlisltcd nt Fleming lslilnd. in said Clay Count)', Florid:1, ,uhl 
tlm tll!: 'said newspapct Has hcrctofow been continumrnl: 
puulisl,etl in said Cln)' County, Florid,,, Wcddy, :mJ h,1,; l11·en 
t:nkrcd u:; Pciiodk.'1 mi\k1fal HH\lter .1t the poi-1 
Uflin· in (kuige l',1rl,, in said Clar Cnunt)', Floci,h, for 

prdod 1,f 1nlt' yc;tr next prm:e~ding lhc flrM puhlkation cf 
tlw llllntl,ul copy 1>f i\dl'crtismnc11t; and :,fli;mt turtltet "')'' 
Ih:1t lu: ha~ 1withL•r paid nnr promistd nny pen-on, firm or 
corrm~.uion i'\ll)' dh,colmt. r1..~bate, co1nmis::,;iw1 ur rcfom1 for 
tlu: pttipo:,;c of :~ccuriog thi~ mh:i.!rtisement ti1r publicatin , in 
the i,;altl ucw~pnper. 

Sw11rn to me nnd subscribed bct,,re me 11 /21 /2U2•f 

NO'J'1\l(Y l'UBIJ(:, STXrn OF FI.ORIDA 

351.\ US ll\VY 17 l'len1ing hl.lml FL :12003 
'li:lcphnne (90-1) 2/H-.,200 

JIAX (9tH) 2M-.12H5 
li-1\lail: legt>l@da)'tOJay,mlii1e.e<11n 

l.lHistic \~1aync chrh.tk(<ljo:--1<:cnmL'tlfagro\lpx,un 

Notice of Meeting South 
VIiiage Community 

Development District 
Tho 1ogulormootlng ol tha ooard of Supe1vlso1e 
of Iha Soulh Vlllngo Community Oovolopmonl 
Dlstiict 11111 be held on TuosdnylDocembor 3, 
2024 nt 6:30 p.m. nt 1ho ~aglo nndlng Rosi• 

g~~,\~.c~~k.Wo~S:~:o~t'f\\~0 m~~;r~~a~ 
opon to tho public ond will bu conducted Jri'ac
comanco wllh tho provisions of flo1ido Law for 
Co1nmm11ty OovolojJruant O!str!cts. A copy ot the 

:w:i1:'1A~[ fl~n~~•.~'~? SY/f Jt:.~~~'.;;~i1~~~'. 
Suito 114, St. Augusilne, FL 320il2 (mid phono 
(904) 940-5850), This mooting may bo contln
uod lo a dalo, time, and place to be specified on 
lho record al 010 meo\lng. 
Any parson requiring spoclal accommoda• 
lions et this mooting because of a dlsobllily 01 
physical Impairment should conlact tho Distflcl 
Office al (904) 040-5850 at loast two catondor 
days prior to Iha mooting. If you am hearing or 

i1:;id;r:r;,1
'!1di.J'Ji•:is.'di1b~iol~rd f~"cil'~: 

tacllng tho District Olfico, 
Each pomon who docldes to appeal any action 

:~1t1°~o~ti(\"~:c~;~"i/'R:0
It~i~gd~~~a1~~~h0~l 

accordingly, the person may need to onsuro that 
a vo1batim roconJ ol tho proceedings is ninde, 
Including 1ho tosllmony and ovldonce upon 
which such appoal Is to bo based, 
MmileoGltos 
Dlslllct Manaoer 
legal 130431 Publlahod 11/21/2024 In Clay 
County's Clay Today nowspnpor 



: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 U.S. Hwy. 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
(904) 264-3200 

13llf To: Sarah sweeting 
South Village COD c/o GMS LL< 
475WTOWNPL 
#114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Cmrent Statement as 
of 11/22/2024 

--
Balance Due Amount 

l:11closed 

$524.25 , 

Date J tansactlori 

7/6/2023 It N //2023-254685 Due Date: 0/5/2023 
CT - Clay Today Oescrlpt.Jn: Jul 6 2023 - Ct1lu111n Inch. Black & White, Clly, 3301 (3 x 11) 

7111/2024 ~ ~ 02 • 696 Duo Date: 8/10/2024 
CT· Clay Today Descrip\ ,o: Jul 11 2'l24 • Column Inch, Black & White, City, 7CI (1 x 7) 

9/19/2024 11 N 112024-284771 Due Date: 10/18/2024 
CT- Clay Today Descrlp(idn; Sep 19 2024 -Column Inch, Black & White, City, 3.1CI (1 X 3.1) 

10/24/2024 11 N 112024-287284 Due Dater 11/23/2024 
CT - Clay Today Oescriplion: Oct 24 2024 - Column Inch, Blacl< & While, Cily, 4.2CI (1 x 4.2) 

11/21/2024 11 N #2024-288344 Due Date: 12/20/2024 
CT - Clay Today Description: Nov 21 2024 - Column Inch, Black & While, City, 4.2CI (1 x 4.2) 

Current 1·30 Days 31-60 Days 61·90 Days 91-120 Days 120 Days 
Past Due Pas: Due 

$88.20 $0.00 $3'..55 

0 
Q:-;teeH Media Group 

Past Due 

$0.00 

Customer ID: 
Billing Email: 
Client Name: 

Past Due Past Due 

$73.50 $330.00 

20081 
ssweeting@govmgtsvc.com 

South Village CDD c/o GMS LLC 

Aniou1~t Balance 

$330.M $330.00 

J73'.50. $403.50 

$32.55 $436.Qfi 

$44.10 $480.-15 

$44.10 $524.25 

Opon Invoices 

$524.25 

Our recent invoices must have not reached you rn were overlooked. This slalernenl shows all outstanding invoices on your account. If you 
need the actual invoices again plcn1sc1 email ar@Qsleenmediagroup.com. If you need lo rnalw payment arrangements to gel your account 
back to cl,rr~11t status or would like to make payment by credit card, please call Christle at 904-579-2153. 

Please I ,lake all checks payable to: Osteen Media Group 

I 
j 

1 
i 



Subject: 
'1· 

South Village COD - Oath 

Tuesday, December 10, 2024 at 10:34:12 Eastern Standard Time 

Date: 

From; 

Tuesday, December 1 o',' 2024 at 10:27:44 AM Eastern Standard Time 

Sarah Sweeting 

To: Patti Powers 
' I• 

Attac;hments: 20241210102001913.pdf 

Hi Patti, 

Please send a $10 check along v.,;ith a copy of each oath to the address below. Please let me 
know if you have any questions, 

Chris Kimball 
Division of Elections 
Com~nissions Issuance Section • 
The RA Gray Bldg. Room 316 . 
500 ,South Bronough Street • 
Talla!tassee, FL 32399-0250 

Sarah Sweeting 
Governmental Management Ser◊ices, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114. 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

1 

(904) 940-5850 X 402 
(904)' 940-5899 Fax 
sswcieting@gmsnf.com 

• Begin forwarded message), 

• From: co12ier@gmsnf.com 
, ! Subject: Message fro,,n "RNP002673E95A48" 

Date: December 10, 2024 at 10:20:01 AM EST 
To: 11Sarah Sweeting" <;ssweeting@gmsnf.com> 

This E-mail was sent frorri "RNP002673E95A48" (MP C6004ex). 

Scan Date: 12.10.2024 10,:20:01 (-0500) 
Queries to: copier@i gmsnf,com 

I 

1 of 1 



OATH OF OFFICE 
(Art. n. § 5(b), Fla. Const.) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Clay County of ___________ _ 

I. do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and 
Government of the United State..-and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold office 
under the Constitution of the State, and that I will well and faithfully pe1form the duties of 

South Vill~ge Community Development District ~ Seat 2 

(Full lfame of Office- Abbreviations Not Accepted) 

on which I am now about to enti::r, so help me God. 

(Affix Seal Below) Sw'pm to 'fl subscribed before me by means of_/ physical presence 
1' '. 

Or_ on line notarization this 3- _ day of L)e-<:.t!Jv'I, '-Oe 20 1-'1 . 
j ........,_.,,..-

· . . .. __ 11c2A,,-l~-n-"'-"'Y=--· _______ _ 

~

.~;;.• MARILEE GILES ]S.i.:inature q(Offir:er Administering Oath or of Nota,y Public 
fi- "/\ Motary P,1blio•Stat() of l'lorld,i \ 1 \ r \ ~ 

E Coni1~1lsslon II HH 109018 po '\Q\.r\ U 1..,-_ Y-1-) 
, !: My Co111misslo11 l:xpl10s ·.--, ,- -~------.-,----------. -----
,:;::_~,_.- . P11111, 1ype, or Stamp Comm1ss1oned Name of Notm:Y Pub/Jc 

P;rsonal(v Known EJ' or Produced Identification D 
I 

1\ipe cfldent(fication froduced 

ACCEPTANCE 
] accept the office listed in thf nbove Oath of Office. 

•' 

Mailing Address: Home ffi/:3 
1684 Wild Dunes Cir 

Street or Post Office Box 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

City, State, Zip Code 

Office D 

.--miiiiiiiiiliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii'iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiiiiii~·.~~~~~~~~~iiiiiiiilln_,iiiiiiiii•-iiliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiillii,iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii-wiiiiiiimi~ 
DS-DE 56 (Ruv. 09/23) · 



Locali 
Florida 

GANNETT 

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND AOD~ESS 

South Village Cdcl 
Sarah Sweeting 
475.W. Town Pl. Ste, ·114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

I,, 1,111,"., 111, 11 ,I,,,, h 111' I',,.,,,, 1111, 11 • I 111 I l j,,,,,,, 1 I 1 

ACCOUNT NAME 

South Village Cdd 

STATEMENT# 

0006768274 

PREPAY 
(Memo Info) 

$0.00 

BILLING PERIOD 

Ool 1- Ool 31, 2024 

UNAPPLIED 
(Included In amt due) 

$0.00 

ACCOUNT# 

758443 

PAGEi/ 

·1 of 1 

PAYMElNT DUE DATE 

November 20, 2024 

TOTAL CASM AMT DUE* 

$440.39 

Legal Entity; Gannelt Media Corp. 
Torms antl Condltlono: Past duo accounts are subject to lntorost at tho roto or 
10% per annum or tho maximum legal rate (whichever Is less). Advorllsor claims 
for a credH relatod to rates incorrectly lrwolcad or paid must bo submitted in writing 
to Publisher wllhln 30 days of the lnvolco dato or tho claitn will be waivod. Any 
credit towards futuro advertising must be used wllhln 30 days or Issuance or tho 
credit will be forfeited. 

All funds payable In US dollarn. 

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-738-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983 

To sign-up for E-mailed invoices and online p_ayments please contact abgspeclal@gannett.com. 

Date 

10/1/24 

10/31/24 

Description 

Balance Forward 

Finance Charge 

As an Incentive for customers, we provide a cliscoun' off the total invoice cost 
equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay with Cash/l.r,eck/ACH. Pay by 
Cosh/Check/ACH and Savel ' 

Total Cash Amount Due 
Service Foe 3.99% 
•cash/Checl</ACH Discount 
'Payment Amount by Cash/Checl</ACH 
Payment Amount by Credit Card 

Amount 

$433.88 

$6.5·1 

$440.39 
$17.57 

-$17.57 
$440.3!) 
$457.96 

·--~--------------------------------------~---------------------PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NAME I \CCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT NUMBER AMOUNT PAID 

South Village Cdd 758443 0006768274 

CURRENT 30DAYS (JODI 
DUE PAST DUE PAST 

IVS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE' DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS 

$6.51 $0.00 $433 88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $440.39 

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (lncludo Accou11t1I & lnvoloo# ,m ,hack) TO PAY WITM CREDIT CARD PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD 
AMTDUi; 

1-877-736-7612 $457,96 
~ 

Gannett Florida LocaliO 
PO Box 631244 To sign up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please contact 

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 abgspecial@gannett.com 

-
00007 584 4 ::IOOOOOOOOOOO □ Ob 768274 DOD 4 4 0396 71177 



Governmental Manag.(1ment Services, LlC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Descriptlnn Hours/Qty 

lnvc1ice 

Invoice#: 317 
Invoice Date: 1211 /24 

Due Date: 12/1/24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 
--~-----~---··-·~~---~••·--,,,,-·-·---- -'ir""-~-- ......... --------··-· 

Mana~,oment Fees " December 2024 
lnform&.tion Tochnoiogy -December 20:; 4 
Dissen,ination Agent Services -Decern::er 2024 
Websitt➔ Administration •December 20i'4 
Office Supplies 
Posta(1i~ 
Copie~; 
Telep~,(me 

Total 

4,868.92 
168.50 
795.92 
106.00 

0.03 
0.69 

80.25 
89.77 

4,868.92 
'168.50 
795.92 
106.00 

0.03 
0.69 

80.25 
89.77 

$6,110.08 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6,110.08 



KUTAK ROCK LLJ;" 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
'. Telephone 404-222-4600 

Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

October 31, 2024 

' Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 

I' 

Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: South Village CDD - Ueneral Counsel 

For Professional Legal Servic·is Rendered 

09/03/24 

09/05/24 

09/09/24 

09/18/24 

09/24/24 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

S. Sandy 

K. Buchanan 

1' 

3.50 

1.40 

0.80 

0.10 

1.40 

1,120.00 

448.00 

204.00 

31.50 

448.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # 104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
NC# 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3469776 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3469776 
19723-1 

Prepare for, travel to and from, and 
attend board meeting 
Review DRl for landscaping 
requirements; confer with chairman 
regarding proposed revisions to 
Honours management agreement 
Correspond with Sweeting regarding 
rate change resolution; review 
records subpoena and correspond 
with Giles regarding same 
Coordinate response to the Florida 
Office of Economic and 
Demographic Research's Water and 
Land Survey 
Research termination provisions for 
interlocal agreement; confer with 
Giles regarding same; research state 
buying programs and confer with 
Hahn regarding same; confer with 
Payton 

PRNILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
October 31, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3469776 
Page 2 

09/24/24 

09/30/24 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.40 

2.40 

10.00 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Meals 
Travel Expenses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

UNPAID INVOICES: 

102.00 

768.00 

August 30, 2024 

TOTAL DUE 

Invoice No. 3440009 

Prepare resolution setting hearing for 
tennis rates 
Prepare first addendum to 
management agreement 

4.42 
90.72 

$3,121.50 

$3,216.64 

1,567.50 

$4.784.14 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

November 29, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Sc, vices -- St. Augustine 
S1.i°ite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Service1; Rendered 

10/01/24 K. Buchanan 3.20 1,024.00 

10/10/24 J. Gillis 0.10 17.50 

10/28/24 K. Buchanan 1.50 480.00 

10/31/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 

TOTAL HOURS 5.20 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3485214 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3485214 
19723-1 

Prepare for and attend board 
meeting; continue to revise first 
addendum to management 
agreement; confer with chair 
Receive and review Florida 
Commerce Special District fee and 
profile update form 
Prepare for and attend agenda call; 
confer with chairman; research 
lawsuits; follow up on management 
agreement addendum 
Review agenda and prepare for 
board meeting 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORN[Y-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
November 29, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3485214 
P~ge 2 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE 

UNPAID INVOICES: 

August 30, 2024 
October 31, 2024 

TOTAL DUE 

Invoice No. 3440009 
Invoice No. 3469776 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNLY-CL!ENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

$1,649.50 

$1,649.50 

1,567.50 
3,216.64 

$6,433.64 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Matthews 
Goverrirnental Management Services 
Marilee Giles 

tll!Ji111,1:rifl!l • /\1cliih!1;twn Pldl1ni11(1 • S111vr:yifl!l 

475 Wrn;t Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0001 ~:outh Village CDD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks perfom ad for your project, including: 

Laurel Valley Entrance Signage Struct1. ·.31 Design 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questic,ns or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accour:ting Department. 

Professional Services through November SJ, 2024 

Phase 
Fee 

Total f=ee 

0003 

Percent Complete 

Eagle L2.<1ding Monument Sign 

:·,300.00 

100.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 

Total Fee 

December 09, 2024 
Invoice# 

2,300.00 
0.00 

2,300.00 

Total Due: 

Billed to Date 

Fee 

Labor 

Unit 

Totals 

/ I 

CurrenLDue Prior Billed Billed to Date 
2,3(,0.00 

1:' 
0.00 2,300.00 

0.00 10,277.50 10,277.50 

0.00 13.88 13.88 

2,300.00 10,291.38 12,591.38 

7 Waldo Strnct, SL 1\uyustine, FL 32031! I 904.82G.1334 I www.matthcwsdccm.com 
I IC! NSI I' n;!,\:, I h!i!1'.l(i 1\li!tlll/ i(), ! :\(it.F1:1li / 

192310 

2,300.00 

2,300.00 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Governmental Management Services 
Marilee Giles 
475 WEJst Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Matthews 

December 10, 2024 I 
II 

Invoice# 192399 

Project 0000021416.0000 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

COD Conference Call and Meeting 
Final Close Out 
Lanc~scape Site Inspection 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questio11s or concerns regarding your project. 
For billing iriquiries, please contact our Accou•'. jng Department. 

Professional Services through November 3. ': 2024 
----·-----------------------------

Phase 0001 

Sr. Project Manager 
Sr. Landscape Architect 
Sr. CAD Designer 
Project Support 

Engineer,ng Services 

Hours 
2.50 
4.00 
6.00 

.25 

Rate Amount 
175.00 437.50 
160.00 640.00 
125.00 750.00 
60.00 15.00 

Total Labor 

Billed to Date 

Labor 

Expense 

Unit 

Totals 
' 

Total Due: 

/: 
Curren! Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

1,8•,~1.50 34,817.50 36,660.00 

0.00 583.80 583.80 

,0.00 57.97 57.97 

1,842.50 35,459.27 37,301.77 

7 Waldo Stront, St. Augustine, FL 320[l4 I 004.82(,.1334 I www.nwtthcwsdccm.com 
l!•! ~JS! \'/1:;,:1:,_ IBH!l'.l(I /\lil](;/1(], !;\(,(,D'.fli/ 

1,842.50 

1,842.50 



I RUPPERT 
L A N D 9 C A P E 

Ph,ase Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonsville Road 
Liwtonsville, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

Scl!Jth VIiiage COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Property Nam1'l 

Eagle Landing (261088) 

Descrl~tion 

Landscap<!! Management For September As Peri :intract, Due Oct 30, 2024 

Landsc:aping Maintenance Services SVCDD $13,478.21 Landscaping 
Maintenance Services EL PBS & 6 $6, i ) 2.04 

Far bl/1/ng questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer serv/c;e contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business I 

INVOICE 

Date 

Sep 30,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landin& Pairkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms Du~ Date 

Net 30 Days Oct 30,2024 

Price 

$19,580.25 

Subtotal: 

SalesTal<: 

Amount Due: 

lnvol~e# 
670800 

-
Order Number 

Toui 

$19,580.25 

$19,580.25 

$0.00 

$19,580.25 

Payment by Check or ACH Is prefer/lid. Banking details supp/Fed by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover lnrurred charges. 



h1volct fi lnv"ohrn Date nuio.i.ti ~tr.wt 
ln\Nllw $ 

664~12 08/31/2024 09/30/2024 $19,580.25 
-· 

670203 09/27/2024 10/12/2024 

670800 09/30/2024 10/30/2024 $19,580.25 

678097 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 $19,580.25 

684700 11/30/2024 12/30/2024 $19,580.25 

$18,321.00 

Customer/ Job Invoice and Pavment Hlstorv 
Curt: South Villl,ge Ct>I> • %293$1 

ll/11/1.029 - 12/11/2024 

Job: Eagle Landlng-261088 

U;ttr• P•ld l\dju,t.d 
Bthmce lnvolc,, $ Amount Amotmt 

($19,!80.25) $0.00 

$2,320.00 $2,320.00 

$21,900.25 

[$19,580.25) $21,900.25 

$41,480.50 

$2,320.00 ($39,160.SO) $0.00 

12/11/2024 0:02:41 AM 

Pa:,c,HJ1t\t ll.-o•lft Ad)u<lmoot R-ueeipt C-Omtmint thlt Numbar E>q>lallat!M 

09/2,/2024 3567 

11/1°/2024 3582 .. 
--

Page lofl 



Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Layl:onsville, MD 20882 

Jam.as Hahn 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

E .. _______ P_ro_p_e_rty_N_a_m_E> 
Eagle Landing (261() 88) 

INVOICE 

Date 

Nov 30,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms Due Date 

Net 30 Days Dec30,2024 

Price 

Invoice# 

684700 

Orcle 

,- : Descrl,: Iion -

E~cape'Management For November As Per C,: ;,-tr-a-ct_, _D_u_e-D_e_c -30-,-2-0-24~----'------+-----$-1-9-,5-8-0-.2-5,,_ _____ $_19-,-58-0-.2-iS 

Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD $13,478.21 Landscaping 
Maintenance Services EL PHS & 6 $6,1 /.12.04 

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer'servlce contact Kyle Corosea Tel: 813-293·0587 

Thank you for your business! 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

$19,580.25 

$0,00 

$19,580.25 

Payment by Check or ACH Is preferred. Banking detail$ s11pp.'1·"1 by request. Invoices paid by Credit Cord will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover incurred chc,rges. 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

August 30, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Services -
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine 

Re: South Village CDD - G:)neral Counsel 

For Professional Legal Service:; Rendered 

07 /01/24 

07/01/24 

07/02/24 
07/03/24 
07/16/24 

K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.50 

0.50 

2.60 
0.40 
1.00 

5.00 

160.00 

127.50 

832.00 
128.00 
320.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # 104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 246904 70 

Reference: Invoice No. 3440009 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3440009 
19723-1 

Review matters relating to swnn 
team agreement with Special 
Olympics 
Prepare assessment and budget 
appropriation resolutions; correspond 
with Giles and Sweeting regarding 
same 
Prepare for and attend board meeting 
Perform meeting follow up 
Confer with district manager 
regarding matters related to Honors 
Golf contract; review termination 
provisions relating to same 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNI• Y-CLIEN f COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
August 30, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3440009 
Page 2 

' 
TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

$1,567.50 

$1.567.50 



I 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
I 

Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

December 19, 2024 

Mt. Jim Oliver 
Sputh Village CDD 
Governmental Management Se:: .vices 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St: Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Service:; Rendered 

11/01/24 

11/04/24 

11/04/24 

11/05/24 
11/07/24 

11/12/24 
11/21/24 
11/25/24 

K. Haber 

K. Haber 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 

M. Rigoni 
K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.40 

0.50 

0.20 

2.10 
0.60 

1.30 
0.50 
0.70 

6.30 

102.00 

127.50 

51.00 

672.00 
192.00 

377.00 
160.00 
224.00 

Check Rem it To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1 (57 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # I 04000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3499729 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3499729 
19723-1 

Prepare resolution adopting amended 
nonresident amenity rates; 
correspond with Giles and Sweeting 
regarding same 
Prepare pool re-finishing agreement; 
correspond with Masters and Oliver 
regarding same 
Amend resolution adopting 
nonresident amenity rates; 
correspond with Sweeting and Giles 
regarding same 
Prepare for and attend board meeting 
Confer with district manager 
regarding management agreement 
addendum 
Prepare for and attend board meeting 
Confer with district manager 
Prepare for and attend agenda call 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
A TTORNFY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
D'ecember 19, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3499729 
Page 2 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

UNPAID INVOICES: 

August 30, 2024 
October 31, 2024 
November 29, 2024 

TOTAL DUE 

Invoice No. 3440009 
Invoice No. 3469776 
Invoice No. 3485214 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

$1,905.50 

$1,905.50 

1,567.50 
3,216.64 
1,649.50 

$8,339.14 



RU 
Please Remit Payment to: 
2360;1 Laytonsville !'toad 

Laytonsville, MD 20882 

Jam1a!s Hahn 

South Village CDD 

398!i Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE 

Date 
Dec 13,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

688945 

E

... · . .~. ______ r_ro_p_e_rtv_N_a_m_e __ . ·--------1-----Ti_e_rm_s·---+-----D_u_e_D_a_ie __ i--_o_r_d_e.r_N_u_m...._b_er'--
1 

Eagle Landing (261088) Net 30 Days Jan 12 ,2024 3968192 

-------------.•================::::======.-:=========:::====.:;========:::::::::;=========_, 
QTY 

1 

; Description 

Replaced Malfunctioning Irrigation Controllers. One at Tynes Blvd and Eagle Rock 

RD. Another at the park by 4152 Eagle La \ding Pkwy. 

(2) 6 Station Controllers 

For bl/ling questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-2.93-0587 

Thank you for your business! 

Ptlce 

$600.00 

Subtotal. 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

Payment by Check or ACH Is preferred. Banking detaJ/s supplied by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card w/11 be subject ta a 3% pfOttlss/ng fee to cover Incurred charges. 

Total 

$600.00 

$600.00 

$0.00 

$600.00 



I 

South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# ServiceAddress 

5875~89 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Wa~er Fall 
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights 

6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 

8966959 1433-1 Eagle Crossing Dr Restroom 

9121614 938 TB Restroom 

9082354 875 TB Irrigation 

9117336 992 TB Camera Station 

9117339 749 TB Camera Station 

9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station 

Vendor#231 

001.320.57200.43000 

001.320.57200.46600 

Service Description 

Main Entrance Waterfall & Landscape Lights 

Main Entrance Street and Landscape Lights 

Restroom Building at the Sand Park EL/EC 

Restroom Building on Eagle Crossing by Hole #2 

Restroom Building at the Lake Park 

Lake Park Fountain & Tynes irrigation clock 

Camera Station closest to Two Creeks 

Camera Station closest to Grey Hawk 

Camera Station near Laurel Valley on Royal Pines 

Oct-24 

$ 1,119.42 

$ 90.84. 

$ 119.00 

$ 52.98 

$ 45.45 

$ 313.55 

$ 38.11 

$ 37.59 

$ 36.23 

$ 1,210.26 

$ 642.91 

$ 1,853.17 



NYNY 

/EC1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

6474431 
06 

11/07/2024 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative 

Important Messages 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 10/29/24 

Balance Forward 

12/02/2024 

$57.00 
-$57.00 All Clay Electric offices will be closed Monday, 

Nov. 11, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, 
Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. We will have 
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you 
experience an outage, please report it via the 
MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call 
1-855-939-3840. Please have a safe and happy 
holiday season! 

$59.00 Current Charges Due 12/02/24 

$0.00 

$59.00 

Bank Draft 

Service Address: # 2 - 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR IRRIG AND LIGHTS 

Rate Schedule Description Meter No. 
Reading Dates 

To 
Readings 

p Multiplier kWh Usage 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152043187 10/04/24 11 /04/24 15507 15680 1 173 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Lowe Temp 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 173 kWh @ 0.0833 
Power Cost Adjustment 173 kWh @ 0.0160 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Operation Ro_u_n,_d .. U,..P _____________ _ 

Total Current Charges for this Location 

$34.00 
$14.41 

$2.77 
$1.31 
$3.65 
$0.79 
$1.85 
$0.22 

$59.00 

.l By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP B111ings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

'SEND " 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Encrgy° Cooperative ,s._ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5667 0 MB 0.622 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5667 
C-23 

Account Number 6474431 
;.;,,_.;.,;,,,;.......,.;'-----

Current Char es Due 12/02/24 $59.00 
Bank Draft scheduled for 12/02/24 $59.00 --------------------

111111111111111II II I II Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1111111I111111111 I h h II 111 I 111111 I I II 1111•IIIIII11111111 p II 1 • 1 I 

•I•• 1111111111Iii111111 •l•I 11• •III •1I111111 •I 1111 •1•111• • •I 11111 I 

06474431 0000059006 



NYNY 

l!J1FC1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy• Cooperative _ 

Important Messages 

All Clay Electric offices will be closed 
Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report ii via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

$37.59 
Bank Draft 
heduled Fo 

Service Address: 749 TYNES BLVD CAMERA STATION 

Rate Schedule Description Meter No. Reading Dates 
From To 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 154736569 10/10/24 11 /09/24 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Lowe Temp 

Member Name 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

9117339 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Ba!ance 
Payment Received 11 /04/24 

Balance Fotward 

Current Charges Due 12/05/24 

06 
11/14/2024 
12/Q5/2024 

$35.60 
-$35.60 

$0.00 

$37.59 

Readings 
erevious Present Multiplier kWh Usage 

1151 1164 1 13 

Current Service Detail -, 
Access Charge $34.00 

90 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Energy Charge 13 kWh @ 0.0833 $1.08 
Power Cost Adjustment 13 kWh @0.0160 $0.21 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.90 

l.QillY Co Public _se;;;..r..,U._.t ... ilit.,,y .... T ... ax _____________ _,s.._1_.4_0➔ 

.._Total Current Charges for this Location $37.59 

! By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board pollcl~s and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP Billings not paid In rull wm Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the de1lnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your acoount. 

'SEND •· 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A Touchstone Energy' Coop<:rntive 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at CiayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account Number 
Current Char es Due 12/05/24 
Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 

111111111111111111 IIII Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

9117339 
$37.59 
$37.59., 

ll1•••111111l1•1•111l1111••111•1111•111111•111•11•11111•11•111•1I 

09117339 0000037593 



NYNY 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Cooperntlvc 

Important Messages 

All Clay Electric offices will be closed 
Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

$36.23 
Bank Draft 
heduled F 

Service Address: 3853 ROYAL PINES DR CAMERA STATION 
Rate Schedule Description 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 

This Month Last Month 

Meter No. 

154736568 

Reading Dates 
om To 

10/10/24 11/09/24 

Avg Daily High ' 

Member Name 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

9117340 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 11 /04/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 12/05/24 

06 
11/14/2024 
12/05/2024 

$34.10 
-$34.10 

$0.00 

$36.23 

Readings 
Prev· ou resent Multiplier kWh Usage 

1 0 

Current Service Detail This Month 
Last Year Access Charge $34.00 

$0.87 
$1.36 

$36.23 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
..,Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Total Current Charges for this Location 

.l By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP BUl!ngs not paid In full wrn Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wll! be added to your account. 

'SEND •' 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account Number 9117340 
Current Char es Due 12/05/24 $36.23 ---------Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 $36.2i _________ ...:,... ____ ., 

1111111111111111 II Ill I Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 11111111111111Ihh11111111111111111111, 111, 11 ,I 11111111111111 

09117340 0000036238 



NYNY 

/E'C1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 

Account# 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

9121614 
06 A 10nch~tone Energya Cooperative Trustee District: 

Statement Date: 

Important Messages Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Baiance 
Payment Received 11/04/24 

Balance Forward 

All Clay Electric offices will be closed 
Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

$45.45 Current Charges Due 12/05/24 

Bank Draft 
heduled F 

Service Address: 938 TYNES BLVD RESTROOM 

Rate Schedule Descripiion Meter No. 
Reading Dates Readings 

Multiplier 
From 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 154736607 10/10/24 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Lowe Temp 

76 

60 

45 

90 

75 

60 

45 

o~r-'-......,__......,,..,............,_,_"-r"~r-'-......,..~--,-,._...,r---'-1-~-r-'-_.._,.~-,-... o -- ~ ~ - ~ -~ ~ -~ ~ -
2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 88 kWh @ 0.0833 
Power Cost Adjustment 88 kWh @ 0.0160 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

~. Co Public Ser Utilitv Tax 
Total Current Charges for this Location 

11/14/2024 
12/05/2024 

$42.97 
-$42.97 

' $0.00 

$45.45 

kWh Usage 

88 
.,,,, 

.I 

$34.00 
$7.33 
$1.41 
$1.10 
$1.61 

$45.45., 

i By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP BilUngs nol paid In full will Incur a late chargo of $5.00 or 6% of tho dellnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

'SEND " 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative _ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account Number 9121614 
Current Charges Due 12/05/24 $45.45 
Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 $45.45 --------------

11111111111111111 II 111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 1111111111111 •I h hi 11••11111111• II 1111 •III•" ,I 11111111 I Ip 11 

□ 9121614 □□□□□ 45453 



NYNY 

l!!f!FC1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A Touchstone Energy' C{)(lpcr,ulvc 

Important Messages 

All Clay Electric offices will be closed 
Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

$52.98 
Bank Draft 
heduled F 

Service Address:# 1 -1433 EAGLE CROSSING OR RESTROOM 

Rate Schedule Description Meter No. 
Reading Oates 

From To 
GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152020399 10/10/24 11/09/24 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Lowe Temp 
, 

Member Name 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

8966959 
06 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 11/04/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 12/05/24 

Readings 
Previous Present 

Multiplier 

10299 10459 1 

Current Service Detail 

11/14/2024 
12/05/2024 

$52.15 
-$52.15 

$0.00 

$52.98 

kWh Usage 

160 
... 

Access Charge $34.00 
$13.33 
$2.56 
$1.28 
$1.81 

- ~ - - - ~ - ~ ~ ~ - ~ -

00 

75 

60 

45 

30 

16 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Energy Charge 160 kWh @ 0.0833 
Power Cost Adjustment 160 kWh @ 0.0160 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

~- Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Total Current Charges for this Location $52.98 

i By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP BHUngs not pekj In full WIii incur a la1o charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that w111 be added to your account. 

'SEND "' 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative 

PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5382 0 MB O. 622 5 5382 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-20 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Account Number 8966959 
Current Charges Due 12/05/24 $52.98 ----Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 $52.98 _____ ....._ _ __,, 

111111111111111 I IIIIII Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 111111,, ,I I' 1 • I h I 1111• ,I 11 •I 11 I, II 1111 •III• 11•11111111111 I' ,I 

II.I 11111I111111I 1 ,I• •I •th 1111 I' I 11111111• •ti 111111111• t 1• I' 111 I 

08966959 aaaaas298 □ 



NYNY 

Member Name 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

9082354 
06 A Touchstone Energy• Cooperative .--

Statement Date: 

Important Messages Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 11 /04/24 

Balance Forward 

11/14/2024 
12/Q5/2024 

$312.58 
-$312.58 

• $0.00 

All Clay Electric offices will be closed 
Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

313.5 Current Charges Due 12/05/24 $313.55 

Service Address: 875 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 

Rate Schedule Description Meter No. 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152055951 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Low • 

2700 

2400 

2100 

1800 

1500 

1200 

900 

600 

300 

Nov Dao Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 

Bank Draft 
cheduled F 

Re.ading Dates 
E om 

• Multiplier kWh Usage 

10/10/24 

Temp Current Service Detail 
-, 

Access Charge $34.00 

90 

75 

Energy Charge 2,649 kWh @ 0.0833 $220.66 
Power Cost Adjustment ?,649 kWh @ 0.0160 $42.38 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $7.62 

60 Clav Co Public Ser Utllltv Tax $8.89 

45 Total Current Charges for this Location $313.55., 

30 

15 

Nov 
0 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

NOV , 8 202~ 

A By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board pollcl~s and standards of service and agree to abic/e by them a KEEP Billings not paid In full WIii incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wltl be added lo your account. 

'SEND ., 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative _ 

PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

~--------------------Account Number 9082354 
Current Charaes Due 12/05/24 $313.55 -Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 $313.55 

111111111111111111 Ill I Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 1111111111 I' 11 I I I h111• •1111111 I, II 1111 •III• 11•111111111I1111 I 

09082354 □ 0 □□ 313552 



NYNY 

IEC1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 

Account# 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

9117336 
06 A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative Trustee District: 

Statement Date: 

Important Messages Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 11 /04/24 

Balance Forward 

11/14/2024 
12/05/2024 

$36.24 
-$36.24 

$0.00 

All Clay Electric offices will be closed 
Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

$38.11 Current Charges Due 12/05/24 $38.11 

Bank Draft 

Service Address: 992 TYNES BLVD CAMERA STATION 

Rate Schedule Description Meter No. 
Reading Dates Readings 

Multiplier kWh Usage 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 154736567 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Lowe Temp 

- - - ~ ~ ~ - ~ N - - ~ -
2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Pr 
1389 1 18 

r Current Service Detail ,~--~-----'-Access Charge 
Energy Charge 18 kWh @ 0.0833 
Power Cost Adjustment 18 kWh @ 0.0160 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

...Q@y Co Public Ser Utilitv Tax 
Total Current Charges for this Location 

.... 

$34.00 
$1.50 
$0.29 
$0.91 
$1.41 

$38.11 

! By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP Bllllngs not paid In full WIii incur a lato charge or$5.00 or 5% of the dellnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added lo your acc:ount. 

'SEND ., 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEiectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account Number 9117336 
Current Charges Due 12/05/24 $38.11 
Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 $38.11 _________ .,, 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I It 111111 ,, 11,. ,. I It It 111• • 111•1 ,, I, 111111 •III• 11, 11111 I' I',,,, ti 

09117336 0000038115 



NYNY 

Member Name 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

5875489 
06 

11/14/2024 
A Touchstone Energy" \.ooperntive ___ 

Important Messages 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 11/04/24 

Balance Forward 

12/05/2024 

$1,283.00 
-$1,283.00 All Clay Electric offices will be closed 

Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

$1,119.42 Current Charges Due 12/05/24 

$0.00 

$1,119.42 

Bank Draft 
heduled F 

Nov t a.2024 

Service Address:# 1 -3935 EAGLE LANDING WATERFALL & LIGHTS 
Rate Schedule Description Meter No. 

Reading Dates 
From To 

Readings 
P evlous ese t Multiplier kWh Usage 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152191563 10/10/24 11/09/24 9 535 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Lowe 

::: 1===::===~~~~~~~;;:~~. ~1r~ti:t=:::~1:~;:=~~~~~:~~;_~ 
10500 1"' 

9000 

7500 

6000 

4500 

3000 

1500 

Temp 

90 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

... Current Service Detail 
.,,,, 

Access Charge $34.00 
Energy Charge 9,535 kWh @ 0.0833 $794.27 
Power Cost Adjustment 9,535 kWh @ 0.0160 $152.56 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $25.13 
Florida State Sales Tax $69.91 
Clay County Sales Tax $15.09 

.9.@Y. Co Public Ser _ut_il_,itv,_T ... ax ______________ .s;2=-a8;.:..4-'-'6-t 

Total Current Charges for this Location $1,119.42 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

i By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP BIIHngs not pakt In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that villi be added to your account. 

'SEND (') 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative 

PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5381 0 MB 0.622 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5381 
C-20 

'Account Number 5875489 
""" Current Charges Due 12/05/24 $1, 119.42 -------------t 
Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 $1, 119.42 

111111111111111 IIIII II Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 1111111I 11 I' I, I h 11111, 1 I 11 •111 I ,II 11 I 1 •I 11, 11111111 • • 1• l11 • 1 I 

, 11111, 111111, 11, hi I 11111111 I ,11 h, 1111, 11I1111I 1l1 I 11 •' •1 • 11 h I 

0.587.5489 0001119429 



NYNY 

Member Name 

/EC1ay Elec~ic Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

5929377 
06 

11/14/2024 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative _ 

Statement Date: 

Important Messages Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 11/04/24 

Balance Forward 

12/()5/2024 

$89.00 
-$89.00 

' $0.00 

All Clay Electric offices will be closed 
Thursday-Friday, Nov. 28-29, for Thanksgiving. 
We will have personnel on standby in case of 
outages. If you experience an outage, please 
report it via the MyClayElectric mobile app or 
web portal, or call 1-855-939-3840. Please have 
a safe and happy holiday season! 

$90.84 Current Charges Due 12/05/24 $90.84 

Bank Draft 

Service Address: # 2 - 3935 EAGLE LANDING LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 
Rate Schedule Description Meter No. 

Reading Dates 
To 

Readings 
Previous Multtplier kWh Usage 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152191565 10/10/24 11 /09/24 43432 1 456 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High e Monthly Low e Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Charge $34.00 
Energy Charge 456 kWh @ 0.0833 $37.98 
Power Cost Adjustment 456 kWh @0.0160 $7.30 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.03 
Florida State Sales Tax $5.65 
Clay County Sales Tax $1.22 

..Qlay Co Public Ser UtilltY.r..T1.:aax~ ___________ _-i$2.66 
Total Current Charges for this Location $90.84 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

.i By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board pollcl~s and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP Biltlngs not paid In rull WIii incur a late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlll be added to your account. 

'SEND " 

l!/!F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy• Cooperative _ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEiectric.com or download tile mobile 
app. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account Number 5929377 
Current Char es Due 12/05/24 $90.84 ·.;.;;.. ..... ~~-------...;:;~..;;..-1 

Bank Draft scheduled for 12/05/24 $90.84 

1111111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 11111111 ii I' 11 lh h111• 11111111 I, II 11111111, I I ,I 11111111111• 11 

05929377 0000090845 

~ 
.. 
. ... 



 

Check 

21582 
21583 
21584 
21585 
21586 
21587 
21588 
21589 
21590 
21591 
21592 
21593 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Dec 1/24 thru Dec 31/24 
Regular Checks 

Check 
Issued to: Date Amount 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION Dec 5/24 430.59 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC Dec 5/24 697.73 
EVERON, LLC Dec 11/24 92.23 
CLAY CO BUILDING DEPARTMENT Dec 11/24 156.00 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY Dec 18/24 759.67 
ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV Dec 18/24 292.01 
Jonas Software USA LLC Dec 18/24 8,265.00 
POOLSURE Dec 18/24 3,704.37 
SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc. Dec 18/24 1,199.50 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DD Dec 18/24 38,760.00 
us FOODSERVICE Dec 18/24 39.30 
Wells F'argo Dec 19/24 2,556.76 

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued 

56,953.16 

===== End of Report===== 



REC 

ciMM.------- .... 
M ME & 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Invoice#: OF61182199 
customer 12730 
Type ... CHG-S 

Inv Date : 11/26/2024 
Loe : P61 
Route . : 78 

PO Number: 
WO Number: 

Acct# : 12730 
Acct Zip: 32065 

Service Visit : 10698453 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Item 

INSPWQ 

Qty Description 
Unit 
Price 

1 INSPECTION, QUART~Y, SPRINKLER SYST~M WET TYPE 
108.00 

INSPDQ 

SC 

1 INSPECTION, QUARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 
189.00 

1 SERVICE CHARGE 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

103.55 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 8 -0469 

,t 

Invoice 0F61182199 TERMS NET 10 

Net 
Amount Tx 

108.00 y 

189.00 y 

103.55 y 

400.55 
30.04 

430.59 

Page 1 of3 



l~IIIJJPQ'''''''''~--~-IJ. 
i'N'WRR' S OIU<ifML DIYQICB COBFID~r:IAL PROPER~ OF SYSCO 
--~- -- ~ 1 --==r,.. 7 

UGLB LMDntG S1fDl TBNHIS 
3975 BMLZ LAHDDIG PJafY 
OlWIGS PMUC l'L 32065 

904-291-4343 

Jl:AGLB LUl)DIG GOLF CLOB 
3989 BAGI.K UJIIDDIG HWY 

.FL 

Sysco· 
Mdlehnftof 

foode11dMNke 
SYSCO JACKSOHVILLE, DIC. 
1501 L&lnS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONYXLLS. n. 32254 
1-800-797-26i7 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-- 1u61,5 
35()_/013_ 

483963832 9 2 

-a JGM:'.9--...-tlliiiii 
-3612 '1'UIIS --euT 1ia& ULN1121 us 8UBJICT '° SDVIa awua 

Het 30 --
IGNIFBSTI 1271477-~DSLIVDY 
NA: TYM)CSCUL&~ ~ss' 

sin Ina& miaau:~ I f: I = I ~ I ~ llj-t= -------)~~--+---+-- GaOOP TOTAL**** 112.90 I 
**PROtl .D'CB*** 

lie 12CT l'RSBLD CB Jl'RESR 

1J 
I ! 

GROUI ~ TOTAL**** 
lrOl\ Da0P SXZB 

FOR l'OEL StJRCIIARGli: 

2691439 

7412570 7.90 7.90 
7.90 
6.97-
8.00 

I 
I 
:I 

5 

I 
5 
i 

I 
~ . .. 

9 
; 
.. .. 
' .. 
"' 0 

• 

~oo
l oo-7 

0'"'~. { 

f1' ~ \ll•q ~ I 
I I I • I 

• ! 

I. 1\))J 
~,~ f, 

~r1.11 I , 
I 
= 

IQLff'tOf,,CS OPBN: 7:00 AM 5:00 PM uml' 'IO 

\

SYSCO ~LLB -
5 ' 1501 LZWXS XNDUS'J.'lUAL D~ 

- ~a I JAOSORVJ:LL&, FL 32254 lnx __ _ 
7

~ao7d cun.-~-.,..;:-;:;-..-·· - lio. PCS -1· -- ~ - ·---iivw. 
DEi.VD. sxc:ir X nee. ·Iffl 1~ 

- - - 1 - - ' - - - .. _ ~ -· L ~ __ _ _ _ __ r'l"O'DL &91.13 
,act. .-XIICla: - ID?- lal~ ~rrIIS ~ ca nu IIMID:s - -- to,. - - PAYUL& ON Ok 8EJ'Oa& - -- - -
I ff aaICla ~ or !Ill PIIIIIIIIIU ~JC!a ~4~. -~ mII ff.:l 

em~ -=-n::'i&;rffl.6 ~- ~tnzrm~ca m'iiiii•i1 -~ moCX:~ 12/20/24 LAST PAGE 
10 1ft Dl- IIIIUDIII cot er 1aa"7iiciift Cl' -- - ..i : ffll US Gnn; ff 1aa 111iin to - D MT liii!iiiilliilm~,._ ~.ca IO ~l'U!.U .. __ or & C!cAIII ~ =t.D Alff IMIVff --- ~~I-. -- --

CU1l8 ~ -"'· CLOSE: 

28 1 ! t 4 
DIUftll'I-· -· _28 24 5 Ila -·-• 

1.L 697....,_ 73 

I 



l __ , ______ ,,,,,,,,_qq--1,. COS'l'ONQ...'...I OR.IGfDl. DIVO,ICI: CONl'IDEIITUL PROPBR'l'Y OF SYSCO 
•-· - ~ I -- Im 1 

UGLB LANDING SNDI TBNRIS 
3975 BAGLB LANDDfG PKWY 
ORA!IGZ PAlUt FL 32065 S'li~-

11/20/24 

SYSCO JACJtSOHVXLLB, IHC. 

06745 483963832 g 1 

oam:a 
foocl•nd _,,lea 

904-291-43'3 
1501 t.EWIS IRDOSTRIAL DRIVE 
JN;JtSOHVILLS. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3-6127 -'l'DMS -JtAa'l' DUii: BALUC&S Pl 808.llC!' to SUVICS C8AltGK 

&AGLB I.AHDIRG C.OLI' CLUB 
3989 BAGLB LUDIHG RWY 

·••t 30 
- IIIWIIFESTI 1271477 ROIUIAL DELIVDY_-_-_==-=--

Na.: 'l'VADC SCARI.r.rT BAYLESS _____ _ 
fARlt fL 32 

mw 
IA I h ,_________________________ I - I ......... I - I niq~ 

----1. 

--; 
i 

/1\ 
..,,,,.-2 

~ 
-s 
~ 

-
2 

00 

a&n'l'Y RDl%NDER: NOTRDIG l:S HOU INPOR~Alft TO S 
1LBASI! VBIUft BACH ORDER tJPOR RBCKIP'r BBCAO COOLER 

.~ FISH Ll:C lG>-4511 l'RBSIIWATBR. FISH LIC ll'WD-

ICB CQKAK Bn'l'BDAY CA 10070640050502 

MILPDCP l:CK CRUM BV'1"DR P&CUI 10'749.'.9 

XCS CllEAK R0C1tY IIOAD 0007283063022'-
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

• DRY*** 

CHIP VAIUBTY Ji'RrlO ~ 00028400318310 

~TllM)a DRD1K Ll:N0N LINS G ZB 10052000042129 

10052000328681 

Danae ORAIIGB WD>BIIOOT 10052000328671 

~- Dannt RASP COOL BLUE 1005200032481a 

JOI~ PDIBAPPLZ 1001 02009 

S~ COCA COLA CLS 4900001278t 

490000106~f 
t 

SODA SPlU'l'B CABS 4900000131l! 

I~ 1fATD 80'.r'fLD DIUN:KD1G NDW0SL40PDP. 
GROUP TOTAL**** • 

**PAPK,R r, DJ:SP*** 

IYS Cl,S GL0VB HI'tRl:I.B l'DSRV Pl' BLU 304363283 

7971849 

2124717 

3589005 

6586721 

9901694 

7468507 

7468556 

7468531 

7234477 

2786127 

4187357 

5360359 

990102 

2306775 

38.79 

34.43 

34.07 

29.10 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

20.52 

18.71 

18.71 

18.71 

13.19 

56.45 

'.la I CIIK 1 ~!_!!'- I OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 MmT 'JO 
SYSCO JACltSONVXLLB 

38.79 

34.43 

34.07 
107.29 

29.10 

59.68 

29.84 

59.68 

59.68 

20.52 

37.42 

37.42 

56.13 

79.14 
468.61 

112.90 

.~27 --12~ _755.; I JACKSORVJ:LLB, l'L 32254 fflU ____ 6_t.8 . 8.0 

- -Qft 

1501 LJnfl:S l:NDVSTIUAL ~ 

IIIIIVD'■--- ---- -- -- - a,. PCS~T-- _,...;....-;;-_ ~No~. ecr.l -- -- -- • r 

llCII ,_,.,~ It~ X . 1 !1£C- .=-1-=--=--=--..,..,,,...,,.,:-,===----- lJM>ICI: 
-., aca WIOVUilll:'ia -•-i,.ffll~ LlftD l:111DIVUICS an -JET 'll>Tiil --=.f; UYABLa OM Oil BUOU ~--- n acnca s 1c1 or m.., ll'tD IIIS lt co.■ .t. 4,-101. m aua or-. ft 

-- A - CLUII - - -~ .w. L,_ c:a - - ... - c:md~ I CON'l' OH ~ ~wv1 m=aro.~ Ju !li':'"lllx tM&n'm,'tn.1Ltt11:"i&:a~ = D-' • 
~C2GCn!A 'JO_JUnC_lftft_ ; u a __ or a~ ~~~·D 11ft ~ -2!!!,IIICI DISIWIS. - --~ --

PAGE 2 

I 
I 
~ 

I 

I a 
a 
s 
E 
! 
2 ... .. 

9 
g 
I .. 
!' 

i ... 
0 ... 
5 ... 
'i' .. .. .. .. 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



Invoice 157193909 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

11/24/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

12/19/2024 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$92.23 

Amount Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 

.... ·····--·-· ·······-·•--------------------·---------·-···· ...... 

See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
evero.osolµt1;;,ru;.com eJ5r..ress1,.<1_. 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mall by c:hec:k 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
EveronSo!utions.com/Loqin 

Questions? 
eve.N.1119.lutlons.com 
Email: 
c.,_mCare ,·~veronso'qt)oru;.c;om 
844.5.EVERON 

In lil'lkfihn..cwnlc~vfevecoo,. solutions 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (12/22/24 - 01/21/25) 

Includes: E-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

7835-800 

,v,1~ Thank you for choosing Everon 

~ You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make checks payable to l!veron and please Include your account number. 

everon--
Please detach this portion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO .. REMIT PAYMENT TO ., 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

157193909 
51849867 
11/24/2024 
12/19/2024 
$92.23 

$ 

$85.80 

$6.43 

$92.23 

$92.23 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Eli:cellance."' 

,.,..,10. ·~-11 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

I••• ,I 'II 11h11 rl••' 11111IIM1111,111111 •1'111'11,,111,, ,1,, 11,, 

0000 01 0518498b7 0000000~223 7 15719390~ 7 



INVOl!CE (INV-00064674) 
FOR CLAY COUNTY 

..... ~~~i•,,...b,,~~~ 

BILLING CONTACT 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DATE 

INV-00064674 11/09/2024 05/08/2025 

REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME 

ELC1124-0759 Commercial Electrical Permit Fee 

Florida State Recovery Fund 

Florida State Surcharge 

3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park, FL 32065 

REMITTANCE INFORMATION 

Clay County Building Department, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove 
Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE STATUS 

Due 

November 09, 2024 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs Fl, 32043 

m 
INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

NONE 

TOTAL 

$35.00 

$2.00 

$2.00 

SUBTOTAL $39.00 

TOTAL ~I _____ $_3_s._oo_.l 

Page 1 of 1 



1 INVOICE (INV-00064675) i 

FOR CLAY COUNTY 1 

BILLING CONTACT 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DATE 

INV-00064675 11/09/2024 05/08/2025 

REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME 

ELC 1124-0760 Commercial Electrical Permit Fee 

Florida State Recovery Fund 

Florida State Surcharge 

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park, FL 32065 

REMITTANCE INFORMATION 

Clay County Building Department, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove 
Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE STATUS 

Due 

November 09, 2024 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Sp,lngs FL, 32043 

r~I 

INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

NONE 

TOTAL 

$35.00 

$2.00 

$2.00 

SUBTOTAL $39.00 

TOTAL'-! _____ $_a_s._oo.....JI 

Page 1 of 1 



BILLING CONTACT 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE (INV-00064676) 
FOR CLAY COUNTY 
~ 

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DATE INVOICE STATUS INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

I NV-00064676 11/09/2024 05/08/2025 

REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME 

ELC 1124-0761 Commercial Electrical Permit Fee 

Florida State Recovery Fund 

Florida State Surcharge 

3965 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park, FL 32065 

REMITTANCE INFORMATION 

Clay County Building Department, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove 
Springs FL, 32043 

Due 

November 09, 2024 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs FL, 32043 

NONE 

TOTAL 

$35.00 

$2.00 

$2.00 

SUBTOTAL $39.00 

TOTAL~I _____ $_3_s._oo~I 

Page 1 of 1 



--- ---- INVOICE (INV-000-64677)- I 

FOR CLAY COUNTY ! 

~~~~~ .. ~ ..1;,;,, -~---

BILLING CONTACT 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DATE 

INV-00064677 11/09/2024 05/08/2025 

REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME 

ELC1124-0762 Commercial Electrical Permit Fee 

Florida State Recovery Fund 

Florida State Surcharge 

3973 Eagle landing Pkwy 1 Orange Park, FL 32065 

REMITTANCE INFORMATION 

Clay County Building Department, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove 

Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE STATUS 

Due 

November 09, 2024 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs FL, 32043 

INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

NONE 

TOTAL 

$35.00 

$2.00 

$2.00 

SUBTOTAL $39.00 

TOTAL ._I _____ $_3_9._oo__.l 

Page 1 or1 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL ::206El-:3907 

Account Number 
South VIiiage COD 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House S: 
Cabana, Orange Park 

- -

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due WXT/2024 

"OlstornerServict{Bam-SpmM.f'J 
l904Jm-sm 

• AJla"'"""1tlnotpufbydueclai. 
-•ullJutto• $3.42 laC.fN. 

Eman 
111111,.ecrayulfllw.011 

Total Amount Due 

... OnRne 

... htlps:/,_.dayullllty.orsf 

n Facebaok 
CCUAFL 

$7~.42 
·$7SOA2 
$759.67 

$759.67 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 eallons) 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Wat~ Usage· rier 1 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer Base Charge 

\ · .. " . , ' 

$2.71 

Sewer 

$5.42 

6c!. 903 kGal 

6t1. 903 kGal 

$65.50 
$181.31 

$1.22 

Sewer Usage Charge" Tier 1 

Total Current Charges 

i~~tf 
61JJ

1

£ V\. \vJ 
,1(1 

$149.03 
$362.61 

$759.67 

Message Boc1rd 

.. .. , .. 
"' ... ... ... 

•~w.w .. ,......w ... 

-·- LI ... ... .. ' 
•· . • 

~*~~~~.~W!~~~---.~-~~~~~~~N-

Meter Readings 
' (Hr,·• lVr 

\_i. • ~ i>,, ~ ' . • ~ 

Rud Dates: 10/29/24 • 11/27/24 
Meter Previous Rud 
65909379 9,724,601 

Days:29 
Current Read 

9,791,504 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email. online ,;·: www.clayutlllty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

• _ .................................... __ .............. Retain thl_!I port1on for your records .................................................... .. 
Pleilse re tum bottom portion along with your paymant to Clay County Utlllty Authority, 

0 Clay County Utility Authority 
31760ldJennlngs Road 
Mldd1eburg, Fl 32068·3'107 

Donate to lend a Helping Hand Pro.r:ram: 
□ $1 D $5 □ $10 □ Ot'M:r __ _ 

AYll206A 
2000000i70 19/l 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKlAIY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065, lJNrTI:.O STATES 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

12/06124 
12/27/24 

A00013323 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana, 

Orange Park 
If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $759.67 

•111111111hlnl1fl11'11111HIHlllhM•llll1l1111111111111111•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADDD13323 DDDDD?5~b7 12272~ DO 2 



INVOICB INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 
NUMBER 6902 570 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 

PAGE 1 

26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

l-800-325-1671 

BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0252-0001-0l 
SVSP # 355203 
SERVICE SPECLST HARTFIELD, KATELYNN 
LICENSE NUMBER JE342769 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 12/09/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
GUARDIANPLOS 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

TARGET PBST PRODUCT USBP 

IL) 

TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6. 000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1,500 

CUSTOMBR'S SIGNATURl! 

Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL1 

AMOUNT DUB1 

No CUst01t1er Onsite 

Rats FIRSTSTRIKB SOFT BAIT 10 GM 

PRODUCT LOT NUMBER 
~ ADD'L INFO 

502 
QUANTITY ~ 

6.00 BA 000006 
1.00 GA 000001 Cockroaches ORMAND CS INSBCTICIDE 

Cockroaches ADVION COCKROACH GEL BAIT 
Flies - Large DEMAND CS INSBCTICIDB 

PRODUCT 

340 

608 
340 

10.00 GM 000001 
.SO GA 000002 

£QM PRODUCT USBD OESCRIPTION/BPA NUMBER 
502 FirstStrike Soft Bait (0.0025t) 7173-258 
340 Demand CS (0.06\) 100-1066 
608 Advion Cockroach Bait Gel (0.6tl 100-1484 
340 Demand cs (0,061) 100-1066 

METHODS 
000001 Crack, Crevice 
000002 Spot 
000006 Bait Station 

SITES 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
C06 Hallways-Interior 
C07 Lobby Door-Introduction Point 
C09 Dining-Interior 
Cl4 Bxterior Area 
C21 Bathroom/Locker Room-Interior 
C25 Receiving-Introduction Point 
C53 Front Door-Introduction Point 
C54 Rear Door-Introduction Point 
CS5 Side Door-Introduction Point 
C57 Fire Door-Introduction Point 
ceo Near Bntry-Introduction Point 

This confidential report is provided to identify sanitation deficiencies, structural 
defects and improper storage practices contributing to pest infestations. 

207.49 
84.52 

292.01 

292.01 

29:Z.01 

■ 
SITBS 
C14 
C21 C09 C57 
C53 C06 C07 
C80 
CO2 
C57 C53 C07 
C80 C54 C25 
C55 



Phone: 1-aoo-352-6647 Fax:(905)763-8324 

BIii To Sou1h Village Community Dev .-Eagle uncling Golf Club 
C/0 Troon Golf Mmwgment 
J-Halln 
3989 Eagle l.Alncllng Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32085 
USA 

PuldlllN onler no Cualamer 10 

SUBSCRIPTION EAGLEFLGeO 

Qty. 

1 .00 Sublc:ription Fee 

1.00 SublCllplOn • Tfoon Golf Discount 

This lnwlce00ver., the 12 mon11'1 period beginning on Invoice dale. 

Jona& Soltware USA UC 

Saleepnon 10 

HSE-lAPIERRE 

Invoice 
D118 

Pig• 

SUP7143168 
1/1/202& 
1 of1 

RDff10: 
JanMScftNl9USAUC 
PO Bmc 783479 

• PA 19178-$478 

Ship To 

SOUth VIiiage Community Oev dba Eagle Lending Golf Club 
.i-Hahn 
3988 Eagle Lending Parkway 
Orange P811<, Fl 32065 
USA 

SNpplngMelhod 

LOCAL DELIVERY 

$17,041.00 

$(511.00) 

Sublotal 

MIiie 

Tax 

Freight 

Tola! 

Payment fem,, 

DUE ON RECEIPT 

0.000 

0.000 

ExtPlfee 

$17,041.00 

$(511.00) 

$18,530.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

www.}Olla$$Oftware.com 
$16,530.00 



poo sure I 

BIii To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Invoice 

Terms 

Due Date 

PO# 

Ship To 

South Village coo 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park Fl 32065 

Date 
Invoice# 

Net 30 

12/31/2024 

12/1/2024 
131295626074 

Save in 2025 by prepaying your annual amount. Customers who prep'!/ for 2025 by 12/31/2024 will receive a 5% discount on their 
annual rate. Contact ar@poolsure.com and request your 2025 annual invoice. 

l lA TE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth m lending act chat any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 
1 112% per month late charge and attorney fees 

-
Item Description 

WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

IIIIIHIIII I 111111111111111 
131295626074 

Qty 

1 

Units 

ea 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Paid/Credit Applied 

Balance Due 

Amount 

$3,704.37 

$3,704.37 

$0.00 

$3,704.37 

$0.00 

$3,704.37 

l of 1 



~"11' IKYWAY 
Sur,4 

Invoice 

BIN To 

Eagle Landing 
Elena Barron 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O. Number 

EB 

Quantity Item Code 

10 Monk EPA Wipes 

1 Shipping No Charge 

MOVE 

Date Invoice Number 

12/ef.2024 65469 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Elena Barron 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms Due Date Rep Ship Date 

Net30 1/8/2025 co 12/9f.2024 

Description Price Each 

Monk EPA Certified Disinfecting Wipes 3200 ct. (4 
rolls 800 sheets) 421bs 
SHIPPING: NO CHARGE! 

FedEx Package 1 Tracking #: 282966835673 
FedEx Package 2 Tracking #: 282966839841 
FedEx Package 3 Tracking#: 282966841510 
FedEx Package 4 Tracking #: 282966845799 
FedEx Package 5 Tracking #: 282966846567 
FedEx Package 6 Tracking #: 282966850560 
FedEx Package 7 Tracking #: 282966853959 
FedEx Package 8 Tracking #: 282966856053 
FedEx Package 9 Tracking#: 282966857818 
FedEx Package 10 Tracking#: 282966861394 

,...PLEASE NOTE WE HAVE MOVED! 
OUR NEW ADDRESS IS: 
4904 CREEKSIDE DR. CLEARWATER, FL 
33760-

Subtotal 

Total 

119.95 

0.00 

0.00 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Via 

Amount 

1,199.50 

0.00 

0.00 

$1,199.S0 

$1,199.SO 

$0.00 

$1,199.50 

Skyway Supply, Inc. 4904 Creekside Drive Clearwater, FL 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 
Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-99n 



~9,i§nce & Rssl AdviSOfs 

South VUlage Community Development D191rict 
c/o Governmental Man•gement Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

X 
Customer: South Vlllage Community Development Dlslrid 

248-43, 10101/2024 Renew policy 

FOR PAYltlENTS SENT OVERNIGHT 

Policy #100124144 10/01/2024-101011202 
Florida Insurance Al[iance 

Package - Renew policy 
Due Date: 8/2712024 

8alll< ol Alnfriea L~ S-leu. Lad:bar 748555. IOOO Fftldwood Rfl ~ Per>.. GA 30349 

Remit Payment To: Egls lneuranco Advisors 
P 0. Box 748555 
Atlanta, GA 30374-8555 

(321 )233-9939 

adm11@eg111dvisOB.C0ffl 

INVOICE 

$ 153.567.00 

lnvoice#248-43 

Thonk You 

153.567.00 

:X,;,: I 

$ 153,567.00 

Thank You 



REC 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INV□ I CE cus·roMER PURCHASE:. Or.tDEf: 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

~ALES f.iALES 
LOC. REP. 
3035 0832 

CAlE 
ORDERED 
12 108/24 

NO. NO. 
912211 so 1208549 12/10/24 11221140 

E i 11 .------ -----·--·-·---·-·---··--·-

To: 
I 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING F'l-<.WY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 

Att; CHRIS COLLETTI - _______ .. __________ _ 

Route:2325 / 4 
Sh i p ,- -·--·- .. -· ·--·· ···--··- ·-····-·-·-··· ••• 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 

904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

l'32065 

-------· ... -------·-- .. - ......... ,_, ___ .... 

ORDER NUMBER. 960049 
R~r.-: it ··· · •·••· ·-··· ·---· ··· ·• ----

'1 US Fot,ds, lnc 
To: 

p· . 0. 8 OX 1 984?. l 

,;TLANTA 
3038L~·-8421 
336 763 1JOA 

·-------·-· ... •--·-·--·- ~-

; 

i 
~~ ···-.J !f~~;:~ 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT tJRANGE FL ShipD: 12/10124 

Spc-i,:;il DR IVER N~}SY L !:AVE '!-.!NAL 
g,:; ~_.il CH of 02 

RFCEtPT rOR INV CHANGEf 
,tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton 
Ins tr;

Pack Si:ze Label 

----·--·------·- ·----·•-•--·---· __ ..... _ ........ •---·--·------·---- .. ----·-- ------ .. ,*- ---•·- --- ......... _. 

DRY 
~ 1 CS 1389113 DRINK, SODA GttGR ALE CANOA DRY24/10 OZ CAHADA DRY 

TOfAL ORY 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAGE LOC~TION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

>fU Il-tVOICE SUMMARY *** 
15.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIEt:i::S SHIPPED· 
16.00 

• 

1 

Tlii~ as11ount is ,HI es-tii,ate at tu1e of shipping pr-ior- to , ,1•. 

G· IJE?i ,;ht 
D • F·r ici m; 

Ur.it 

cs 

TrtMS SHIPPED: 

IlEMS SHIPPED. 

Unit, 
Price 

18.3801) $ 

1 

l 

PRfHJUGT TDTkL •~ 

1 AJl"ABL.l. Al"'!CIUNT $ 
Gt~! BA!. ES -TAX 

.00 ..., , . 

E.i: t.P. ,. cl i;.,d 

Pi-ice 

1a.as 

(),:, 

-c:. ,. _,,usl;Jle t.s -n ~dde ., ' \~-· a. d<•liv • . l ;--· --.... ~~,~- . ----_•a:~~ 
\~~, JJJ~ 0t1D ..,, I r, 3,~ 



REC 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 1NVO!CE CVS"fOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PIJRCHASE DRDER 
NUMBER 

'-5ALE3 SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
!2/08/24 

Bill 

To· 

Att: 

91221150 1208550 12/10/24 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LAND ING PV,WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:2325 / 4 
Ship 

1 

_ -··--- ···•··---··----·-·-·--·· ·- ·- -
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLil 

Ta: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291. 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

·------·-------•·-· .. -. 

Rc·rd t \ 

To:, 

ORDER NUMBER: ~60260 

vS Foods, lnc 

;.i_o. BOX i9B421 

ATLANTA 
30384-··8421 
386 7<,?3 1]04 

_.., -· ........... ···-------------

-l 
Gt:, 

"•-•··_j 
1dprrm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShiplJ: 
Spcial 
[n$tr: 

12/10/24 . , P~~~ 01 vf 02 
np1vi:p .... , ,s.,. i ,i::A,,~ i:-,.l'lA' "'E.-c·lP·• , .. ,.{"\ TNl·, CH"'1.:y:, -
;.J , ,.. _ I' i ·• - I - - ,:-, \,: .C: ..._ , \.. f- .., .-.. • ~ ._ , • .. • . ""1f". i.. ""· • 

vtTrms· NET 21 DAYS 
1-ty Qty Sales Product 
·d~red Shipped Unit Number 

DRY 

Ctescripton Pack Size Lab::>l 

...... 1 CS 9986647 PEANUT, HALF & PC RSTD SALTO 4/12/1. 75 OZ PLANTERS 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET 4/{H 
TOTAL GROSS ~JGT: 

·----------- .. --------

STORAGE l.0CATIOf-1 r.:ECAP<N> 

*** 5.25 
6.SO 

PIECES ORDERED: 

rnvoICE Slll1MARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 

1 

. 
l. 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SMIPPED· 

This amount is an e~-l:i111ate at till<? of shipp1ng i:,.r-1.oiy\tc 

• ... 

:!. 

C Ur-ight. 
I' .J 

f-'r-i ;:"j i'S:: 
Ur, l -c. 

Ur.ft 
;:•ric:1: 

cs 20.9200 ~ 

:u~ns SHIPPED: 1. 

I.:fE:'S -:HIPPED: 1 

PlWi)l.JCT 10TAL * 

i A);.r➔B ... f:. Art0IJi'-11 $ 
Gt•! S~LES TAX 

. OJ ., ,. 

-;, u,"QI;' •' ' - . ' 1,1:li\," ,~. ' 

\i 
.,_::. _ "c; ot!:i.ive,••_.. . .,., 

E..:te'.l~t'd 
l!:'r1,:e 

~ 
~ 

2◊. )2 

20.92 

.;o 1 

r,d~u<~-- • N --·--····-· ,. : ·-· 2,. •2 

~~ ')._ Q<r ~,-1 O ~). D 9?... 



■ 
WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD 

Prepared For SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MATT BIAGETTI 

Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 

Statement Closina Date 
Davs in Billing Cvcle 
Next Statement Date 

Credit Line 
Available Credit 

Payment Information 
New Balance 
Current Payment Due iMinimum ~e'!!l 
Current Pavment Due Date 

Account Summary ---...L..--~~~----
Previous Balance --Credits . 

Pavments . 
Purchases & Other CharQes + 
Cash Advances + 
Finance Charaes + 
New Balance = 

Rate Information 

, 

01/10/25 
30 

02/07/25 

$2,263.2!_ 
$45.00 

02/05/25 

$2 556 76 
' 

$110.00 
$2,556.76 
$2,373.24 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,263.24 

Your rate mav vary according to the terms of your agreement 
ANNUAL DAILY 

INTEREST FINANCE 

TYPE OF BALANCE RATE CHARGE RATE 

PURCHASES 19.490% .05339% 

CASH ADVANCES 28.240% .07736% 

TOTAL 

Important Information 
TOTAL *FINANCE CHARGE* BILLED IN 2024 $67.62 

TOTAL *FINANCE CHARGE* PAID IN 2024 $67.62 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number Description 

For Customer Service Call: 
833-441-0793 

Inquiries or Questions: 
WF SBCS-Account Servicing Team 
PO Box 29482 
Phoenix, AZ 85038-8650 

Payments: 

-Page 1 of 6 

Payment Remittance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7733 

If you wish to pay off your balance in full: The 
balance noted on your statement is not the 
payoff amount. Please call 833-441 ·0793 for 
payoff information. 

AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSACTION TOTAL 
DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE 

BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Credits Charges 

12/12 12112 5543286PB62MJSMHT AMAZON MKTPL'ZX0711 VA0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 74.32 
35.67 12/12 12/12 5754024PBMKQVWO35 VISTAPRINT 8662074955 MA 

See reverse side for important information 

5596 0010 VTG 7 6 Z5011D 0 PAGE l of 6 l 0 111191 l OU BXIK O1Dll5596 29570 

°r"----------------------------- Detach and mail with check payabl~~J~~,~~:~o" to arrive by Current Payment Due Dale.----------------------------· 

Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 

Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 

New Balance 

Total Amount Due (Minimum Payment) ,_ 
Current Payment Due Date 

Am1>ool 
Enclosed. 

-

111 I ,IMl •I 111lh Ii I I 11111111•111111111 I• I 1111 I 11 I 11111• 11 I ,1,1 I 
PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER YTG 
PO BOX 77003 814 
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55480-7733 

$2,263.24 

$45.00 

02105/25 

□□45□□□226324 □□55866810856745458 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
MATT BIAGETTI 
STE 300 
1400 URBAN CENTER DR 
VESTAVIA AL 35242·2226 

29570 

11211 

I 111111h, 11, 11111111111 II 1,,, 1111111III1111 II I 11 I h 111111111 • 11 I 



-------
-----------
= -= -= -----

If your card is ever lost or stolen 
Please notify us immediately by calling: 1-800-225-5935. 

Questions about your statement 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 2 of 6 

If you have a question about your statement, please write to us within 30 days after the statement was mailed 
to you. Please use a separate letter and include your account number and the date of the statement in question. 
Please refer to the front of the statement for our Inquiry mailing address. 

For all your personal or business financial service needs, visit us at wellsfargo.com 

Important payment information 

Payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
You may use cash or checks when making payments at a Wells Fargo branch. 

Payments by mail 
Mail your check and the payment coupon to the Payment Remittance Center address printed on this 
statement. For fastest delivery, please use the enclosed window envelope. If using a single check to pay multiple 
accounts, we must receive a completed payment coupon for each account being paid or a list showing the full 
account number and amount to be credited to each account. If you are paying multiple accounts with a single 
check, the total of the check must equal the sum of the payments to be applied to each individual account, with 
at least the total minimum payment due for all accounts. We cannot accommodate a check with a future date 
on it (postdated check}. If you mail a postdated check, it will be processed on the date we receive it (regardless 
of the date on the check). To schedule a future-dated payment, sign on to the Wells Fargo Mobile App or 
wellsfargo.com or call us. 

Payments by phone 
If you are authorized to transact on the account, you may be able to initiate a payment by calling the Customer 
Service number listed on the front of this statement. 

Payments made using Wells Fargo Online Banking or Wells Fargo Mobile 
If you have access to the account via Wells Fargo Online Banking or Mobile you may be able to make a payment 
depending on your level of access. 

Automatic Payments 
You can establish automatic payments to this credit account from a Wells Fargo deposit account or any other 
financial institution. For enrollment information, please contact our Customer Service number listed on the 
front of this statement. 

Timing of payment by mail or payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
Payments that are received at the designated payment processing address (printed on each statement) by 
5:00 p.m. on any business day will be credited as of the day of receipt. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. or on 
non-business days may be credited as of the next business day. 

When a payment is considered late 
If your payment is received or initiated any time after the Due Date, it is considered late and your account will 
be subject to a late fee. 

Promotional rates 
All promotional rates are subject to early termination if there are late payments or other defaults. Please see 
sections "Default" and "Remedies" in your Cardholder Agreement. 

Managing your account 
To manage your account, including card payments, alerts and change of address, visit wellsfargo.com or 
call the customer service number which appears on your account statement. 

o 2024 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. All rights reserved. DQ 

5596 0010 VTG 7 6 ZS0ll0 0 PAGE Z of 6 l 0 11891 1000 BKIK O1DIISS96 

01DQ5596 05/21/24 

l9570 

• 



•GI 
I I " .. 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number 

12/13 12/13 5543286PQ6305FSVL 

12/14 12/14 5543286PD63D 1 OYV2 

12/15 12/15 5543286PE5SBJM 14E 

12/15 12/15 5543286PE5SBQADDY 

12/15 12/15 5543286PE5S99MVAS 

12/15 12/15 5543286PE63J71J5M 
12/16 12/16 5543286PF5SK856X9 

12/16 12/16 5543286PF5SNQWN39 
12/17 12/17 5543286PG5STRNTSK 

12/19 12/19 1230202PJ017LH4GB 

12/20 12/20 0541601PK43AFSDV4 

12/20 12/20 0543684PK8PLL2TQ6 

12/20 12120 5526352PK5F792QXT 

12/20 12/20 5548382PL04SRZ758 

12/20 12/20 0230537PLSSQGRXGL 

12/20 12/20 8558668PK36HHKFJ1 

12121 12121 0543684PMOOEOYONP 

12/21 12/21 0230537PM5SB3QL2Z 

12/26 12/26 5543286PT5VOVHJPF 

12/28 12/28 5543286PV5VEHWRM7 

12/28 12/28 5754024PVMMMLV4DD 

12/30 12/30 0543684PX8PKEKYZT 

12/31 12/31 5543286PY5WJ HXWSO 

12/31 12/31 5543286PY5WK44TQB 
12/31 12{31 5531020PY3J6P5KOW 

12/31 12/31 5754024PYLV1 Q4P4Q 

01/01 01/01 5270487023K2N50VN 

01/02 01/02 5543286025X 1 TS8W 1 

01/02 01/02 575402402LX6TXML9 

01/03 01/03 575402403LPPOEWXY 

01/05 01/05 5543286055XYL8FA5 

01/05 01/05 5543286055Y2PBFXJ 

01/06 01/06 5543286065YQX7BHJ 

01/06 01/06 5543286065Y4HF62Q 

01/06 01/06 12302020600QVWV4S 

01/06 01/06 t 2302020600QVWW40 

01/08 01/08 5543286085YP1 GJ3Q 

Description 

AMAZON MKTPL*ZX8ZB31Z1 AMZN.COM/Blll WA 
PANDORA*lNTERNET RADIO PDORA.COMtB!l CA 
AMAZON MKTPL*Z17CE6NKO AMZN.COM/Blll WA 
AMAZON MKTPL*ZX7S142D1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL*ZX9S07DK1 AMZN.COM/B!Ll WA 
AMAZON MKTPL*ZX8E23601 AMZN.COMtBILL WA 
AMAZON.COM*Z116H8010 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

AMAZON MKTPL*Z12C25G90 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

GOOGLE 'YOUTUBE TV 650-253-0000 CA 

STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 8666633954 NY 
SAMSCLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 
WALMART.COM 8009256278 BENTONVILLE AR 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERAT KEYSTONE HEIG FL 
WAL-MART #6978 JACKSONVILLE FL 
HOBBY LOBBY #1014 JACKSONVILLE FL 
BRANCH PAYMENT· CHECK THANK YOU 
DOLLAR TREE JACKSONVILLE FL 
HOBBY LOBBY #1014 JACKSONVILLE FL 

AMAZON MKTPL*ZE8CB8080 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL*ZE2BR4BZO AMZN COM/BILL WA 

ADOBE *ADOBE 4085366000 CA 

WALMART.COM 8009256278 BENTONVILLE AR 
RINGCENTRAL INC. 888-898-4591 CA 

PANDORA'INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 

TARGET.COM BROOKLYN PARK MN 

FACEBK"GA5YHEL9A2 6505434800 CA 
DUNKIN #346314 035 JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'ZE1480U11 AMZN.COMfBILL WA 
ADOBE • ADOBE 4085366000 CA 

VISTAPRINT 8662074955 MA 
AMAZON MKTPL*ZP4B400N1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL*ZP9QA2RQO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL*ZD53A4L70 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'Z09SS9SU2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 8666633954 NY 

STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 866S633954 NY 

AMAZON.COM*Z59QL34E2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 3 of 6 

Credits Charges 

13.29 
4.99 

30.87 

211.53 
24.93 
54.95 
25.99 
30.99 
82.60 

7.56 

11000 
91.54 

153.03 
32.12 

2791 

2 556 76 
538 

2252 
5690 

9.99 
14 .. 99 
40.37 

761.96 
10.99 
6.23 
8.82 

46.20 
21,99 
89,99 
9586 
1506 
5998 
4749 
50.99 

52.92 
31.32 
21.00 

5596 001 D YTG 7 6 Z5Dll0 0 PAGE 5 of 6 1 0 111191 1000 BXIK 01D115596 



---------------------------= -

5596 0010 VTG 1 7 6 Z5Ul0 0 

This page intentionally blank 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 4 of 6 

PAGE It of 6 1 0 Ba9l 1000 BXIK 01D115596 Z9S71 



■ 
MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 

Page 5 of 6 

Notice of Guide to Benefits Updates 
This notice includes important information about changes to your Wells Fargo credit card benefits. 
A summary of the changes is included below. Please read this notice carefully and keep a copy for 
your reference. 

Effective January 1, 2025 

Changes to the Guide to Benefits for Business Elite Mastercard®, Mastercard® Business Card, 
Signify Business Cash Mastercard®, Signify Business Elite Mastercard®, and Signify Business 
Essential Mastercard® credit cards. 

Mastercard Receipt Management benefit will no longer be available, and this section will be removed 
from the Guide to Benefits in its entirety. 

Changes to the Guide to Benefits for Signify Business Cash Mastercard®, Signify Business Elite 
Mastercard®, and Signify Business Essential Mastercard® credit cards. 

1. The Mastercard Airport Concierge™ section will be removed in its entirety. This benefit is still 
available, and you can call 1-800-Mastercard (1-800-627-8372) for the latest benefit information. 

2. In the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services section, the following language has been modified: 

• In the first paragraph, the sentence "As a Mastercard® cardholder, you have access to a lifestyle 
manager that will help you plan your vacation - complimentary. at your convenience, 24 hours 
a day, 7 days a week." has been replaced with: 

- "As a Mastercard® cardholder, you have access to a lifestyle concierge that will help you 
plan your vacation - complimentary, at your convenience, 24 hours a day. 7 days a week." 

• In the first paragraph, this sentence has been added: 

- "Costs of any goods or services provided by the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services 
will be billed to your World Elite Mastercard." 

• In the second paragraph, the sentence "*Travel and Lifestyle Servi,ces are provided by 
Ten Lifestyle Management Limited." has been replaced with: 

- "*Travel and Lifestyle Services are provided by a third party:· 

• In the third paragraph, the sentence "**Mastercard Lowest Hotel Rate Guarantee: If you book 
a qualifying 'prepaid hotel rate' or 'pay at local hotel rate' hotel stay through the Mastercard 
Travel and Lifestyle Services program either online or through an authorized program agent 
using your Mastercard and then find the same hotel room type, in the same hotel, for the same 
dates, the same number of children and adults, at a lower price online, before taxes and fees, 
we'll refund you the difference:· has been replaced with: 

- "**Mastercard Lowest Hotel Rate Guarantee: If you book a qualifying 'prepaid' rate or 
'postpaid' rate hotel stay through the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program 
either on line or through an authorized program agent using your Mastercard and then 
find the same hotel room type, in the same hotel, for the same dates, the same number 
of children and adults, at a lower price online. before taxes and fees, we'll refund you 
the difference." 

5596 0010 YTG 1 6 250110 0 PAGE 5 of 6 1 0 111191 1000 IIXIK D1Dll5596 Z9570 

8DP085V.2 
Pagel 



--------
--
-------
--
iii = -iiii ---= 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 6 of 6 

• ln the fourth paragraph, the sentence "***Mastercard Hotel Stay Guarantee: The Mastercard 
Travel and Lifestyle Services Hotel Stay Guarantee is simple - if you book your three-star 
or higher hotel stay through the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program and you 
encounter problems with the hotel, contact Ten Lifestyle Management Limited, the designated 
travel agent for the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program at Toll-free (US) 
1-855-802-1387 during your stay and a Ten lifestyle manager will attempt to make it right for 
the remainder of your stay by working directly with the hotel to try to resolve your issue or will 
make efforts to find you comparable accommodations." has been replaced with: 

- "***Mastercard Hotel Stay Guarantee: The Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services Hotel 
Stay Guarantee is simple - if you book your three-star or higher hotel stay through the 
Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program and you encounter problems with the 
hotel, contact Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services Toll-free (US) 1-855-802-1387 
during your stay and a lifestyle concierge will attempt to make it right for the remainder of 
your stay by working directly with the hotel to try to resolve your issue or will make efforts 
to find you comparable accommodations." 

• In the fourth paragraph, the sentence "Full details are available at 
http:/ /travel.mastercard.com/product/terms:· has been replaced with: 

- 'This benefit may be subject to change without prior notice. Please visit 
https://travel.mastercard.com/product/terms for the latest benefit information and 
terms & conditions." 

As of January 1, 2025, your updated Guide to Benefits can be located at: 

• For Business Elite Mastercard and Mastercard Business Card: call the number on the back of your 
card to request a paper copy of the updated terms. We accept relay calls, including 711; 

• For Signify Business Cash Mastercard: wellsfargo.com/signifybusinesscashbenefits; 

• For Signify Business Elite Mastercard: wellsfargo.com/signifybusinesselitebenefits; 

• For Signify Business Essential Mastercard: wellsfargo.com/sig•nifybusine;sessentialbenefits. 

You can also call the number on the back of your card to request a paper copy of the updated terms. 
We accept relay calls, including 711. 

o 2024 Wells Fargo Bank. N.A. IHA-7935334 

5596 0010 YTG 1 7 6 zsouo 0 PAGE 6 of 6 l O 8891 10 00 BXIK 01 DQ5596 

BDP086V.2 
Page2 



 

 

 

  

Check 

888356 
888363 
888365 
888365 
888366 
888367 
888369 
888370 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Dec 1/24 thru Dec 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Is.sued to: Date 

COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Dec 2/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Dec 18/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Dec 30/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Dec 30/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Dec 30/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 24/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Dec 5/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Dec 30/24 

Check 
Amount 

282.35 
364.57 
900.75 

-900.75 
214.20 
287.35 
677.70 
994.55 

----·-----------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

2,820.72 

===== End of Report===== 



 

 

 

■ 
PAID CONF #19445000443 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

1 Accouot Number 

8495 74 14411'44296 

BilllngOote 

Nov 11, 2024 I Services From I Page 
Nov 15, 2024 to DK 14, 2024 1 of S 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
for 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARX:, FL 32065 2641 

Prev"tOUS bolonce $291.56 

One•time EFT Poyment • thonk you Oct22 0 $284.3, 

Credits Poge:S ·$14.50 

Credit balance -$7.25 

Regular monthly chorgei Poge3 S255.15 

Taxes, fees ond other chorgos Pogtt3 $34.45 

New charges $289.60 

Amount due Dec 02, 2024 $282.35 

N~ed help? 
Visit busineis.comeost.eom/heJpor see poge 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Detoch the bottom portion of vii, bil <.md enclose with your p~mll!nt 

C o'MudCASTndMoewrth payment "\ 

• Your bill explained 

Taxes, fees & other charges hove decreased by $1.96 on 
your account os o result of changes to your services. 

This page givH you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

My payments rec.eived or account activity 
ofter Nov 11, 2024 will Jhow up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to•dote account bo1once at 
business.comcost.com/myoccount. 

Please write your cc.count number on your ~heck or money orde; 

Account number 

Poymentdue 

8495 741441144296 
Dec 02, 2024 BUSINESS In~ £ 

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM \)It ~ Please pay 
BCH FL 33407-1937 

Q!G00:310 NO AP 11 2tl241 l 11 NNNr,.N.'INVOOOOIOOOOC4 \l ~JvJ'Amount enclosed 
THE EAGLE LANDING AESI 
ATTN MATT BlAGETTI 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARKFL32066·2641 

$282.35 
$ 

Moke checb poyoble to Comcast 

Oo not send CO$h 

I I •I If 1,f 01 I I IJi I' 11111111,1, •11 I· •11•1°1, 11111• 111 I' 1111 I" 11 J ,1 Send payMl'!.nt to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX71211 
CHARLOm NC 28272-121' 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF#19555314133 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

I A«:ount Nu:mti..r 

M9S 741441354200 I BJl!ing Dote 
D&c 03, 2024 I 

Services From J Poge 

O.c 13,. 2024 to Jan 12, 2025 
1 

t of 5 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast' Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
tOr .3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, OFC, ORANGE PARK, FL 

32065•2041 

Previous bolonce $364.57 

Oor:,,timo EFT Payment • thank you N¢vl2 -$364.57 

Balance forward $0.00 

Reguto, monthly <:horges Poge3 $362.85 

To,c.es, fe~ ond other chorges Poge3 $1.72 

NewchorgeJ $36-4.57 

Amount due Dec 24, 2024 $364.57 

Need help? 
Vi$it busine.5s.c.omcost.com/hetpor see pog• 2 for other 
wo~ to eontac1 us. 

Detect:. th!- bottom portion of 1hi, b4-~ 01\d enclow wh:h your poyl'l'lent 

Oro not Include oorrespondtnee W\th _pavmcmt 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALMI 
BCH FL 33407-1937 
"3300310 NO AP03~120:l 11,"NNM~N'l'l'0000130 0001 

EAGLE l.ANONG ATHLETIC CLUB 
ATTN MATT BIAGETn 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY OFC 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

'""'''"''''''l•'1•l'11'•11'"'"ll1,,1111111,,,1,11,,, .. 1,1111 

• Your bill explained 

This poge gives you o quick summary of your monthfy 
bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
poge 3. 

Any payments f«eived or account activity ofter 
Oec 03, 2024 wlll show up on your nex.t bill. 
View your most up-to-dote occoynt bolo nee ot 
business.comcost.com/myoccount. 

Flcx,se write yoor oceouttt number on 'IOU' ehec.k or rnooe,y order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount e!'lclos♦d 

Send poyment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

8495 741441354200 
Dec 24, 2024 

$364.57 
$ 

Mo.kt checks payable to Comeost 

Oo not send eo,h 



 

 

 

 

 

.1Kt-111,. n. m 
1"14) M!i~2M3 
ISllt>.atl I 

BG! IHlllC MR I 
3"15 oo.£ !JllllllC P 

IIIIIR 1111'1, n m 
ilY2001256 
ta 

Fu.todi -1111, 
154111111li ltliora 

ASl.trlf 
s,1.-
1#1Jli2S 

' " ffl Pl':111:1 ma: llll' PISC Ill ro!/11. &ff llllE l&Y W!EIY t,I!,\ I MUI IOlT GM! f1£l. 111.Llill Ulllllll!IJ: 12, 124.1111 !tu I 111111 J"lll l£D t~ I!> 124.• 111 l I 00t'Olil .f:Xi1A 2411< 1 !tz C 12U) Ml 2 lliil '111 JIGZ /II. 111 Ui.a . . 5 1 III! 10. 5000 lllll o,s . 
• 

IUO ffi.00 ffi.00 ~-oo~.oo 
ffl .• 12UO 
ffl.9015"60 
131.e m.11 

10.00 15.00-

Ioli.I lll4.20 
Ci,ar,e, 1214. 20 C>,m, IUO 
1oi,1 muo 



 

 

 

 

REC 

AccOU1t: 01344 
S VIUAGE CMflliY l{V 
EAGlf WDHIG Sll!M A.ID 
3975 EAGI.E LANDING PARlQIA 
OAAllliE PARK, FL 320fo 
(904) 291·35l5 

Oiu,pion lnnds Inc. 
PO BOil 56260 • 

Jechonvi I le, Fl 32241 
(904)·2E8·1220 

Tue Doc 24, 2024 2:02 PM 

lnvoicel: 3514500 f'()#: 
. Ucen,e : 2001256 Expl res fl/A 

Load• : 201 • 
Terms : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 : T. FLICK 
Salesrq,: 801 • HIIITER LA118TE 

ACH 

. ITEIII QTY MSCRIPIIOII • U.P.C. Disc D.PRICI D!P EXT 

90120 1 118 EDlllOIIS 611269331240 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED BULL EDIIIONS RED.SO! SINGLES 

90094 1 118 EDlllONS 611269163452 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

' 
RED BULL YHUll EDlllON 60Z Sl~Glf 

90035 2 RB ENERGY ORIN 611269\l'llOOO 0.00 41.50 0.00 8.3.00 

RED lllllL EllEIIGl DRjNl( 60Z Slll6lIS 
90193 1 RB Sf EDITIOIIS 611269002034 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

IIEO llllll EOJTIOMS>9JGIR FREE RED BOZ SIIIGlIS 
90036 1 RB SU6AA FREE 611269101m 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

RED llllll SU6AA FREE 002 SINGlIS 
10058 l II\IIIE CL\W SEL 635985260699 0.00 36.35 0.00 36.35 

WIHIE mv BWX CHERRY Z-(12/12 CAlfS 
-·····~-----····-·--········-----·······-----·················--·-··········----

Bur: 1 + 0 Keg, S36. 35 
Vine & Liq: 0 SO.OD 
Soft Drink: 6 $249.00 

Misc: 0 SO.OD 
Credits: 0 SO.OD 

······~~ ~···········;:;~;·~;i!~:~!i~········:;~ 
f Total Discount ·O. 00 

f:oP ''fi~, If t.cf•.oD Total Contfflt 267.35 
Pt · f• ]otalll,posll 0.00 

. Total Credits 0.00 
\ /. f 11. :!L ,.- Over/Short 0.00 bJ6 /~~;,z,--7J. 7 > ............. . 

IOl'Oice Total l81.35 

I ACCIPT lli!S PIOOUO IIELIVERY Ill SAI.EASLE <XIDITIOII. 
lllJR SliWAT\111£ I~ AC<Il'Tll!I If ALL AIIOV£ ITIIIS. Pl.EASE CHECK CAll£RllLY. 

• • Thia youl 

. Customer Signature: Ori ver Si.,,ature: 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
444-0 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

2951 

~ ~~E~I[jN5!~~ rJJAY 
L ORANGE"~AAK FL .>2065 
D 

T 
0 

H 

T 
0 

R(MIT TO 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
P 0. BOX 94?921 

A.~A, GA ;10394-7921 
t...S"-l75--9S55 

LAKELAND•NIGHT BILL 

111111111111111111 
11111111111111111 

ACH 

111111111 I:: I 3483085 

111111111110 Fl ~51
~
0 

IIOUTl 516 1•-1 7 
111111111111g111111111111~111u 

DUPLICATE 

COD C.O.D. FINTECH PAGE 1 OF l 1500 3 1 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 
904-291-3535 12/04/2024 - SIZE OIICIIPTl0N ..... 1 W,<_OC. I ...oc. .......ucr 

OOOOI 
NliT ..... ..... """ ~ 

01111 .... a. _.,..,.. ...,_,. 
750HL CROWN ROYAL BLACKBERRY 70 
1. 0L TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 

21750HL CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 

1: 

1: 

C:::::.~tr ~~ /1 I-

~&-
f'6tVU ~ I?{{,, .,.. t 17 

5530-200 

Thank You For Your Business 

"~!O'>-L CMUOfllmfl10rAl f ,.AOt,OTAL
10

=•non,a. 

2 I 2 I 2 EAGLI 

26 
CUSTOMER PAGE 

.I! .l. 

26.25 315.00 oo: 
25 . 50 340 . 56 oo: 
28.35 28.35 00 

GROS$ TOT Al. TOT Al DISCO\JNT 

I 5
,-,-:._l,_....,_.-.,....,:i=.,_- • .....,._ti.,_ 

- __ CA_R"l'O __ N ___ DR_IVE_R __ ➔_LO_A....;.O~E~O-i ... ':!:'"...:::....~=-==--=-•:::;::,':,' t-l--·-··-·---·----··---·--,11------_-_. __ ._. _____________ ➔I--------·-·-·-·----·-··-_. _,......._ IIU.tfll~TCll~Nff~.IICLIDIG 'IIIIICI~,..~"'""•-••••--- -

34.561 

3,322. 

315.00 
306.00 
56.70 

P/\Y THI& /\MOUNT 



 

INVOICE FOR: 

< Back to Order History 

Invoice Humber. 35777S5 

Doc.uMnt o«e 

12/30/2024 

ToUilCISU 

6 

A((OUIIC I) 

1S708 

ToUIUnitS 

1 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, Florida 32065 

Gross Total 

$1, 1 SS.11 
Discount Tc,l~I 

$160.S6 
Net Total 

$994.SS 

"Taxes and fees are en eluded in Gross Total aOO Net Total above. Please refer to post~elivery invoice for additional details and final pricing 
information. 

Associated Items 

Item Name 

CROWN ROYAL BlACPIBERRY 70 
618985 • 'fSOML • lH~c • SCREWCAP 

TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
4-6S9' • 1,0l • 12 C..se • sat£WCAP • GLASS 

TITOS HANDMADE VOOKA 80 S/12PK SLY 
~7~S.J6 • S0ML • S CMt • SCREW CAP 

CROWN ROYAL REGALAl't>LE 70 
631460 • 7S0Ml • 12 C,~ • ALTERHATfVE 

Need Help? 

Quantity Gross Amount 

1 Cases $31 S.00 

1 Cases $340.S6 

4 Cases $471.20 

1 Units $28.JS 

See answers to frequently asked questions )FAQ's) o, submit a support request. 

Discount Amount Net Amount 

$315,00 

$64.S6 $276.00 

$96.00 $37S.20 

$28.3S 



 

15596 
15597 
15598 
15599 
15600 
15601 
15602 
15603 
15604 
15605 
15606 
15607 
15608 
15609 
15610 
15611 
15612 
15613 
15614 
15615 
15616 
15617 
15618 
15619 
15620 
1S!';?.1 
15622 
15623 
15624 
15625 
15626 
15627 
15628 
15629 
15630 
15631 
15632 
15633 
15634 
15G:l5 
15636 
15637 
15638 
15639 
15640 
15641 
15642 

9I - Sc,uth Village CDD dba Eagle Landi:1g Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Dec 1/24 thru Dec 31/24 
Regular Checks 

Oat..~ 

ACUSHNET COMPANY 
C.."-LLAWJ,Y GOLF 
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
CU'ITER & BUCK 
DIRECTV 
H.."-HN JIM 

Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 

H..~LIFKO JOE Dec 
TE.!.M NEXBELT LLC Dec 
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC Dec 
REGISTERED LINKS Dec 
SI'IEONE LJ>.NDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC Dec 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC Dec 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TAYLOR i,_a_oE GOLF co INC 
US FOODSERVICE 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 
1'.DID.ll.S 1'Y£RIC1'. INC 
EVERON, LLC 
CINTAS CORPOR1'.TION 

Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 

FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC Dec 
GO\'ERNMENT1'.L M.~.NAGEMENT SERVICE LLC Dec 
GR.!.NITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS Dec 
LOGICALLY 
MD PLANT HE1'.LTH SOLUTIONS 
PTRF. C:RP.F.R TTTRF TNr. 
SH.I.RP ENERGY 

Dec 
Dec 
n~~ 

Dec 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC Dec 
S'I·RATE WELDING 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
T1'.BLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TORO NSN 
US FOODSERVICE 
WESCOTu"RF SUPPLY INC 
BULK AGGREGATE GOLF 
H2I GROUP 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 
1'.DIDAS 1'Y£RICA INC 
BUILDING M."-PS 
C-~LL..Z...W.?;.Y GOLF 

CINTAS CORPORATION 
CL~Y CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
ECOL1'.B PEST ELIM DIV 
E-3-GO DIV OF TEXTRON 
EZLINKS GOLF 
FISH WINDOW CLE1'.NING 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 

Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 
Dec 

5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
5/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
1 ?./?.4 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
12/24 
16/24 
18/24 
18/24 
18/24 
10/24 
18/24 
18/24 
18/24 
18/24 
18/24 
18/24 
18/24 

Check 
Jl.JttUUU t. 

625. 45 
324.72 
218.00 

1,047.30 
434.22 
240.06 
167. 37 
466.68 
213.48 
18:o.OO 

1,172.44 
2,026.03 

387.36 
870.02 

4,261.25 
3,712.05 

969. 19 
107.22 
155.78 
964.98 
382.08 
150.00 

92.63 
39.38 

1,118.97 
4, :lh:1. :l'l 

558.28 
61.27 
35.57 

795.44 
193.68 
282.00 

2,993.69 
906.07 

1,546.16 
1,122.00 
5,906.41 

107.22 
1,200.00 
1,700.lG 

574.22 
120.64 
654.14 

74.07 
737.50 
180.00 
236.93 



 

Check 

15643 
15644 
15645 
15646 
1S647 
15648 
15649 
15650 
1S651 
1S652 
15653 
15654 
15655 
15656 
15657 
1SG50 
15659 
15660 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Dec 1/24 thru Dec 31/24 
Regular Checks 

Iss·.1ed to: 

Hot-B DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
Jonas Software USA, LLC 
KHBJ!.LL-MIDWEST 
LOGrCALLY 
MACCURRACH GOLF CONSTRUCTION INC 
ORJ!.CLE ELEVATOR COMPANY 
PAUL MURR...~Y OIL INC 
RESTAURJ!.NT COMPLIJ!.NCE SOLUTIONS 
SR.~.:s.P ENERGY 

Date 

Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 

Pg 2 

Check 
Junount 

1,919.53 
8,265.00 
1,542.17 

940.59 
1,134.00 

348.10 
1,525.58 
1,250.00 

746.01 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DD 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TJ!.BLE TOP LINEN REN'I·AL 
TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC 
TORO NSN 

Dec 18/24 94,131.00 

US ':'OODSERVICE 
VER3EN3 TURF PRODUCTD 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC 
WINNING CONCEPTS USA, INC 

Total Regular Checks Issued 

Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 10/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 18/24 

End of Report===== 

4,331.49 
193.68 
926. 40 
282.00 

7,719.14 
1.00 

273.86 
32.25 

---------------
170,246.30 



~ ~ 
P.O. BOX 965 F~RHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-22~ Fax: 508-879-3913 

Tu No: 04-2591836 
~No Invoice Date 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3918 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32oe5-2641 

RMnltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

lemNo Shlppttd UJII 

853C 2 
Vokey SM10 NI Custom Wedge 
TOTAL CLUBS: 
Denotaa Up Charge: 
HAND: 
GRIPTYPE: 
SHAFT MATERIAL: 
SHAFTTYPE: 
SHAFT FLEX: 
Step •haft?: 
LENGTH: 
GRIPSIZE: 
GRIP ORIENTATION: 
LOFT: 
LIE: 
SET COMP 1: 
SWING WEIGHT 1: 
SETCOMP2: 
SWING WEIGHT 2: 
Total Shipped Qty. 2 

2275-000 

Unit Disc 

$153.00 

2EA 
(·) 
Right Hand 
GP Tour Velvet Jumbo• 
Steel 

Ship To 

, EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
1 ATIN PRO SHOP 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 320e5-2M1 

PaymentT.,_ 
NetlODays 
Payment Discount 
2%30Days 
Dtllvlry Method 
FedEx Standard OVemlght 

Dlac 

TT Dynamic Gold (S11<) 
Wedge flex 
Standard 
Standard Length 
Put Grlpa In Box Do Not Put On 
Standard 
Standard Loft 
2 Degreea Upright 
5408MWedge 
STANDARD 
58120Wedge 
STANDARD 

rJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Nit 

-

Duel)m 
12/18124 

f,tAcctNo 

Extended 

$153.00 $306.00 

Net OrclerTota,._l _______ _.z;S31)8~,....,.00 
Total lmfGlce $306.00 

If paid by 11/18QA deduct discount off 1.12 ( 2.00 %1- REMIT $211.18 

Effective December 1, 2024Acushnet Golf wlll no longer man Invoice and llfatement documents. 

Pleaae contact us at ~226-3500 to at-up electronlc dallvery today. 

You can access your account onHne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDfflONS OF SALE. 

O181990H Page 1 of1 



ACU5HNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 985 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 80D-Z25-8500 Fu: 508-879-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Data 
1H91_:IMZ_41 _Jflmn4 
0.-rNo I Whs Delivery No ,_ --__ -:.,_ ... 

loklTo 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182.0334 

lhmNo 
OMCdatton 

Shipped WM 

ShlpmentO.. 
1Mnn• 
Qlltomer P.O. 
2m• ---- ·- lEST 

Ship To 
PATRICK WALLACE 

I 4599 golf brook rd 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Payment Tenns 
Nat SO Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
DtllvffylWhod 
FedEx Ground 

Unit DIie Dlac Disc 

58991 M130 1 PR $102.00 10% 
Quantum MEN GRYIWHT/BLU Tag For: PATRICK WALLACE 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

OnlerDm 
101Ull2A 
ACCOUnfNo 
• 

Catrn 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Net 

\ I 74 

Duel>m 
12121/24 

FrtAcctNo 

&tancled 

$91.80 $91.80 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $91.80 
Shipping and Handling Tota.,.,l _______ ____,,-SS...,.00= 

Total Invoice $96.80 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acu■hnet Oolf wlll no longer mall Invoice and ■tatement document.. 

Please contact ua at 800-22WSO0 to aet-up electronic deDvery today. 

You can access your account onllna al Acuallnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from orlglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE, 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 U$A 



ACUSHIET CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: SOl-879-3913 F.I 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No lnvaice Date !l!'~~oai. !I OrderDa .. _. ___ 

1 10f18124 
OnllrNo r Wha ~llwryNo Customer P.O. l~No __ ,me MP _, .. ?n?.il - ,-.--1 \ . 
Bold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP MIKE FOUNTAIN 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1706 ambetly dr 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Middleburg FL 32068 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

-- ·---

I Remit To P__,_ Twm• Due Date 
Acushnet Company Net SO Daya 12/21124 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 

Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 NA 
Dellvuy Method FftAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

I Item No 
Deec:dptlon 

I 
Shipped WM Unit Disc Disc Disc C.bn Nat 

54398 M105 t PR $135.00 10% $121.SO $121.50 
Pnmtlare Serles MN WHTJBLU/NVV Tag For: MIKE FOUNTAIN 
Per Pair Shipping Fee $5.00 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

NetOnllrTotal $121.50 
Shipping and Handling Tota,..! ________ ...:iSS=,oo 

Total Invoice $128.50 

EffitctJve December 1, 2024 Acu1hnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and statement clocumenta. 

Please contact ue at 800-225-8600 to set-up elemnlc dellvery today. 

You can acceaa your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.c:om. 

lnvoJces not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS Of SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: IOo-225-aDO Fax: 60M7N91S Fl 

2275-000 INVOICE 
currency: USO 

Tu No: 04-2591838 
lnvolceN~ invoice Oat. Shipment Date OnlerDa11t 
91 IV 11- .. 11 .. ~ .. 4IV'aBl?.il 

ONlrNO I Whs DellwryNo Customer P.O. Account No 
l'li«O -~!IMfTH I \ I 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32CHS5-2641 ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

Remit To PllymentTenM 0...Date 
Acushnet Company Nel46Days 121Z0124 
P .o_ Box 830334 hyment Dlac:ount 

Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 2%30Daya 
Delivery Method FrtAcc:tNo 
FedEx Ground 

I Item No 
. QM«fptSoo 

Shipped WII Unit Disc Disc Disc Cstm Net Emnded 

57927 M110 1 PR $90.00 4% SN.AO $88.40 

FJ Traditions MEN WHT/WHTINVY,.a.a....,__ Teg For: John Smith 
Total ShlpPff Qty. 1 

NetOrdarTotel $86.40 
Shipping and Hancllllg Tota!J-t _______ __,,.S~9"-'.7-=5 

Tolll Invoice $96.15 

If paid by 12115124 deduct dlscaunt of $1.73 ( 2.00 %) - REMrT $MA2 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acuahnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and atatement document9. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your aoc:ount onllne at Acushnetgolf.c:om. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE, 

OIS1990H Page 1 of1 U$W 



fl.EASE SBID RIEllnTANCE TO: 

'ah·~ P.O. BO)( 9002 
~ 'JI C'AR.SMD, C,. 12018-41002 

V 
. ~ (710) lllt-1771 

TOLL R& (800) 2214717 

au. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITBJ PARTN~HIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 

23081 938997824 09/28/24 

' 
11/27/24 N60 324.72 

DON )'GCr,.,..,., matoh Mt tMllot total? ,,,._,...~ 
0 Short-ehlp $ ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

D Pricing $ ____ _ D Freight$ __ _ 

D RBtum RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

F'LE'-8E RETURN THIS P0Rl10H wmt MVMENr 

ACCOUNT Nia- INVOIC8 IIMIICI! Mff PO 

23081 938997824 09/28/24 Mini Drlv« .., _,_DATI! 
~-

CONTACT NMla ._.VIA 

1895 09/20/24 62358698 UPS GRD/STD .... ITOCK-- WION amBI .. a.o. lafPRICII 

10 41C25UIMIC900 wr, RH PAIS Tl 340MINI DR11.5 ClR 80 STF 1 1 389.00 

£$ 
-fj 'f:. 5 • 1 00 jL \, 

~ ~~ 
2275-000 I 

\J I"" t 

INCOTIIWa I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayConnect.com 

la P.O. 80X to02 ~v~ CANJIIIAD, CA 12011~002 
TBSIIICle f'IDJ Hl-1111 
T0U. ,_ caoa1 1za.z111 

IIEIUIIN AUJHOAIVl110N IBIUIIED. 

\I v, 

l'll!ICIHT 1111111 I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
.IL TO: EAGLE I.ANDING G0U' a.ua 

EAGLE LANDING UMITBl PARTN!RiHIP 
3989 EAQE LANDING PII.WY 
ORANOE l'MK R. S2085..2841 
UNITED ST'ATES 

..... TO: 6'QI.£ LANDING GOLF a.ua 
l:i\GLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

AU. U.S. IAI.EII MADE 11\1' & IIHIPPED II'( CAUAWAV GOU' IAU!III COIIIMHY. SIIIO EAGUi LANDIIIG Ptl.WY 
ORANGE FIii.PK R. S2Q85-2841 
UNITED STATEIS 

MYIHNTIIRII 

Nel Due 80 daya 
1■11191Cli NII" DUIDATI 

ADJUSTMENT 11/27/24 
DIICOUNT NEJMGIE .,..., 

0.12 324.72 324.72 

SUBTOTAL 324.72 

TOTAL DUE 324.72 

Page 1 of 1 



ciNd6.----------
-----•-·------·-,- *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY *** Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Invoice t OF61658562 Inv Date 11/25/2024 

Item 

INSPDQ 

SC 

Customer . 24890 Loe F61 . 
Type CHG-S Route . 78 . r. . . ti I PO Number 

I • Acct • 24890 
WO Number Acct Zip 32065 • liJ - • Service Visit : 10596585 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 
Unit 
Price 

1 INSPECTION, QOARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 
128.00 

1 Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
t98454000012007 
t98452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

90.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
.Amount 

128.00 

90.00 

218.00 
.oo 

218.00 

Tx 

N 

N 

THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR WU.L BE PROVIDED EXPLICl1 LV SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES GENERAL n:RMS AND CONDITIONS ("TIIE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WHICH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAIUBLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRF..SENTATIVI!: OR ONUNE 
AT CJNTAS.COM/l<IRECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPTS OF TJII!.: TERMS ARF. ALSO PRINTED ON THI£ BACK OF TIIIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICF..S PROVIDED, YOU 0) ACKNOWI ~:DGE THA'f YOU 
HAVE RECF.IVF.1), REAO, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO .BF. BOUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRESENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, AND 14) ACKNOWU'.DGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPJ,ETED. 



ra 
CUTTER&BUCK.. 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

BIil To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Goff Club 

2275-000 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

V Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

. \..,\v ~ ~~~:~Y:9.:ci<°' 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

..., , V \ PO Box 34855 

\ ~- Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

/ j f.t> =-I eo Total Due: $1,047.30 

c_,_.... ..... !Amount Paid: 

0098130106 , F24 12/1 outerwear 11_ 08/26/2024 

'Item Material Description Quantity 

100 MCK01279NVBU Roam Eco Half Zip Hooded Pullover 6 
M1 l2 Xl2 XXL 1 rps c. 41,, 

, 56417: EAGLE LANDING ICON orill Y 

200 MCK01279SLI Roam Eco Half Zip Hoode<t Pullover 6 
M2 l2 XL2 

1

156417: EAGLE LANciiN<f1coN ONLY 

300 MCK01326BLH Peshastin Eco Fleece Full Zip Jacket 6 
Mt l2 XL2 XXL 1 ¢'1~~~ j •156417: EAGLE LAND.ING ICON ONLY 

400 MCK01326EGH Peshastin Eco Fleece Full Zip Jacket 6 
M2 L2 XL2 

~156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

500 ':MC000083BL Charter Eco Packable Vest 6 
i M1 L2 Xl2 XXL 1 ~.S<.49"' 1
156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONt Y 

Total Quantity 30 !Subtotal 

fShipplng Point Seattle, WA i 
I 

1 Shipped Via UPS GRND PREPAID !Shipping Charge 
L 

No. of Container 2 :Tax . 
Weight 40.71 'Total 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https!/lwww.cbcomorate,com/shared(TC.pdf 

Invoice 

;Unit 
IPrice 
; 
J 
{ 

$32.40 

$32.40 

$32.40. 

$32.40; 

' ' $27.30; 
I 

1 of 2 

0098130106 

11/20/2024 

Amount 

$194.40 

$194.40 

$194.40 

$194.40 

$163.80 

$941.40 

$105.90 

$0.00 

$1,047.30 ' 



OIRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122862 
DATE DUE 

Immediately 
FOR BUSINESS 

To contact ua call 1•800-496-4915 

Summary 
Statement Date: 11 /22/24 
flag, 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For S.,vloe et: 
DAN STEINER 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3208&·2641 

Activity 
Start End Dttcrlptlon 

Praviou• Balance 
Payment 

Previoue Balance 
Payment, 
Currant Chargea 81 Fee, 
Adjuetmenu & Credits 
T1,ca1 
Amount Due 

CurNnt ChertH for Servlc. Period '1121124 • 12/20/24 
Music ChoicePremlum Monthly 
Bu1lna11 XtraPeck 2of2 Monthly 
Bu1ina11 Xtrt Pack 1 of2 Monthly 
TV AccHa Fee 

11/21 
11121 
11/21 
11/21 
11/21 
10/28 

12/20 
12/20 
12/20 
12/20 
12/20 
11/26 

Receiver Count 16 
NFL SUNDAY TICKET 2024 6-Pay 

11/13 Lete Fee 
11/22 Regional Sports Fee 

Communications Service Tax 
AMo0Nfb0E 

The previous bill from October 
has already been paid. Balance entered 
for this invoice is $434.22. BVS 12.2.24 

AMOUNT DUE 
$888.44 

434.22 
0.00 

398.50 
o.oo 

36,72 

Amount 
434.22 

o.oo 

29.88 
,4.03 
89.24 
80,00 
0.00 

178.00 

as.12 
iilu-1 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122852X241122 

PASTDUE 
PLEASE PAY IMMEDIATELY 

to avoid late fet1 or 1trvlct 
lnllrruptlon, If )10U have already 
.. nt your payment, thank you, 

PAST DUE 
Please Pay Immediately to A void 
Late Fees or Service Interruption. 
ff you have already sent your 
payment, thank you. 

Rntoral Foe 
lfyour 11orvico la ,uspondud duo to 
non-ray111on1, whon your scrvlco ia l\lJl1lred, 
a Ro1toml Foo ofup to S20 will bo charsod 
on your nL»tt bill, 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETIJRN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

OIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X241122 

C Note mv chino• of ■ddntM on raver111lde, 
Da NOTWIIITl OTHER COMMEHTI ON Tltll FORM 

MB 0100434001333 H 18 B 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANCING PKWY 
ORANGE PAAI< FL 32086-2841 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
Immediately 022122862 $888.44 

(904) 837-0848 

DIRECTV 
POBOX6006 
CAROL STREAM IL 80197-IOOS 

Ii ,1,11111,,,, I.I I,, 1111, 1111111111111,, 1lh1•I• ,,1.,,,,1111, 111, 

OOODODDODDCODDDD022l22&S2 l D021 OC06b6~~ 0006~644 0 

I 



HONOUltS GOLF COMPANY 
~&per..Report 

r...,,.. Ji1nHlhn 

APPEN0fX1 

Golf Colne, l:a,1• t.nslng, 

mmm ,:·! ,_;~:;:':i'iji::.-:;;;!lil;:n,i!;•1111~1i1i1m11i111111!lmm.a.:.:.:.. ..... .:11a..::j;j,;J~Z:.:.:..C.li.-==t;j&i.:i:: 

11.1M 

~~ID HilrM De~-fct!':'PJ-! 
'.j~~~-~~-'·~~....l. 
11, !!P! 111r1ata........,. .... .,......, 

tl.30.M 

0,fflii --~.oo 

~ic:,, .-:•.L!=~ ·r~·_:•:j~;: 
·---~ ,·,· • . -,-rp; .. , ·t;: ·:·!t~!·:k~ _::= 

Tmel ~500-7160 
,,......E@enii1500-7160 
·rawt-7160 
:: Dua 500.7590 
~--- 717Q 
~ ~,TTO 
siaff Rilatlonal500-7170 

• &iii Raliiiiicn.l5oo 7246 
-7245 

64.461ClutJtlCWC::BS00-7435 c~ . 00-1435 
ICkJ~ Seuonli D6c:Jc:rlb00-7435 

t.e Mff,~ncelti00-7660 
d!OU96Maw.i•...S00-7660 

I Mll[nii,-.:;;c,11'~00-7660 
~ Mianance/400-7660 
[8el,eijge cirtcoi;,240.7910 

125.00IMoiitiiyiii~ \t\.7535 

!40-7440 

I Si.cidiis Mbci500-7440 

Page 1 of2 

!:\%mil 

SQ.60 I 

64.46 

$.00 

I I r= I I I I T I I . I I lUl1!09 &,pp1ie1 ~soo- 7440 I - I 

""-------- c.. ~/go'fcapctal 
I~ lootf eaDitaJ 1.-....,. ...... i-

_....FI_ 
r'.i" 1CdiilliioR'cas:iilal 

Total AIIIOMllt 0.00 0.00 0.00 60..60 0.00 0. 0.00 188.4& 2.0.0I! 
~ ,rwi,t,. ""1,d,f,d,.,, ... 

F«tntw,,.,,IU.. 

Dane ProoiesHd _____ _ 

Approw(l: _____________ _ 



I 

I 

is 
~9.o, 
.,_:(O~ z~..., 
etd~ ~la 
:;a,~ 

.;. 

ii 
•- C 

il•J 
··111 

1: 
0 
N ·-.. 
I 

• l·o 

i•IO ·g 
.... -
t 
i 
$2 

. 8 
Q) -

~ Ii 
§ ~~ 
0 ·.!if 

~ If 
,.. .it-
.s ·Ji 
~- ~8 

II) 
U) 
0 
"i 
CII 

z~ 
. ...IN 

~'9 
UI ..:J 
>~ 
~ ui 

z 0 z 
;i~.;:: 
:c ~ 
(I)~<, w ::> 
~~< < ~ . 
~ .... Cl.) • ,._ .... ... 

-I": ---=-' = =-=-~-, 

i 
0 = .... -
CX) -~= 
6 --.... =-
"- -0 :5: ~-, = 

coz -co . .!' -= 
.... z. -
Xa: ~ 
0-t: ·= ID~ • : 
ow-= 
d.Z ":. 

~ 

g 
s 

.a 
C 

i 
s 1-
! 
~ -1i 
J 
I 
J 

... a.. . . 

,. 

'"' 
'\. 

\_; 

-- -·-- -

"
CJ 
u, 

-~ ..... 
CJ 
CJ 
Ci 
Cl 
CJ 
Q 

•Cl ..,, 
c 
u, 

~ 
0 
CJ 

,Cl 
Cl .c ..... 
Cl 
D 
CJ 
0 

ii't 
fTI 
U'J ,,, 

.,:r 
.... 
iG 
~ 
Cl 
,-ii 
D
ir' 
l"'I 
N 
:r ,-. 
~ ' ::z, . 
,:r I 

C 
£'-
:r 

, I 

i 

·COSTCc 
W. ~cksonv!lle 11294 

ad"oo•~arramore Rd 
Jacksonville, Fl 32244 
·SELF-CHECKOUT 

iw Hear 111886225381 
• 23195 POINSETTIA 14. if'J 

23.1 95 POINSETTIA 14. tl . 
23195 POINSETTIA 14.9,9' 

_ 23195 POINSETTIA 14.99,. 
• ' StmTOTAL 69. 6 

TAX 4, _ 
**** TOTAL -

-~~.J ........ ~-------------------- .. -------· -.-
. ~XXXXXXXX1550 CHIP R~-

_jflti,: A0000000980840 VERIFIED BY • 
---1· I 205324 APPi: 515007 

/Debl t Resp: APPROVED J ,t 
• ·'. n IDI: 132300205324 . ... 

f 

=ED· 
ff 1/: S64. "' 11~_!!~~~-!~:,u •••••••••••••••i-.l 

EFT/Deb ,'., 64.~ 
CHANGE - O.®· 

~ 7.500% TAX ~I 1.~ 
,J)TAL TAX . 1. lio 

:tQ)"Ab. NlJtBER OF It HS SOLD • 4 • 
..tlDl#lltl'.11 16: 56:• 1 • 94 205 179 705 

- IIIIHlll!ll~ll!lllilllll 
21129420501792411181656 

~I: 705-Na~e: SCO • 
Thenk You! 

Pleas~ Co~e Aaain 
-~e:1294 Tr~:205 Trn:179 OP:705 

Ite111s Sold:· 4 
YW 11/18/2024 16:5~ 



TROON/HONOURS GOLF COMPANY 
Employee Expense Report 

Em~oyee Joe Halifko 

Date Business Purpose 

10/1/24 monthly phone 7835-500 

11/1/24 monthly phonr 

12/1/24 monthly phonr 

10/11/24 CAT LITTER (oil spill) (600-7440) rec 

10/12/24 CORN (240-1340) 

Please send the check to: 

Joe Halifko 
2048 Trailina Pines Wav 
Flemina Island, Fl. 32003 

Total Amount 
Recipts must be attached for items over $25.00 

EmployeE ~~~ 
Date: __ 12/2/2024 

For Internal Use 

Date Processed ______ _ 

OCT-DEC 

Airfare Gas 

0.00 0.00 

Approved: ________________ _ 

Rental 
Car 

0.00 

APPENDIX1 Page 1 of 2 

Golf Course: Eagle Landing 

Personal Auto Hotel Food Phone other Total 
MIies Rate Total Amount Type 

0.545 0.00 50.00 
0.545 0.00 50.00 
0.545 0.00 50.00 
0.545 0.00 7.39 
0.545 0.00 9.98 
0.545 0.00 
0.545 0.00 -
0.545 0.00 -
0.545 Admission -
0.545 Parking -
0.545 -
0.545 Admin suoolies -
0.545 
0.545 -
0.545 -
0.545 
0.545 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 167.37 



Publix 
Oak Laaf Comillons 

1075 Oakleaf Plantatlrn1 Pijttway 
OrangR Park, FL 32065 

Store Managec: 11E:s Wi 11 i amfi 
904·" 291-5108 

Ii 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

1169 ABP 011 892 

PUB CAT LITTER 

Order Tota ·1 
Su lef, Tax 

Grancl Tot11I 
Dehlt Payment 
Change 

6.79 T 

b.79 
0.51 
7 ,J) 

7.30 
0.00 

Receipt 10: 1169 ABP 011 892 

PRESTO! 
rrace #: 073121 
Heference #: 0965093902 
Acct#; XXXXXXXXXXXX3J68 
Debit Purchase FRUM CHECKING 
Amount: $7.30 
AlJth #: 011337 _ Df~ 
··u,r;-·..;...-1'-/1/ 0 soPt-~ 

DffHT CAHO (i2_ f>URCHAf;E 
A000000098084U US DEBIT 
Entry Method: Chip Road 
Mode: Issuer-PIN Verified 
--• --,,~ t ~ ;·, 1 " - ·-- • -

Your cashier ,.,1as Donovan 

'10/11/2024 18:7'.i 81169 R107 189::' C1Jl38 

Join the P~blix family! 
App1y today at apply,publix.jeibs. 

we·r~ an equa·1 upporhii1it}' empl0y,::r, 

Put.ll ix f.;uper Markets, J11c 

I ' 

Publix 
Oak Leaf Commons 

1075 Oaklea1' Plantation Porkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Store Manager: Wes Williams 
904-291 ··5108 

II lllllllllllli I I I l~llllll lilllillll II 
1169 ACP 062 693 

PUB FZ CORN KRNL G 4.99 F 
PUB FZ CORN KRNL G 4.99 F 

Order Total 9,98 
Sales rax 0,00 

Grand Total 9.98 
Debit Payment 9,98 
Change 0.00 

Receipt ID: 1169 ACP 062 693 

PRESTO! 
Trace#: 06%93 
Reference#: 0965443326 
Acct#: XXXXXXXXXXXX3368 
Debit Pu1·chase rROM CHECl<ING 
Amount: $9.98 
Auth #: 012273 
- .. - •• Z,1./tl- -t~ tfo ·fdo.p 

DEBlT CARO 
A0000000980840 
Entry Mr.thod: 

~ PURCHASF 
US DEBIT 

Chip Read 
I~suer--PlN Verified Mode: 

Your cashier was Mel 

10/12/2024 8:44 S1 l(jy R106 2693 C0299 

Join the Publix family! 
Apply today at apply.pub11x.Jobs. 

We're an equal opportunity en~loy~r. 

Publix Supsr Markets, Inc, 



-
INVOICE 

ATTN: 
Ne>rtBelt 
1229 Railroad St 
Corona CA 92882 
United States 

909-758.()()79 

PCC4676 

PCC4720 

PCCSOSS 

PCC4850 

PCE4492 

PCE9886 

PCE9909 

PCE0803 

PCE9305 

PCM2333 

PCD1657 

PCD8049 

PCD8100 

PCD8070 

PCD8094 

PCD8056 

• 

BIUTO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle t.andlng Parkway 
Orange Paric FL 3206S 
Unite«! States 

G&D - aassic Color - Pitch 
Black 

G&D • Classic Color -
Cognac 

G&D • Cassie Color -
Smoke Grey 

G&D - Cfasslc Color - Deep 
Sea Navy 

G&D • Beveled • Shleld 
Black 

G&D -ACE - Grey 

G&D • ACE • Black 

G&D - Birdie • Cool Grey 

G&D - Birdie - Matte Black 

G&D • Hampton • Shaka 

G&D. Braided • White/ 
Scarf et/ Gray 

G&D - Braided - Black 

G&D • Braided - Tan 

G&D - Braided - Navy 

G&D - Braided - Anchor 

G&D - Braided - Charcoal 
NO CHARGE 15 IN 1 

2275-000 466.56 
1 320-000 .12 

@I LEJON I i•l'l~" 

SHIPTO 
Eagle landing Golf Cub 
Josllua Heintzman 
3989 Eaale Landing Parkway 
Orange "Park FL 32065 
Unite«! States 

1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

0 

1 0 

0 

1 0 

1 0 

1 0 

0 

1 0 

DATE: 11/17/2024 

INVOICE •INV49S0 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$28.50 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30,00 

$30.00 

$30,00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30,00 

$28.50 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$0.00 

1 of2 



,,,, 

INVOICE 

ATTN: 
NextBelt 
1229 Railroad St 
Corona CA 92882 
United States 

909-758-0079 

Remit Payment to: 
TEAM Nexbelt Operating Inc. 
PO BOX 814409 
Dallas, TX, 75381-4409 

BILL TO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
orange Park FL 32065 
11ckc?l$tW 

@I LEJoN I r:v~.1 

SHJPTO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Josnua Heintzman 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
org. e P. ark FL 32065 

DATE: 11/17/2024 

INVOICI! •INV4950 

lfA • Ster 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

SHIPPING COST 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT PAID 

AMOUNTDUE 

$448.50 

$0.00 

$18.18 

$466.68 

$0.00 

$466.68 

• 

2of2 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

00P Buelne8s Solution&, LLC 
POBOX8301113 
CINCINNATI OH 
'4S2S3--0813 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: C800l 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 I 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

CATALOG ITEII #/ 
IIANUF CODE 

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOMER ITEN # 

I• 
INVOICE NUMllER iWOUf.lTD:.JE PAGE NUMBER 

395151060001 213.-18 P.!ge 2_of2 _ 
,_ INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

20-NOV-24 Net3D 22-DEC-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY 

ORD 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

QTY QTY 
SHP B/0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

198.59 

0.00 

14.89 

AH amounts are baaed on USO currency TOTAL 213.48 
ro retum ....,.;u •• , pl•M ,..,._., tn or1111,.. llDll end tl'INl't wr pacting ttst, or ~ of thl ■ 1nvo1""- P\•oo note p..,.l_ oo • aay t•- cN<ttt or 
rapl-t, lllltchftar i,ou profor. Pl- do not all1p collect. Pl .. u do not ,..tum fumtturo or •chtllN ur,ttl you coll ua ftrat for tnstr;,ct1o,ia. Shortqo 

·•··:• '!L ... 11!' __ t N roport!'! .. ~t~.11'.5 c!!'P. •f.~ff .l,~'!!_ 

CUSTOMER NANE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

.. DETACH HERE .. 
BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE INVOICE I A"OUNT ENCLOSED DATE AIIOUNT 

217821',6 39S151060001 20-NOV-24 2n.48 r 
---

FLO 21782l~b1 39S1510b000l9 000000213~8 1 D 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201·1~13 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You . 

...-----=-.....,...,,-,-..=s--,,,-----"'axzss--000345~-----------------=-----....,..,-----:~ 

I 



FEDERAL I0:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

00P Bualooas Solutlona, UC 
POBOX72◄1 
SIOUX FAUS SO 
57117-72◄1 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

lu I 111 ,I ,I 11, 1111111 ,I, I,, ,I, I, II, 1111111 .. 111 .. I.I .1 ... 1 .. 11 

DESCRrPTION/ 
CUSTOIIER ITEN # 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
lf YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTONER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
395151060001 213.48 - _ P~1of2 
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

20-NOV-24 
I Nti30 22-DEC-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

QTY RTY RTY 
ORD SNP B/0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

lnatructlons: Ernie Cruz Golf 
458621 PAPER,f/5t#C,96B,250PK,BM/HI 

458621 
PK 3 3 0 12.no 38.31 

91904 

424367 
21738 

424152 
21728 

6028288 
4143 

1451854 
Tf>3854.200 

737765 
4821401C 

203174 
25025B 

PAPER.ASTROBRT 
424387 

PAPER.ASTROBRIGHT 
424152 

PAPER.OD 
6028288 

Thermal Pouch8.9"x11.4" 2 
1451854 

PEN,WRTBROS 
73n65 

HIGHLIGHTER.MAJ 
203174 

PK 

PK 

CT 

EA 

PK 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

21.230 

21.230 

50.390 

42.650 

16.370 

8.410 

ir-~- tlke-: ~t.: ¥Mfr ~OU~~-~::-: ourOOfNOt kaeMl>oxa&ttfea•. ~ ~ rehct~ 
Oft the bGltolll of 81/r/ iRVolae. PINN IRdudl Ule lnwloe rtumber and 9RIOWlt yeu.,. peyhle far aacti lft ... 

GnYG$11'MmlttaAce. 

~- - - =· 

l Would yo., Hke tu rece,w YOAJr invoiom qwCMJ1 tnqun about our various eleott'Oftic formlts by 
emalftng mt>llllrigimptementa11~.oom. 

-----,-,. 

21.23 

21.23 

50.39 

42.65 

16.37 

8.41 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE ... 

-----------~-~-.....::002:::M-00034==5~-----,e-o-~~--=c=~=--====-c==~---~00001J00002 

I 



REGISTERED LINKS 
POBox2A4 
Cleveland, OH. 44072 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL. 32065 

Date 
Account 
Customer# 
Ret:urn By 

ITEM 
NO. 

DOMADl: 

001 

002 

Deacription 

www .eaglel.andingonline. cOII\ 

RENEWAL Annu.l Managed w.baita 
Listing 

Bac:klinlt Regi•~ation 

003 Annual Maintenance 

THANK YOU 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO "REGISTERED LINKS" 

REF: www.ea9lelandingonline.com 

Mail Payments to: 
Reg'istarad Links 
PO Box 244 
Cleveland, OH 44072 

11/18/2024 
www.eaglelandingonline.com 
412-09-1224-1 
12/18/2024 

Amount 

$189.00 

:incl. 

:tncl. 

'1'0'tAL $189.00 



LN 

0SlteDne 
""• DICAPI 8_.fllf'I.T .._,.,.._ 

300 Colonial C.nlllr Pkwy, Suite 550 
Roawall, GA 30078-4883 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 

ORDER II PO# SHIPVIA 

148249409-001 JON ROE BRANCH DISPATCH 

TERMS 

NET60DAYS 

ITEM# DESCRIPTION 
QTY 

ORDER 
Seed Lot: future 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER I 

1345761 

INVOICE DATE 
11/20/2024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE I 
148249409-001 

DUE DATE 
01/19/2025 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

QTY QTY QTY NET PRICE EXT PRICE SHIP CANC OPEN 

1 30-62-950 
LESCO DOUBLE EAGLE SEED BLEND 50 15 15 0 0 76.4960/BG 1,147.44 LB. 

e To App for Lal'ldacape Proa: Slte0ne's mo le app m es your Job aasle!' with fealul'IIII dealgned to keep your bus nesa , iiial as real time product 
nvenloly, 2417 ordering, tlme-savlng tools a1d more. Leem more and download at SlteOne.com/MOblle. 

you have EDI platform and would fka to get the Invoices eledtOnlcally lmportacl Into your system? If ao, plaaae conted us at E0IOSiteOne.com for the next 

-~g-- ~~ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL60673-1241 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: -------------------------

$1,147.44 
$0.00 

$25.00 
$1,172.44 

$0.00 
$1,172.44 

SlleOne landscape Supply wwiants that all l)IQducta conform to th• duatptlon on the label. B8callM oondlllona of u.._ which BAI of a!tlcat fmponance are beyond OUI' conlrol, 
seller makN no wam,nty, upreasad or inpllad. concemlng the UH of lhese producta. No emploYN of hi company la authortz.ed to make any waminty or 18f)1918ntatlon, e-■ed 
or f~. ooncemlng our producla. Alwaya follow dlrectlori1 and ca..._,lfy obM!Ye 111 pracautioN on the label or manufaduntr'a lnttructlon,. Produc:ts UNd oontnlry to dliac:t',ons 
may cauae serious pfant or p&1'9011al Injury, Buyer anumat all risk of use of handnng whether In accofdance with direction or not and accepts the produce. aoid to them by lhl• 
compeny on th- oondlllom. 
Note: Returns sut,Jact to 25% restock charge, Page 1 of 1 



, ___ , ___ "'''''----~~,. COSTC:>Mffl'!i ogu:pn IIIYQI:CB CONl'IDlDIZTIAL PROPBMY OF SYS~ 
-v- - I Dim._ r-

DGLB LUDDIG GOLi' CLOS ~''iSCO" 3989 DGLJ: LDDDIG nary ;J1 
0RA!IIGE PARlt l'L 32065-2641 Althellffrtof SYSCO JAClltSORV7LLB, IRC. 

78066 483959654 3 3 

aiiiii" 

!J04-637-0648 
foodUICI~ 1501 LBWIS DIDUS'l'RllL DRIVB 

JACltSOllVILLI:. n. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~TSIIIIS -PU'? DUE ~ A111 ~ to mvtC:S CIIUGI 

UGLS LUDIBG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 DGU: l.UIDDtG PDY 

Net 30 
MIUflftSTf 1271072!IORNAI. DBLIVDY 
NA: TYADC SCAaLEft MYLBSS 

.. 7 ':'a,.-==··· I = I = I z I ~~:; ~1·r-... 4 i.u-:s _ -· .... • •.• ,- 1 
•BGS l'0R l'tJBL S1JRCBA1Ua 8.00 

oaDJDl .,....y 2686550 

I 
I 

I 

l I 
I 

I I 

--i c:na 1- ff,' OPD: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5:00 PMI MNrr ,o I SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLB. 
--+-- __ ~ 1501 LSWXS DIDOS'l'IUAL ot:AL I I JACK.SONVILLB, FL 3225.. --

27[_ 8 I 35 131.6 556 t TAX 
DU1'D'I c.......,_...::..;:;,_ C....C...."'----"-''-' ao. l'Cl]C:Ulr.---·-- 110. PCS --- - ---'l'O'nL 

11cm im.w. aia X IIEC. ~Ia 

T1 

l,_1_09.58 

o~ t9l,q\ 
-:-JJ1.~ 7 

_. Jl oq _c,-<{ 

1109.~--

PAGE 
~'l?~-n:.-~·~mi:.~=-~1~Ji:=-=-M~-T1°-.c-=-4-.-,,...i.-=~r.r~•·-D:~T-B-Oll--Oll ll&l'OaB~-- F 

--ilnu ~Ev-t..f.nr~~,~~iwa i=~ 11\r I 12/16/2__1_4 LAST 
- ~ CUIIClff':a"'~~ U A-~ ~---~.DI~~ -- .lft IIICII -• _ ____ _ ____ _ __ 

I 
I a 
5 

I 
5 a 
I 
~ 
: 
s 
t: 
~ 

!' 

' N : 
• 
5 
~ 
' ... .. 
~ .. 
& 

I 
I 
!S 

I 



,_qm~--Pi,,,,,,,,~-~~~,,. cos :==--~ SYSCO 

BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOS c,~sco· _ -- 784966 483959654 3 1 
3989 BAGLB LABDDIG P1<NY ;)1 615 /002 
ORAIIGB PARK FL 3206s-2,u At1hihnftof SYSCO ~LLB, IKC. - ,_.,. _ 

foochnchemu 1501 LBNIS ntDOSTIUAL DlUYE 
JACKSONVU.U. FL 32254 __ 6637 TBRNS -PAB'f on u.t.lllC2B .1111 mc'1' 'fO 81:RVl:CS CD:RG& l 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS __ Nat _!O _ _ __ 904-637-0648 

UGLE LANDING GOLF CLIJB MARJ:RSTf 1271072 NONAL DELIVERY 
3989 DGLB LANDING PK1ff MA: 'l'VADC SCMLBT'l' BAYl&SS 
~ PA,RK,.._ _ __,,....,U. 32065 -2641 QRr:· •·• ~, I -- I - .E, I ~ l~tF:1aj"''i:;?------] : !PACXI SJ:U rl'IDI DBSCJll:ft:Z:011 n'III 

com: 
URrl' 

11\ICS 

LB 

oz 

NOTBJ:RG J:S MDBB DCP()Ri;ART '1'0 Sisco 
_'LEASE VBRU'Y BACH ORDER UPON RECl!IP'r BBCAUS COOLER TZMS 

l'RESBWATBB. FISH LIC FWD- 03 

CBBESR CHZDDAR JACJt !'RCY SHRB 2905C4 2406189 60.54 

CBBJESE CRUM COP LI'l'E 10021000610959 3723269 38.33 

CBEBSI: NOZZ I.MPS l'&A SBRD 15034 7256859 60.77 

PROV NONSlllt SLI .75 170754 3546386 45.49 
GltOUP TOTAL**** 

' &Alt llS'l' 3LB 4 Pk 0231 6672976 89.73 

'.LU ONXON ~ BlU> GOURH 5/8IN 30410 0916387 57.07 

60.54 

38.33 

60.77 

45.49 
205.13 

89.73 

57.07 

~'D'CTS. 

~TER. SS 

I 
i a 
& 

I 
I 
I 
~ . .. 
9 
! .. 
? .. 
:!: 

.5 ~ POTATO FRY SWBBT 5/16 MCJ'03731 3700,199 31.08 31.08 I :.. 

5 GROUP TOTAL**** 177.88 
5 DRY*** 

00048500757178 1605617 

POU nB 10048500201029 8410563 

19.791 I 19.79 

1 

ORJ:G A-0002625 7039838 33.02 66.04 

BOOYAlR 4560934 49.57 49.57 

MAYONRAISB REAL PACD'l' 210006648500 3718533 33.97 33.97 

PBPPER JJU..APBRO SLICKS 12'730720211 8426330 12.1'7 12.17 

cua l•nrr~.l'CS OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IIDlr:'fO 

SYSCO JACKSONVIllE 1 
12_lt 13 229 

mna·•--- 110. aTmr.------ - lNO. PCS 

&XGII ---- -=~------'-IIU.W. (8Ic:lf X REC. 

" no. nonuar. m-PD?mau: iai:cm.!IIIW. -ffJ:U LJ11111raa-nut,~~m IUI.JIC': 'l'O m aui __ 
• BT Slaita ~ or._ IIIIIIDIU aai:c:m.lUDL ~1na )Cf 19& ~•~- ms awia or ma 

~ -==-~~ W'~&J..1'00II Cll =-- U -~-~ ~ DIUUN DitDC - or - 1111:Dft or ma ,_..,.~, 1W au ~ VJ - iiair !II) • ancnr,ca m tlR'flCI- .u .a. m or .a. ma or ,111 111r L111110n ~!IS llff m 

1501 LEWZS DIDOSTlUALt:-
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 DX aJ. . 

·"t TO'lAL 

INVOICE 

PAYABLE ON OR BBl'OlUl ·-

I CONT. ON 
~~...l 

564.55 

PAGB 2 

t 
I .. 
t 
:.. 
! 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



1--1---~-,,,,,,,,_,q-~--. coa-
:DENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
mwzcs-- Jnai: 

---

784966 483959654 3 2 EAGLE LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB C-,..~r.o• 
3989 UGI.JI LANDllfG PK1IY .;)1 ~ 615 002 
0RANGB l'ANt l!'L 32065-2641 Att!Mheartof SYSCO ~, DIC. - / om>D 

1 

feodandservlat 1501 LEWIS DIDOS'l'IUAL DRIVB - ., 

904-637-0648 
JACKSONYILLB. FL 32254 6637 'IDNS -an DUB BaLll!IC&S AM 8UIWK'f 'l'O mnc:s ~ 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ Net 30 _ 

ZAGLB LAHDilfG GOLi' CLUB MUIIl'l:STI 1271072 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3H9 J:AGLE LANDING PKWY la: TVJWC SCARLBTT BAYLSSS 

'~ l'ARlt l'L 32065~641 QB:r: • 

I I I sxa I uanscanm,s I = I === I =_•="•" IJI·~•---~ - I ~1 .n --

a 
0 

k¥bx.a 

StJGAI\ ~ Xl'D111 CAD 

IIAt.lAM 1IA!l'D B0'J.'TLBD SnncG 

,..'AC NKX WMR TOI\Tl:LLA G1U.C BBRB 12 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

'**PAPER Ii Dl:S1'*** 

412006 

195210 

CLS BAG PUS aBCLOSB SNOW 6.SX 304985452 

CLS COll'.rAD1BR l'OAII BNG 1C D T.n>199S10000 

CDP 1l'OAII '1'ALL 20 OZ 

Lm PI.AS s~ SLO'l' 12-240Z 

20J16 

16SL 

1.5 NL X7658AKSX01 

•ICJC aaNB00 l'Rl:LI. 4 DI 305214009 

T0IIBL JIDL'r:Il'OLD 9. 4X9. 2 1IB'.r 44S8693 
GROUP 'l'O'rAL**** 

BASS l"RBSB 

LDIB. nBSB 

IDln'llSB ONXON YBLt.0W JONBO l'IUISB SACK 

1088'356163020 

~ :ntDff CBPOG L~ Snt 74865.64947 

rlUSCOL S~Y n&SB DJUSCOU. 
c;ROUP 'l'O'rAL**** 

**Dl:Sl'PSJDt BZVBRAGB*** 

2926727 41.30 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7863345 30.11 

7551334 21.02 

4088886 27.56 

4096327 18.90 

1763846 41.77 

2102335 4.03 

,U58693 42.69 

1185511 29.60 

1079425 15.64 

7201992 !L08 

7289526 12.06 

385650'7 46.20 

7582505 6.51 

GAL SYIUJP COD DXD SXl BIB 042400101 4273546j105.40 

c:uu IIDLIT ',lea I CUD I CillDA 1ft'. OPEN : '7 : 00 .AN CLOSB: 5:00-PM Ula'.r'.L'O 

41.30 

27.46 

23.16 
273.46 

30.11 

21.02 

55.12 

18.90 

,11.77 

8.06 

42.69 
217 .67 

29.60 

15.64 

9.08 

12.06 

'6.20 

19.53 
132.11 

105.40 

15 7 ·;2 '12.s 327 

~[. 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE ,. - - -
1501 LBW:IS :INDUSTRIAL ~-
JACKSONV:ILLB, l'L 32254 ~ 11.l.1..J.i!.-_ -~ 

'1'JUI: 
mttllD'I 
IIGIII nnva. 11c:ir X REC. =ca 

110. ICll 1· CIJII! ... - - - .... - I NO. PCS ~ 

,_ "°'1UCII: !B IIRl.alll& laltvLtull. -ITIU LJlllD al ftll IJl'IIOICS AB -.JIICT 'IO DI - -1 n llllma 5 IC! ff-n. nana••---ITIUll!f 1130 111.1.c. Uts[CI). !S ar.1Dff'lm.l PAYAJU.K 0N Oil 11111:'IOD 
-- --- I • -- 7 

-~---..;'~rrittiP;1'~~-ca=r~s~~--~~ COll'l'. ON PA.GB 
-- 'IO ur »1llul m='cm ff ~Demft ff - -~'M, 1111 an Gffml n - uar 'IO - nan ~J;_llllClff.ca l'O-=- lll,. _Of"™' o,ciiiiiiiii,u - _,. DffllLVDG lllr_llUal DU-. I. 

3 

I 
I 
:I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
~ . .. 
9 
~ . .. .. 
• ';' 

g .. 
5 
.. 
a 
!. .. 
• • 
I 

I 
! 
= 

I 



, ___ l_~ ___ ,,_,,,,,, ___ IJ. ·~' S OIUGP,N, IIM>ICI CONFIDBN'l'IAL ~ 
- - I _CS __ 

DGLB LAIIDDIG GOLi' CLUB ~"\#sco· 
3989 UGLS LAHDDTG nwY ;,,~ SYSCO JACltSOIIVU.LB, DIC. ,..;,..-;.-• ----c-::;:,. ~------------ ----------------i 

78066 483963831 l 2 

oauGB PA1Ut l'L 32065-2641 ~~d= 1501 LBWIS IHDOSTRaL DRIVB ~~3~6""'1.,,.2-hTDNS===-::;DS'f===:-:oos=--=u::u.:-::-=ss=~Nll~11111JmCT-;;;;;;-;;TO:,iiSDVlimvicca: CIWIGI 

JM:ltSONVZLLK. n. 32254 I Net 30 -- - - 0 

904-637-0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS - Jiiiil'BSTl1271477 )t()IQAL DBLIVD.!__ _ -~] i I 
RAGLE LAHDIRG GOLi' CL0B la: TYJU>C SCAlU.ZTT BAYLBSS --~---:: a 
3989 DGLII: LANDDJG Pltlff '- DR:c· Djlt:E - .. 
~ PMUt FL 32065 -2641 I :cn11 I 011IT__ am __ m..wai I 11 •I ~ca ~~ -t ~ Ii nli:I l sns l UBI( DBSCll%l'TIC. cxm . 1'SUca ~~- ftIC:S . -- .. _ oom ~ - 5 

IJ:1,GA,U &TD. B07:TLSD Sl"lUNC 
GR01JP TOTAL**.** 

**PAPD. 6 DJ:SP*** 

9901031: 13.73 

C01r.l'.AD1BR i'OUI .ID1G 1C D YTD1Sl9S10000 7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

21.02 

27.56 

41.77 

CVP~TALL20OZ 20J1fi 

IYS BBL I.DOD\ UPa0 38XS8 1.5 ICL X7658MSX01 
GROtJP 'tOTAl.**** 

424011254390 3.98 

10889356163013 7289542 11.66 

I.DCS l'R&SB 1079425 15.64 

ORJ:OR ftLirOlf JUN80 l'USB SACK 1201992 9. 08 

•ftSB ORAIIGB BAGGBD rma 10889356163020 72895261 12.06 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DJ:SPDSBll B&VBRAGS*** 

SYROP LBMOIDDB BJ:B 1676001018856122,105.40 

09560010 4090395 105.40 

27.46 
238.55 

,2.0, 

27.S6 

,1.11 
111.37 

11.94 

11.66 

15.64 

18.16 

24.12 
81.52 

105.40 

105.40 
210.80 

mac~ 
SDUP SftX'l'& 5Xl am 

GROUP TO'l'AL**** 
J'Oa DltOP SIU 

l'OR Jl'OEL SURCHARGE 
7 .06- I• 
8.00 

~-/3 o -::'f P-
0 

J. ~o-s-o"" 1ui1 OIQ)D, ~y 2H1339 2691478 

'J'vi. q I~ .il< 

OPD: 7:00 »I CLOSE: 5:00 PMI -..a-rm 
I SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

C:UU • Sl'LII' !1VI. ll'CS •-- .._ 

9 8 I 17 1. 7. ,I 298 1 1501 L&WJ:S INDUS'l'IUAL D~ l ~ -- - I -- .JACltSONVJ:LLE, :n. 32254 ~ AJ. 916_,._45 
_ 1:. ~ 30 _24..:.!__ _!_82l1 __ 1 _ _ _ ___ -_ l _ _ - -oaxva•s .,_ ,ca c:oa2 ___ ,._,....,,_ NO. PCS I "fOTAL 

s11a'it ncanomn.: mn,•:-.r=nar. 7w~~-~ !Pf.)!~~ w-lifa.ia~.l:.-~ PADBI,B oar OR Ul'OU-- GDM>xa 
,. .., ~ ~ o,na nar ~ !ft 191. ~•~ - a, m• ~m 
• ~-~ ~- m im ~- ~~ =r.._ rg..ffil'-4 111JO::. iHi 12/20/24 LAS'r 
r io'iiiim"lll!I AIJlml ClOI Ol 10Wt -.DI' 07 - flllllGCn/iiirica: 1111 Uil OP azin 10 - !II 1ft =--==-=-==•oa 10 natJC?&D U 1. m OP J. Cl»S OI ct•-,:111 a!~ -.,!!!_t!(S_IJ!!!!!:.-

_916.45 

PAGS 
~ 

P: 

I a 
a a 

I 
~ 
e 
a 
~ .. .. 

' ~ .. 
5 
g 
~ .. .. .. 
I 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l __ , __ "_,,,,,,,,,---~-IIIJ. cos "'"ffi' S OIUQ_fDL IJM)ICI CORFIJ)ElfflAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
---- - I DIV01'CS- I,_ 

EAGL& I.AlmtNG GOLP CI.OB • S~sco· 3989 BAGI.8 I.ANDING PKWY 
ORUGB PAR!t l'I. 32065-2641 Atttiehffrtof SYSCO JM:KSOHVILLB, DIC. 

184966 483963831 1 1 

h •• ,ili • - -- t.-a --- --------
food •ncl ......... 

904-637-0648 
1501 I.IWIS INDOSTJUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLB. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

'lDM$ -eAll'I WI 81Ul9CU Ma ~ 'fO SDVIC& CIIAMG& I 
---==-H 

Met 30 
DGI.B LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGI.I: I.A11DING l'DY 

JGHIFESTI 1271477 HORNlU. DKLXVBRY 
MA: '1'QDC ~ nniis --

p~ 32065- c! 

~r·· 1·u ,, ......-1 .5 

--i C GAL 

/1 c~ 
..,A C 

~ c 

~ 
I 

oz 

.2 

±.s 
7 .4 

LB 

Hal ll&SCJUPrX<m 1UII 
00DS 

mn 
IPIUCII 

SAl'B'1'Y lUDIDIDZll: ~ IS Nm& ~:aft 'lO s;sco T. 
ln&AS& VElUFr KACH OlU>BR UPON Rl:CEJ:PT BBCA.US COOLBR. Tli:NS 

,TNATmt J'l:8B LJ:C WD-4511 nBSBIIATIUl Fl:SH LIC l'IID- 03 

INP cmss BLOB CPONBLBS 1009125 06716771 U.01 

cmsz SWISS SLICB .75 oz 170721 355'569 54.03 

lllLl't WB1, caLI.0111 '676306 24.52 
GROUP TOTAL•••* 

BU~ STEAK PHILLY CAB BR. 10000001650 9789785 81.43 
c.R0UP TOTAL**** 

xsa DI.IUSB ASST nr 08349 1086313 24.31 

P0'1'ATO FRY SWIZT 5/16 NCro3731 3700499 31.08 

nftZZL BAVAIUAII S'rlt 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROUP 'l'OTAL***• I 5 DRY*** 

10052000204053 45508978 29.84 

IIAYOIUIUUSB SQODU BT 00000084137049 3420587 53.75 

OLIW Gaza QUD:R Pn' 100/120 22919 7097100 44.56 

PKPPIIR ~ SLICBS 12730720211 8426330 12.17 

$UJCB SOT 901614665 7198375 59.89 

SA0'CB TDIYAIU GLAU 04910 42324582 10.88 

cua sn.rrlfOT • .cs cua - n. OPBN: 7:00 Ml CLOS£: 5:00 PN' ---- lllm'l!O 

--!!!!'!!!. DFIWiilii 
nics 

19.01 

54.03 

24.52 
97.56 

81.'3 
81.43 

24.31 

31.08 

38.89 
94.28 

29.84 

53.'75 

44.56 

12.17 

59.89 

10.88 

- ~- 411~ _6.~_-18~ 1501 LBWIS INDVSTIUAL 
SYSCO JACl'tSONVILLB ~ 

JACKSOHVXLLB, FL 32254 ":_ 

oaiva•■-

llCII 
11>-:--,carcun-:-;;;..,._--____ - -lNO. Pcs 1, 
mr.w. I ■:1:1a X REC. 

ta ~ca: m IGiaMI& KllCIIL!laL -nID unii aa ms~ .. ~ m-•--niii'"' PUULB-~OR-~ 

.'I'll -~ 
DIV01CS 
rwrn, 

ra· 

~84..,_.U 

'L"mlih!f:F•'=~ ,ri~i= ~o\m ~•aw. ~~m 
ICSl'IMlolll o■ - m•iiU CII' - ~ IIITIL Pm, - U ,amvm,,- 11111 - im ,.._. '°-ffl Oll- mn• OD! or 10Cla --, CII' - -/-1CD: 111U U1 ems W - Illar ID - D 11111 

CON'r. ON PAGE 2 
__ ~,- ~llllnCIAn U A.~a cr.u1 CII' c:i.uanl~_J!!!_rMml'I' DVIUIII0 11!!~ IHIIWI, .L 

....... :s 
I 

on 

I 
i 

i 
! 
2 
• .. 
9 
~ 
!" . 
"' 0 :. .. 
!' 
• 
5 
r: 
I .. .. 
~ 
• 
E 
i 

I 
I 
21 

~ 

I I 



~LBOP 
LINtN ReNTAL 

Invoice 
Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, _F_L 32114 

Date 

11/20/2024 

Invoice 

0129129 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Gannent Mark I Freq. I Seq Tenn 

Wed( )71 30 CHG 

Account 

1193--00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

Route 

7 

~ Item J Empl Name/ Description Sizes Qty. I I Min. ! Adj. Qty. I AdJ. Amt. l Unit Pr. j Ext. Pooe j Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. j Total 
1 

2 

3 

4 
s 
6 

7 

FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 
FBNPW • NAPKIN vvi=iire· 

DGBAGSi. ·BAcfstAN5-
FB8585W- - ·- -·re ·ssxlis 'WHITE 

FBMES
0

8AG MESH BAG - • 
DGCARTHAM • CART HAMPER 

TPP ·roiAL PRoi'1:cr10NPLAN 

Total Due 

$193.68 

"Deliw;y Chalil._e 

Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 
$193.68 $0.00 

30 

$0.00 

60 

$0.00 

200 0 $0.00 $0, 1100 $22.00 0 $0.00 $22.00 
n•~sRc-·o· ·-- --so.oo--v.0000- $4.i'.lo o so.oo $4'.oo 

··a - ·---woo so.0100 so.02 o- scfoo s0-:-02-
- --- --96--ii so.oo s1.4fcio--f1'32.3oo lo.oo s1J2.3o 

---- - 10 - O $0.00- so1l1o6 -$0,10 o--,o:o6---so.10· 
• - ~--·--- - - __ o ____ - so]o ~a.Moo'-- so.or·· o ---so.oo~.01 

.... 
$0.00 $6.49 $0.00 $6.49 
so·oo- --··-- ··-s1s.10 $0.00 "s1K10 .. 

90 120 Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 Rte.Adj.: SO.OD 
$0.00 $0.00 Tax Adj.: S0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Comment: __________________________ _ 
Net Adj.: $0.00 Prebill: $193.68 Net Adj.: $0.00 

Received By: N 11120/2024 10:59:18AM 

\v~ 
1\lut,\ 

~

Total AdJ·.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: 

N Ch }f I sm.•• I 

,pt.o; 11f r,5' ,,,,,i.r>J 

7 lq~_r,1' 



~LEIOP 
LIN!.N RCNTAL 

Invoice 
Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletopllnen.com 

paytona Beach, Fl 321 !'!._ 

Date 

11/27/2024 

Invoice 

0129959 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Day I Garment Mn I F1eq. I Seq Tenn 

'Ned J J 7 _l_ 30 CHG 

OFFICE 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 

I Line I Item I Empl I Name/ Description I Sizes I <:lty I Min, I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt I Unit Pr 1 Ext Price j Adj. Oly. I Adj. Amt. ! Total 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 
2 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 
3 DGBAGST BAG STAND 
4 FB8585W TC 85X85 WHITE 
5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG 
6 DGCARTHAM CART HAMPER 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

Delivery Chai:ge 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. ~o 60 90 120 

$183.68 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Comment: __________________________ _ 

V ~'11'\ \ 1q'b 

'(?~ 17· ,~ 
~ 

200 0 $0.00 S0.1100 
$20000 

$22.00 O $0.00 $22.00 
SRC O $0.00 $4.00 O $0.00 $4.00 

90 
10 

0 

0 
0 
0 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

NetAdj.: 

so.oo· so.0100 so:02 a - so.oo so.02 
$0.00~ $1.4700-- $132.30 - 0 

$0.00 $0.0100 $0.10 ci 
~ 

$0.oo-· • -,0.6100 

so.oo 
•·so.or -·o 

$6.49 -
sO:-oo $15.70 -
$0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 Rte. Adj.: 

$0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 Tax Adj.: 

$0.00 Prebill: $193.68 Net Adj.: 

Total Adj.: SO.DO 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I $193.681 

s~ 
? 

$0.00 $132.30 
so:oo $0 10 

$0.00 $0.01 

$0.00 $6.49 

$0.00 S1S.70 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlabad, CA 92008-7324 

2275-000 
lnvolceN~ 

37819122 
Invoice Date 

11/05124 
Tenne 
NET45 

AccountNu..._ 
405510 

OU.Date 
12/20/24 

Invoice AnNMlnt 
$435.83 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-a88-2582 
View and accen your account on.fine at taylonnadegolfdfrect.com 

P ..... hnd ltamlzed Remittance To: 
29516 NElWORK PLACE 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDER DATE 
--

ORDERI DELN!RYf 

11/02/24 10434565 25205455 

ITEMNO. DEICRPTION 

TM_DRIVER_MODEL Custom.Qi1 O 
Oriver.U.RH.9.0.Evenflow 
Riptide CB 60.6.0.New 
Decade Red-Black Mid 

~ 

.,aylorMade· 
Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

SUBTOTAL: 

CHICAGO.IL 
60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

ltTO:TOI ... 

l 1

\. EAQWN-GOCFCLUB , [ v) 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
~ • Orange Park, FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER I SHlPvtA l TRACIONGI 

Rob MIiler Driver FEDEX-P~jnd Day Chrg I 418817918889 

QTY 
UNITPRICI! EXlENDED DISCOUNT PRICEAFTER 

SHIPPED PRICE DJSCOUNT 

1 I 
I 
I 

$520.00 $520.00 18.00% $426.40 

I 

I 

I 

1 ss20.001 
FREIGHT 

S.26.40 
$9.43 

Total Inv. Amt: $435.83 

~count Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37819122 
Invoice Date 11/05124 
Due Date 12/20/24 
Total Amount Due $435.83 
If Paid Rv: 12/20/24 $435.83 

Page 1 of 1 

! 

1 

J 



2275-000 I 

Ki 
Invoice Number Account NUlllber j 

Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For lnqultles about ~r Invoice, pi.aae call: 800-388-2582 
View and acceaa your account on-line at taylonnadegolfdll9Ct.com 

BLLTO: 

37819225 405510 
lnvoloelha DueO. 

11/05/24 12/20/24 
Tanna Invoice Amount 
NET45 $434.19 

PINH lend ltamlzed Rantlttllnce To: 
29516 NElWORK PLACE 

CtlCAGO,IL 
60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 I J~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
J ( f Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDIR DATI! ORDl!lt• DELIV!RY# PURCHASE ORDER t 8HIPVIA TRACICINGt 

11/02/24 10434331 25203785 Gerard Bovaltd Driver FEDEX-Parcel-2nd Day Chrg 418617919199 
Grd 

ITIIMNO, DESCRIPTION 
QlY 

UNITPRICE EXTiNDliD DIICOUlff PRICEAF't&R 
SHIPPED PltlCI! DISCOUNT 

; 

i 

I 

TM_DRIVER_MO0EL Custom.0I10 1 $518.00 $518.00 18.00% $424.76 
Driver.U.RH.10.5.Ventus TR 
Blue 5.R.CP2 Pro Mid 

....... 
• ~aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Networ1c Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

SUBTOTAL: ss1e.oor $424.76 
FREIGHT $9.43 

Total Inv. Amt $434.19 

AccountNulllber 405510 
lnvoa Number 37819225 
Invoice Dat• 11/05/24 
Due Data 12/20/24 
Total Amount Dut $434.19 
If Paid Bv: 12/2012A $434.19 

Page 1 of 1 



us. 
RDJ5" 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE . Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DAtE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCAllON SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 665825 11/22/2024 11221140 3055 832 11/20/2024 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUIIBER ~CIALINSTRUCTIONS 

920206 NET21 DAYS 2325 ~: FoodseMoe Mgr ./Kltdlen 

BILL TO IHIPTO REMITTO 

SO VIUA8E COMM DEV DISTR ~ EAGLE LANDING GLF ClB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 3206!5 ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: CHRIS COUETTl Depl:O (388) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5600 

StlPPED FROII: DRIYERNAIIE: ROUTE NUMBER: 2325 

StaPPED DAtE: 111221202A DRIYERID: STOP NUMBER: 4 

-- - --
INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LABEL PACK SIZE CODE WEIGHT PRICING I UNIT EXTENDED 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 3024122 

1 1 cs 9247495 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

GLASS, COOlR 15.5 Z LXGTN ctR LIBBEY aoz 
' 

Ttaddna: 4181U8187&u, FEDEX 
TUMBLER. 16 Z SAN PLST LAGNA CAMBRO 36EA 

- Traddna: 4181U8187822, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

2 2 

2 2 

INVOICE SU1181ARY 

Produc:t Total 

Sales Tax 

TOTAL ITEll8 
SHIPPED 

2 

2 

UNIT PRICE PRICE 

cs $143.2700 $143.27 

cs $112.2900 $112.29 

TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

32.42 

32A2 

PRICE 
$255.56 

$259.51 

$255.56 

$0.00 32.42 

34.08 PleASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 

Raia: 

12/1312024 $255.51 

i~\~ ) I.JO-I '{7lJ ~ 'J. IT. >'1 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAL.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11/24/24 91221150 O74352S 11/26/24 11221140 

Route:2325 / 5 ORDER NUMBER: 930774 
Bi 11 

SO VILLA~E COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship....----- ----- •··-- Rec:i t I -
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB j US Foods, Inc. 

Tu: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To· 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

f"L ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLA!\lTA 
30384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

GA 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 
'--------------·-------' , ... 

ipt-f":rt 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
tTrms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Sk ipD: 11/r.:hS/f:ti Page 02 of 03 
Spcial DRIVE.R MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

1 tTrm-s NET 21 DAYS [n,;;tr: 
f'ac'k Size l:.y Qty Sales Produc·t. 

dered Shipped Unit ~umber 
Descr-ip·t.on 

1 
3 
1 
2 
1 
2 

1 
3 
1 
2 
1 
2 

CS: 0001 9.10 LBS 
CS 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/10" SK0M RAIJ 6/S LI< 
CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8'' EXTRA CRSf'Y6l5 LB 
cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS nozz BRDD 6/2 LB 
CS 65S37S8 ROLL, l<SR IJHT 4.5" SLC0 Bl<D b/8/3.5 OZ 
CS 7143605 RICE, VGTRM FRIED CKD BOIL IN 4/3 LB 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TN0LH BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(W) 

Label 

MONARCH 
MONARCH 
LAMB IJESTM 
ROTELLA 
MINH 
f'ATUXEHT 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED 20 PIECES SHIPPED 20 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED f'IECES ORDERED 10 PIECES SHIPPED 10 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED l1 PIECES SHIPPED 11 

~** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET IJGT: 602.S9 PIECES ORDERED: 41 PIECES SHIPPED: 41 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 664. 76 

C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

-- ---·--··---------- ·-----

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

HEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

ITEMS .SHIPPED. 

57.0800 
~0.5000 
65.3200 
Jl.8100 
37.5000 
39.9600 

17 
10 

7 

34 

57.08 
151.50 
65.32 
63.62 
39.50 
79.92 

568.74 
363.17 
Sb0.86 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 1492.77 

1460-000 -18.38 
1470-000 18.38 

~MOL!HT \,, \ \ • 00 

I T4X \,r • •• 

_ This aoount is an esti••~ time of ~hipping pdo:' to anv •<;IJsH~~~tl\lili~ery; • . 1492 77 

'zy:~ l~-/;,<10 = /J'-18:J<t 
J. ()o- $"S'OO ~ /f(, Y( 
~-7{/'lf-:..'-/<(,~ 
f-<JO.,. 7 l/ n; .... TI.Lf}... 

+AL..l ~/<./qJ,"7, 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0743525 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE i.\1O. 

11/26/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES DATE 
LDC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 11/24(24 

Billr---------·------. 
Route:2'325 / 5 

Ship.-------------~ 
ORDER NUMBER: 930774 

Remi 't liJs· F~ods, Inc To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'.32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

542S S. WILLIAMSON 

NET 21 DAYS 

FL 

BLVD 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE ?ARI<. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT fl: 00 

FL 

-o· 1 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 
I 30384-84.21 
I 3-~~- 763 1.304 _____ _ 

PORT ORANGE FL S'hipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

ll/26/24 Page 01 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

ipFrm 
t:Trms 
·tTrms 
tv 
jered 

Qty Sales Product 
Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton Pack Size Label C 
p 

Weight Pr ici.11g Unit Extended 
llnit r'r i c: e Price 

2 "' ... cs 1328699 
l l cs 1389113 
1 1 cs 311269S 
1 1 cs 3136199 
2 2 cs 355456S 
1 1 cs 3554649 
1 1 cs 5182720 
l 1 cs 5603857 
2 2 cs S651351 
1 1 cs 5865134 
1 1 cs 6649289 
1 1 cs 6823872 
1 1 EA 8003956 
1 1 cs 9333394 
1 1 cs 9351990 
l 1 cs 9664343 
1 1 cs 9986647 

1 1 cs 0454210 
1 1 EA 1326438 

1 1 cs 1492816 
1 1 cs 2264516 
1 1 cs 2721173 
l 1 cs 4207247 

1 1 EA 4342010 

1 1 EA 7331614 

1 1 EA 8877425 
1 l EA 9329921 

1 1 cs 2122328 

ORY 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL 
ORIHK, SODA GNGR ALE CANDA DR'Y-24/10 OZ CANADA DRY 
DRINK. SODA COLA DIET COKE CAN24/12 OZ COKE 
SUGAR SUB, PINK SWT & LOW 1 GR2000/1 GR SIJEET N LO 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COKE 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ COKE ZERO 
BAR MIX, GRNDH PLST SHLF STABL12/1 LT ROSE'S 
PRETZEL, TWIST CLSC SALTD BAG 64/2 DZ ROLD GOLD 
GLOVE, VIHYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGAROS 
Cl"<OUTON, CUBE HERB TFF HMSTY 8/2.5 LB FRESH GRMT 
SYEETENER, AGAVE NCTR SYRUP? LT MONIN 
CRACKER, CHS F'NT BUTR SNOI.IH SQ96/1.42 OZ FLMUNCHIES 
SAUCE, TYKl GLAZ PLST JUG SHLFS LB KIK~OMAN 
BASE, BF PASTE NO MSG SHLF o/1 LB MOLLYS ~IT 
CLEANER, OJSIMF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 OZ CLOROX 
CUP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z HfSLT 20/125 Eft DART 
PEANUT, HALF 8 PC RSTD SALTD 4/12/1.75 OZ PLANTERS 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 

fl. EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

REFRIGERATED 
PEPPER, BELL GREEM CHOICE FRESS LB PACKER 
ONION, GRl't TRirtD ICELS FRESH 2 LB CROSS ;.1ALY R 
READY TO EAT - F'lease Refer to Return Pc,lic'J 
CHEESE, PARM SHVO BAG REf 2/5 LB ROSELI 
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 EA PACKER 
CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB f'ATIJXEHT 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKD REF .66 b/2 LB HORMEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polici1 
CARROT, MTSTK SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 LI< tROSS IJALY B 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY B 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer- ·to Return Policy 
CANDY,Twrx rtJ REF' 36/1.79 oz TtJIX 13 
SAUCE, CK1L SEAFD ZESTY PLST 1 6A r.ONARCH B 
REAOY TO EAT - f'le.ase Refer to Return Policy 

cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

EA 
EA 
EA 

FROZEN 

.... ·-·---··---....-. 

29.7800 
18.3800 
18.2900 
1.8.4900 
18.2900 
16.2900 
50.5000 
43.3400 
21.6300 
50.2800 

37 '1400 
22.8200 

8.9600 
313.3800 
48.5900 
34.1600 
20.9200 

17.7400 
4.7900 

47.9100 
19.7400 
94.5600 

10'1. 31.00 

6.9600 

9.68()(.) 

37.7200 
14.7600 

l 
$ 59.56 
f-,,,L 18. 38 

18.29 
18 49 
36.58 
18.29 
so 50 
43.34 
43. 26i/ 
50.28 

37.94 J 
22.8-

,-,o 
8.96 

38.38 
48.S9 
34 16v' 
20.92 

17.74 
4.79 

47.91 
19.74 
94,56 

109. Jl 

6 96 

9.68 

37. 72 
14.76 

.BEEF, srn TB0 TP cc l184It 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK YRDS 9.10 LB -·-· ·--- ---· ,_ ~ • - . -- 11. 4200 ~-

.... _., ___ , __ , _____ .. __ , __________ , .... ______ ------·--- - - .. -----·--·-··-J 



ACCOUNT INVOIC.E INVOlCE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO 

PURCHASE mrnER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
11 /24/24 

Bill 

To: 

Att: 

91221150 0743526 11/26/24 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
]2065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:e325 / S 

Ship TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL.Bl 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 _J 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

Remit 

To 

ORDER NUf1BER: 930964 
~·--·-- ... --.----------us Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShiplJ: 
Spcii31 
Instr: 

f'ack Si2e 

11/26/24 Page 01 of OE 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FlNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

--trrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descl'ipton Label C Ueight 
D 

f'l'icing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

-----·---·- --~----
FROZEN 

CS 17672B2 CHICKEN, CHNK 1 Z BROO DSCT 2/5 LB PATUXEHT 1 
1 

1 
1 CS 5688569 DOUGH, PIZA CRUST UHT 12" OVM 24/16.6 OZ FRESHNREAD 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT· 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

PIECES ORDERED: 2 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ~** 
34.90 PIECES ORDERED: 2 
36.35 

PIECES SHIPPED 

This d~ount is ~n estimdte at time of shippinq prior 
--------· - -----·------·--------------

.., .... 

2 

cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

43.6600 $ 
47.9800 

2 

2 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT f 
GEN SALES TAY. 

.00 
7. 

$ 

43.66 
47.98 

91.64 

91. 64 

.00 

91.64 
--------·------

,~ 000 ~ l 3,<40 ~ Q /., ~ 



Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0838543 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PL'f~CHAS!:" QfH,E~ 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

11/29/24 11221140 

Route-.S3'39 / 7 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

D.:,,TE 
ORDE-.RED 
11/24/24 

so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Sh i,p r · · . . :.._ --·-:-::-, Remit f 
TRN EAGL.E LANDING GLF CLB ! 

To: 3989 EAGLE LAND 1 NG .P.~~f'i I Ip~ 

ORDER NUMBER: 

us roQ~S, Inc. 

PG. 8GX 198421 

930881 
·--i 

I 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PAHJ,C. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT # 0<) 

FL 
GA 

i

. ATLANTA 
30384-8421 

L_!86_ ;. 6 3 ~"304 __ _,. _ -~ _ J 
ipF'rm: 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BU)D PORT OR,'\NGE 
f; rr·ms • 
tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

FL ShipD. 
Spci-31 
Ins tr. 

11/2?'"24 
DR·lVER !1UST 

P :"I 2 e G:1. a .P 04 
LEAVE FINAL RcCElPT t-"OR lN'..i CHANGEc 

;y Qty SJles Product Descripton 
lerP.d Shipped Unit Number-

F'at:k Size Ldbel S Weight 
[! 

rrid.ng 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Eictended 
F"i-iu: 

-7 
TOTAL NET lJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT· 

*"'* INVOICE SUMf1ARY 11BH 
1030.77 PIECES ORDERED: 56 
1106. 10 

PIECES SHIPPED S6 l1Et1S SHif'PED: 42 

F'f'<DOUe-T TOTAL $ 2421 28 

'iAXA.BLE AMOUNT $ 
Gr•~ SALES TAX 

1460-000 -23.47 
1470-000 23.47 

. 00 ., , . 00 

This amount is an estl.111~te at time ilf slnppinq P"J.or to M/-1 made ~t deli~ery: $ ..:4~1 28 

f*************************************************~********~******************~**~ * 
You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchase from OOO 
US Foi;i~s: (i)_you ar~ 9iv;ng up your-. righ·~ t.o ~erve ;n any' repre?~r1ti:!tiye ~ {"1..'[Q~ 10~7.JJ 
c:ap-ih:1~v, or to p,1r1;1c1pa~e as a memoer at' .;, .::1ass, 1n an1,,1 1awsu1t; uu you 1 ~'TV~./ "'- 11 
also agr-ee, at US Foods sole opt.ion, to submH to binding, individual ,Jtlfl- ""'I '1. /.Ov 
arbitr.~t1on of all claims; (iii) such .:1rbitr-atian shall be governed b}• the 'l d0- fi11'1 - ,1.,. 7 c/ 
Federal Ar-bi'tration Act, 9 U.S. C. s 1 and cond1.1cted in accordance wi"l:,n the ~ ~ 'f I) 

f Com.nercial Rulee; of the American Arbl.tration Association; .tnd (iv) each pdrty ... to 7'-{SrJ":: 1u1,q 
shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and sepal'ately pay it!:> o~m attorneys' ,;l 1 - "I 1... ,17 
fees ~nd costs. Far more information a~out the fuel surchar e, go to: ~~,.~ 
http$./ /www. us foods. C 0111/ter-·ms/ruel SLlf•charge/StandardGr id El A&reaLowerM.1 antic. h ~N 'l 00 - rs-oo 

f t.1111 * ~ fl-- ,... r/ 
If you have an agreement wit,h LIS Foods that expressly addl'esses the ~ \ tL~{ ~ / 
C4lculation of tne fuel surcharge, please refer ta that ag~eem~nt. ~ ...... "'{O'- • 

'**-IE**********;t.***********************sit***"'**************!i·lt-lt·lf*****·li'!Ht*-lllf:;!lf:li*.*****;,*~------··-· .. -·-------- T?_\,vl - ~ J 



ACCOUNT INVOT.CE INVOICE CUSTOf1ER DAT!;. 
NO .NO 

91221150 0838543 
DATE NO. 

11/29/24 11221140 

PURCHASE OFH::-ER 
NUMBER 

GALES 
LOC 
105':i 

SAL.ES 
REP 
0832 

ORDERED .. 
t 1/2•'t/?4 

Bill.----------------
T,::i: 

Att: 

SO VILLAG[ COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Ship 

To. 

RoJte "1339 / ' 

TRN E,l\GL'C 'i..A.r-mrNG (~Lr ·rl B I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PV,WY 

ORANGE PARV~ Fl. I 
32065 
904 291 SoOO J 
DEPT~ 00 

ORDFR Nt:JMRER· 
Her.11 i: f 

1:0: 
US F' o o d ;; , rr ,:; . 

P.!J r:JOX 19842'.!. 

. ATLANTA I 30384-8421 
i 126 7f:.3 l ]04 

930881 

GA 

i{!__t1·m· 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD 
t:rrms. 
tTi•m-s: NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE Fl 5/-i:. .~ ry 
S-pc'i.al 
In;:; tr 

f'ack S12e 

11/29/2~ 
DRIVE~ ~us 

F-:::1ge 01 c;i: 04 
LEA\)E FINAL RECEIP r FOR INV CHANGES 

;y Qty Sales Product 
lered Shipped Unit humber 

ORY 

Oescripton 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

/ CS 2840726 DETERGENT, OSHWR SOLID POWER 419 LP. 

.label 

ECOLA!:1 

,, ., 
{; 

Weight Pricing 
Unif 

cs 

Unit 
F'd.:-? 

J.~?.,~2( 
0454-SODIUM HYOROXIOE, SOLIO, MIXTURE 

HOi-"'"""·"' •.-•dBH,** li'i'd01d('i(•;i-!oii(-l(***i,; l'i+'ll'.•l(•-lH,~•U:•lf:lO:ll,1":Jo: li;lt!.·ift'.lHH:*liHHO,*'<,- ~{,HdH )(li lO~Oi~ !::!:'·XI' Ji;IC;; 1(-,C );Jf:¥:,;,i:;{ I;)(!-:¥.!( 11:~ "1<'( ";: ~ IH! ~ lH('l'•I! II; l'JP 

Ex},ended 
Pr i•:•~ 

= - --7 

l_,,k,e)"t 7. O.? 

!U(""XifW')( 
ITAL_ HAZA~D0US lJfIGHT· 36.00 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL ttALARD0US GJJij~; .88 
'!fiili·!(lt ~J\'*tHHOEl'di·IE !h'ft,;f X·~ lo: *i<:lO~io;+:.,lfiElH':!O:iB,¥.·lH,l';.il':•X:.;,if•:oi->:!<.**l"*·>c*llfl: !ti ➔. HO: l'·~K-W'IH:·J,;1£•.nHO( ll !'! !OP( f Y. 'I( lH! I': !f lr :Cal w Id' l( I lf v, •; "' lfl:•!: ~ J>l' lH' t,:•¥." IJ.l(,'! ~ ~lOi!OP.>' !'·~•)( I( 10!1" X 

--- DRY 
C""'C 0698688 OIL, BUTR ALTRN SOYBN SAI..TO 3/1 GA liCTNARC~ cs 32.8700 ' 3:? 87 •..,' I 

-- .. EA 10043B1 SEASONING SALT, CMSTR SHLF S LB LAWRY_.!> 8 cA 10.7'300 10. 73 
::? 2 cs i328699 SHORTENING, rnYG S0YBN LIO CtR.35 LP. HAR\Jf..BT Vt cs 29.7800 S9 S6 1 cs 1389113 DRIH~, SODA GNGR ALE CAHOA ORY24/10 OZ CANADA {)f,:Y cs H:I. 3800 18 3o / 1 cs 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL ~ /3C< EA FRT.TO l t,Y cs 41. 080/'I 41 08 - 1 cs 3554565 ORIMK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN~:"1/12 OZ COKE cs 18,. 290 8.29 
'--""" 1 

.,,, 
4959856 RINSE Aftf.HTIVE, OSHWR D28 E-·Z 5 U !'lQNflGRAMCF cs 1'03~ 9fJ0 t,,h, ~""" 1.~Q .A.~ - 1 cs SOS1368 TORTILLA. CHIP RAW 4 CUT lRI 30 LB . LA l:tNDRHA cs 31 170 } . ../ 2 cs 5651-351 GLOVE, IJ!MYL Kl PF CLF: AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGAf.'DS f',C 21.630_ .3? v ., .... - l cs 746601:4 JUICE, PHAPL 1QQ-;,: BAR f'K ,f'LST 12/32 OZ OCEAHSP~?', '( cs 23.4700 p,-L 23 ,.. 

t cs 7495427 BAG.-. FGOD STRG 1 G1"iL 10. SXH). 5,25,:; EA HANOGArms cs !2 2800 12. V ..., 
1 cs 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR UHT 17Xl7 1 PLY 20/250 EA 'JALU. PLUS cs 53.9400 S3. v - 1. cs 820'4505 DRINK., RSP BUJ COOL Pl ST HTL 2.,v20 nz GATOP.ADF' cs :n 9800 ~3. 

REFRIGERATED 
1....-- 1 EA 0198721 CANDY, F'Hl BUT~ CUP RESES 36 EA REESE'S B E.A 37. 7200 37. i2 .,;- 1. Cf:· 1"132277 MILK, UHL UITMN D JUG REF 4/1 GA COOt.:'CO!J cs :!7.9400 ?.7.94 ~;J 

,.- 1 GS 2326411 LEHUCE, ICBRG FRESH RF:;F BOX 24 EA CROSS· WiL"i' cs 73.8500 73 8S ·- 1 E;., 2348936 CARROT, sno: 3 3/4" FRESH 5 LB c:mss vt,t. Y ... f-A 2 9400 8 94 
,., 

r.-
.... READY TO EAT - Please Refer to RPturn Polic~ 

2 C~ 2721173 CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT JMB RAW 4110 LB 'ATUXENT cs 94 5600 18? 1~ 
.; _. '> cs 2l2S711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S Lft PA:fUX£N~- C5 68. 1100 136.22 ... - 1 cs 3331998 BROCCOLI, FLDRT NINI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS 'JM Y cs :19. 'i'700 312 97 - 1 ::1) 3S87482 

READY TO EAT - Pleese Refer to Retur~ PolicX 
t{ EA 21., 5900 21. 59 l CHEESE, PARM GRTD BAG REF IrlP ~ LB r,:OSEt I 

1- 1 cs, 4667994 LIME, ijl uRD 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA CROSS VAL.T GS i6.8600 16.86 _,; 1 I'S 5326418 LETTUCE, R!"lN FRESH REF 2.:i: tA CROSS VALY cs 54 65'1)0 ~4.65 .,,,. 5 GS S327?7S BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RHD 20/8 oz CT:LMM Sl.CT cs 44_2000 f)')l 'JO 
""·-•-··•--·---···- -· ---· .... ____ .. , .... _,. __ . __ ·--·--- -- -· ··- ... ·-. -··-- -··-- ... ____ - ... J .. _:_\_. __ _j 



1~CCOUNT lN'-1OICE IN'v'OICE C:UST□r'!ER PURCHASE ORC•ER 3/.;,LES SAL.ES f.h\TE 
ORDERED 
1.1/24/24 

NO. NO. 
91221150 0838543 

DATE NO NUMBER 
11/29/24 11221140 

ihllr- . ._ .. - _ -:-:---. 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Route: :.,339 I "7 ., 

Ship IT!- . --- -:::--, 
To: 

~tt: 

ORANGE PAR~, 
.!2065 

CHR rs COL.LET1"I 

FL 

TRN Et-\Gl.E LANDlNG GLF Cl..l1 • 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~t.,WY 

i 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

L.OC. REP. 
3055 C-832 

ORDER NUMBER: 930381 
R-em1 t f --

1 
I US F,rnds, Inc. 

To 1
LP. G GOX 1984-21 

,; TL ANT A G,~ J 
30384-8421 
3Gt-, 7,!;,?. 1304 

iF!_F'r'm S425 S. vJ!L.LIAl"lSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
t· Trm-s 

FL ShipD: 11/29/24 Pane 02 oF 04 
tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

Spcial 
Instr 

P.ic!< S1ze 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FlNAL ~E~EJPT t'UR INV CHANGES 

;y Qty Sdle~ Product Descripton 
le-red Shipped Ur,it. Humber-

Label 

1/ 

1/ 
1._,-/ 

1.....-
1-::;, 
4 
li..--
1~ 
1-
:-
2tt•--

1 ...... 
l'-"" 
lv-
~ 
! ....,. 
1.....-

1 

1 
1. 

1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
l 
2 
1 
1 
1 
3 
l 
1 

TOJAL DRY 

EA 7331614 CELERY, STICK 4q FRESH REF 4/5 Lf< CROSS IJALY 
READY TO EAT •• f'le.ase Refer to Retui'n f'olic~ cs 8231189 LEMON, CHO !MP 8 DMSTC 165 CT 165 EA ACKER 

r.;:, 9124~20 DRESSil-lG, RA~,el-l HMST\' PLST ,JAR4/1 G1; _,.., !<EM'S 
READY TO EAi - Please Refer to Retur·n Polic~, 

FROZEN 
CS 0488239 ROLL HOGI UHT 8" SLCD Bl<D FZ!-IB/6/3. 7 OZ 
CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT 5Xl3" OVAL l:ll(D FZN36/3.61 OZ 
CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB 
CS 4326880 MAHI MAHL 6 Z PC Bl.SL RAW Fzt410 LI< 
CS 4358495 BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
CS S3b6760 BREAD., IJHT 12 5"' 21 Sl..CD 91/16'"6'.128. 32 OI 
CS 6553758 ROLL, KSR UHl 4.5" SLCO BKD 6/S/.3 S OZ 
CS 6?!1663 PANGAS!US, STPEO S-7 Z FI[ PB0!5 LB 
CS 71'43605 RICE, VGTRH FRIEi) CKD BOIL IN 4/3 LB 
CS 7'233562 MACARONI 8 CHEESE, CHf.DR-F'RCl•:D36/7 OZ 
CS 2637713 CHICKEN, TNDLH BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB 
CS 8117129 TURKEY, BRST SLICED .5 OZ 12/1 LB 
CS 9870536 CHICKEN, BRST 3.S Z BRDD HMST:r2/5 LB 

STORAGE LOCA1'IOH RECAP<H) 

COSTANZO'S 
STOHEFlkE 
MONARCH 
HARBOR BNK 
liARBOR ItNK 
PATUXEHT 
ROTEl..'.U, 
ROTELLA 
HARBOR BW.( 
NINH 
KRAFT 
f'A,TUXEN.1' 
JENtHE·-0 
HS0N Rf.DL 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORf!ERED 
PIECES ORDERED 

16 
20 
20 

Pll:.CES SHIPPED 
f>TECES SBIPPED 
PIEU .. 5 SHIPPED 

i6 
2C 
20 

C Weight P~ic~ng 
D Unit 

1:1 EA 

cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
GS 

I THIS SHlfl'PEO 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
l.TEtlS SHlPH:O 

Unit 
F'rice 

9.680◊ 

45. 4100 
4,s 0800 

31.0200 
~6.2900 
so soo·o 

100.1900 
72.9600 
54.7300 
26.2500 
31. 8100 
37 0800 
39.5000 
30.9100 
39.9600 
43.8000 
31-. 0100 

14 
14 
14 ------·-·----· .. ··•··--··- - ...... ---·-·--------··-- .. --.-· ........ - --··-- - - ----··----~.·-------- .... -----------

Ext.ended 
F'ric:i;, 

9.68 

45.41 
46.08 

]1.02 
26 29 

202 co 
100.19 
72.96 
54 73 
2b.1!:; 
6J.62 
39.0S 
39-::50 
36.'n 

119. 88 
43.SO 
31_ 01· 

:.0001 
734.03 
887 24 



W••= TUrf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(9U) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LJ\NDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGB CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CuatP/0:JOHN 10/21/24 
Ord-Date:10/21/24 
Billed-Date:10/23/24 

Product Description 

•• 
•• 

Invoice 
Reprint 

Reps ,304 / 
W/B:Cindy Marks 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369522805 

102-4003 

DUCIC.FLYBR 

ASSY, VIH, BI.BC, QUICK SHUT 
QUICK SHUT 

HALLOIIBEN DUCK FLYBR 
OCT 18-23, 2024 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

"1235173 
02 
10/23/24 
l OP' 1 

KAGLE LANDING GOtP COURSE 
ATl'N: JOHN / IRRIG MAINT 
890 OAICLEAP PIJINTATION PKWY. 
Soon! VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terme:Net 30 Daye 
Order# :21483809 

1•11 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

10 10 0 127,880 EA 1,278.80 

1 l 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Wesco+Hector locations will be closed 11/28-11/29 for the holiday••• 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-APpld Invoice Total 

1,278.80 4.50 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,283.30 

1000 

Ii!pOrt.&Dt, A.ccepteac:■ of toocle CODlltltut■• C'll■tDaal' •·rN-IC co ~ly vitb CIH41t and. HlH c.ania mid COIWl1U.~• ot ·••oo rurt. Jno shlppi..ng ·~· -.,,.ir,. ~ raport:ed .,,tMa ◄• 
bour'• of Hceipt aif ahlpme■t. ..,_.t.a for rat.'°11 ot 1111,uchaDdiN O,d,t be ..._ within H d.9Y9 ol tlNi lzwolc:a dau. -.0 Nt'lat'U •ill N &cw_pt.S witllout ■ ret1.m1 90Q4a aut.herbu{ee. 
~:l' C:aU, cualOEU ■-nice to obt.&1.JI an KA MIRNlr. A. Ul .,._n•k~ claas,• a.4/or • 10\ batary nt.UB proc•H1Q9 t .. •Ul appl)' &c:ool"4ibg to paru policy. letuzna -.,a.t, be 
ia n•Hl~h coocfitioa. A flMRC9 dlup af l SI per -~h ttUl ff .w.4 ~o au put ... ac:oounta. A f]O baftdllJW f•• will 'mot -cM.rgtd OR all r■tuz.ad checll:1. JI! llll .ecowtt ia 
placed. for coll.0Lh111, lNyH as1n1•• to pay au coet1 or colleetiaa. 1ac!l"'41,ag CM•GftGl• ntornty rMe lad CO•t•, vhetber or nor. ••dt h b"'4hc. 



weaco TUrf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, PL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGB CDD 
ORANGB PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 
Ord-Date:ll/15/24 
Billed·Date:11/15/24 

Product Description 

.... Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Allieon Smith 
Ship•Via:OPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference , 1Z3436820369152689 

108-4023 SHAPT-CARRIBR, PIVOT 
••PP 

323-7 SCREW-HH 
••pp 

110-6463 CYLINDER SBRVICB KIT 

110-6464 PEDAL SERVICB KIT 

131-8526 PUMP-PTJBL 

M-9695 PILTBR-FUBL 
••pp ••P'IIP 

DSPC DIRECT SHIP PBR CUSTOMER 

... 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41239881 
02 
11/1S/24 
1 OF 1 

KAGLE LANDING GOLF COORSZ 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PICNY. 
SOUTH VILLAGB COD 
ORANGB PARK, PL 32065 

86*9 

Tenae:Net 30 Daya 
Orderll :21488997 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price TJ/M Extension 

2 2 0 56.l70 BA 112.34 

2 2 0 0.610 BA 1.22 

1 1 0 457.872 BA 457.87 

l 1 0 62. 7D4 EA 62.7D 

2 D 2 30.336 BA D.00 

2 2 0 8.670 BA 17.3-1 

1 0 0.000 BA 0.00 

1btO 
1)1.J)' q5 

' I 
,1'-1;1 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

651.47 ,.so 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 655.97 

iOOO 

:h1partaat• Accapt&noe ot: t1oocb ccmaitlcur.a■ it."Uat-..r ~t .~o 0a91>ly with cn4St Gld ul■■ ~ 11M oaadltiou 0C: ••eco 'J\&d, tne. Cipplag crou amt..-,. HPORN wlU.iD U 
~ ot NNipt or •~l,-.a.t. ~t.• fer n1tw-a ef .. rc2'a•U•• inaat be Mdit witb.b JO •,- of t.lMi imalc• Ute. Mc, x•t~ •Ill ti. ~ted wltltau.t. a retua ,ooda ■u.thor1zat:1ma 
---~. c.ll ~~o•ar Nrvin to dx.■la an MA ..-.r. • UI Het~l- dMtrve Uld/or a 101 raot.ory z■t:11n. ,roc-■Lne f•• will ■ppl)' accordi.o9 to ,,.rt• policy. a■t.v.m■ a.1.11t be 
h n~Nllabl♦ CODdltJc■,. A. Uaaact1 d1,a:r,.. ol' l.H p■r -t:h •Ill be .-dd.ed eo aU .,..t du. ■cocND.t•, A f>O b■ndlJ .. f .. \lllll M eta.~ on •ll nt~ ~ke. If u account. la 
plM!ed to.- ,e,allec:-t.hn, tNp.- ■p-m to p■y •ll coat■ of collltCttOP; lM"l~ing NHOMl>le ■ltOftlil)' UH -.I co■t■, lfbet•■r ar not ■'lit t• br-e'elt, 



weeco Turf, Inc. 
2101 cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232·6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
BAOLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
AT'l'N:ACCOUNTS PAYABLB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
S0'11l'H VILLAGB CDD 
ORANG! PARK, FL 32065-3530 

cuatP/01JIM 
Ord-Date:11/15/24 
Billed-Date:ll/19/24 

Product 

131-8526 

Mdse Total Handling 

60,67 o.oo 

1000 

Description 

PtlMP•POBL 

Misc Chg 

o.oo 

•• Invoice •• 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Allison Snith 
Ship-Via:•••••• Direct Ship11tent 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41240362 
02 
11/19/24 
l OF 1 

EAGLB LAHDING.OOLP COURSB 
890 qAKLBAF PLANTATION PXifY. 
SOO'l1! VILLAGB COO 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

Ternus:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :21488997 

158*2 

()pen Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Bxten■ion 

2 2 0 30.336 BA 60.67 

Tax Freight Dep•am.t Dep•Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 12.70 o.oo 0.00 73.37 

t..,otta.at.. Aoftjlt~ o(. e,ood• fOM!tltut•• natONt" •·N-Dt ,o c.'WlllY wt th endh and NlH u~ u4 CGad1"1"' of ... ,op ~t~ ~IICJ t)Upp1-, en'Ol'I -.Wt ~ Hpo-ite-d .,,-..1" 61 
lift.rt of r9Nift. of •bl,-..M, ..... l. Coz Ntliln of .. RM-ndiH a.wt N .... witkin H 4ayt of tlMI t•voiN "'-t•- .. NtUM rill ._ IKCl!pt-4 wltbou.C • NWl'D tooda .udtodut.l.off 
....,.r, Call Natm.c Hniee to Mt•.b aa ltOA ...,....r_ " UI rut.ocJlc1D9 charge u4/oi • lt\ taet:ncy ntun. p~•Hing , .. will •nlr aceol'dtJlt to~ ,POUcy, llattUMi OMC. be 
la H•Nll@Je ec::.dit.i.an. & flaane. -...c~ of l.lt per _,. •111 lt,e •d.Md to aU ,-n ..S.. &CC'Omlt■ ~ UO ha;aclUot tu wUl be ctba~ Oft all Ht.u'Md olleok•• U ui l.l!OOUat h 
pl&CJed for colhctlOD. bUylr &fT'aH to p,ay •11 c:oeta r>f a.lhctlca. 1KludU,. n•~h •ttonwy ~ ... ud. 00•1.•, whet.Mr or eot •u.U. i• b~llt 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

31008 
BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATl'N:ACCOUNTS PAYABLB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PARXWAY 
Sotn'li VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065·3530 

CustP/O:JIM 90471330SS 
Ord-Date:11/19/24 
Billed-Date:ll/19/24 

Product Description 

•• Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Bdward Nieve1 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference: 1Z3436B20368848000 

136-3387 

108-3841 

Mdse Total Handling 

30.90 4.50 

NO. 3 LIPTARM ASM 
**PP 

PILTBR-OIL 
••PP 

Mi■c Chg 

0.00 

Tax 

0.00 

Freight 

0.00 

Ship To: 

Invoicel 
Locationl 
Date 
Page 

41240363 
02 
11/19/24 
l OP l 

BAGLB LANDING GOLP' COURSB 
890 OAICLBAP P~ATION PltWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARX, FL 32065 

Term1:Net 30 Daye 
Order# :21489571 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

l 0 l 747.710 BA 0.00 

3 3 0 10.300 BA 30.90 

Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 0.00 35.40 

t111pOt"tU11:1 Aco9ptanc• ot ,oo,d• caaa_dt\l:t•• a.i•tc•n atN.-nt to ~1y with e,._..i.t ~ -1•• unie and co11d.hlou ot ... co T\ld, I~- IMl!Pill9 •r.wn -.t _. npon..a. •ld1in .f.■ 
bOUr• of ~ea•ipt of •biP9911t.. --.. .. u for nt\U'D of -rcu.u .. aut b9 -'• v1th10 JO Uy■ of tht bwoioe Mt■• lfO .-.t\&l'a8 tJ.U b9 ■cc•ptH •1tbout • nun. ~ ■utll0r1&atlon 
"uat..r. C-11 C\Ult~I' Nn1" to obUta an MIA ~r. a. 15' NHocU119 cllart• Uld(or a ltl factory nturn proce••bv h• wUl .apply •ooo"l"lliJle to .. .ct• po!icy. ..t..raa •et. lie 
1ft re•eeaable CCDIIJ.Uoa.. A tl.A&oce cM .... ot 1.H Plr .,_t.b wlll IMt IMINd to •11 pN,t "-• IK"'C'N9U. A tJO baa4li .. f•• "ill ~ 4:ha.rtH OD all Nhmed ,eM(!k• tf U ~t. h 
pl-.cedl for coll.ct. lon. buy.r •OnH t• ..-y en co•t.a of celta.et:toa, iaC!lwliat r♦••~•• •tton.1y •••• and roau, wNth.r or AOC. •u.it le ltroagbt. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, l'L 34232-6240 
(!IU) 377-6777 

310428 
BAGLB WINDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOONTS PAYABLE 
3989 BAGI.B.IJ\NDING PARXlCAY 
SOOTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

cuatP/0,JOHN 11/19 
ord-Date:11/19/241 
Billed-Oate:11/20/24 

Product Description 

•• Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Till Strebel 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship-nt Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368069058 

l'LXSS-6-59 

Mdse Total 

884.25 

Handling 

4.50 

CONV,1.SIN,PC,59NOZ, TRUJ 

Misc Chg 

0.00 

Tax 

0.00 o.oo 

•• 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

U24i0706 
02 
11/20/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLP COURSB 
890 OAXLKAP PLANTATION PRWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGB CDD 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

Te:nia:Net 30 Daya 
ordert :21489535 

Open Ship•d B/0 Price U/M Bxtension 

8 

Dep-amt 

0.00 

s 3 176.850 BA 884 .25 

Oep-Appld 

0.00 

Invoice Total 

888.75 

1"'°"'antt 1.ee-.t-.n,ce, of eo,odl eoe.cttutH cut.~r •9N-..nt; ~o f!Ol!Plr 11ticb ct'adit &114 aal•• ter.a Mid c:aadttlOGa of W.KO Tl.Id, Ina, ntpptat erron aa•t i. neon,. witl\10 41 
~• or noelpt of •hlpe,1at. •~n• tor ntliln\ t>t •rabudLH a,■c -. ..._ vltlli• JI dt.yai or tN iavotct Mt• llo zeun.e •lll be ac~•.._ vlt-.r.c • N.tU&"n g,ooda aut.hortl-M.:lcm 
•mitMr. can CN11t.aa-l' Hnioa to M1:ah aa l:OA aanrber A 151 rHuick.ia, ch..r·-,. arwt/or • Ht tacrtocy nt\U'11 ~••bai t .. will •ftJly ~t.Dt" to peru pollq,. ..hl'ft• -...1. be 

1■ re•Nildl• oolldtUOft. a. Ciaaace et. .... of l,SI per amn&.h wlll be added to alt pan 6- accoua.u A.,. ti..'ldlt1t9 f■- wiU be CUrg.cl OD •11 Jet.o.,.rned ca..tb. U u acc:oiac h 

placed for eoll.ctiea, ~c •trH• b> ,-, •ll co■t• of co1l•ctJOft~ i1'C'lu111111!1 na~la •t~.y f••• •-' c:mau. VMtlaeS" ♦r aoe ■1'.h h llirwtbt.. 



Weaco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Saraaota, PL 34232-6240 
(Slfl) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
SOOTH VILLAGB CDD 
ORANOB PARK, PL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 9047133055 
Ord-Date:11/19/24 
Billed-Date:11/21/24 

.. Invoice .. 

Repe :304 / 
W/B:Bdvard Nieves 
Ship-Via:•••••• Direct Shipment 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41240995 
02 
ll/21/24 
l OP l 

BAGLB LANDING GOLP COURSB 
890 OAKLBAP PLM:ITATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGB CDO 
ORANGB PARK, PL 32065 

Ter111a:Net 30 Daye 
Order# :21489571 

Product 

136-3387 

Description Open Ship'd B/0 

0 

Price U/M 

747.710 BA 

Bxtenaion 

Mdse Total Handling 

7'7.71 0.00 

NO. 3 LIFTARM ASM 
••pp 

Miac Chg Tax 

0.00 o.oo 

Freight 

27.SS 

1 l 747 .?l 

Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

o.oo o.oo 775.26 

IIIOC)r'Uat, kcep;azae• o( ,ao4.II 9'Xl,UtlllH 0181:t-•H .,,. • ...,_t t.o COl'f'llY 1111.I.Ut CUdh. -,4 .. 1 .. t•r.a aftd eonOlci~ ot ... 00 ~, .. lao, lhipplmt Hl:OH .,.t ba ni,onlld •ltlUD ♦I 
Mu.re of t"tCelpt ot •bi.,..llt. ~•h for PtVffi ol -~la• .... , b\l ..ch vJt~tn ,a day• ol t.M t.avoic. d.aU. llo r•ua.-.. will ff ~u• Vlt:biClllll a nt'U'.D. toed• 8\1.t.lOChatfOG 
__.,.r c•U cuat_,.I' Nrvic• ~ 4;1be.e&a an aaa Dmbtr~ A. 111 netod:l-s, ...,,, • ..,/or • lH Caotory rat\1&'1l P~Hinl f•• will apply accontlnt to..,.,. paUc,- ht\lna aua:: be 
1■ r■•H:lMla cvadit-lan. A UAU1Ce cMrlJ■ of l H per aontb vlll M add■d to all pan ~ aOOCNAU, A tH h.ladllfll' t■- ..t.11 be charged o■ ■11 ret1U'De4 cbect•. If aa eoco.a&t. 1■ 
placed for colhotioe~ buyn .,...,.. lo per all coat• of coll•ctlmt, lncl\141:ag nH~bl• ■non■y f••• -- oo■t■, wls■tber t,,r Mot ■ult 1■ brGllll'Dt. 



AC\JSHlliET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAJRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shlpmtntl>at. 
91914,,;.u1 .............. iM~n• 
Order No r Whs ~'"!rNO Cuammer P .0, 
•-•~ UL, MP -..W,,l • !SAT 

Bold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP ANTHONY MORALES 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1661 Crooked Oak Dr 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Orange Park FL 32065 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2e41 

Remit To Payment Tenn. 
Acushnet Company Net SO Days 
P.O. Box 830334 Parment Discount 

Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 NA 
Oellwry Method 
FedEx Ground 

. 
Shipped WM Unit Dlac DIIC Disc 

54355XW090 1 PR $135.00 10% 
Premiere Serles MN WHTM'HTIL TG 
Per Pair Shipping F .. 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

Tag fGr. ANTI'IONY MORALES 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Order Dale 
1~An• 
Account No 

, I \ 

Due Data 
1212212'4 

FrtAcctNo 

Cstm Net 

$121.50 $121.50 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $121.50 
Shipping and Hancllng Tota...,! _______ ....,....,..SS..,.O~O 

Total Invoice $128.50 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlD no longer mall Invoice and lfatemant documents. 

Please contact u1 at 800-225-8500 to aet-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne atAcushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate pennltted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of1 



ACUSHNET CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800•225-8500 Fax: IAMMl79..3913 F.I 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
lm,olc»No lnvolc:eu.. Shipment Data OrderO.. 
9191...,.ld 1""""' .. fflOM!M 11Vt_ .. 

I OrderNo I Wh• Dellwl)'No Cuatom•r P.O. Account No 
~.-9917M nco ~.t•"- \ 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP LILY WACHTER 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 2056 North Cranbrook Ave 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY St. Augustine FL 32092 ORANGE PARK Fl 3206S-2841 

RemltTo Payment Term• Du•D• 
Acushnet Company Net60Days 12/22/24 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 NA 

Dellvery Method frtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Shipped WM Unit Disc Disc Disc Cnn Net 
Extended 

99059 M075 1 PR $120.00 10% 
Premiere Satin WN WHT/WHTJWHT Tag For: LILY WACKIER 

$108.00 $108.00 

Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qly. 1 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $108.00 
Shipping and HandRng Tolav,.1 ________ zaS6llll,oo~ 

Total lnvolc» $113.00 

Effective O.C.mber 1, 202, Acushnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and atatement document.. 

Please contact us at 800-225~500 to Mt-up elec11'0nfc delivery today. 

You can access your acc:ount onllna al Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate peRTlitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDfflONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 



AClJ5HIET CCJMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAtRHAVEN, MA 02711Ml965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-879-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
lnvolc.No lnvotceD• Shlplllent Date Onlerl>ate 
919142443 1~4 1t\lTU?.I. 10f1An4 
Order No I Whs ~!~No Customer P.O. Account No 
M?MKl7705 osp ~---~,, '>024 MEMSU::RfGUJ:ST I \ llMMt0574 

8oldTo Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVB.OP JIMWALlACE 
DIS1RICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 30935 Sandy Rid98 Or 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box830334 
Phladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

I bmNo 
Descdptlao 

53924W105 
Premiere Men Blk/Blk/Blk 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped UJM Unit DIIC 

1 PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: JIM WAUACE 

1 

Lewes DE 19958 

Payment Terms 
Net800ayll 
Payment Dl1count 
NA 
Dellveryllelhod 
FecExGround 

Disc Cslm Net 

Duel>n 
12122/24 

FrtAcctNo 

Extenclecl 

$121.50 $121.50 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $121.50 
Shipping and Handll119 Tota,._1 ________ _.S""S.=00 

Total Invoice $128.50 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acu1hnet Golf wDI no longer mall Invoice and stat.ment documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to sel~p electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account on11ne at Acushnetgolf.eom. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-hatf 
percent ( 1.5%) pet month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from orfglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDI;: FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

O181990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 985 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: SOM79-3913 

Tax No: 04•2591838 
lnvolceDm 
1 

Sold To 
SOUTH VR.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Shipment Date Order Data 

Ship To 

JUSTIN BARLANTI 
4530 Plantation Oaks Blvd 
Orange Park FL 32085 

INVOICE 
Cunency: USO 

Remit To :::::::===::::=====================================:~=;:====:::;=========================::;==:;:===== PaymentTenns 
Nat60 Days 
Payment DIIICOUnt 
NA 

DIMDete 
1212212A Acushnet Company 

P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182--0334 

54289M105 
DJ Prem Men WHT/NVYJBFG 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty, 

Shipped UIM Unit Dlac 

1 PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: JUSTIN BARLANTI 

Delivery Method 
FedExGnJund 

Disc 

FrtAcctNo 

Cstm Net Extended 

$121.50 $121.50 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $121.60 
Shipping and Handling Tota,,_1 ________ ....,.S=S.~00 

Total Invoice $126.60 

Eff1tctlve December 1, 2024 Acwhnet Oolf will no longer mall Invoice and afatement documents. 

Pleaee contact ue at 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic dellvery today. 

You can acceea your aca,unt onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one.half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE Sl>E FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE, 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-879-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tu: No: 04-2591836 
llnvafceNo Invoice Data Shipment Date OnlerDate 
919184'5 'lnmln4 . 11..,.j.,,;,,_. 1()iiM.4. 

OnlwNo .. I Whs Dellv9ry~No Customer P.O. Account No - '>n'l4 - • I \ I , .. 
'" 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP CHO ROBERTS 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 4204 Great Falls Loop 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3208$-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182--0334 

I Item No 
QescdpUon 

56914M076 
ProSLX MEN WHT/NVYIBLU 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped U/M Unit Disc 

PR $114.00 10% 
Tag For: CHO ROBERTS 

1 

Middleburg FL 32068 

Payment Terms DueDalll 
Net SO Days 12122/24 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Dellvery Method FrtAcctNo 
FlldfxGround 

Dile Dl•c Cetrn Net Exlanded 

$102.80 $102.60 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $102.60 
Shipping end Handling Tota!LI ________ ...1s~s,,_oo 

Total Invoice $107.60 

• I 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and lltat9ment documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to nt-up elactronlc dellveiy today. 

You can access your account onlfne at Acushnetgolf .com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITlONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 



~ CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 800·225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Data Shipment Data 

-·- ·- 1nml'!l.ol _ 
Ords~o _ i Whl l>ellve~No Customer P.O. - -, .. -

------~-·~ 
Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP CHRIS WINSTON 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1894 Gnien Island Circle 
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Orange Park FL 32065 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2641 

Remit To Pa,ment T•rma 
Acushnet Company Net80Daya 
P.O. Box 830334 Pa,mtnt Di.count 

, PhUadelphla, PA 19182-0334 NA 
Dellwryllethocl 
FedEx Ground 

I ltemNo 
De:t1cdptkm 

Shipped U/M Unit Dt.c Disc 

55537 M090 1 
Tour Alpha MEN BLK/WHT/Sll 

PR $120.00 10% 
Tag For. CHRIS WINSTON 

Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty, 1 

EJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Order Date 
10/18124 
Account No 
I \ . ·-

DueDate 
12/22/24 

FrtAoctNo 

Cnn Net Edanded 

$108.00 $108.00 

$5.00 

NetOrderTotal $108.00 
stilpplflg and HancBlng Tota:&.-1 ________ SS,......00.,. 

Total Invoice $113.00 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and statement document.. 

Please contact ua at 800-22M500 to set-up electronic dellvery today. 

You can access your account onllna at Acushnetgolf.com, 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a servlce charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
pen:ent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of 1 IJSA 



.ACUSHNET C0MPANY 
P.O. BOX965 FAIRHAVEN, MA02719-0965 
Tel: 800-22MSOO Fax: 508-171-8113 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

lnvolANo Invoice Date trhlpmtnt uate 
fl.19•..-,.UT 10/2 ..... 4 1nl7v.1:4 

Order~~ - ] ~ Delivery No Customer P.O. . ~ 2021. M!.UIIIERJQUJ:.ST 

SoldTo Ship To 
SOUTH VlllAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP DUSTIN ALTMAN 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 339 yearling Blvd. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY St. John'e FL 32259 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Remit To ,I Payment T.rma 
Acu1hnet Company Net600aya 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Dlecount 

Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 NA 
Dellve,y Method 
FedEx Ground 

I n.mo!;.,wn 
Shipped UIM UnH Dlac Dlac Dlac 

53908M120 1 
Premiere Men Whlte/WhltM'ht 

PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: DUSTIN ALTMAN 

Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

F.I 
INVOICE 

Currency: USD 

OrderDate 
101181'1,4 
Account No 

\ -

Duel>ate 
12/22124 

FrtAcc:tNo 

Net Extended 

$121.60 $121.50 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $121.!IO 
Slllpplng and HandUng Tola,._I -------....,..aS...,5..,,.00.,. 

Total Invoice 5129,50 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acuahnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up elewonlc delivery today. 

You can accesa your accotmt onUne at Acuahnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding oven:fue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE, 

O181990H Page 1 of1 USA 



2275-000 
ACUSHNET~ 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508~79-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
lnvoloeNo Invoice Date 
91914~.U.3 1nn:w4 
Order No I 'Whs DelmryNo 

n,:a li:~1093 

Sold To 
SOlJTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2$41 

RMllt To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182.0334 

I Item o!~pUon 
Shipped U/M Unit Disc 

54326 M110 1 PR $147.00 
DJ Premiere MEN BLl<mLK/BLK . .,. __ Tag For. SEAN 
Total Shlppad Qty. 1 

Shipment Date Order DD 
11lf.W24 10/17124 
Customer P.O. Account No 
STAFF.Jl':.i:ar., u 

-

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment T•rma 
Net SO Daya 
Payment Dlacount 
NA 
0.llveryMethod 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc 

25% 
Personal Uae 

c,tm 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Cunency. USD 

\ u- " 

Due Data 
1:v22/24 

FrtAccCNo 

Net Emndad 

$110.25 $110.26 

Net Order Total $110.25 
Shipping Ind Handing Total $10.30 

••Tq _________ S~9·~~ 
Total lnvolca $129.59 

El'fKtlv• December 1, 2024 Acushn.t Golf will no longer mall Invoice and ltatement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-22~500 to aet-up elec:tronlc delivery today. 

You can ecceaa your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 or 1 USA 



edfdas INVOICE 
885 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4--adldas) 

B ,SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t 'ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 8162201710 CARRIER: FOEG 
INVOICE DATE: 10/25/2024 CARTONS: 1 
adldes ORDER NO.: 73490249 WEIGHT:8LB 

· TERMS: Net 80 days 
DUE DATE: 12/24/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: LONNIE 
INCOTERMS: EXW SP 6040 
VICS BOL#: 424175539345 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO, DESCftJPTIONS 
QlY QTY QTY SIZE/ QTY S~IPPED 

I 1 1 IH514t MC80 C8LACKIIROHM 

DEUVERV NOTI!: 724139NS2 1311 

I CUST NO. 30897001 
H 
I 
p 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
1
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T USA 
0 

DUNS: 9M85-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: FID In Order 

MERCIWl>ISE 
UNIT UST PRICE UNITPRICE TOTALUSD 

PM 108.00 &9.38 ill.38 

IJ½\t~~ 
~ 

Na - muel I» ll\lbtrlCl9d to .clldu wtNn lhlrly 130) dl19 or Ole appllceble IIWClc» due d9te. 
All S- 11111 llJbjecl 1D Ila Gan-Tanns -,d Condllorw of Sn of edd8I Amellca. lne. 

No"pay,IW1llnl'Ull"noLlllon or_nNIIII ___ on your~,ojl lN!rlclcu ■blity 

lo.....,. .. I.......,.. CM!r,eb1111. 

"'- ■u_.t IClda ■uulnabllly )oumoy by~ b' ~■ymenlll ll■ Bill.ER DIRECT or ACH. 
ACH: edldl■ Amellce, Inc. HSBC Bank. Buffillo, "1r. -• No. OOQ'll50007. A11A: 022000020. 

Pl.EASE REIIITTO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 193Cl1 
PALATINE IL 60066-9361 
USA 

-f:jzG-1~ 
2275-000 

p,- amount: 108.00 

11'01■1 dl1coun1: 8.84-

SURCHARGE: 

~REIGHT: 7.88 

TAX: 

N■t Amount Due: 107.22 

PAGE1 OF 1 



Invoice 157193908 

everQnTM 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 
See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onUne 24/7 
everonsolut,, ,ns.com" ex~res~9_y 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
EveronSol~tjons.corot..bQgi.tl 

Questions? 
«ttonsolution.5.c_om 

Email: 
C9m Car~ e.veronsolut ,orn;.c;_om 
844.5.EVERON 

in ~rn/_Cil~W.eY.HQn.:~l!li!Qfil 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

11/24/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

12/19/2024 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (12/22/24 - 01/21/25) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (12/22/24 • 01/21/25) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

,.,..~ Thank you for choosing Everon 

~ You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make checks payable to Everon and pleaae Include your account number. 

everon~ 
Prease det;,ch thrs portion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO .t. REMIT PAYMENT TO ~ 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

Amount 
Due 

$155.78 

1sn9390s 
51849867 
11/24/2024 
12/19/2024 
$15S.78 

$ 

Amount 

$72.46 

$5.43 

$77.89 

$72.46 

$5.43 

$77.89 

$155.78 

Powered by Experience. [)riven by Excellence.N 

1oz•#10• ID•10 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

(, I ull I h If d•1 I 11III •11I11•11 I 11, I,, "I' 1 l11f I 111111111•••11111 

0000 01 as1a4,&67 aaaaaa1ss?& b 15?193908 9 



C

•

1

• REIIT PAVffE'.MT TIJ: 
cnms CllRP 

!JI£~. t P~'I Y~OR ?ILLS IHflIHE:CUSTDnER SUC/llILLINC SH-290-0514 
Mllll. 1.DHA~. con< nYACCDUHl CINTAS fAX I 9tJ4-741-6116 

<!J P.D. BOX 630910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" crn~1NNATI, DH 4S263-0910 PAYffEHT IHUUIRV 904-741-4525 

iII' TD: £AGL£ LAHOIH~ GOLF CLU[i 
3989 EAGLE L~HDlHC PKMY 
uRnRGE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

ll TD: tAbLE LAHOIHG &OLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKUY 
IlRAH~E P~R~, FL 3206S-2641 

INVOICE 

IHUBIC£ t 
IHUDICE OIITE 

SOLD TD I 
PAYER I 
PAYIIEHT T£Rfff 
SORT I 
ClltTAS ROUTE 

4l1N39648 
l.2/03/2024 

223106S6 
2?385762 
MET 111 EUii 
0280000B69 
~3 I bAY 2 / STOP 011 

~~:,_L-_o~cic~•-.. -"A_T£ __ ~~i"R_L =----~-_-oiscii~rI~H-----=~-= -~-~~~:-~==:._·-_ -_--~-rR_E_Q ~xc~ QTY-uir1r~1c~= LIi£ ~ TOT iLTAxJ 
~20023 
X2700 
~noo 
X27026 
X27029 

X27097 
X2073 

X287:! 
X6680 
X7464 
X'JUO 
xnn 
X923Y 

1460-000 -200 
14 70-000 200 

SIG H~OU~O MHT LR~
mrnY TOU£L - UH!TE.:
lERRY lUUEL - ~Hill· 
m; Arn sue 
~IC AIR RFL ClTRUS
SIG TRASHCAN OSP ~LU 
DID APRUM-~LACK
DIO APROH-8LACV.-
DISP URIMAL nnT sue 
OISP URfHAL MAT Rfl-
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFl~L
SANIS SCR£EH SERVICE 
SA~ SCR~ CLN ~RZ RFL-

SERlJitE CHARGE 

' 

01 
01 

v1:: 
\

~ OJ. 
Oi 
04 

SUBTOTAL / td{,Pf - t,J/ 6-- 7 'f p ~ ,:-
SALES TAX 
TOTAL Utl) Ill' fo~lj,..,. t'fb .... 1<1-'/0-

F 12 9.520 114.24 V 
r Ho o 202 _ 64. 64 v 
f 32 0.601. _ 19.23 N 
r 
r 
r 
F 
F 
r 
r 
f 
r 
r 

21 
27 

24 
60 
1 
9 

9 

12 
9 
9 

3.867 31.21 Y 
0.000 0.00 H 
1. 190 28 56 Y 

0 4•14 ~ 26 6~ Y 

?.261. - 9.26 N 
2.380 21.42 Y 
U.000 0.00 H 
4.7b0 ~7.12 V 
2. 380 21. 42 \' 
0.000 0.00 N 

443.74 
7.08 Y 

450.82 
31. 67 

'11!2. q~ 

,t/J() ~ l'f<fD -too .. cr-o 
'" 0 - ?'I</{),_ t CJO, at, 

TDTAL ADJUST. 

TAX ADJUST. 

HET TOTAL 

:hase Enplogee yifts or cottpany s~a~ through aoco~nt cintas.con JDd use co~e SHGPLAUNCH For 10i off your jfirst 
int order of $150 or Hore. M 
,otion ~nds 1/31/2025. 

JR ALL HOM-PAYMENT RELATED CORRESPOHOENCt CINTAS CllRPORATiflU 10280 I 1595 TRAHSPDRT CT , I JACKSDHUILLE, FL ~2218 



Cl.NIM IEIJT PlYIIOT 11: Vllll I NY '1111 mu ••unllD SICIID.IJK 83J-2t1-1514 
CDfTAS CORP MIii. C.DfTAS. CIIVfflCCDUHT emu Ftl I 9H--1411116 

8 P.O. DUX 630910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY- CIHCIHIMTI, IBf 4520·09!0 Ntllii JIIIJIT 984-141--4525 

SIIP Tl: EAGLE LAHDIHC CDLF CLUB 
3,89 EAGLE LAMDIHG PkNY 
URAM;E PARK, FL 32065-2641 

ID.l JD: EAGLE UHDIHC CDLf" CLUrt 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKMY 
DRAHGE PARK, rt 320,s-2,41 

INVOICE 
IIIIICC I 
DVIICC NTE 

satlll 
PATEi I 
HYIOT TDIIS 
SUIT I 
cmn•n 

421415439S 
12/10/2024 

22390656 
223857'2 
H£t 10 tan 
0280000336' 
53 I DAY 2 I STOP 011 

.. ILDCKI BTtRIAl 

X2002i 
X2700 
X2700 
X27026 
X27097 
U873 
1(2873 
X6680 
X9110 
X9213 

D£SCIIPIDII FKI DC1 ffl IIIT PIIC:C ~ fflM. TQj 

SIC ffRDUHD UHT LRG
TERRY TDU£L - UHITE
TERRY TDUEL - UNITE· 
SIC AIR s"c 
SIC TRASHCAN DSP ALU
BIB APRDH-BLACI-
BI8 APRDH-8LACK-
DISP URINAL NAT sue 
JRT TOILET TISSUE RCFILL
SAMIS SCREEN SERVICE 

1460-000 -135 
14 70-000 135 Ttx-..UST. 

IIETffllL 

01 r 12 
01 r 320 

L 01 f 32 
01 r 
01 r 
01 r 

L 01 F 
01 r 
01 r 
01 f 

21 
24 
60 
1 
9 

12 
9 

9.520 
0.202 
0.601 
3.867 

1.190 
0.444 
9.261 
2.380 
◄ .760 

2.380 

114.24 Y 
6◄.6◄, Y 
1'.23• H 
81. 21 V 
28. ~6 Y 
26. 64, Y 
9. 26 t If 

21.42 Y 
S7.12 Y 
21.42 Y 

443.74 
7.08 Y 

450.82 
-¼.-'1 
482. ◄9 

hase [nployee gifts or con,iAJ snit tbrou1• 1coou1t.clat1s.cott ;r•• u c •• SHOP. AUHCH for 101. off gour •fir,t 
at ordev of $1SO or Nore. 11 I 
otlea •• ,. 1/31/202S. 1J )f \v" 

(71 

I ALL HOH-PAYftEMT R£LAT£0 CORR£SPDH~£HC£: CIHTAS CDRPDRATIDK 10280 / 1595 TRANSPORT CT., I JAC~SOHUILLE, Fl ¾2218 



ijorida's6fio~f 
First Coast "-" J l 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

BIii To 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Date 

12/6/2024 

Due Date 

Description 

FY 25 Golf Tourism Marketing Partnership Investment 

Full integration into working FY 25 regional golf tourism marketing plan 

Personalized landing page on FFCG website, SEO, Paid Media, Email marketing, 
social media, content development, promotional & editorial opportunities 
3of 12 

Thank you for your partnership. 
Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

3180 

12/6/2024 

Amount 

382.08 

$382.08 

$0.00 

$382.08 

All invested funds will be spent in accordance with Florida's First Coast of Golf. Inc.~ Ame/es of lnorporation; 
Article Ill: Purpose and Article IV: Scope of Activity as a pooled marketing fund. 

To promote all golf related tourism In NEFL ass golf tourist destination. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 

October 24, 2024 

VIA EMAIL 

Head, Moss, Fulton & Griffin, P.A. 
Attn: Lori Stokes 
lori@hmfglaw.c\lm 

475 West Town Place, Sufte 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5.850 

to...a I!,_ 
j 

~~il"'r\b. 

RE: South Village Community Development District ("OistrictH), (a/k/a Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation), 
Phase SA, LAUREL VALLEY, Lot 131, Parcel 130424•005542·016-31, 
1445 AUTUMN PINE$ DR, ORANGE PAR!{, FL ("Prop,?,tyH) 

The District has ·undergone a refinancing of its Series 2005A Bonds at a lower interest rate and Issuance of new Bond monies to fund 
recreation improvements including the Golf Course acquisition, additional parks, and renovations to existing amenity facilities. This 
Property Is now subject to Series 2016A·3 Bond debt. The current balance on the Serles 2016A·3 Bond for this Property Is 
$17,155.06. This amount includes a $6,407.04 Bond pay down by the builder and assumes the Assessments for fiscal year 2025 
below collected via the 2024 Clay County Property Tax bill, have been paid ii\ full. 

Each lot has an annual Assessment that ls paid In advance and is made up of two parts, the principal and Interest payment (Debt 
Service Assessment) on the Bond debt and the Operations and Maintenance Assessment (O&M Assessment). The Series 2016A-3 
annual Assessment is currently $1,484.00. The Series 2016A·3 Bonds mature 5/1/2046. For fiscal year 2025 (10/1/24 - 9/30/25), the 
O&M Assessment for the Property listed above is $1,862.00. The O&M Assessment will continue for the life of the District and is 
subject to change from year to year, pending the annual adopted budget. The assessments for fiscal year 2025 are co!lected via the 
2024 Clay County Property Tax bill subject to early paymen! discounts as afforded by law. 

This Property is also subject to a $10,000 Capital Assessment due at initial closing with the builder. Dream Finders Homes, llC has 
paid the Capital Assessment in full for this Property. 

There is a mandatory Golf Social Initiation Fee due for each title transfer of $500 due at closing and payable to South 
VIiiage COD, c/o Troon Honours Golf, Attn: Jamie Davis, 1400 Urban Center Drive, Suite 300, Birmingham, AL 35242. 
A Rights and Obligations of Social Membership form (attached) will need to be completed by the purchaser and turned 
Into the Amenity Center to obtain access to the amenities. 

There is a $150 estopp'?i processing fee payabie tu GMS, LLC which can be ~enc tu the addre$S a_bo11e. 

Should you have any question~ regarding the above, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Sheryl Fulks 
Assessment Roll,A~ministrator 
For the South Village Community Development District 
~t~,snf.com 

=t , ;me , .,.,, ; IS ii 4# F 



PAY: 

.•7• 

TOTH£. 

ORDER 

OF 

GMS,LLC 

Propcny Addiess: ; 
144S.Aullaa,-Dme 
Oraag,,J>ak.FL3206S "-•• 

Buya-/Baaowa: Dilloa Scou Murray ad Krislm ~ 
SelJtr. Bryan Jo.q,11 PltcbCord and Cr.,DaWD PitcbfOld 
LisungA,ait DcaiuliF&maa ... 
Sdling A1Q11: Headier Devine 
Sales Pric,e; $413,500.00 

$150.00 

Golf Club Estoppcl Fee/ MURRAY/PITCHFOR 

HEAD, MOSS, FULTON• GRIFRN, PA 
REAL ESTAlE TRUst ACCOUNT 

... 
HEAD, MOSS, FULTON & GRI~. P.A. 

REAL ESTA'ffa TRUST.ACCOUNT 
1530 BUSINESS d:NTER DRIVE, SUITE 4 

fLEMING ISLAND, FLORIDA 32003 

One Hundred Fifty And 00/100 Dollars 

~! 

CMS,.LLC 

OolfClub 'l!sloppel Pee/ MURRA Y/PJTCHFOR. 

,. 

10/25/2024 

' 
Amount Bxcakdown 

Golf Club Estoppel Fee SIS0.00 

,,. 

-,, 

. ' ,, 
I -.. ,.. 

s, 

,. 9148, ... 
---~- ,,., 

~ 11■:n,, •MH·1SG1·•1r cia e rawfe&i·~~ew ~ 

$ Soupl STATE BANK ·~ 

_.,., ____ .:] 
"9148 

,s:,,;·.._, 
rtle #: MURRA Y/PITCHFOR 

i 
I 

I 
AMOUNT~ 

~ 

I0l25i2024 $158.00 

.tEAO, MOSS, FULTON & GRIFFIN, PA 

?£~ -~ .. , 

I I 

J 
I I 

••ooq 1.a.a,.-,:ob :11 ia.o :10,: a□ ~oao i! 201. 2b ?1t1. 



~Gi=a.nite 
~ . ., 

1 Heritage Dr. 

Quincy, MA 02171 

www.granHenet.com 

Account lnforrn:ition 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Invoice 

04315239 

12/1/24 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

--- --

Szt\ ings Surnmziry 

MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

Customer Service: 
(866) 84 7-5500 

Account Su111m:1ry 

Email: custserv@g~anitenet.com 
Contact our 2417 Customer Service Team for any aervi 
questions, or concems. 

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE: 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED THRU 12/01124 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 
You can now pay your bills online using our online portal. Log in 
and pay at www.granitenet.com/billpay 

Written Correspondence to: 
Granite TeleoommunicaUons, LLC 
1 Heritage Or. 
Quincy, MA 02171 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE SEE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) FOR DETAILS 

p 

--- -

Spc,:i,il \k:-i,J!-'L' 

Thank you for keeping your aecount cumtnl For additional summary reports, plene access your Rodi Report Center et 
httpa:/hockreporta.granilenetcom. ·Please comact O\Jr Customer SeNice departlT'8nt with any Issues 01' questions. 

Due to add'I cost Increases of undenying carriers ror POTS/TOM IIOlce services, Granite's rates may be adjusled to offset aome 

of the lncna-. For Customers on montM~month selVloe terms, adjustments may take effect on 1he 1/1125 Invoice. 

A y M E N T C 0 u p 
• Make checka payable to Granlte Telecommunicetlon. 

0 

I • Please mum thl9 portion with your payment to enaun, proper credit 

• For address or phone c:hanga please oonwct our 24'1 CullDll'lllf 

Service Team. 

I Due Data Upon Receipt 

I AmountDue $92.631 

• Please do not staple, tape, or glue payment to P-rment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 
3981 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orang■ Park, FL 32015 

04315239 

870938249 

1211/24 

I Amount Enclosed 

Remit payment to: Grantt. Telecommunlc1tlon1 LLC 
P.O. Box 130103 

Philadelphia, PA 19182-0103 

043152390b7093824900□□□92b36 

I 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$92.83 

$92.83 

$92.83 

$0.00 

$92.83 

N 



(;,, Logically. 
INVOICE 

8111 To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantatlon 
Attn:James Kahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 3.l065 
Unlte<i States 

Terms Due Date 
Net30days 12/11/2024 

PO Number Reference 
Emle.cruz<ttroon 
.com· • • 

summary Remote POS Wc>rkstatlon Configure 
$525.00 

Contact Name Ernie Cruz 
Other Charaes 
Fixed Fee 

Adlustments 
MSP - Services: Treon ITMS • REN-A(AH) - TR EALO-19-T 
Fixed Fee Agreement Adjostment 

PAYMENT INFORMATION 

https://loglcally.connectboosterportal .com/platfonn/paynow 

T~ay via ACH: 
Routing umber: 054000030 

Account Number. S303708949 
Please send remittance Information to ar@loglcally.com 

To pai via Check: 
***Remittance A .dress has Chan~ed•-

(USPS Maill~Address only 
Log cal~ 

POBox83 38 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0423 

Please Indicate the Invoice number on your check or check stub. There Is 
no need to send a remittance conv, 

Date Trnvolce 
11/1112()24 h1s542s 
Account 
TR EALO ,· 

ouanr1tvl Price I 

Total Other Charges: 

Ouantitvl 

Total Adjustments: 

Invoice Subtotal: 
sales Tax: 

Invoice Total: 
Pavments: 

Credits: 
Balance Due: 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

. 

Amount 
$525.00 

$525.00 

Amount 

~$525.00 

-$525.00 

$0.00 
$39.38 
$39.38 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$39.38 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee wlll be charged monthly on all Invoices that are mor,than thirty days old. 

"11 

qi 16A 
'(" 



!invoice Time Detail 

Invoice Number: 1155428 
Company: Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

IDate:10/29/2024 Member: Fo& Drew 
Date Staff Agreement Notes 1111· HO!i!rs Rate Ext Ami 

10/29/2024Fox, Drew TroonITMS- Service Tlcket:7124144 y 2.00 175.00 $350.0C 
REN•A(AH) • TR 

Summa~Remote POS EAL0-19-T 
Workstat on Conflaure 

10/29/2024Fox, Drew TroonITMS- Service Tlcket:7124144 y 1.25 175.00 $218.7~ 
REN-A(AH) • TR SummaiRemote POS EAL0-19-T 

Worksta on Conflaure 

Subtotal: $568.75 

I Date: 10/3012024 Member: FOJC. Drew 
Date Staff Agreement Notes BIii Hours Rate ExtAmt 

10/30/2024Fox, Drew TroonITMS- service Tlcket:7124144 y ·0.50 175.00 $87.5( 
REN-A(AH} - TR 

Summai:Remote POS EAL0-19-T 
Workstat on Conflaure 

Subtotal: $87.50 

Invoice Time Total: Blilable Hours: 3.75 



MD Plant Health Solutions 

P0Box444 

Invoice 

Cocoa, FL 32923 

BIUTo 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jon Roe 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Rep Pesticide License 

RRD 

Item Description 

S.O.No. 

5611 

OO2.S OceanGlas (AJgae Green) - 2.S gal jug 

Thank you for you business! 
Lorraine - 321-362-85 10 

NOTES: 

Ship To 

F.agle Landing Golf Club 
Jon Roe 
3989 F.aglc Landing Pkwy 
Orange Parle, FL 32065 

Date 

3/28/2024 

P.O.No. Terms Ship Date 

Net30 3/21/2024 

Ordered Prev. lnvo ... Invoiced U/M Rate 

IS 0 IS GAL 32.00 

fl 
V 
~LI\ ,, \1 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Total 

Interest at 1. 5% per month will accrue beginning 30 days from due date of this invoice. Payments/Credits 
In the event of non-payment, buyer will be liable for, but not limited to, collection expenses 
including attorney's fees. Balance Due 

Invoice# 

5798 

Due Date 

4/27/2024 

Amount 

480.00T 

~~ 
l~ 

$480.00 

$0.00 

$480.00 

$0.00 

$480.00 



? 710-- c..JcP 
I 2../t;I let 

MD Plant Health Solutions 

P0Box444 
~ Invoice 

Cocoa, FL 32923 

BIii To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jon Roe 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Parle, FL 32065 

Rep Pesticide License 

RRD 

Item Description 

S.O.No. 

5740 

002.S OceanGlas (Algae Green) • 2.S gal jug 
Freight Shipping 

Thank you for you business! 
Lomine • 321-362-8510 

NOTES: 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
JonRoe 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Date 

5/I0n024 

P.O.No. Terms Ship Date 

Net30 snno24 

Ordered Prev. lnvo ... Invoiced U/M Rate 

IS 0 15 GAL 32.00 
158.97 

I ~I 

~ 
0 

\ ' • 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Total 

/r,terest at J. 5% per month will accrue begir,nfng 30 days from due date of this invoice. Payments/Credits 
In the event of non-payment, buyer will be liable for, but not limited to, collection expenses 
including attorney's fees. Balance Due 

Invoice# 

5939 

Due Date 

6/9/2024 

Amount 

480.00T 
158.97 

~~J \~ 

$638.97 

S0.00 

$638.97 

$0.00 

$638.97 



.In.vo1ce 

INVOICE 'l>atit" ' ' 
i 

PIKE CREEK TURF, INC. 
Paa• 

Bill To: 

Eagle lart<img ~lf
jon.,oe@troon.cx,m 
39&9·Eagle landlng Pirkway 
Orang~ Park FL '32085 -

•· Pradm cr1 r1/ Quality Jiu/ (irm\·t·\" 

fF Pil..c < r<!~k l urf (:irdc 
.\de!. (JC\1rgia 116~0 

129.t,:91,.--.;;s I llr i<Or).~~~-"'45 3 
\\\\\I .J)ike~1\:<!1' lurf,,.a)IO 

7700-400 
11/ll//Lt.f 

~ 

7700-400 

24,1M187 
111121202A 

. 

1 

The unticenaed propa,geion ~Y orhnafer of the iJlowing grasses to third paities br propagalion i& pmhiJiled by law and by the 
patent holder: Cefebraion ~11, 181, Enpre #PP11.466, Pleti!ium #PP19;224P3. Zorro, Tiff uf #PP27,392, TIGrand 
#PP21.017, Tmly (l 1F)#PP25,_203, rm #PP36,087. 

THANK YOU. we SIIIICERELY APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS 

lf11S IS VOUA ORIGINAL INVO CE. IF THERE ARE ANY OISCRi:P.ANCiES iN '--:" OR •r YOIJ H,WF. AN¥ OlJESTIONS ASOIJT IT PLEASE ~TtFY US IMMEDIATELY 11 THIS 
AC,COVNT IS NCIT PAID \\Hl:liN 30 o.e.vs THE"RE WILL 8E: A , 112• .. PER MONT~! HANOLIP.O Cl-iAHGE, THJS IS 1\111 ANNUAL Pl:AC-ENTAGE oc 18"-. 



4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 Jacksonvllle, Fl 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

lw, lnflllfflldabcN,ittti. i.i---tllgeling_,,, .. 
.,..c:lllc:IIPt torecoflllln IIQIIIID99 mdlmpa,tant ll'lldalMs 
ltlllt wll MIi, JIQll lld keal'dll,gtv. 

! Safety Tip· I 

it you ar•·• wlll-call cuJtomer, remember to·reflll your propa11e 
lank before It reaches 21" capadty. If rou ■re en automatic 
.customer, your .propane dellvery wtll be Khedlii.cl as usual. 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$558.28 
12/03/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,080.04 

Finance charge of 1. 5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
SharpQBS, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS BALANCE $1,521.76 

11/29/24 676418 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL $542.72 

183.0GALS@$2.9657 
11/29/24 676418 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 

/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$15.56 

$1,521.76 
$558.28 

$2,(180.G,$ 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire ln_voice when paying In person. 

Page 1 of 2 Please detach and retum this portion with your payment Please do not staple, clip or 11tt11ch check to the remittance payment coupon. 

4613 Phillps Hwy 208B 
JaCk$OnVill8, FL 32207 
Return Service Requested 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE. COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 

JD 
01' 

11 
1 Remittance Section I 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
A ount Due: 
A ount Paid: 

2036053 
12/03/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,080.04 

$ ____ _ 

se o not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
ou . Make check payable to. Sharp Energy, Inc, Write your 

account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay online at 

~

\ \} www.SharpEnergy com Thank you! 

~ 
\1' SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 

PO BOX 829981 

\ 

PHlLADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

'1•1•1111111, I 1111 •I 11 h 'I .... , I 111111111 'I' 1l1l 111 I l,l11 ,,, I, 1,1 

0□□1 □2 □36□ 530676418 □ 002 □8 □04□□□□□ 0□ 0□0□02□ 80 □ 400 



©SlteDne 
l 4)ff)G0APl IUP.Plt' 

111,onp,Tottlhtr 

300 Colonial Center Pkwy, Suite 550 
Roswell, GA 30076-4883 

BILL TO: 

7?.SO' -ti()'.) 
1 Ll~ll--'I 

~ 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORDERt POI SHIPVIA 

147846894-001 JON ROE DELIVERY 

TERMS 

NET60DAYS 

LN ITEM# DESCRIPTION 
QTY 

ORDER 
1 81019081 SPRAY TIP SS TEEJET 11004-SS 24 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER# 

1345761 

INVOICE DATE 
11/27/2024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE# 
147846894-0012 

DUE DATE 
01/26/2025 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER CONTACT 8ALEi8 ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

QTY QTY QTY NET PRICE EXT PRICE SHIP CANC OPE!N 
6 0 12 10.2120/EA 61.27 

he Go-To App for Landscape Pros: SiteOne's mobile app makes your Job easier wilh features desig to keep your business moving, such as real time product 
nventory, 2417 ordering, time-saving tools and more. Learn more and dowriload at SiteOne.com/Mobi 

you have EDI platform and would like to get the lnvolcea electronically Imported into your system? If so, please contact us at EDl@SiteOne.00m for the next 
eps. Thank you for your business. 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$61.27 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$61.27 
$0.00 

$61.27 

SlteOne Landscape Supply warrants that all products confonn to the description on the label. Because cond/tlons of use, which are of critical importance are beyond our control. 
sailor makes no warranty, expressed or implied, coneeming the use or these products. No employee or the company is authorized to make any warranty or representation, exi,ressad 
or Implied concerning our products. Alwa)'ll follow directions and carefully observe all precautions on the label or manufacturer's instn.ictions. Products used contrary to directions 
may cause serious ptant or peraonal injury. Buyer assumes all risk of use of handling whether In accordance with direction or not and accepts the products sold lo them by this 
company on these condiHona. 
Note: Relums subject to 25% nistock charge. Page 1 of 1 



.0 

} 

ORIGINAL 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
PO BOX 37330 

REMIT TO: JACKSONVILLE. FL 32236-7330 
(904) 388-2611 

IN GEORGIA 1 ,22 R[YIW' OS ST 
W,WCRO55, G,, 31501 
(91:') 283-8181 

CYLINDER RECORD AND/OR DEMURRAGE INVOICE 

PLEASE PAY NOW 

TROON GOLF EAGLE LANCING FLCL 
sqo OA~:LEAF PLANTAT!OM i=·t::WY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

SHIPPED 

TO 

1,,,u~,vmcK ..>n,,u. .. L DC U~E:.l'Wl~LI IU 

HAVE ACEEPTED THIS STATEMENT AS 
ACCURATE AND BINDING UNLESS 
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CONTRARY 
IS RECEIVED BY STRATE WELDING 
SUPPLY CO,, INC, WITHIN THIRTY (30) 
DAYS OF CUSTOMER'S RECEIPT 
HEREOF. 

INVOICE NO. 400o6 7 
Qi CUSTOMER N0-21-2(}84 S 

DATE 1 i/30/24 

FL 320bS-OOOO $ -------.-...,.,,.,.....-...,,..----AMOUN'f PAID 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE 

CUSTOMER ORDER/ CONTRACT NUMBER 

I 
TERMS 

I 
CUSTOMER NO. I DATE INVOICE NO 

400667 
,j\l()ICE SHIP 
UMBER PT DATE PRODUCT CODE 

TE:- . 2· 7/DAY FR 
11/01 GASC·!OC-277 
ii/30 GAS0i00277 

TE- . a. 7/DAY FR 
11/01 GAS0200004 
1 i/30 GAS0200004 

TE- ::i· . :- 7/DAY FR 
11/01 GAS038G230 
11/30 GAS03BG230 

TE- . 2. 7/DAY FR 
11/01 GA SOS.AG i 33 
11/30 GASOSAG133 

Net 10th PT' o:■: 21-20845 11/30/24 
PURCHASE ORDER NO. 

IDAYSIBEGBAL 

OXYGEN 282 CF CYL 
I 30 1 
I I 

1 
:I. 

ACETYLENE ~i:4 MEDIUM CYLIHDER 

230 

,....., 
::>..:.. 

i 30 I i 
I i 1 

r·HTROGEN CO2 
I 30 I 
I I 

i?,3 AG2S AG-2S 

1 
1 

I 30 I 1 
I I 1 

CYLINDERS 
_,,,-,-,:;u ,U,.UJHM:O -.-.c: 

1 
i 

:!. 
i 

i 

i 
1 

MIOUNT 

8. '.3 

a.3 

a 3 

8 3 

'--iOTE L!: ASE B; LANCE MAY BL ADJUSTED FOR SUBSTITUTIONS. 
Ar JUSTMl NT ONLY FOR BILLING PURPOSE!:-. 

~ PRESSCYL. 

JID CYL. 

8. 30 CRADLES 6 CYL 

12 CYL. 

b4' 00 MAPP 30/70/115 

HIGH PRESS CYL. 

CRADLES 6 CYL. 

7. 50 12CYL. 

8.80 

l"OTAI RENT .. L 33.2 

2.3 

f'O BOX 37330 IN GEORGIA 1722 REYNOLDS ST 
JACK5ONV LL£: FL J22Jfi,7330 WAYCROSS GA 315 
(904) 388 2611 1912 283-8167 

BELLER REPRESENT& THAT WITH RESPECT TO THE PIIOOUCTION OF ~ ARTICl 
ANO I OR TIE PERl'Ofl-CE Of T><E 9ERYICES COVEREO 8V nus '~- ITH 
FULLY COMPI.IEO WITH BECTION 12 (II) OF THE FAJFt LABOR STANDARDS ACT Of 19: 
Atl.AUGUll"Wlln 



1-~l~---~,,,,,_, ___ ~~-~IP. COSTO~~~- £a!Gf6AL ~~ -~ON~:=~PROP~ OF SYsc9 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CI.OB S""rsco· 398~ EAGLE LANDDIG PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheh.-tof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

11/23/24 --- 619/00~ - 784966 483970776 g 2 

-~~ 

foochndHrvlce 1501 LENIS INDUSTRIAL DlUVI: 
JACKSOlWILLE. J!'L 3225t 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 '1'BNIS -PAST DOC MLUCIS ARE SOBJ&C'l' 'fO SIJWICZ-aiiaia 
904-637-0648 

£AGL& LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

1GB PARK FL 3 

I\ I _ I 
XXSC. C 

Sl'.ZB 

I.B 

CT 

I.B 

6 oz 

.~ 

. oz 

XTD DSSCIUPTXOII 

GROOP TOTAL**** 
**PAPZR ~ DISP*** 

;YS CLS CORTAINER Ji'0AM BHG 1C D YTD199S10000 

CUP roAN '.rALL 20 OZ 

TONBL MCL'1'll'OLD 9.4X9.2 1fB'l' 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

20Jl6 

4458693 

10889356163013 

Lr.t'TOCE R0MADII: l'USB 10074865102336 

•FRSB ONZOH YBLLOW J0NB0 J'RBSB SACK 

:SCOL S'l'RAJIBElUlY l'RKSH DRZSCOLI. 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPENSBR BEVBMGB*** 

,OZ:IARN TEA BOW FIL'tBR PAClt 

042S0010 

47900-30384 

- ~ - - - - - ~- ·-

Net 30 
MANil'BSTj_ 1271951 NORMAL. DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARI..rrT BAYLESS 

rnN 
~ 

7551334 

UJIIT 
~~ 

21.02 

40888861 27.56 

4458693 42. 69, 

7289542 

1675891 

7201992 

7582505 

11.66 

17.85 

9.08 

6.87 

40905931105.40 

6738173 52.89 

.~ 
U'l'l:lll)IU) 

nxa 
217 .11 

21.02 

27.56 

42.69 
91.27 

11.66 

17.85 

9.08 

6.87 
45.46 

105.40 

52.89 
158.29 

I I l~ 
QROUP TOTAL**** 

~ li'OR. DROP SUB 
FOR FUEL SOR.CBARGI: 

2697910 

6. 90- I• 
8.00 

;ffe-1 ~qr:: 7u'i-~ 
:t. ~o-7~0>" q L 'l. 

1q~~~ --1 'l 

casu !ULITr-~-i ~~wr. OPEN: 7:00 AK CLOSE: 5:00 PMr;YSCO ~~:ILLE __ 

-L 4L g _110.j- EJ 1501 LEWJ:S ZNDOSTIUAL oe 
1 1 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 .-.viAL 7i5_._j4. _____ _ 

13, 8 21 .17. 350 -----------.-. ____________ __._TAX 
nuv1a·e • 7110. 11CS IC'OsT.,, ___ .._ .... ....; I 110. PCS 'TO'l'AL 
Sic:11 11&1,YD. nca x uc. 'INWia 

- -tia -raii:m"mniiiii-a,:ai~-c ..--mawmciirtm:IIifflam"aoiiacflo -~!iaff ~ -- 795 • 44 
IL ar acm. ~ a, r-. tarlllMI,I N.RlW CJNIIDlTIU act Ulll Wrs•n•1c,1. maw.nor 11111 -~ PAYULZ ON Oil 8BF0RE I 

__ m ~ ~.='f."m.i ~==~101111....¥r ='°- u~~--"=fa~_ I 12/23/24 LAST PAGE 
~ DISl'Vft .uJlml oor or 10llll UCSil/1! a, - .-:!SIIDVICII. 1W ,.. G1VIII, UP -- llIGft l'O - D ,.., 
___ ~Cll l'O tAllffCJftll AS • - OIi • Cl.Ml OI c:LaDalftl_.,U Aft IM8UIT - ,n nca Dlltftl. __l._ --· _ 

I 
I 
:t 
5 

11 
3 

i 
I 
~ 
• .. 
s .. 
<? .. . .. 
z .. 
0 . 
5 
~ 
I .. .. • . 
& 

! 
I 
I 
= 

I 



1-~g _____ ,,_,,_, ___ q ___ lJ. cos CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I~- I~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB c,isco· 
3989 UGX.Z LANDING P1tWY .;J1 
ORANGE PUlt FL 32065-2641 AttllehNrtof 

food and service 
SYSCO .ncKSONVlLLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS IHI>OS'l'R.IAL DRIVE • ,vacaus oeD 
JACKSOHVILLZ. l'L 32254 6637 'l'BIUIS -•uor DU& ULUCSB U1 IIOlo.Jla' 'f0 SDVICK awua 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LAHl)ING GOLF CLOS MANIFBS'l'I 1271951 NORMAL DELIVERY --
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWr MA: TViDc SCARLETT BAYL&SS-- -----

• _, O~<f&. PAM FL 32065 2641 -·-· PBlyD~ . 

904-637-0648 

784966 483970776 9 1 

SIB J:HN llUCIUl"l'J:CJf I'1'DI UHl'1' - AW 
ca>• l'lllCZ - n?CS ciiiia :J ~ .._ 

SAJ'BTY RBNDU>Jm: HOTBDIG IS MOU TO S sco s. 
•LDSJ: VERZl'Y BACH ORDER UPON RBCBIP'l' BECAOS COOLER TENS 

,TIIATBR WIS& LIC 110-4511 l'lU:SHWATBa FISB L:rC ll"lilD- 03 ss 

1

1

~ I LB ~ 
CBBBSB N:>ZZ LMPS FSA SBJtD 15034 7256859 60.77 60.77 

11 38 ML 1ft' DZL CRUND. REAL DADtY BALI' & DL 136469 0358608 17.98 17.98 
<;ROOP TO'l!AL•••• 78.75 

oz ~ mr STJl:Mt PHILLY CU BR 10000001650 9789785 81.43 81.43 
GROOP TOTAL**** 81.43 

.5 ~TCLS SBRDG? 1IB'1' P&D TLOI' 16/2 2615120711'8 5106388 64.H' 64.96 
TOTAL**** 64.96 

·•~ZBJI(••· 
l,, cJ ~LB ~ANTLZll ONIOH !t:rNG mm GOUJQI 5/8:nl 

I 
30'10 0916387 57.07 57.07 

GROUP TOTAL**** 57.07 
·CANNBD & DRY*** 

DCP CDIU\Y MARA STKM LG Pr.s 10111158 5083944 22.76 22.76 

DCP DUSSDIG l'.TALIAH GaBGGOR 95320800857 4537S67 27.29 27.29 

CLS DRSSS:IN(; 1000 l'.SLD CBBI' 9S326300854 4537971 17.62 17.62 

8399529 29.84 29.84 

1, 4 f GAL by SAtJCS SWOT CR:U.l'. , 111'.HG SJ2347HI' 3369356 73.03 73.03 

LB YS CLS SUGAR GRAWLA'l'SD Xl'IN& CANE 412006 2926727 U.301 41.30 

CJ.S VDmGAR DJ:S'l'l'.LLED WBl'.'l'B 51 911123 4113049 5.27 5.27 

CMil:II JuUT~,l'CB-tCOll&i~IIT_j OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI ~ RJ:N%T '1'0 
SYSCO JACJ(S()NVlLLE t -- -

~- .!j_ 4_ ~ t" 6. _226j 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DIJt1! 
~- j _[ __ ! __ ~~=---------~~ j JACltSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254~---~499_.32 
WIYD'S - J-=V1,a IQJST.n __ .._. ..... ._ [: PCS r:AL 

aic:ir ,_ l'IIDfD?l)II: ns 1Gua&Y .11:a1w01:~~r=~ mn 11MIICS m IUlollCT ro m ~ Tlalffl PAYABLB ON OR BIU'OU-- ·- ~C& - -_ -- -
9 ai 111:nGa ~ or ID_,__ .IIIIIW ~ ICT U30 w.M_t.U~ ~m.ID 07 'SIIU -~ 

1111 A ftllff ~ -~nm. ~,iiis •raJti.l'OCID'lYIIVU. - U m:sm11 . .--l'00-1~ 
'Ft~ .m=80ft or 'ffla amin or CX'-=rs IDTICU: 1W AIII c:JVlSI er, roaa 111iif 10 = 111 .ur 
~--~O!_'!_na'ICI!,MS_lll .L- or a_CL&A or ,111 .IPf v,alllT m.'OLVIS ~IOCII D~ --

I CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
~ 
i 
~ 
I 
~ 
~ 

9 

.. 
'i' .. 
t 
• 
5 
~ .. 
... • 
• 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



~LBOP 
LINt.N RCNJAl 

Invoice 
TableTop Linen Rental 

898 BenevueAve. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Garment Mark I Freq. I Seq Term 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 
12/04/2024 0130756 Wedi 171 30 CHG 1193-00000 7 

Line I Item I Empl I Name I Description Sizes Qty, 
1 FBNPW ____ NAPKIN WHITE 
2 FBNPW ___ NAPKINW!ilTE-
3 DGB°AGST BA<fiiTAND _____ _ 

4 FB8585W-----·rc·ssiss WHITE --
5 FBMESBAG-- -·MESH BAG 
6 DGCARTHAM- --· -CART HAMPER -- -- --
7 TPP - - • • • TOTAL P

0

ROTECTION-PLAN·--

Delivery_~h~_rge -

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 
$387.36 $0.00 $387.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Comment _______________________________ _ 

~ 
Received By: N 12/~/2024 '/0:55:18AM 

OFFICE ROUTE 
Min. Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Unit Pr. Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt I Total 
200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 0 $0.00 $22.00 

SRC o so"".""'oo s2.oooo S4.oo . o so"'.""oo--$4'.oo· 

~so 
10 

0 
0 
"ii 
0 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

NetAdj.: 

solio--so.'01'oo- so.~o---· • So'oo so.02 
$0.00 $1.4700 -$132.30 -0 $0.00 $132.30-
$0"'.oo ___ Tcfofoo-- -,o:io- -o ·$0.00---·$0:io-

-so-:oo-"so.ii101r---·so:o,. ·-o $0~~-s<fo1~ 

-$[00 $6.49 ·w.oo-ss'°:'49 
so-:-oo sT[fo-

$0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 

$0.00 Sales Tax: S13.06 

$0.00 Prebill: S193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

TaxAdj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I $193.68] 

$0.00 

Rte. Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$15.70-

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

~ f ~l\fllq 

2-'fo <-74-6' S-~ ~ 
l q~, t,?J ,,~{ 

yJ\~ 



The Toro Company 
8111 Lyndale Ave. So. 
BLOOMINGTON MN 55420-1196 

DEBIT INVOICE 411050776 

Custo!Mr Support sarv~c•• 
PLBASB RBMI'l'- TO: 
THE TORO COMPANY - NSN 
39398 Treasury Center 
CHICAGO IL 60694-9300 

CUST#: 963872 
SOLD TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARJCWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

SHIPPED VIA: 
WAUHOUSE: NSN Abilene Dist-Cent 
~ETTER OF CREDIT NO: 

W.nau.L IK>. /IIUCJU:ntGa QTY 

ULT-60-EQ 93 
NOHTHLYEQUIPPMT 

Billing Period: 09/01/2024 Thru: 

UL'l'-60-SVC 189 
NOHTHLYSUPPM'l' 

Billing Period: 09/01/2024 Thru: 

INVOICE DATE 09/01/2024 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

CUST#: 963872 
PAYER: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PAR!tWAY 
ORANGE PARK FI. 32065 

(Pp :;:0/l 
IL/(/ l{' CUST#: 963872 

SHIP TO: 

PO HUMBER 
Ultlmate60 

DELIVERY 

BILL OF LADING 

ORDER HUMBER 
70330034 

~ 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 

7630-400 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ORDER TYPE: Debit Memo Request CURRENCY: USO 
INTL LICENSE: NLR FREIGHT: 

ECCN#: EAR99 

OIII'l' PRICI AD.:IUS'INZlll'!S HKT 

1.00 0.00 1.00 

09/30/2024 

1.00 0.00 1.00 

09/30/2024 

PRODUCT TOTAL: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DATE 
07/30/2024 

DATE 

DATE 

DATE 
07/30/2024 

&X'fDIZCII 

93.00 

189.00 

282.00 

282.00 
PAYULI IN: 0. S. Dollar 
TSIOCS: 06 NET 30 DAYS / 30 days inY date 
RBT DUB DAD: 10/01/2024 

TRACKINGI/PROI/PARS#: \)~\\J. 
Tli••e commoditiesL taohnoloqy or software were •xPO~ted from the Un~t Stat9s in ~cpordance 
with the Export Aamin1strat1on Regu ations. Diva~sion contrary to u .. law 1s proh.ibited. 

Go Paperle■s! 
If you a~e not receiving your statements and invoices by email today, reach out to your credit rep to have your 
delivery method changed to email. 

W9 her~y ce~ii 1that these ooods were producedlin cQJDPliaoc~ w11:1i • ap~ ic e rlcnJirameftts jf sect1ons 6 , and 12 Q~ e 
E 1 L o~ s n re18 ~t s amen e d r r a ion a Q or rs !t fhe nite sat•• ap,rf:ant o f~r ~ssu:flunaar lact10n 
tfieraof. 

YSD1V_INVOICK01 
(ORIGINAL INVOICE) 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0935789 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHAS.~ ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SA!..£S 
LOC REP. 
3055 0832 

CATE 
ORDERED 
l2.IO:t/24 

ill.-----------

o: 

tt: 

SO VIL.LAGE COMM DEV DISTr-< 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

12/03/24 11221140 

Rout~:2325 / 4 
Ship- ~ ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

.ORANGE PARK FL J !'3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ffomi t 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER· 
..... -------

IJS F O i.1 d S, 1 r, C 

P 0. HOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

944.t:35 

~f\ 

' .... J 
p_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·Trms 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi p_D: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

12/03/f~4 Paai<: 03 ,:if 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT P°OR INV CHANC ·Trms NET 21 DAYS 

1 Qty Sales P~oduct 
~red Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton Pack Size Label C Ueight Pricing 
0 Unit 

UnH 
Price 

Eic'l.,trnded 
Pri,:e 

, ________________ ------·------ _____ ,, _____ ,. __ ·~-- .. ----- ..... ___ --·-- - ·---~------ .......... .. 
TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NE:T UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS t.JGT: 

*** 1209.35 
1338.71 

PIECES ORDERED· 19 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 77 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

19 

77 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 15 ,,.-07. 83 

1n::-ts SHIPPED: 60 

PRODUCT TOTI~,_ $ 302: .. 29 

YAXABLE AriDUNT $ 00 
GEM SALES TAX ~ CC 

This amount is an estimate ~t ti~e of shipping prior to an~adjustments made at deliYerv. I 3021.29 ·------------ ·---- ,. ------·---___ .. --·· --

~\~ 
0 

~ 
J. 9 93,/a q 

000 -n,y,S'&" 
W-l> lfO--:. l ', 
2 '{ o-1~10-:: 1./ q, l, 

4 

;t, 'IO-'7 ~~1.f':: q,D3 
,;-v<3-1'1,o-:. 1-oo,'6Y 

-r,\Jv-;, )._ q f) ,(. 1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0935789 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

12/03/24 11221140 

PURCHASl-:: OF!DER 
NUMBER 

BALES s~.r .. ES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

D-"\"rE 
ORDERED 
12hJ1/24 

i 11 r--------- -·-----, 
o: 

tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

'------·------- ----

Route:2325 / 4 

Ship I TRN EAGLE LANDING GL-F-CLB 
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER 
Remit ,-· •·-·· ---·- ----· 

tJS f' o ad s , .In c 
To: I 

• P.O. BOX 198421 

32065 ATLANTA lORANGE PARK FL 

;~~r2:103600 ---- --- J !g~:;;r!~o_4_ ____ _ 

944135 

GA 

~Fr•m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·Trms PORT ORANGE FL Ship_D: 12/03/24· Pc:Q!? 01 ,Jf' 0-4 

Spci.al DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f'G:{ HN CHANG ·Trms NET Zi DAYS 
I City Sdes Product 
?red Shipped Unit Number 

Ins tr: 
P<3t:k Site Descripton L<ibd 

·------- , _______ .. ___ - -- ... ---.- _,.._ .. ---·----~--•~---- --· -

C Uei•,ht 
I) • f'r 1cin•;i 

Ur,it 
Unit 
PT'iCE' 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

ORY 
-Y 2 EA 0778670 URAP, 10.75.XlO WAX PAPR tJHT 500 EA 110NOGRAM 'B EA S.9300 $ 1.1.86✓ -r 1 CS 1306653 MUSTARD, YLW SQZ BTL SHLF 12/12 DZ FRENCH'S CS 14.3300 14.33 
~ 2 CS 1328699 SHORTENHIG, FRYG SOY BM LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL CS 31. 1000 62. 20 
-l- 1 EA 1401124 SPICE, CHILI DARK PWOR SHLF 20 OZ r.CCORMICK £A l2.2300 1:!.23 
-t' 1 CS 2329183 BEAN, KDNY DARK RED BRINE CND 6/fflO CN MONARCH CS 39.3100 JG 31 

_... 1 CS 2789956 t.JATER, SPl<LG MHIRL PLST BTL 24/16. 9 OZ SANPELGRWO CS ~;7. 6300 27. 83 
--r 1 CS 3112695 DRINK, SOOA COLA DIET COKE CAN24/12 OZ COKE CS 18.2900 18.29 
-¼- 1 EA 3184876 EXTRACT, VHL !MIT PLST 32 OZ MCCOF:M!Cl-< EA 7. 6400 7. 64 

--4- 1 CS 3554565 DRINK, SODA COLA COl<E CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COKE CS t.8. 2900 18. 29 
-t- 1 EA 4146478 SEASONING, STI< MNTRL RUI< SHLF 7 U< 11CCORMICI< EA 49 0300 4'..,,. 03 
-Y 1 CS 5085824 LID, CUP 12-20 Z LIFT & LOCK 10/100 EA OART CS 21. 980,) 21. 98v 
-t- 1 CS 5175377 SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA FRANK'S CS 35. 2400 35 2•1 
-t- 1 CS 5204151 SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF' STABL 6/ttlO CN R□SARITA CS 89. 1400 :P 14 
~ 1 CS S418652 TOMATO, CF<SD PLUM IN JCE CND 6/ttlO CN RED PACK CS 36. 3000 3,:. 3(; 
--t"' 1 CS 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBOX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS CS 21.6300 21.63v 
..-i- 1 CS 5734900 COOl<IE, CHOC CHIP 2. S Z SS HJ 60/2. 5 OZ GRANDMA'S CS :'2. 8500 2'.'1 85 
-1:'" 1 CS 5735055 COOKIE, PHT BUTR 2. 5 Z IU SS 60/2. 5 OZ GRAHOtlA 'S CS 22. '6SOO 22 85 
-i"' 1 CS 6617609 CONT~INER, FM 6X6 1 CMPT WHT 4/125 EA NOHOGRAM CS 43.3400 43.34✓ 
.....- 4 EA 7330681 KNIFEJ DN~IR IJNDSR SIS H.\J 1 DZ SUPRIOR EA 1?. 3100 f 'l.~ 49 24 
A' 1 CS 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR YHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA VALU PLUS CS ~3.9400 ' 53.94,u/ 

-t:-- 1 CS 7803141 FILM, 18"X2000' PLST RL CTTF: 1 RL VALU F'LUS CS 18. 4100 lS 41'/ 
-1.- 1 CS 8914897 STRAU, JMB 7. 75" BLK URPO CLR 10/500 EA MONOGRAM CS ~9.6800 29 6P.✓ 
~ 4 CS 9330697 FORK, DNNR OOMN 18/0 S/S HtJ 1 DZ SLIPf<IOR CS 6. 9000 1-( .\ ,.,.. Cf. 6" ") 
-"- 1 EA 9369092 RELISH, F'KL SWT PLST JAR SHLF 1 GA HARVEST VL B EA l3.1700 lt~ .. ).17 L 
....,_... 1 CS 9395781 SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBF: 6X9 6RN 20 EA NIAGARA CS 9. 0300 l' 9 o:~ '-
..+ 1 CS 9837683 SAUCE, GRLC f'ARtl F'LST JAR SHLF4/. 5 GA SIJEET BABY CS 38. 810tJ 3>3. 8'i 

REFRIGERATED 
-... 1 CS 1132277 MILK, tJHL VITMN D JUG F<Ef 4/1 GA COOLCOU CS 27 ?-400 27 9-'1 
..-- 1 CS 1419-514 CHEESE, SWIS SLCO . 75 Z 3. 5" 6/1. 5 LB METRODEU CS 41 7300 •11. 73 

READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return Poli~y 
+ 1 EA 2348936 CARROT, STlCI< 3 3/4" FRESH S LB CROSS V~LY It EA 8. 9400 f; ·;>4 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
_.. 3 CS 2721173 CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT Jl1B RAW 4/10 LB F'ATUXENT CS 94 5600 ~'B:::!. 6B 
--4- 1 CS 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SN6L 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT CS 68 1100 68.11 
~ 1 cs 2~715S1 HAM, SLCD .67 Z U/A SMKD c~o 6/2 LB HILLSHIR~ cs d8 6900 48.69 

READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Rsturn Policy -·------ --------- .. •---.--- .. -- -·•-- .. ---·--- ............. ~-... ·----.. ---··-···---·• .. --.. -···•· ........ _ - -··· -----•·---............... -, .. - .. --- -·- ·- . -- ... ··----



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0935789 12/03/24 11221140 

PURCHAS1- ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES S.C.-{ .ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDEREIJ 
12/0i/2·1 

i 
11 

rso-VILLAGE cm1MDEVD1sTR I 
o: I 3989 EAGLE LANDIN(; PKWY 

I
' ORANGE PARK FL 

32065 

tt: LcHRIS c□LLETTI ________ .J 

Route:2325 / 4 ORDER NUMBER: 9.q.·n3s 

Sh! p rRN -EAGLE. LANDING GLF CLB Remit I 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY To.\ 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
132065 . ATLANTA 
j904 291 sooo I 303a4-s421 

EP~_! __ oo ·---- --- I _ 3~__:' __ !:~3 130'~ --

US f"c,ads, Inc.. 

P . Ci. BOX 1 L;8421 

GA 

pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
·Trms: 

ORANGE FL ShipD: 12/03/24 Pc:g.~ 02 af 04 
Spc ial DR IVER l'rlUST LEAVE i:·rNAL f<ECEIPT 'FOR HN CHANG 

·Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
, Qty S<iles Product 
~red Shipped Unit Numbe~ 

Oescripton 
Ins t1•: 

f'ack Size Label 

·---------------- -·-- --·· - ·-----------
➔ 1 cs 4284530 
--1:- 1 EA 4342010 

.-r 1 cs 5326418 ....... 4 cs 5327275 
A- 1 cs 5332546 
...l,..- 1 cs S-433305 

k- 1 cs 6213391 
,.-i- 1 EA 6712376 
-¼-' 1 cs 7184807 

-4- 1 cs 7331960 

,-¼- 1 cs 8008278 
---r 1 cs 8326704 

---+- 1 cs 9124520 

-r 1 cs 0488239 
~ 1 cs 1054265 ....... 1 cs 1475608 

-t: 1 cs 2243944 
1 cs 2633394 

+ 4 cs 2883130 

j: 1 cs 32001.:JS 
1 cs 3330099 

~ 1 cs 4072773 
A'" 1 cs 4326880 
.1- 1 cs -t7439Sl 

-:t 1 cs 5915319 
1 cs 6252191 

~ 2 cs 6553758 
-i"'" 1 cs 7637713 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER 
CARROT, tlTSTK SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VA.LY 
READ'!' TO EAT - ?le .. se Refer to Return Polley 
LETTUCE, Rl'IN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS ttALY 
BEEF, PTY GRNO 80/20 2:1 RNO 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
PICKLE, DILL KO CC CHIP S GA MONARCH 
BEEF, FLAMK STK CHO 193 RA~ 2/12 LBA STOCK YRDS 
CS: 0001 29.17 LBS 
DRESSIHG, CSR CRMY SPCL F'LST 4/1 GA ~EN'S 
CAHD'f> SNCKR BAR SS IW REF Z 1.86 O! SNICl<E~S 
CRANBERRY, DRitD SUTND 10 LB CRAISINS 
HUSHRDOM, SLCD 1/4~ CLND Hl S LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
BASE, CHIX FLVR NO HSG REF 6/1 LB MINOR'S 
POTATO, RUSET IO. 90 CT FRESH SO LB CROSS VALY 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA ~EN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL. HOGI WHT 8" SLCD BKD FZNB/6/3. 7 OZ 
BUN, HOT DOG ~HT 6• SLCD CKD 8/12/1. 7-0Z 
BREAD, FLAT sx13« OVAL BKD FZN36/3.61 oz 
RAVIOLI> CHS JMB F:ND PLN PASTA2/5 LEI 
BREAD, RYE MRBL 17 SLCD 5/6" 8/30 OZ 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSf'Y6/5 LB 
SALNOH, ATLNTC b Z PTN PBO 30 10 LB 
HOT DOG, AB 6:1 611 F<LR GRIL 10 LB 
SHRIMP, BROD RAU 54 CT DV~ 4/2.5 LB 
MAHI NAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAU FZNlO LB 
COO, PCFIC 6 Z LOIN BLS MSC 2010 LB 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
POTATO, rlSHD SKON fl:ED BOIL IN 6/4 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.S" SLCO BKD 6/8/3.S OZ 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

COSTANZO'S 
Hll!LTOP HR 
STONEFIRE 
ROSEL! 
EURO BAKRY 
MONARCH 
HARBOR Bl't}{ 
PATUXENT 
MRS fRIOAY 

.HARBOR BNI< 
HARBOR BNK 
LAH:8. IJESTH 
LAMBSUPRE!'I 
ROTELLA 
f'ATUXENT 

f'IECES ORDERED: 34 
24 

PIECES SHIPPED: 34 
24 PIECES ORDERED: PIECES SHIPPED: 

c !Je:iqr1t 
0 

B 

29 17 

B 

f'ricing 
Unit 

cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

•"'C 
I.,~• 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

IT;"::1'15 SHIPPED: 
ITEl'fS SHIPPED· --------·--------·----·- ... ------ ........ ,_, ________ ,_, _____ .. ___ . ___ .. ,_,_ .. _ - .. ·--~~ ... , ·- ............... --·-· ... - . -

Unit 
F'r-ice 

16.0100 
6.9600 

S4.bSOO 
43.bSOO 
44.9200 

9.5100 

54.8400 
50.2900 
27.1700 
l 6. 9600 

43. bS-0~1 
26.5700 
46.0800 

31. 020\) 
25.6000 
2t,. 2900 
29.560() 
37.7300 
50. 1300' 

100. 1900 
3t. 3500 
63. 7100 
72.9500 
67.0100 
M. 9800 
5].3400 
31. 8100 
39. 960() 

26 
1 'i 

ElC<!-ended 
Price 

16. Ol 
(). ~. 

.. _.. .~.~ 
7 ,, 6() 
r.' f 

_7, .q l 

54 8•1 
~, .. , "'J<'1 _, ~ - . 
27.17 
1,, ':U-, 

4J. b'--! 
:~6. S7 
4,; OB 

31.02 
25 .. 6G 
2•:'\. 29 
2'? 56 
7- -,-, 
.. ,/' '\J 

~o,:,, S2 
mo. 1,:; 

3.t.35 
63. 71 
7:C: .,9.S 
67. C·: 
6-1 .. 9.8 s::_ -;~ 
·63 l2 
3'.t. 9,, 

. .-9 L 
-:1: .. 



Wesco TUrf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
( 941) 377 • 6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 10/29 
Ord-Date:10/29/24 
Billed-Date:10/30/24 

w1sCOIIIB! + ~ 

•• ... Invoice 
Reprint 

7610-400 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:David Coone 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Locationfl 
Date 
Page 

41236432 
02 
10/30/24 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Order# :21485477 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

109-8107 PUMP LINKAGE REAR ASM 2 2 0 59. 792 EA 119.58 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: ALL LOCATIONS will be closed Dec 24-25 and Jan 1 •• 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Oep-Appld Invoice Total 

119.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.20 0.00 0.00 133.78 

1000 

lll'f'Otlant: Accept•11c• of good• conatitute■ c:u■tOCMr agr•••nt to c:o..ply -with credit. and aala■ t.■ rlMI and c0i1dit.t0rta of •••...o- Tul'f, lnC'. Shlpplng error■ IIW■t be nporud vithin 41 
hour• of r•c•lpt of ■hipeent. Reqve■t.■ for ret.urn of IIMf"Chandl■e l'N.at bi, -d• within 30 day■ of the invoice dau. HO return■ vill be acC"epted vithout. • return good■ •uthorluitlon 
nul'lber. Call cu.eta.er aervic& to obuln an RG.\ nu1Jlber A 1$\ r"e■t"'cldr19 ch•rge ,11nd/or • LO\ f•ctory return proc-■■ing h• vill apply ac:cordln9 c.o p.act■ pollc:y. "•t"m• w■t be 
ln r■~Hllabl• eonditlon. A flrwinc:• charge of 1.s, ptit iftOnth will b• add•d to all pa■t du• account■ . A SlO tuir.dllng f•• will be c;ha1'9e.d on all reu,med check• lf ■n •ccou.nt h 
placed (or colhctiOi\, bt4y•r •9n•s to pay all co■t• of' collection, including re-■onable attorney fe-■ and eon.■ , wheth•c or not •~it 1• brought 



w1sCOl11B1 + .c,.S!f 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CUstP/0:JIM 9047133055 
Ord-Date:10/30/24 
Billed-Date:10/30/24 

Product Description 

Invoice 
Reprint 

7610-400 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Edward Nieves 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368858393 

132-6959 BALLJOINT 
**PP 

PARTS.FLYER9 BEDKNIVES PROMO FLYER 
NOV 2024 - MAR 2025 

PARTS.FLYER? REELS+BLADES+TINES PROMO FLYER 
NOV - DEC 2024 

•• 
•• 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41236579 
02 
10/31/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderll :21485716 

1*7 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

5 s 0 49.230 EA 246.15 

1 1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

1 1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

** HOLIDAY CLOSING: ALL LOCATIONS will be closed Dec 24-25 and Jan 1 •• 

Md,;e Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

246.15 4.50 0.00 0.00 15.59 0.00 0.00 266.24 

leport&ll.t: Accept•nce of good• conatltut•• cu.•t~l' a9reemnt to COIIPlY with credlt •nd ■ale■ tenw and conditions of Neeco Tu:rf, Jnc. Shlp,ping errou 111Uat be reported within u 
hov.ra ot reC'eipt at ■hlpa19nt. Requ-■t■ for return of -.rch.andl■• auet be aade within lO day■ of the invoice date. xo r■turn• will ~ .accepted without a return good, authorlutlon 
n~ab•r. Cell cuator1er ■-rvlce to obtain an RGA nualber. A LSI rHtoc;klng charge and/or • 101 factory r.iu.m proce■■i"9 t•• •Ul apply according to part■ policy. Return■ 11m1■t be 
in ce ••ll•ble condlt.ion. It finance ch&1"9• of 1 SI pee nonth wlll b• •ddfld to ,dl pti■t dt.Le •~nt■ . A $)0 handling ree wlll be charged on all returned check■ . If an account i■ 

placed for collection, buyer agrees t.o pay all coat■ of coll•ctlon, including r,easorn1bh1 attorney f••• and co■t.■, whethH· or not ■ult la brought. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 
Ord-Date:11/25/24 
Billed-Date:11/25/24 

WISCOIIIBI+ 

Invoice 

I I/ lJI / tt,/ 

t.,/ (X) - 7(,/0 

;:z-_;;;:L---

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shi.p To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41241519 
02 
11/25/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VII.LAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21490853 

99*26 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820367557193 

105-9827 SHAFT 2 2 0 68.620 EA 137.24 
**PP 

94-9695 FILTER-FUEL 2 2 0 8.670 EA 17. 34 
••pp ••PWP 

110-4754 SEAL-OIL 2 2 0 8.856 EA 17. 71 

104-23"18 BUSHING 2 2 0 35.344 EA 70.69 

106-1069 0-RING 2 2 0 4.472 EA 8.94 

106-1069 0-RING 2 2 0 4.472 EA 8.94 

104-8634 BUSl!ING 2 2 0 15.272 EA 30.54 

99-7535 PLUG 2 0 2 6.432 EA 0.00 

99-7536 WASHER-SEAL 2 2 0 2.352 EA 4.70 

106-1070 0-RING 4 4 0 7.792 EA 31 .17 

99-7564 SEAL-OIL 2 2 0 42.992 EA 85.98 

111-6526 ARRESTER-SPARK 2 0 2 27.984 EA o.oo 

1-633750 FILTER-OIL, HYD 2 2 0 21.152 EA 42.30 
* *RLC *•PWP 

132-036"7 ELEMENT-AIR CLEANER 2 0 14.080 EA 28.16 
••pp 

** HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Wesco+Hector locations will be closed 11/28-11/29 for the holiday••• 

Mdse 'l'oLal Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

483.71 4.50 0.00 0.00 l'J.84 0.00 0.00 !>06.05 
------------- ---------------------------------------------------•-------------------------------------------r•----
1000 

laiporU,r,t: lilcc::ei)t.a:ice ot 900d• conatilut.e:, cw.atoe.r a9ree.nant to comply wiLh u1ed1t f.Ad u1lo• ,.rws and conr:Ut.ion11 of Net;tO 'T\trf, Jnc:. Shlpptn.q ■l'l'or11 •111St 'D• roported wt.thl.n 41 
houn c,! .r-1tcelpt of •hi.paent. Reqy••l• for return o~ -rchandl•• --•t be .. de vi.thin 30 day• of t.h■ 1.nvo1ca da\.e. lfu 11:ecurn:t •lll ba accept.ad vlthowt. a retur:i 9otMW; authDt'lHtlon 
nuliborr. Ca~l custoner 11erv1ce Lo obU:JA aft ltG1' n~rM A 1~1 rasloch.ng ch•rgo aM/or & 10t t'•ctory .return pc:occsa1r,.9 tee tdll •pply according Lo part.a polic)'. htU!'M •nit b• 
in ,:e-H1hbl• eo~tt,o~. A fin■n<c• c:.h•rgo o! 1.5, per fl&nth w1ll be added t.o ,11\ p■•'! du• atc:ounta. J. $10 h1nd.LLnq l'!ce -wlll t:• cha?"ged on all ret.1,1,r-~ed che:ka. ff an ■ccoal\t 1• 
pl•c11-d for co\lect1on, b'Jyer aqreu t.o P•Y •ll c,oUa of eolleetlon. i.nclud.~09 •~••or,able atti;,'l'n•y taee al\:i eQ&ts. Whll!i,t.'het ot I\Ot. ault la brouq~t. 



Bulk 
Aggregate 

29S1 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100, ATLANTA, 0A 30331 Golf 
(770) .Q8-7W • (770) .t38-8477 • Toll Free 877-BULK-AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

INVOICE 
BUI To: Ship To: 

GOLF MAINTENANCE EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3189 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 350U 

3189 EAGLE LANDIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 

T~m,• 
• I 

.... b f!lifrlNr • I Cueto.,.,, P.Q.~_lp._ '" '. ~ ' • ,_ ' l . 
NET30OAYS 9659 

Data Tlckat ~. Ma"'111 

7/25/2024 738869 053121 SPECIALTY BLEND 
FREIGHT 

TOTAL TONS 
TOTAL MATERIAL 
TOTAL FREIGHT 

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT---------> 

,.,,_nldu. NCOftllngto t.nM ofthte lnvotN. 
,.,,., trnOWltl n« pekl 'lllfMn due tllal lie aubleetto ■ ■ll'Yloe ch■ige of 1.1'% per monll (1K 111nually). 
In th■ evNlt MY IJNUnts.,. ool■clld ~ law, u IIIIOUlllh III atrom.,. at 11w, h 111.191i111Mrlflal lie 
ollllpted ID pay ID cos1a of cohc11on, IM!udlnll lltome,o ftN 111 •• lmOllnt of 11% of th■ amount ao collecttcl. 

(cuato""' copy) 

; •t ~ " . "invo~·: ~ ~ . ·,·• 

11412024 00076431 1 

Jona 
-~ ·• 

Rate 

27.61 32.00 883.52 
21.e1 24.00 882.&4 

27.61 
883.52 
882.64 

1,548.16 



To: TROON 

430 Industrial Blvd. Minneapolis, MN 55413 
Phone (612) 331-4880 Fax 378-2236 

Invoice#: 241800 
15044 N SCOTTSDALE ROAD STE 300 Date: 11/20/24 

Appllcatlon #: 1 
james.hahn@honoursgolf.com 
SCOOTSDALE ,AZ 85254 
ebarron@troon.com Customer Reference: Signed Proposal; Credit Card 

Invoice Due Date: 12/20/24 

Customer#: 175443 Payment Terms: Net 30 Days 

Job#: 123709· 123709 TROON - EAGLE LANDING 

Quantity Unit Total 
Contract Item JTD Price U/M To Date 
Item 10 - Troon - Eagle Landing - Power Stick 0.000 0.0000( LS 

REMIT CHECKS TO: 

H21 Group Total To Date : 
Plus Sales Tax : 

430 Industrial Blvd 
Less Retalnage : 

Minneapolis, MN 55413 Less Previous Applications : 

Total Due This Invoice : 

Past due Invoices are subject to 1.5% per month service charge on the unpaid balance. Customer Is responsible for all 
Collection and reasonable attorney fees. To pay via Credit/Debit card or via ACH/Checking Account please visit: 
https://unltedtranzactlons.com/obp/H21_Group The hlghllghted Information Is required for onllne payment. 

1,122.00 

-
1,122.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,122.00 

Please note a 2% fee will be added to all credit card payments. Page 1 of 1 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX965 FAIRHAVEN, MA02719--0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-97N913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No 
97 

Order No 

Sold To 

I Whs 
04R 

Invoice Date 
1.fttn:11 

DellwryNo 
5AAA~72 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

Shipment Date 
11/04/24 

, Customer P.O. 
1Wl1468800 

1

1 ShlpTo 

Order Date 
11/04124 
Account No 
US00027869 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

F.J 
CREDIT NOTE 
Currency: USD 

\ US00040574 

;:::;;;;:::::;:;;;::::====================================::::: ::=;::::=::::::;:::::=============::::::::== Remit To 
I 

Payment Teml8 Due Date 
Acushnet Company NA NA 
P.O. Box 844324 , Payment Discount 

NA 
Boston, MA 022844324 Delivery Method 

1 

FedEx Ground 
FrtAcct No 

Item No Shipped UIM - ' .. 
............................ 
RA# 3001488800 
TR# 1Z 878 EV4 P2 3197 7389 
REC'D 2 PAIRS OF SHOES 
11/4124 1• MF ........................... 

54269 W100 -1 
OJ Prem Men WHT/NVYIBFG 
Foot.Joy Restocking Fee 

54396 W100 •1 
Premlem Serle8 MN WHTIWHT/NVY 
Foot.Joy Restocking Fee 
Total Shipped Qty, -2 

PR 

PR 

Unit DIK Disc Disc Cstm 

$135.00 10% 

$136.00 10% 

Net Order Total 
CREDIT 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlU no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225.asoo to set-up electronlc delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Net 

-$121.50 

-$121.50 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrrlONS OF SALE. • 

O151990H Page 1 of 1 

Extended 

-$121.! 

$7.! 
-$121) 

$7.I 

:1228.1 
-$228.1 

US1 



" 
ACI ~ COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0985 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 50M79-3913 Fl 

INVOICE 
Tax No: 04-2591836 

Currency: USD 

Invoice No Invoice Date lhlpmentDat. OnlerDate - 11W1&124 1n1;,an.- 01nvu 
Order Na l Wha ~llv.ryNo Customer P.O. Account No 

nc& ,.. oe•···--··.uv 1111 ,I \ I ~-
Bold To lhlpTo 
SOUTH VA.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CWB I ATTN PRO SHOP 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORANGE PARK FL 3206S.2641 
I 

RamltTo Payment Terms Due Date 
Acushnet Company Net75Daya 01/01/25 
P.O. Box 830334 ~Dllcount 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

I 
5%600.ya 

I Delivery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

I Item No 
« 0Mtdpt!OD 

Shipped UIM Unit Disc DJ■c DJ■c Cstm Net Extanded 

13D422e-xxi. 
~,!!_i Plw.-1@ F.'9ra1 Tri_m PrPfe 
Total Shipped Qty. 

1 EA $37.50 $5.00 $41.00 $41.00 

Z4 

Net Dreier Total $1,012.80 
Shipping and H.,dllng Tota~I _______ _.s;S,1.1115~

1
96:i;: 

Total Invoice $1,028.76 

If paid bv 12/17124 d9duct discount of$ 50.84 ( 5.00 %) - REMIT $978.12 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wllJ no longer mall lnvolc:e and atat.ment documents. 

Please conlact us at 800-225-8500 to ,et-up electronlc delivery today. 

You can acceaa your account onllne at Acushnetgotf.oom. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate or Iha lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OJS1990H Pege2of2 



AO.JSHlaT c:x:Jl,FANY 

P.O. BOX 985 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0865 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: IOM7N913 El 

OC.n-n 

2275-000 1,028.88 
1320-000 (.12) 

TuNo: 04-2591836 -• I_ - --
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Invoice No lnvolceDai. . lhlpmenlDm I ONlerD• 
01Cl14-H . 10/HIM 1ftl181'24 I .... -~ .. 

I • 

OnlerNo I wa. DelMryNo Customer P.O. I AccounlNo 
nAA IC..! ....... ,. BAY 11/1 1 I \ I 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Tenna DueData 
Acushnet Company Net75Deyt 01/0112! 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Dlacount 

Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 5%800ays 
O.UV.ry Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Grcund 

Shipped UM Unit Disc Disc Dlac Cstm Ntt Extended 

.. Cuatom Appantl" 

Logo Name:Eagles Landing 
Logo 10:188189 
J.ogo_~C!I'"-"~ S_LEEVE 

30384C-L 2 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $86.80 
Tonal ~pe Bladc/Pink 

J $43.40 $43.40 '30384C-M EA $40.00 4'4 $5.00 
Tonal Stripe Blac;k,'PH< 

30384C.Xl. 2 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $88.80 
__ Tonal Slrtpe Black/Pin~ 

$40.00 $6.00 $43.AO (30384C-XXL EA 4% $43.-40 
TC!Ml~Bl!lck/Plnk 

30394CaL 2 EA $37.50 4% $5.00 $41.00 •. 00 
" ~acquerd Dot Plnk/Wh!(e 

$37.50 ~ EA "" $5.00 S41.00 $41.00 
~ Dot Plnk/WhlfB 

30394C-Xl. 2 EA $37.50 4% $5.00 $41.00 $82.00 
Jacqua~ Dot PlnkM'hlte 

$5.00 $41.00 :30394C-XXL EA $37.50 4% $41.00 
J'4XI~ Dot Pin~ 

30419C-l 2 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $86.80 
. ~ Tc,wn Print HCharWlk 

$5.00 $43.40 $43.40 !30419C-M 1 EA $40.00 41, 
~ Town Print H(:""119lk 

30419C-XL 2 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43AO $88.80 
Scottish Town Print HCharl/Blk 

.30418C-XXL EA $40.00 4% $6.00 $43.40 $43.40 
Scottlah Town Print HChart/81< 

30422CaL 2 EA $37.50 4% $5.00 $41.00 $82,00 
- ~olld_ Pique f:lora~ Trim Prple 

$5.00 $41.00 30422c-M EA $37.50 4% $41.00 
S9ild .PIM Floral 1'.r1rr! Prple 

30422C.XL 2 EA $37.50 4% $5.00 $41.00 $82.00 
Solld Pique Floral Trfm Prple 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30} days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%} per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrrlONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of2 U$O 



AQJ5iHtlET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-22W500 Fax: 508-879-3913 

TuNo: ~591836 
Invoice No lnvolc.Dan Shipment Dal9 OrderDate 
91tffJU7 1N'Hlnil 11VHM..i. 10/1an.i 
Order No I Whs DehetyNo Cuetomer P.O. Account No - ~1CW'l!U 

....,.,. ,, __ 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOP MARK MITCHUM 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CWB 1137 AUTUMN PINES DR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

1 nemNo 
DModptlpo 

Shipped WM Unit Disc 

S4355M120 1 
Prende!e Serles MN WHT,WHTIL TG 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: M MITHCUM 

ORANGE PARK FL 3206~2692 

' 
Payment Term• 
Net60Daya 
P•yment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Dlac 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USD 

\ I 
-
4 

Duel>ate 
12'27/24 

FrtAcctNo 

Net EJltendtd 

$121.50 $121.50 

$5.00 

Nat Order Total $121.50 
Shipping and Handling Tota . .._1 ________ ...,S5..,,00""' 

Total Invoice $128.50 

Effective December 1, 1024 Acushnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice 1111d stat.ment documents. 

Please contact ua at 800-225~500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can accaas your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDm0NS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-UU500 Fu: 508-879-3913 

Tax No: 04.2591838 
lnvcnc.No , lnvoleeDate 8hlpmentDm OnlerDm 
- -- ·- ' - -- ,,~ 1nnAl'>4 11V1AhA _,,.,, .. 
Onllr'No I Whl Delivery No c.tomer P.O. Account No - _.._. 

II I ·--
Sold To , Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP CHARLES KIRK 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1567 IRISHWOOD CT 

I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MIDDLEBURG FL 32068-4297 
ORANGEPARKFL32065-2841 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
PhUadelphla, PA.19182-0334 

Shipped UIM Unit Disc 

55536 W110 1 
Tour Alpha MEN WHT/NVYJLME 
Per Pair Shlpplng Fee 
Total Shipped Qty, 1 

PR $120.00 
Tag For: C KIRK 

l 
Payment Tenna 
Net80Days 
Payment Dltcount 
NA 
Dellwry lhlhod 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Dtac 

10% 

EJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ I -

DueDm 
12/27124 

FrtAcctNo 

Net IExt9ndecl 

$108.00 $108.00 

$5.00 

Net~Totel $108.00 
Shipping Ind H1ndlln9 Tote::.l ________ ..,,SSz,,,...00 

Total Invoice $113.00 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golfwlll no longer mall Invoice and .tatement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-22MSOO to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty {30) days of due dale shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE BIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 



J~\">o \~ 
... . 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: I0G-221-8500 Fax: 508-87W913 

AC\ l£iHET COMPANY F.J 
/~ INVOICE 

# Currency: USD 

TIX No: 04-2591838 
Invoice No lnvolcel>a 8h1/M/'ilpment,. Date Order PIii 
9 tt-,,4 11 11Vl1124 

OrderNo I Wh• DellwfyNo ~tomarP.O. Account No .. ~~ • \ . ~ 

Sold To lhlpTo 

SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNrrY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2&41 ORANGE PARK FL 32()65.2841 

RlmltTo PaymentTanns DwDm 
Acushnet Company Net50Daya 01ms/25 

P.O. Box 830334 hymlnt Discount 

PhDadelphla, PA 19182-0334 NA 
Delivery Method FIIAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

I lemNo 
PncriPlloo 

Shipped U/M Unit Disc Dlao Disc C.tm Net EJdlncled 

DelMry No: '"70034 
P5011S-15P-2 48 P15 

Pinnacle Soft 15-SaR 
T2048S 

TIii Pro V1x 
T4014S 

TIii Tour Soft 
T6036S 

TIii TruFeel 
T8026S-2 

Tltl Velocity 

38 

8 

6 

8 

Ship~ Qty. De~ . 192 ~ 

DZ 

DZ 

DZ 

DZ 

$14.00 2% 

$41.50 2% ~\J $29.50 2% 

$19.00 2% 

$13.72 $651.66 

$40.67 $1,484.12 

$28.91 $173.48 

$18.62 $111.72 

$22.50 2% $22.05 $132.30 

Dellv9,y No: 51720179 
T2028S 24 DZ $41.50 

$37.75 

2% $40.67 $976.08 
TIii Pro V1 

,T9014S 
TltlAVX 
Shipped ~- De!Mry 

Shipped Qty. Total 

12 

H 

138 

oz $36.99 $443.88 

Shipping and HJndll119 Subtotal 

Net Order Total $3,960.12 
Shipping and Handling Tota'IL1 _______ --l1S:J.Jl78=.67 

Total Invoice $4,136.79 

Effllctlve December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and atatement documents. 

Please oontact us at 800-225-8500 to aet-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Ac:uahnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate pem,ltted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrTIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1991H Page 1 of 1 USA 



AC 1151 ~ c:::0MPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 80G-22M500 Fax: 508-979-3913 FJ 

I INVOICE 
Currency: USD 

T-,c No: 04-2591836 
Inv-No / ~'!,"'.~~Date Shipment Date Ordoro• 
9 ,. 11Jnllin4 14.nn'>.,1. 

OrdorNo I Whs Delw,yNo Cu.to.Mr P.O. 
-

Account No 
'ln'J«n79'"· ...... ,u M<'»,lll,LV I - \ . 4 - -
Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P :o. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

P5011S-15P-2 
Pinnacle Soft 15-Ball 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped WM Unit Disc 

48 P16 $14.00 2% 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32066-2641 

Payment Terms DueDate 
Net60Days 01/'05/25 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Dellvery lllalhod FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cslm Net Extandec:I 

$13.72 $858.58 

Net Order Total $658.56 
Shipping and Handll119 Total~ _______ ..z$7u0:lll,8:x0 

Total Invoice $729.38 

Effectlv♦ December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlff no lo119ar mall Invoice and statement document.. 

Please contact us at 800-226-8600 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can acceas your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 



adidas INVOICE 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1 ~00-423-4327 (800-4-adldas) 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV 
I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY L 
L ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

'USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 61622411127 
INVOICE DATE: 11/03/2024 
adldas ORDER NO.: 73574852 

TERMS: Net 60 days 

!:11s 

CARRIER: FDEG 
CARTONS:1 
WEIGHT:7LB 

DUE DATE: 01 /0212025 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#; 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: RICK BARR 
INCOTERMS: EXW SP 6040 
VICS BOL#: 426075133909 

. 

OROERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIALNO, DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY Q1Y QTY SIZE /QTY SHIPPED 

1 1 , IH5149 MC80 CBLACKIIRONM 

DELIVERY NOT!: 7248791'9U 10,/1 

Al cl9fms fflUII be -...a.d to adldu wUhln Vdlly(30) clayl af 111• eppllcal,le lnvoloe dul dill. 
AIS....,.hlljeetto Ille General TOfflll end CondlllonadS ... of adldaAmellca, Inc. 

No"paynw,llnMl"nolalbno,-reo1ric:lhl9~-on-~we-,,..ebllly 
to CGlleCI .. _ owing lo ua. 

Pleese """""'eddM 1wtllnablltyjcune)' II\'~ for e-peymenll Illa BILLER OIRECT o, ACH. 
ACH: -• Amedee, Inc;. HSBC a-, Buffalo, NY. Ac:oounl ND. 000250007. ABA: 02:!000020. 

PLIAIE REMIT TO, ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 18361 
PALATINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

s CUST NO. 30897001 
H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I 
p ;3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 'USA 
0 

DUNS: 95-185-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: FIii in Order 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT UST PRICE UNIT~ TOTAL USO 
PM 108.00 911.38 1111.38 

Gron amount: 108.00 

atal dleccMlnl: 8.64• 

SURCHARGE: 

•REIGHT: 7.88 

Ir.AX: 

Met Amount Oue: 107.22 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



Bulldlng Maps 
POBox480 

ltaddanl, Ml 4SIS4I 

91-

~.com 

-~.com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 

Chris Payton 
SHIP TO 

Chris Payton 

7225-500 

South Village COD 

1684 Wld Dunes Cir 

SOUth VIiiage COD 

1684 WIid Du,- Cir 
Orange Parle, FL 32065 USA Orange Park, FL 32066 USA 

ACTIVITY 

lllustraHon - Campus Map 
Campua Map IUu&lnltlon 

Deacrlptlon of Araa Covered: SN Mlellle Imagery attached. Aatmed 
campus b0undarle$ are ehown In rad. 11 there are any Inaccuracies lo the 
scope of the campua shown, ple8N Inform our team prior lo signing on lo 
1h18 project 1D ensure an accurate quote. 

The campus map 1nustratlon wlll oover the bounderles shown In the Mmple 
Included. 

The level of detail will approximate the level of detail shown In the 
example. 

The campus map wlll be based on the following fUn 11ubrnlttlld: See map
blank.for-pnnt-002,pdf, Campus Map Boundarles.png 

Customer niqunlB multiple maps for district boundarles. The mape wll 
show roeds, resldtlntlal buildings, amenlly buildings, parking Iota, some 
lrNs and sidewalks, parks, golf courw with hole numbers, lakn and 
public fishing locations. 

Flnat File Format: .pelf (Prtntlng and slgnage sold aeparately.) 

I 
\ 

QTY 

1 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL 

Submit Payments le: Building Mops PO Box 480 R<ld<fard, Ml, 49341 
Pag• I <>f 1 

INVOICE 

DATE 
TERMS 

DUE DATE 

RATE 

1,200.00 

8896 
12/17/202. 
Due on receipt 
121111202• 

AMOUNT 

1,200.00 

1,200.00 

0.00 

1,200.00 

$1,200.00 



' 
INVOICE 

2275-000 
23011 8311917318 01/10/24 

•H--:' OU! o,·.11 T!W.'S T()ll\l PU! 

01108125 N120 1,700.11 

lllU. TO: 
ODN yac, ,_,,,_. mefdl U. lrMla tvt.n 

EAGLE LANDINO 8Cl.F CW8 
EAGLE LANOlNO LIMITED AARTNERSHIP 
31189 EAGLE LANDING Pr<YiY 
OAANGE PAFI( R. 320815-28'' 
UNfTED STATES 

111..Ma: ~ lid l'OlffOI Wm-t l¥i,YIIINT" 

tlMICt elw■aM1f 

□ 

D 
□ 

D 

,,,.,,.,......,...,. 
Short-shlpl □ Ta s 
~ $ 0 millh!S 
Rleum RAS RA I 

ouw 

,0 

23081 9H11173118 

Clfllllll 

01/10/24 
CICINYACf 11A111 

2024 ~I I W-,t,ird 5 Nee 0ue 120 uva 
.. 011191DAn 

1G85 10111/23 480231104 
,,. ITOQCIJIUII- .......... 

OB.NERY NO 8,408&7391 

10 8"'1938012 Bl CG SU~ 23 128 PK 
20 8-41848012 BL C:0 IIUPUt;cAT 'ft.W 13 121 I'll. 

30 k1DH0111U0 a. 0Q SU'liRiFT U la> SJ\ATTl:A 121 A< 

-40 1141U~012H25 ._ CG IU'lfl!lfT 23 iJ U aAATT9' !JI I'!< 

TMQQNG NO 1ZC1Hl11Cll21114781 "' 

1ZC1Hl1103ZUUl27 ~ 
1ZC1Ht11H2318H35 ., ,,,,,,-

1ZC11t1111032H!M7D1 / 

1ZC1Hl1103321711S1✓ 
1ZC1HB110S340S17t3 ~ 
1ZC1Ht11H3H3Hl2 / 

Joah 
OMIII 

80 
12 

ti 

8 

I 

80 
12 
8 
I 

.. VIA 

UPS GRllSTO 
ao. WTMCa 

21.75 
21.75 
21.75 
21.75 

uaa:ca 

taCOUifT IIIGll'llca 

0.12 19.14 
0.12 19.14 
0.12 HI.U 
0.12 19.1 .. 

I F08 I PtlllltfT ~- (!RIGrN 8UBTOT"'-
_________________ ....., ________________ -1 

Meke your payment onllne - CallawayConnect.com 

,...,.\la1,,... ,.o. IIOX -z 
V'; ~ CAJUMD, CA 11111 .. ll 

V TaD'MOM!(l'IIJ 111-11"1'1 
TC)U. ,FJQ IMI) 2H4HT 

lanlM AitTMOIIUllON ~-

Track your 11hfpmen1 - UPS.com 

-'- TO; £,il!CU: LAHDMJ GOU' ewe 
£,il!QE LUONG U.ITB) ~ 
UlllliA~tNCMHGPKWV 
CN.NGE Ml'fC R. 1aoes-2Mt 
lNTf?> lffA l£S 

MIP TO: Ef<IU: LANOH3 OOlF aul 
l!,f\GU J.>.IC>NJ UMmD ~ 

AU. U.a. WS MADI! IIY & ...al Ill' CIJJ.AWAY oa.F Ml.DI COMMHV, 
~N11 liWLE LANllNG Fl<WY 
0R4NOO F,o,11< FL :UOIS-2M1 
lNTil> STA Tai 

FRr ct-lAROE 

TOTAL DUE 

01101125 ...... 
1, 14&.40 

229.88 
114.114 
114.84 

1,807.76 
92.40 

1,700.111 

Plge 1 of 1 



C·1 .... ,.. REIIIT PAYnEHT TO: om, t. PAT VDUR HUS UlllIIIE=tusTIJIIIR $UC/BILLIIIG rfl#a\'): CINTAS cnRP m11tcDtTAs.can11tYAccou1tT curAs rox 1 ~ w P. D. DDX 630910 PflYntlfT IH&llllRY READY FOR THE WORKDAY CIMCIHHATI lllf 4!:2&3-09!0 
' 

SIIP TD: EAGLE LAN~IHG GBLf CLU8 
3989 EAGLE LAffOiffG PKUY 
ORAH~E PARK, FL 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
INOBICE t 
IHUUICE DAT£ 

SOLD TO I 
PAYER I 
PAYntKT TERft$ 
SORl I 

83:l-290-0514 
904-7'11-6116 
904-141-4525 

11214895B; 
121171202'1 

22390656 
2238~762 
ffET 10 EOrt 
02BOOOOB69 Bill TO: EAGLE LAHOIHG GOLF CLUll 

398Y EAGLE lAHDINC P~UY 
DRAffGE ?AKK, FL 3206S-2641 

CIMTAS RDUTE ~~ I OAY 2 I STOP 011 

------ ·--····--- ------- --------
FREI EICH ITY UIIT PRICE LIIIE TOTAL T~ 

-------0;-·-·-;---- 1· 0 '1.520 ~~y 
tlPIILIJCKI ffATERifll DESCRIPTIIIH 

X20023 
X270C 
X2700 
X27026 
)(27070 
X:li'O?? 
)(2873 
l!2873 

X6b80 
X9110 
k921~ 

SlG HROUHO MHT LRC
TERRY l"Ol,IEL - IIHIT£
TERRY TDMEL - UH!lt
m; AIR SVC 

01 f ~20 0 202 64 64 Y 

L 01 f 29 0. 601 11 q 3 I! 

1460-000 -300 
1470-000 300 

SIC SDAP RFL FDAn-
SIC TRASHCAH DSP ALU
{110 APRIUH<LACK-
8!8 APRDH-BLACK-

Ol. f 
04 r 
01 F 

01 F 
L 01 f 

21 

10 
24 
60 
1 

3.867 
11. 900 

1.190 
0.444 
9.261 

DISP URINfiL ftilT SI.IC 01 F 9 2. 380 
JRT TOILET TISSU£ REFILL- 01 F' 12 4. 760 
SAl!IS SCREEN tERIJICE 01 r 9 2. 380 

SUIJTDTAL / 
SERIJICE CHARGE ~ J /~~ 

summ l,N,{d 2.J{tFftl~ 5- ---<:_,1 W 
SALES TAX _ ~ 
TOTAL UiD-1;'> _.,;;/f.eS' 

,r .. t. 'fO - 7'f 'f'D - ;-1,, ~ 
2.~0,. l~O,~ 
'f If)() ~()1' 

fOO TOTAL J>() .. p-r> 

iRk fiiJUST. 

NET TDTAL 

81 2l y 

119 ilO y 

28.56 y 

26 bl! y 

9 26 N 
21 'ii Y 

~7 12 Y 
21. .qz ·, 

S60.9~ 
7. 08 'i 

568.02 
40. 60 

~ 

urchas~ [ttplnyi!e gifts or cottpany s1ag throvgh ~ocount.;;irrtn.cott a11d 11se io SHVifltiUH fo 1~0~ off yo!Jr lifirst 
~line order of $150 or ttore. M r/ 
roHotion ends 1/~1/2025 0 1} 

r' 1'1 

FUR ALL HOH-PAYN£HT RELATE& CBRRESPDHOf.l!CE: CINTAS CilRPDRATiilM 10280 I 15?5 TRANSPORT CT., I JACV.S0HijJLL£, FL 32218 
Page 1 of 1 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL :l206El•:3907 

Account Number 
South VIiiage COD 
41S4 Ea1le Landini Parkway Reclaimed 
lrription, Orange Park 

Reuse Base Charge 
Reuse Water !.,lsage - lier 1 $0. 98 

Total Current Charges 
4.ti.77kGal 

LHVJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balanc:ie 
Payments 

Current Charges Due U/27/202,4 

Total Amount Due 

$49.96 
-$49.96 

$54.05 

$54.05 

•• Customer s.,,,,!ct (8'm•Spm M-fJ 
.. (9041272-5999 b. 

- - .. . -- -----------
• OnAne 

ht1ps:/twww.da"rtlllty......, 

II All aaauntsnot paid by due dat. 
ared)ectto, $-."i.4:Z i.t.tee.. 

lal"im111 
.. bi111nd(~llltv.o,s 

Usage Profile {KGAL"' 1.000 gallons) 

$49.47 
$4.58 

$54.05 

.. .. 

.. 
" 

........................ ., 

Read Dftes: 11/01/24-11/27/24 
Meter Pnwlous Rud 
82100743 706,436 

- •--' 

""' --
Days:26 

Current Read 
711,113 

Water Quality Reporu are sent by email, onllne a~ www.clayutlllty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mall,contact 904-272~5999 . 

.. . _ .......... ·-· _. _ . ~. _. _ ...................... _ .. _ .. Retain this portion for your records. __ ., _ ................... _ ... _ ...................... . 
Please rel um bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Donate to Lend a Helping ~land Pro;p•am: 
O St □ SS a $10 D Other_,..,_ 

AYll.!06A 
2000000468 19/:. 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 UNITEJ FL 32065-2641 

Bill Date: 
DueDate: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

12/06/24 
12/27/24 

A000307S1 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrlptlon, 

Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $54.05 

•11m111111l11l1Jl1111111'11l11llll1M1Hll1lpl111••111111•1" 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 3206er3907 

DADDD307S1 0000005~05 122724 0 0 4 



pj 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. Fl 32060<3907 

Account Number 
South Village COD 
1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Char,- Due 12/27/2024 

- Customer~,~ (Ba~Spm M-Fl 
aiil(904l:m-s999 

111 AJl .-unts not p.icl bydued,te 
ll'Hull)e~to' $3.4:ZlamfM. 

Eman 
b!Nl~l11111tllltv.ors 

Total Amount Due 

a\ Online 
-- htt)ll:ll'WwwA:tayutllty,Ol'f/ 

$72.51 
-$72.St 
$66.59 

$66.59 

Current Charges Rate Usage T ot.il Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 ea I Ions) 

I ,:r-t ,. ' 

Potable Base Charge 
PotableWatet-U~·Tler1 $2.71 2.765kGal 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge- Tier 1 $5.42 V 65 kGa I 

Total Current Charges 

Message Board 

$13.08 
$7.49 

$1.22 

$29.81 
$14.99 

$66.59 
:Jill JJJJ11J J 

DU JiiU11 Ill MM IA *' JM ,M. .... 9D CIO' NIIIII' DR 

' Meter Readings 
,,, .... ' 

, l . ~ l '. 

Read Dates: 11.101/24-11/27/24 
Meter ~lous Read 
66198625 497,311 

Days:26 
Current Read 

500,076 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email. online;;-: www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mall, contact 904-272-5999 • 

.•• ,n••--·--·- ___ .................................. Retain thlsport,ion for your records. ................................................... . 
Please relum bottom portion along with your paymant to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennln115 A.cad 
Mlddlebur& Fl 320.$8-31l1)7 

Donate to lend a Helplns Hand Pro:!)'am: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other __ _ 

AY11206A 
20000004 71 19/ 4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PKVIIV 
ORANGE PARK, Fl. 32065, UNtTIW STATES 

BIii Date: 
DueDate: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

12/06/24 
12/27/24 

A00024256 
1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $66.59 

•••111 .. •lhl11••ll•••1lbl11l11IIIIIM1IIH1••••11•••••11•hpl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADD02ij25b aoaaoabb59 122724 DD a 



••• PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 6672768 

PAGE 1 

l-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0279-0001-0l 

SVSP # 355203 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE SPECLST HARTFIELD, KATELYNN 
LICENSE NUMBER JE342769 
CORP REF# 98909 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent Program 
Ener~y surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 
258.23 

O~tside-In Lge Fly 12 Mm Bill 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 11/28/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

(Kl 

TERMS :NET 3 0 
12-MONTK BILLING, DO NOT SERVICE OUTSIDE-IN LG FLY 
PGH THIS MONTH 

DAYS 
STATE TAX: 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS COSTOHBR'S SIGNATURE 

6.000 

1. 500 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DUB; 

No Customer Onsite 

TARGET PEST 
Rats 
Cockroaches 
Cockroaches 
Flies - Large 

PRODUCT USED 
FIRSTSTRIKB SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
ORTHENB PCO PELLET 
DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 
DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 

PRODUCT LOT NUMBER 
~ ADD'L INFO 

502 
519 
340 
HO 

CUANTITY 
12.00 

1.00 
2.00 
1.00 

~ 
EA 000006 
GA 000001 
GA 000001 
GA 000002 

Flies - Large E STEALTH MAXIMA GLUBBOARD 
Flies - Large E STEALTH FLY STN FOOD PACK 
Flies - Small NYGUARD IGR CONCENTRATE 

566 
583 

4.00 EA 000013 
l. 00 EA 000006 
1.00 GA 000001 

PRODUCT 
fQE! PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBER 

502 FirstStrike Soft Bait (0.00?.5t) 7173-258 
519 Orthene PCO Pelleta (1.0t) 5481-8973 
340 Demand CS (0.06t) 100•1066 
340 Demand cs C0.06t) 100-1066 
566 Stealth Fly Station Food Pack NOT REGULATED 
583 NyGuard IGR Concentrate (0.02t) (8 ml per gallon) 1021 1603 

METHODS 
000001 Crack~ Crevice 
000002 Spot 
000006 eait"station 
000013 Placement 

~ 
COl Kitchen Area-Interior 
C07 Lobby Door-Introduction Point 
C08 Lounge/Bar-Interior 
C09 Dining-Interior 
Cl2 Garbage Area-Bxterior 
C14 Kxterior Area 
C36 Cart Area-Introduction Point 
C38 Basement-Interior 
C53 Front Door-Introduction Point 
C54 Rear Door-Introduction Point 
CSS Side Door-Introduction Point 

2.75 
44.65 

305.63 
18.34 

4.58 
328.55 

328.55 

~ 
cu 
COl COB 
C38 C09 
C57 C36 
ceo co1 
CSS C14 
COl 
Cl4 
COl COB 

CS3 
C54 
Cl2 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 6902571 

PAGE 1 

l-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0279-0001-01 

SVSP # 355203 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE SPECLST HARTFIELD, KATELYNN 
LICENSE NUMBER JE342769 
CORP REF# 98909 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
SERV PH: 904 637 0640 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 12/09/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

(L) 

TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6. 000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.500 

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE 

Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DUB: 

No Customer Onsite 
PRODUCT LOT NUMBER 

TARGET PEST 
Rats 
Cockroache& 
Cockroaches 

Cockroaches 
Flies - Large 
1-'lies - Small 
Flies - Small 

PRODUCT 

PRODUCT USED 
FIRSTSTRIKE SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
ALPINE WSG INSECTICIDE 
DEMAND CS lNSHCTICIDE 

ADVION COCKROACH GEL BAIT 
E STEALTH MAXIMA GLUEBOARD 

NYGOARD IGR CONCENTRATE 
DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 

£QQ! PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBER 
502 FirstStrike Soft Bait (0.0025tl 7173-258 
691 Alpine WSG Insecticide (0.3tl 499-561 
340 Demand CS (0.06\) l00-1066 
608 Advion Cockroach Bait Gel (0.61) 100-1484 

~ ADD'L INFO 
502 
691 
340 

608 

583 
340 

583 NyGuard IGR Concentrate (0 021) (8 ml per gallon) 1021-1603 
340 Demand CS (0.0611 100-1066 

METHODS 
000001 Crack & Crevice 
000006 Bait Station 
000013 Placement 

SITES 
'c'oT'iitchen Area-Interior 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
C06 Hallways-Interior 

!;lUANTITY 
10.00 

1.00 
1.00 

10.00 
2.00 
1.00 
1.00 

C07 Lobby Door-Introduction Point 
COS Lounge/Bar-Interior 
C09 Dining-Interior 
Cl4 Exterior Area 
C21 Bathroom/Locker Room-Interior 
CS3 Front Door-Introduction Point 
CS4 Rear Door-Introduction Point 
CSS Side Door-Introduction Point 

~ 
EA 000006 
GA OOOOOl 
GA 000001 

GM 000001 
EA 000013 
GA 000001 
GA 00 0001 

258.23 
44.65 

302.88 
18.17 

4.54 
325.59 

325.59 

■ 
~ 
C14 
COl COB 
C21 cog C06 
CO2 
C09 
COl 
COl COB 
C57 C53 C07 
CBO CS4 C55 



TEXTRON l 
-IPfCIAUIID va«UI 

Remit to: 
T-W.OOLLC 
HI07N_....._ 

Clllcato, ll. IOl7M2t0 

Jlll•To-AddNU 
700022183 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
dbe EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 320615 
USA 

~lp-To-Pa,ty C 

700022183 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
db8 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
39&9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
USA 

Mmrlll/DNo 

Page 1 of2 

!II!!!! ,1:»J ~ flDa•NW 11XTIIGll[auJ 

1461 Marvin Griffin Roed, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

.. 

-

lnformllon 
Invoice No. ( Data ) 
Dellwry No. ( D ... ) 
Raf 811N Order No. ( 0.. ) 

PO No. ( Dale ) 
Tenn of Pa~ 
lncoterm 
Due Date 
Frwlght fofwm'd•r 
Pllnt8001 
DC:PARTS 
Traclmlg Number; 282368001070 

Gulntltr 

Invoice 

94097806 ( 11!1.7/2024 ) 
107962800 ( 11/27/2024 ) 
12485175 ( 11127/2024) 
04887273 
Net30 Daya 
FCAAUGUSTA 
12/27/2024 
Federal Exprel8 • GroundlPS0el 

• 

, 

• 

'l lue 

10 853072 / KEYSWITCH,ELEC,SNAP-IN,RNF,4 POS'N 1 EA 39.620 39.62 

20 

4 Polltion 8nlp-M Key 8wftch 
4'.Potltlon Snap-In Key 8wltch 

857887 / SVC-PADDLE, TRIANGULAR W CENTER POST 

Triangular Paddll (wf ~nt. Poat) 
Triangular Paddle wl Cemer Poat 

1 EA 

Total Amount (USD) 

25.340 25.34 

----------
64.96 

9.11 

74.07 

FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 
CHARGE Will BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (B) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 
LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 7-06-798-4311 Tax ID ; 932708804 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 

Product Charge Description 

Golf,365 Premier Tee 
Golf365 Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) wi~h 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

12/01/24-
12/31/24 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $2,212.50 
Account Currency: USD 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50 

T.ix 

$0.00 

INV00098749 
12/04/2024 

$737.50 
01/03/2025 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

Customt1r PaymtJnt Portal: https://pavmimtsportalgo/fnow.coin Discounts $0.00 

OR 
Invoice Total $737.50 

Mall Remit To: Wlre/ACH Payment To: 
Payments/ GolfNow Bank of America 
Credits 

PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No., 026009S93 
Atlanta, CA 30374-2S69 ACH Routing No.: 111000012 

Invoice 
Bank Acct No, 44.27779172 Balan~e $737.50 
International SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N 
Account Name, Eagle landing Coif Club Account 
Account No: A00001702 Balance $2,212.50 

IMPORTANT: Please remit.payment to ColfNow and reference Inv Num_ber: INV00098749 
If you have questions. please nptify your sales representative and/or email AR-Golf.Now~nbcuni,com. 

USAGE SUMMARY Uf applicable} 

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Total 

Page 1 ofl 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 175654 INVOICE - OFFICE COPY DATE 12-I~(; 

WINDOW 
CLEANING 

~" # 
® lb,--

Commercial / Residential ,. Fully Insured .. Free Estimate 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 . 
151 College Or. Ste 7 P: (904)272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number: NIA 

Store Number: 

E~gle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

·,ce:(904) 291-7200 Home: 

Amount0ue$ J&; ,Qa 

One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

D Paid Cash / .Check at Time of Service 

D Credi~ Card: For security purposes. 
please contact our office with your 
Credit Card information. 

Cell:(904} 487-6800 

Scan to: 
visit us on the web at www.fishwindowcleaning.com ~PleaS& Remit Payment Within 10 days 

Svc Rep: T/h Inspected/Approved By (Sign): X O 6 (ti ,p I ff ~(Print): 

Leave a Review 
Request an Estimate 

Window Cleaning Ground- S180.00 Contact Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below-Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS), lncl UPPER small windows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges, remove cobwebs/ladder. small gear/MUST CALL SCOTT SWENSON 
487-6800 when you get onsite/Claan after 7am!! 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

Total 

Billed 1 X 4 Route: ARG 

lvi<il A:~{~1~1! 

~ l'!~~ 
~ 
L.:: j 

--

Rain Route: N Week: 1260 naDec-W2 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 1111m111111111 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 

JLC: 20241 H2 

LLC:20241112 



R ·120 
RIK 
R R55 
ft: HZ 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. aox 30191 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
l989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

ITEM INVOICE DATE IMVOICE -IIIUla StlPPED R£TUIVED ~ ~~"fui BALANCE. 

20# CYl 
K CYL 
RENTAL $50# BULK CO2 
HAZMAT CHARGES (PER 

MANAGE r'iOUR ACCbUNT 
PAY YOUR INVOICt:S 
PLACE A -1 ORDER 

ALL ONLINE AT: 
www.helgetgas.c:)m 

1 0 
3 0 
l 0 

0 1 0 1 
0 3 0 3 
0 1 0 1 

I 

c~ 

8.64 
8.64 

105.36 
9.95 

TAX: 

INVOICE 1"PE TOTAL V!\I.UE OF CyUjDERS 

R-REHTAL 

D-CEMIJRRAGE 

TOTAL ► 
'Jlo~I0.11.0, 

INVOICE 

0002279425 

PAGE NUMBER 

1 

INVOICE DATE 

11/30/24 

CUSTOMER 

50980 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS 

NET 30 

EXTENDED Ml0UNT 

8.64 
25.92 

105.36 
9.95 

.oo 

149. 87 



ORIGINAL INVOICE Pl [/.SI .~.cl UGt nu Sl MJU8f PS l'dTH 
'tOLR r,-.'O,'UH TO lf,SGR[ PRON R CRi::C1T 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 

OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814 1554 

r r;AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
39~9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

b ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

INVOICE DATE "CCOUNT NUMBER 

12/03/24 50980 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO + 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 

P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866) 814-1554 

~ r EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR.K FL 32065 
T 
0 

INVOICE NUMBER 

0002892790 

ORDUI• 0002892790-00 C:UIPIOI TERMS NET 30 IRN 000730 "ITIAU RTS PAGE l 
12/02/24 OAIP/0• 

ITEM QTY QTY 
SH.P'0 B/0 

tem C2 was deleted {u deli 

* Location: 30 "* 
2 CARB-BULKF 370 

Lot: 730120124 2 Q 

B 36504 1 0 l 

Lot: 124313240 02 Q 

C 82010 l 

82000 l 

TO AL C INP· s 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 

0.00 

8HIPVIA 730-B2 Sls Q00001 TERR oooooi 

DESCRIPTION 

Shp: 0 

CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED LI 
OL: 0 

370 

K 25\-C02/75\-N2 BE~R BLEND 
COMPRESSED GAS,N.O.S. 

ilOL: 0 
, : 1 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 

FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 

•'IANAGE YOUR ACCOUNT 
AY YOUR INVOICES 
LACE AN ORDER 
ALL ONLINE AT: 

~ww.helgetgas.corn 

,~~:t•~1 
JV 

ED: 

1 

AMOUNT • 
THIS INVOICE 

l'IClUDING TAX 

UOM 

B 

·A 

UNIT 
PRICE 

0.00 

56.16 

25.95 
4.9 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

56.16 

25.95 
4.95 

87.06 

87.06 



LU 
ru 
1::-' 
1::-' 
c:::J 
ru 

" • 
Commercial Account 

... 
' 
RETURN MAIL ADDRESS 
PO BOX 790420 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63179 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

\ 
PAST DUE INVOICES 

1-29 Days 30-69 Days 

$70.95 $825.26 

60-89 Days 

$0.00 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY STATEMENT 

Commercial Account: 
Statement Date 
Credit Line 
Credit Available 

I Account Balance 

Account Information 

6035 3225 3929 3211 
11/13/24 
$12,000 
$8,180 

$3,819.501 

Please see Payment Page(s) for Amount Due and Payment Due Date(s) 
Current Payments and Unapplied Payments -$2,065.14 

Current Purchases and Debits $2, 194.18 

Current Returns, Exchanges and Adjustments 

Previously Billed Invoices 

90-119 Days 120-149 Days 150-179 Days 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

-$274.67 

$1,899.99 

180+ Daya 

$0.00 

Account maintenance request: If you have not already done so, please have your onllne users log into your account onllne at 
homedepot.com/mycommercialaccount to validate that we have the correct user Information. Your online users will be prompted to validate this 
information Immediately upon login. Make sure the Full Name and Date of Birth Is correct before submitting this information. Thank you for your 

prompt attention to this matter. 

CURRENT PAYMENTS AND UNAPPLIED PAYMENTS Payments received since the laat atatamant period. 
Please contact us with your Instructions on how to apply to specific lnvolcee. 

Date 
10/10/24 

Total 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS 

Date Purchase Location/Description Invoice# 
10/16/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 7014226 

....... -. ~-- ...,.. . ..... . . -~..., ·- ~ -~-..... ' 
10/22/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 1014859 

10/22/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 1014863 
-·-·- ' -

10/23/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 14591 

10/23/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 14616 

Questions 
About Your 
Account 

ACCT MGR DANIEL TOSCANO EXT 5222876 
PHONE 1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 
FAX 1-877-969-6282 
EMAIL DANIEL.TOSCANO@CITI.COM 

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

Amount 
-$2,065.14 

-$2,065.14 

Customer 
Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement# 
GOLF 

GOLF 
-

GOLF 

GOLF 

GOLF 

--

Send BIiiing lnqulrlea to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
po Box 790340 
St. Louis, MO 63179-0340 

Amount Due Date 
$61.86 12/31/24 

$238.71 12/31/24 

$274.77 12/31/24 
• '-~# 

$390.71 12/31/24 

$145.87 12/31/24 

Send a SECURE MESSAGE 
right now to a customer 

service professional online at 
myhomedepotaocount.com 

Page 1 of 20 SHP 13 Thia Account la Issued by Citibank, N.A. 



"' I .. 

"' ... ... ... 
"' ~ ., . 
Ill 

LU 
n,J 
..... 
1:-' 
C 
n,J 

" e 

ot,her Account and Payment Information . . . .• . . 
WHEN YOUR PAYMENT WILL BE CREDITED:For payments by regular 
• mail, please allow 5-7 days for your payment to reach us. Payment must 
be received in proper form at our processing facility by 5 p.m. local 
timethere to be credited as of that day: All payments received at the 
processing faciljty in proper form after that hour will b.e credited as of 
the following day. There may be a delay of up tci 5 days in cre(liting a 
payment sent by rnajl if it is not in the proper form or is addressed to a 
location other than the address Hsted.on the return envelope or onthe 
front of the payment coupon, cir, for courier or express mail payments,· 
to the Express Mail address set forth in the Express Mail section. 
• PROPER FORM for payments sent by mail or courier. 
for a payment to be In proper form, you should:. 
• ENCLOSE your check or money order. No cash, giftcards,. 

or foreign currency please. • 
INCLUDE the last four digits of \lour account number and name. 

COPY FEE. We charge $5 tor each copy of a bill Ing state merit that dates 
back 3 months or more. We add the fee to a balance of 01.if Choosing. We 
. reserve the right to add this fee to balances subject to a higher .annual 
percentage rate. We waive the fee if your request for the copy relates to 
a billing error or disputed purchase. 
PAYMENT OTHER THAN BY MAIL: 
• Online Payments. Go to the URL on Page 1 of your statement to 

make a payment. For security reasons, you may not be able to pay 
your entire New Bal.ance the first time you make a paymentonline. 
The payment cutoff time for Online Bill Payments is 5 p.m. Eastern 
time. Payments received after 5 p.m. Eastern time will be credited 
as of the next day. • • • • • 

T10637. HP - 1420-OPRX • 0000 ••••• G ••• p - 010 . . . 

.• •• . . •. ' ' . . . . ~". : 

Phone. Call the phone number on Page 1 of your statement to make a 
payment. We may process your payment electronicaHy after we verify ,. 
your identity. There is no fee for this service. The payment cutoff time 
for Phone Payments is 5 p.m. Eastern time. Payments received after 5 
p.m, Eastern time will be credited as of the next day. 
Express Payments. Send payment by courier or express mail to: 
Attn: Prox Payment Dept, 6716 Grade Lane, Building 9; Suite 910, 
Louisville, KY, 40213. Payment must be received in proper form, 
at the proper address, by 5 p.rn. Eastern time in order to be credited 
as of that. day. All payments received in proper form, at the proper 
address, after 5 p.m. Eastern time will be credited as of the next day. 

• In-Store Payments: Forvour added corivenierice, payments can be. 
made at The Home Depot® stores; with no service fee. Any payment in 
proper form accepted in-store will be credited as of that day. However, 
credit availability may be subject to verification of funds. • 

If you send an eligible check with this payment coupon you authorize • 
us to complete your payment by electronic debit. If we do the checking 
account wUI be debited In the amount on the check. We may do this as 
soon as the day we receive the ctieck, Also the check wm be destroyed . 
REPORT A LOST, STOLEN OR NEVER RECEIVED CARD 
IMME.DIATELY: Customer Service is available 24 hours a day, 
7 days a week. • 

CUSTOMER SERVICE WRITTEN INQUIRY ADDRESS: 
Home Depot Credit Services, P.O. Box 790340, St. Louis, MO 63179 

THD PROX EN JUN16 

Page 2of 20 



LLl 
nJ 
1::-' 
1::-' 
c::J 
LLl. 

~ 

Account Ending in 3211 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. 

Customer 
Date Purchase Locatlon/Oescriptlon Invoice# Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement# Amount Due Date 
10/23/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 310243 GOLF $82.72 12/31/24 

10/25/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 8015248 TENNIS $169.02 12/31/24 

10/29/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 4010219 GOLF $408.06 12/31/24 

10/30/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 3010335 TENNIS $147.46 12/31/24 

11/08/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 4011296 POOL $275.00 01/31/25 

TOTAL $2,194.18 

CURRENT RETURNS, EXCHANGES AND ADJUSTMENTS Credits posted to your account, but not applied to specific lnvolcea. 
Please contact us with Instructions on how to apply. 

Date Purchase Location/Description 

10/23/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES 

Date Purchase Locatlon/Oescriptlon 
07/16/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

07/23/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

07/24/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

07/25/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

08/12/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

09/18/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

10/02/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

10/07/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

10/08/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

10/08/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PURCHASE HISTORY 

Year to Date 

Life to Date 

Customer 
Invoice# Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement# Amount 

310242 Return: -$274.67 

TOTAL -$274.67 

Please submit payment tor all past due amounts. 

Invoice# 
9013868 

2014514 

1011784 

14732 

2021080 

5011243 

1012616 

6013171 

5013323 

5013410 

Purchase Order/Job Name 
GOLF 

GOLF 

GOLF 

POOL 

GOLF 

GOLF 

TENNIS 

POOL 

GOLF 

POOL 

$25,226.60 

$103,951.06 

Customer 
Agreement# Amount Due Date 

$230.19 09/30/24 

$259.56 09/30/24 

$199.81 09/30/24 

$135.70 09/30/24 

$70.95 10/31/24 

$280.41 11/30/24 

$299.82 12/31/24 

$21.14 12/31/24 

$337.39 12/31/24 

$65.02 12/31/24 

TOTAL $1,899.99 

Trust The Home Depot' to Supply 
Insulation to Get the Whole Job Done 
• Purchase 15 Batts and get 15% off or buy 20 rolls and receive 15% off 

• Free 24-hour blower machine rental with the purchase of 10 bags 
of blown-In lnsulatlon 

• Delivery when and where you need it 

Go to homedepotcom/insulation or 
visit your nearest store to learn more 
02024 Home Depot Product Authority, U.C. All right& reserved. 

~Pro· ~~--
164 

Paga 3 of 20 
myhomadapotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



N 
. I 
.•. 

.·,o .. .. 
il .. 
0 

L&J 
ru 
1::..1 
1::..1 
CJ 
L&J. 

.. 
If 

Account Ending in 3211 

Your new statement: clear & concise! 
Clear. 
Statements show you exactly how much you've spent, how much you owe and when you owe it. Plus 01.1r new format provides you with 
more offers and product Information, all hlghllghtecl In color. 

Concise. 
The information Is *bucketedn Into sections that make It simple to find what you're looking for and is written in normal, everyday language. 

Account Number 
and Account 
Balance· 
Identifies y9ur 

• • accounfand 
di$playsthe 
account balance. 

• Current Payments 
• arid Unapplled •• 

. Pa1yments ... 
. Please contact us 
with lnstnictlons 
on how to apply to 
specific invoices. • 

Current ______ .,._. 

·...-,w11a_ .... ....,. .. ... _ -- ... ::.~ ~ • .... ~ -

"./"""!'.!'!.'~~-
1•- --

ACCOUNTACTMTY STATEr.iENT • 

Ai:count hlfom•tlon . . . . __ ...,._.,._""',,,,......,..""_ 
011-Plyffloma·...iu,,,,,,,.i_,. -ae.n 
ai,i.;,,~iiiiiiioiii."""•• -
·----...w~ -··· -· to.oo 
""""""Y■lodl"°"'"'-·- -·· -·- ..,;a· 

Payment Page 
Lists each invoice with 
transaction.date, Invoice 
number, amount due · 
and paymeni_due date. 
It also allows you to 
Indicate the lnvolces 
you wish to pay. 

. 'PAYMEtn" PAGE =-~.:==~"" .... ~_...,_,.,.,-..cn1n1at ...... ._.. 

• -=·- = ~8~ r==~ - -...... -_. .. □---,·· -· . -
.......... --~- --□· --.- ... 

.• Purchas·es 
and Del:>lts . 
Shows purchase 
dates, purchase - - ID.CO ID,00 IO,OQ' ;/ta:Do :,. •-.-:IUII 

. order information, 
.. amount due, due 
· date and more. 

. . 
··_. Account Manager ,._ ___ _. 

Provides· key • . 
contact Information 
for billing Inquiries. 

Invoice Detall -----. 
Oisplays products • 
purchased.in this 
billing period,. 
quantities,· prices 
and invoices. 

INVOiCE DETAIL 

............ :--.:=~ 
CITT,~. 

· :---······-··:-. .::i:~ .. --.;;~ •. ··_· . • uiiiiiNiiitf -~ · .: :-
. · . . • lllllia,.,11,_ . • 1111/DDIYY ·-- ........... 

AHW>NEUSA • :::::tl::-:· 
CrTY,IJTRNlt-tlN_ 

Page 4 of 20 

................ - -=~....... . □ 
'tllth .. ~ ....... 

Payment Remit Coupon 
Displays the total balance 
and a section to write In • . . 
you~ payment amount. You • 
can also indicate if you are 
paying all Invoices. • • 

. BEST AS MAY23 

myhornedepotacco1.Jnt.co111 
1-800~4~194!> (TTY: 711) 



~ 
$199VALUE 
GET 1 FREE 8.0AH 
BATTERY 
with the purchase of select 
M18'" tools 
Valid 10/28/2024 - 2/2/2025 

EXCLUSIVE 

s399 
M18 Fuelm 18V Brushless 
Impact Wrench 5.0Ah Kit 
Includes battery, 
charger and bag 
1010209057 

M18 FUEL•M 18V Lithium-Ion 
Brushless Cordless 1/2" 
Hammer Drill Driver Kit 
Includes two 5.0 Ah 
Batteries and Hard Case • 
1007901518 

homedepot.com/milwaukee 

Offer valid 10/28/24 - 2/2/25. Buy one of these Milwaukee products (1010209057, 1006021443, 1012197969, 1005012374, 1007901518, 1003989859, 1011584582, 
1011932794, 1011932625) and get this Milwaukee product free (1011932617). Offer valid at The Home Depot® stores and online. See store associate for details. For in store 
purchases, all items must be scanned at checkout for discount to apply. ©2024 Home Depot Product Authority, LLC. All rights reserved. 

Page5of 8 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946(TTY: 711} 



Page 6 of 8 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946(TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
CJ 
lM 

~ Conme,cial Accourn 

Invoices to 
Be Paid IMPORTANT: 

CREDITS 

TransacUon 
Date Invoice# 

10/23/24 310242 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 

TransacUon 
Date Invoice# 

10/16/24 7014226 

10/22/24 1014859 

10/22/24 1014863 

10/23/24 14591 

10/23/24 14616 

10/23/24 310243 

10/25/24 8015248 

10/29/24 4010219 

10/30/24 3010335 

11/08/24 4011296 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED OPEN ITEMS 
Transaction 

Date Invoice# 

07/16/24 9013868 

07/23/24 2014514 

07/24/24 1011784 

07/25/24 14732 

~ 
P.O. Box 790420 
St. Louis, MO 63179 

Statement Enclosed 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

Remit payment and make checks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 - 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

PAYMENT PAGE 
Commercial Account 6035 3225 3929 3211 
Statement Date 11/13/24 

View, manage and pay your account online at 
myhomedepotaccount.com 

To ensure accurate posting of your payment, please indicate which invoices you are paying by checking the 
appropriate box below, To apply a credit to an Invoice, write in the invoice number of the debit transaction 
that you would like to have applied to, In the "Invoice Number" column next to the credit. Please remit 
entire Payment Page(s) when sending payment. 

Invoice Number 
Orlglnal (Enter Invoice number In 

Invoice Amount Credit Amount which to apply credn) 

-$274.67 -$274.67 Apply to Invoice # 

Original Payment Payment Amount 
Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Date Check If Paying (ff less than Amount Due) 

$61.86 $61.86 12/31/24 □ $ 

$238.71 $238.71 12131/24 □ $ 

$274.77 $274,77 12/31124 tJ $ 

$390.71 $390.71 12/31124 □ $ 

$145.87 $145,87 12/31/24 □ $ 

$82.72 $82.72 12/31/24 □ $ 

$169.02 $169.02 12/31/24 □ $ 

$408,06 $408.06 12/31124 □ $ 

$147,46 $147.46 12/31/24 □ $ 

$275.00 $275.00 01/31/25 □ $ 

Original Payment Payment Amount 
Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Date Check If Paying (ff less than Amount Due) 

$230.19 $230.19 09/30/24 □ $ 

$259.56 $259,56 09/30124 □ $ 

$199.81 $199.81 09/30/24 □ $ 

$135.70 $135,70 09/30/24 □ $ 

continued on next page 

Page7 of 20 

Your Account Number Is 6035 3225 3929 3211 
IIIIIII I II IIIIIII I 1111111111111111 

For proper credit, please write 
6035 3225 3929 3211 

on your check and enclose 
with this payment coupon. 

Statement Date 
Account Balance 
Check here if paying 
all invoices 

11/13/24 
$3,819.50 

Amount Enclosed: $ 
Please see reverse side to change your address. 
Make Checks Payable to...,. 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 - 2539293211 

• 

PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

,,,,,,, ,11,, ,111,, 11, •I'• 111111 1111•11l l11l• 11111111 I I II I I I I II I I 1 

□ 

~ 03409 0000000 □ 381950 □□00000 06 □ 35322539293211 13 □ 5 



N 

' .. 
c; .,. .. 
"' C 

"' .. 
N' 

.... .,. 
"" ., . ... 
N ., 
"' 

w 
ru 
t:,J" 

1:-' 
CJ 
tn 

i ' . 

Acbount Ending in 3211 
PREV/OUSLYB/LLED OPEN liEMS, cont. 

Transaction 
Date 

-08/12/24 

Invoice# 

2021080 

Orlglnal 
Invoice Amount • Amou11t Due 

$70.95 . - $70.95 ----,-- .. --·-.. -----~--- _____________ ;.. ___ _ 
09/18/24 5011243 - $280.41 • $280.41 

. . 

PAYMENT -PA'GE: 

Paymen~ 
Due Date Check If Paying 

• Payment AmQunt 
(H l~ss th~n Amount Due) 

10/31/24 _ □ $ 
11/30/24----_ □ -·~ $ --- - _ 

·--- -- ~~-~0/02/24 - -- ------ ·-101~616. -·-. -- $299,82~·- -······ -$~99:82 ___ 1V31/24 - ··---□ -----_$ ____ •. --------

-~-· ••. ·• .,._.,, ____ • ------ --- ---- --~- . . _; -.---------
. 10/07/24 _ 6013171 _ $2t14_ _ $21.14 12/31/24 □ $ -_ _ _ 

-----_-1oioa,ii~-·-----------· ~~~,;;2;·--·· ------ -$337.39 _____ ----···--i";1:ss~~---ni1ii:-···-----_ □------- ·-_ -i·------·----------
··•- .< - ---.• ... •- -~-••,, M- .. , .• --•-------~-- ----• • .•-----,.,..---

' 10/08/24 • 5013410 • $65.02. - $65.02 12/31/24 • .. □ 

Easily manage your contact information 
It's important-we have your current contact _ 
information, so if anything changes (including your • 
email or mailing· address or phone number), please 
do one. of the foilowing to easily update your 
information: • 

. ' . : ;: • . .., .· . . 
• You can update.your contact information by logging 

into your .online account via t_he_ URL located In the 
Questions About Your Account section on the 
front of your statement, or 

• Call the phone number located in th_e Questi~ns 
About Your Acce>unt section on the front ofyour 
statement 

Page 8 of 20 

• Vi~ and raorder previously -
purchased colors with free, 
same~cmv pickup. 

•·Get up to 20%off With the 
. Paint Rewards program 



LLJ 
llJ 
I:-' 
I:-' 
C 
er 

~ 

~ CammercI• Acco,ot 

Remit payment and make checks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 2639293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
7014226 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
3"X4" DWV FLANGE TKO ADJ ANG 
HXIF 

$61.86 

PO: GOLF 

SKU# 
10033083870000100031 

10/16/24 12/31/24 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $10.96 $10.96 

BETTER THAN WAX TOILET SEAL 10012208540000700003 1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.98 
PERFECT SEAL TLTWAX RING 10015527370000700003 1.0000 EA $10.98 $10.98 
W/BOLTS 
IMPACT RATED DRIVING SET (70 PC) 10100149030000700009 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97 
DiSCOLiNT • 00000000000000000005 1.0000 EA -$11.30 -$11.30 
RYB 25PC HEX BLACK OXID 10061022770000700002 1.0000 EA $26.27 $2s:2'7 
DRILLING 
DISCOUNT OOOOOOOOOO0OO?pf005 1.0000 EA -$5.00 ~$5,00 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 'I'"' .:1'1 -su~e=T=o~T~A-L-----------.-$6-1-.8-6 

cwtom" #, 00002 V-~ Ii ~-----------$=!,....,.~....,,.:~~o 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$238.71 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1014859 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU# 
HDX7G BY 10105799380001600002 
HDXiG BY 10105799380001600002 
SPA.ING, 00006848380000400013 
COMP_ 11/16X1 .25&7/8X4_ZN_4PK 
SPRING, i:XT,..13/16'X4"..ZN..2PK· ____ ooooi~95510000400013 
SPRING, EXT_13/16"X4"_ZN_2PK 00001695510000400013 
1-1/2" SOLID ALUMINUM W/ 2" • 00005765720000500002 
SHACKLE 
SDRL SCAW ZINC HEX 1i4 X 1 50PC 00003726660000300026 
SciRL SCRW ZINC HE·X-#12 X 150PC 00002531540000300026 
SCRATCH BRUSH, 3 X 19 STAINLESS 10102130290001500018 
STEE 
SCRATCH BRUSH, 3 X 19 STAINLESS. 10102130290001500018 
STEE 
HDX RETRACTABLE ZINC UTILITY 00003777840000100006 
KNIFE 
HDX RETRACTABLE ZINC UTILITY 00003777840000100006 
KNIFE 
HDX7G BY 10105799380001600002 
HDX 'RETRACTABLE ZINC UTILITY 00003777840000100006 
KNIFE 
'olSCOUNT 00000000000000000005 

.,...,,. -
MKE 12" STRAiGHT JAW PLIERS • 10012642990000100008 
1i4 FNPt PISTOL GRIP BLOW GUN - 0·0004018750bo28oooci6. 
1/4 FNPT PISTOL GRIP BLOW GUN 00004018750002800006 
2INX72IN SPICE ALUM CARPET TRiM 10094587!530001400011 
2INX72IN SPICE ALUM CARPET TRIM. 10094587530001400011 
HDX 24PK MiCROFIBERS CLOTHS • •••• 10057590460000400020 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 00007168660000400003 
150CT 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 00007168660000400003 
150CT 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 00007168660000400003 
150CT 
TURTLE WAX 1-STEP WAX & DRY 26 10023390850003100010 
oz 
DISCC)UNT oooooooci6Qooooooooos •• 

Page 9of 20 

1 0/22/24 12/31 /24 

QUANTITY 
1.QOOO EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
-1:ocioo EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1:oooo EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

-· 1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 BG 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

j Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$8.48 
$8.48 
$5.32 

$4.51 
$4:51 

$15.48 

$9.97 
$e:9t 
$8.98 

$8.98 

$2.47 

$2.47 

$8.48 
$2.47 

--$3.00 
$15.97 

$9.48 
$9.48 

$17.77 
$17.77 

$9.98 
$19.97 

$19.97 

$19.97 

$7.78 

--~3.00 

TOTAL PRICE 
$8.48 
$8.48 
$5.32 

$4.51 
$4.51 

$15.48 

_$9.E!7 
. $8.97. 
$8.98 

$8.98 

$2.47 

$2.47 

$8.48 
$2.47 

-$3.00 
$15.97 
$9:48 
$9~48 

$17.77 
$17.77 
$9.98 

$19.97 

$19.97 

$19.97 

$7,78 

-$3.00 
continued~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



N 
I .. 
., ... 
"' .. ., ... 
~ 

"' 

"! .. ,. 
;; ,. 
". ,, 
II 

uJ 
ru 
I:-' 
I:-' 
C 
D"' 

• This page intentionally left blank. 

Page 10of 20 
rriyhomepepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



uJ 
ru ..... ..... 
CJ 
--.I 

Remit payment and make checks payable to: 'ff., 
~~ Commercial Account 
-~a 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 - 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

DISCOUNT 0000000000000000000 000 EA_ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT AL 
Customer#: 00002 J TAX 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
1014859 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
·$3.00 -$3.00 

=To-T-A_L ____________ ~--

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1014863 

BILL TO: 

$274.77 10/22/24 12/31/24 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
OIL-FILLED RADIATOR HEATER 00006821010002300005 
AMERIGAS PROPANE ~XCHANGE 000060037200022W04 

Purchased by: SWENSON scoitl < ~ \ t,\). 11 
Customer #: 00002 ~ . / !-t' _.. j {1"\• 

,..72,u.\ 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

10.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$54.97 $54.97 
$21._98 $219.80 

$274.77 
$0.00 

$274.77 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

fmountDue: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
14591 I i,,"1 $390.71 10/23/24 12/31/24 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
SPRING, 00006848380000400013 
COMP _11/16X1.25&7/8X4_ZN_4PK 
TURTLE WAX 1-STEP WAX.& DRY 26 -10023390850003100010 
oz 
TURTLE WAX 1-STEPWA>fa DRY 26 10023390850003100010 
oz 
15Fr 16/3 WORKSHOP EXT CORD 10013636880000300003 
BLK 
SPRING, ~--------···- ----· ·-·- -"· 00006848380000400013. 
COMP_ 11/16X1 .25&7/8X4_2N_4PK 
15FT 16/3 WORKSHOP EXT CORD 10013636880000300003 
BLK 
HDX 32° GALLOr•.i'RECYCLING TRASH 10117f47460000400006 
CAN 
15FT 16/3 WORK0SHOP-EXT CORD 10013636880000300003 
BLK 
15FT 16/3 WORKSHOP EXT CORD, __ • • 10013636880000300003 
BLK 
15FT 16/3 WORKSHOP EXT CORD 10013e3easi:icfoo:foci'oo3 
BLK 
UNEI (60W) A19 SMT DL 16PK°NDIM 10067778580000100035 
UNB (60W) A19 SMt DL 16P~ NDIM: 10067778580000100035 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

Page 11 of 20 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0600 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA • 

1.oooo·EA 

11'.0000 EA 

1.oooo·EA 

focioo EA 

1:0000 -EA 

1.0000 PK 
1.0000 PK 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$5.32 $5.32 

$7.78 $7.78 

$7.78 -$7.78 

$9.98 $9.98 
........ -... 

$5.32 $5.32 

$9.98 $9.98 

$24.97 $274.67 

$9:98 $9.98 

$9.98 $9.98 

$9'.98 " $9.98 

$19.97 $19.97 
$19.97 $19,97 

$390.71 

If &I,~ 

~1176"'~"v 

~jv 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 

,, 



... 
I ... 

N ... 
"' ... ., ' "' • ... 
~· 

UJ 
ru .... .... 
c:J 
--..I 

• This page intentionally left blank . 

Page12 of 20 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LIJ 
ru 
I::-' 
I::-' 
c:J 
0, 

-~ ra Commercial Account 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PRODUCT 
3/8PLUGPB109 
VICTOR 4LB R·ooeNTKILLER 
1/4BRPIPEPLG -
1/2B-RPIPEPLG 
GORILLA Bl.ACK DUCT TAPE 30YD 
CU< GERMICIDAL BLEACH 12102 
OUTTIME15AMP 
CLX GERMICIDAL BLEACH 12102 
3/4BRPIPEPLG - • • -
SWIFFEFl DUSTER 360 HE.AVYDTY 
PET 11CT 

Remit payment and make checks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

Amount Due: 

$145.87 

PO: GOLF 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

10/23/24 12/31/24 14616 
I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
00007235540000100017 
10040227250000100011 
00007095680000100017 
00007588630000100017 
10062322570000500004 
10051318490000400031 
10078126510003100003 
10051318490000400031 
00007805780000100017 
• 10044774870000400011 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 PK 

$4.77 $4.77 
$16.97 $16.97 

$3.97 $3.97 
$6.55 $6.55 
$9.98 $9.98 
$9.48 $9.48 

$11.98 $11.98 
$9.48 $9.48 
$7.75 $7.75 

$14.97 $14.97 

HUSKY 5000LM LED PORTABLE 1003989704000030~7 

WO_RKLIGHT "(/-t \ 
1.0000 EA $49.97 $49.97 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT ~~,:7~ 
Customer#: 00002 '?-::,; _. 

J 

TAL $145.87 
$0.00 

145.87 'I, 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PRODUCT 
HDX 32 GALLON RECYCLING TRASH 

Custome 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PRODUCT 
GENERAL MINI INFRARED 
THEflMOMETEF=I _ ~-~--~ 

SKU# 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
310242 -$2 4.67 

PO: G LF 

10/23/24 12/31/24 

Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY 
11.0000 EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
-$24.97 ·$274.67 

-$274.67 
$0.00 

-$274.67 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
310243 $82.72 10/23/24 12/31/24 

$169.02 

PO: TENNIS 

Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$24.97 $274.67 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8015248 10/25/24 12/31/24 

Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
10028192100000100017 1.0000 EA $28.97 $28.97 

Page 13 of 20 

continued ~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711} 



N 
I. 

0 .. .. . .. 
! .. 

LI.I 
n.i 
1:-' 
1:-' 
i:> 
c,:, 

Thls page iritentionaUy left blank.·· 

Page14 of 20 
. myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800;494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
ru 
I:-' 
I:-' 
CJ 
..D 

~ 

~ Commercial Account .. , a 

PRODUCT 
16/3 8' BLK TIGHT SPACE BANANA 
TAPC Hox AA 24P"K ~_,.. --

ENERGIZER MA.XAAA 8-PACK 
HUSKY SCREWDRIVER 6 IN 1 CARD 
HUSKY 6K/12K PORTABLE LED ••• 
WORK LIGHT 
HUSKY SCREWDRIVER 6 IN 1 CARD 
DISCOUNT • - -
TY-D-BOL TBC TABLETS BLUE 5CT 
HEAVY-DUTY WRAPlr STRAP 131N 
2PK 
MKE 27-IN-1 RATCHET MULTI-BIT 
SCRWDR 
biSCOUNf' --
DISCo'UNT 

-() v\Y 
Remtt payment and make checks payable to: i \15 ,\, ¢ IN VOi c E DETAIL 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 - 2539293211 ' i\ 
PO BOX 9001043 'ff 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 _ ~o /' 

SKU# 
10029636970000300002 

10079076690003600002 
00001035840003600003 
10026462480000100007 
10063745960000300007 

• 10026462480000100007 
'00000000000000000005 
10075365390000400004 
10064566180000300009 

10087888260000100007 

00000000000000000005 
000000000000000()()005 

', / 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0006 EA-· 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.6000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
~ 

1.0000 EA 

UNIT PRICE 
$9.97 

$11:81 
$8.~7 
$7.97 

$69.97 

$7.97 
A10.oo 

$4.98 
$4.48 

$29.97 

--$3:oo 
_-$3,00 

Invoice#: 
8015248 
continued 

TOTAL PRICE 
$9,97 

$1f87 
$8.87 
$7.97 

$69.97 

$i97 
~$10.00 

$4.98 
$4.48 

$29.97 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PRODUCT 
36 IN. BLACK ALUMINUM AND VINYL 
CINC 
36" WEATHERSTRIP SWEEP 
36' WEATHERSTRIP SWEEP 
36' WEATHERSTRIP SWEEP 
36' WEATHERSTRIP SWEEP 
HUSKY 6K/12K PORTABLE LED 
WORK LIGHT 
HUSKY 6K/12K PORTABLE LED 
WORK LIGHT 
GG 40CT NITRILE GLOVE· L 
36'X24" 4MM CORRUGATED PLASTIC 
SHEET 
GG 40CT NITRILE GLOVE· L 
SPRiNG LINK7i16X4'.3/4STAINLE8S 
STEEL 
36 IN. BLACK ALUMINUM AND VINYL 
CINC 
PLASTIC PEDAL RAT SNAP TRAP 
HOX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 
PLASTIC PEDAL FIAT SNAP TRAP 
PTFE TAPE •• •• • • 

SHOOK 
MED WATERPROOF WIRE CNNCTR 
20PK 
MED WATERPROOF WIRE CNNCTR 
20PK 
7-MIL BLK VINYL ELECT TAPE 10PK 
1/4BRPIPEPLG • • 
HINGE, • 
UTL_NONREM_NRRW_2 .. 51N_SN_?PK 
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 
HDX .. 27 G.A.LLON TOUGH TOTE 

TOTAL 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
4010219 $408.06 

PO: GOLF 

SKU# 
10111878080000400009 

10023474070002400023 
10023474070002400023 
10023474070002400023 
10023474070002400023 
10063745960000300007 

10063745960000300007 

10112594320000500011 
00006288470002300005 

10112594320000500011 
00005666060000300021 

10111878080000400009 

10093673750000100011 
00002075850001600002 
10093673750000100011 -
00001784380000100021 
00003741380000300022 
00005544970001100002 

00005544970001100002 

00005151920001100006 
00007095680000100017 
10066335870000400004 

00002075850001600002 
00002075850001600002 

Page 15 of 20 

10/29/24 12/31/24 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1:0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 PK 

i.0000 PK 

1.0000 PK 
10.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.00Q0 EA 

Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$18.98 

$11.86 
$11.86 
$11.86 
$11.86 
$69.97 

$69.97 

$7.97 
$10.78 

$7.97 
$15.87 

$18.98 

$2.47 
$9.98 
$2.47 
$0.98 
$3.58 

$16.28 

$16.28 

$14:98 
'$3.97 
$3.47 

$9.98 
$9.98 

TOTAL PRICE 
$18.98 

$11.86 
$11.86 
$1{86 
$11.86 
$69.97 

$69.97 

$7.97 
$10.78 

$7.97 
$15.87 

$18.98 

$2.47 
$9.98 
$2.47 
$0.98 
$3.58 

$16.28 

$16.28 

$14.98 
$39.70 --f... 
$3.47 

$9,98 
$9.98 
continued~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



N 
I 

C, 

Cl 

"' C, • ., 
"' ... -0 

LLJ 
ru 
1::-' 
1::-' 
0 
-II 

This pageintentionally leffblank. 

Page·1s of 20 
m_yhomedepotaccount.com 
1°800~494~1946 (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
nJ 
1::-' 
1::-' 
I:-' 
CJ 

~ Commercial Account 
INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 000020'7'.5850001 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
1.0000 El\ $9.98 

OTAL 

Invoice#: 
4010219 
continued 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
3010335 

BILL TO: 

$147.46 10/30/24 12/31/24 

PRODUCT 
1-1/2' SOLID ALUMINUM W/ 2' 
SHACKLE 
1~1/2" SOLID ALUMiNUM Wi2" 
SHACKLE 
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL 8002. 
SWIFFER OUSTER 360 HEAVYDTY 
PET 11CT 

PO: TENNIS 

SKU# 
00005765720000500002 

00005765720000500002 

10108862420000400004 
10044774870000400011 

PINE-SOL ORIGINAL 8002. 10108862420000400004 
HDX 24X30X14 WIRE 3 TIER CHROME 00005254300001600008 
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL 8002. • • • 10108862420000400004 
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL 8002. 10108862420000400004 
3/16" 2X4 RVRSBLE CHALK/MARKER 100542798500001 ~06 
BOARD --4v1V 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 PK 

1.0000EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$15.48 $15.48 

$15.48 $15.48 

$14.98 $14.98 
$14.97 $14.97 

"$14.98 $14.98 
$32.98 $32.98 
$14.98 $14.98 
$14.98 $14.98 
$8.63 

Purchased by: SWENSON scon(Q (,\1 ✓ /"/ ~ ~UBTOTAL 
Customer#: 00002 't,) \,J ~T!_TA_X __________ -1---~--

\i /',-,, TOTAL 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trans Date: 

$275.00 11/08/24 

PO: POOL 

PRODUCT SKU# QUANTITY 
2X6-10FT #2PRIME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1.0000 EA 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X6-10FT #2PRIME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1:0000 EA 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X6-10FT #2PRiME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1.0000 EA 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X6-10FT #2PRIME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1.0000 EA 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X6-10FT #2PRIME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1.0000 EA 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X6-1 OFT #2PRIME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1.6000 EA 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X6-10FT #2PRIME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1.0000 EA. 
WEATHERSHIELD 
12X20 LO TAR 00006120980000900005 1.0000 BG 
5' CHANNEL DRAIN KIT 1 METER 00003029500000600022 1.0000 EA 
2X6~10FT #2PRIME PT GC 10017539060002000002 1.0000 EA 
WEATHERSHIELD 
GORILLA DOUBLE SIDED TAPE ·10067760210000500004 1.0000 EA 
CRESCENT 81/2 IN. ALL-PURPOSE 10054458600000100006 -1.0000EA 
SHEAR 
GORILLA SILVER DUCT TAPE 30YD 10062374670000500004 1.0000 EA 
GORILLA BLACK DUCT TAJ:'E 30YD . , 1 Q062322570000500004 1.0000 EA 

page 17 of 20 

01/31/25 

Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$9.68 

$9.68 

.$9.68 

$9.68 

$9.68 

$9.68 

$9.68 

$18.78 
$59.97 
$9.68 

$7.48 
$8.97 

$9.98 
$9.98 

TOTAL PRICE 
$9.68 

$9:68 

$9.68 

$9.68 

$9.68 

$9:68 

$9.68 

$18.78 
$59.si 
$9.68 

. $?-~8 
$8.97 

$9jJ8 
$9.98 
continued c:::> 

rnyhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



.u 
lJ 
,-1 
,-1 ,... 
::J 

. . 

This page intentionally left blank . 

. Page 18 of 20 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
1:-' 
I:-' 

Remit payment and make checks payable lo: 

Commercial Account 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

PRODUCT SKU # 
LOCTITE POWER GRAB ALL PURP 6 00004951860000100002 
oz 
STANLEY 16 6:Z. WHITE RUBBEF! - -10047235720000100002 
MALLET 
MKE 3 LB. FIBERGLASS DRILLING 10053340410000100002 
HAMMER 
LOCTITE.LIQUID.SUPER GLUE .01 o2-1o645537620000400013 
2PK 
LOCTITE LICH.ilD SUPER GLOe·.cr76t--1004553752oooci400013 
2PK 
sc· 480 COVER 1/2" RAISED 1 GFCI. - 0000587821-0000600005 
WALL MOUNTABLE KEYSAFE PUSH • 00006730120000500003 
BUTTON 
MKE FASTBACK COMP FLIP UTILITY 10017841310000100006 
KNIFE 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer#: 00002 

Page 19 of 20 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.ciobo EA-

1.0000 EA., 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
4011296 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$5.98 $5,98 

$7.97 

$1e.e1·--

$2.68 

$2.68 

$4.1·a ·-

$29-97 

$8.97 

$7.97 

$19.97 

-$2.68 

$2.68 

$4.18 
.$29.97 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



N 
I .. 

,0 .. ... 
"· " • .. . 
~ 

" 

LLJ 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
1::-' 
1:-J 

This page intentie>nally left blank. 

Page 20 of 20 
myhomeclepotaccount.com 
H00-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



dJiT«-el 
Phone:HI00-352-6647 Fax:(905)76~24 

BlflTo South VIiiega Com~nlty Dev.-EaQle Landir,g Golf Club 
c/o Troon Golf Managment 
.lanw9Hahn 
3989 Eagle ~Ing Partway 
0nqe Park. FL 32011~ 
USA 

Pu~onlarno Customer ID 

SUBSCRIPTION EAGLEFLOOO 

Qty. 

1.00 Sublcrip1ion Fee 

1.00 Subtcripton • Troon GolfOilcount 

TIii• lnl/Ok»QO',Wa the 12 month period beginning on rivokle date. 

Jonas Soffwllre USA LLC 

I 

Saleepenon 10 

HSE-LAPIERRE 

Invoice 
Dalt 
Paa• 

SUP7143166 
1/112025 
1 af1 

11111111' 10: 
Jana ..... USAUC 
PO Bax713478 

M 11178-3479 

8111pTo 

Soulll Wlage Community Dev dblll Eagle Landi,g Golf Club 
JemesHalln 
3989 Eagle Landlng Partway 
Orw,ge Pail(, Fl 32065 
USA 

LOCAL DELIVERY 

Unit Price 

$17,041.00 

$(511.00) 

Subtotal 

Misc 

Tax 
Freight 

Plymenl T111111 

OUE ON RECEIPT 

0.000 

0.000 

Elli1'11Ce 

$17,041.00 

$(511.00) 

$16,630.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

www.]0111.sso/lwa19.c:om 
Total $18,630.00 



KlftJBALL 
.-1Y1ID1FEST 

REMIT TO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT, L-2780 
COLUMBUS, OHIO '32tN780 
(814-.z18.t100) 

WWW.KIMBALLMIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102701439 

ORDER NO. 

528465ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
GOLF COURSE MAINT 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

10/15/2024 Oslfn #SZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 

1 
1 
1 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

u UPS GROUND 10115/2024 

833088NP 
82690 
831648 

DESCRIPTION 
Seat 
Tool 
TRUHOLO 

UPS GROUND 1ZA913V50301199335 WGT: 12 
UPS GROUND 1ZA913V50301199657 WGT:2.0 
To help us correctly process your payment, please 
Include Invoice number on your remittance advice 

Payment by credit card after time of Invoice 
Incurs an addltlonal fee. 

Thank you for your business! Payment Is due by 11/14/2024 

Please mall b 11/07/2024 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

146.00 
110.84 
81.30 

You acknowledge and agree that, by placing thls order, aY Information provided you by Kimball Midwest herein Is conftdentlat and Is Ille property of MldWest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. d/b/a Kimball Midwest You further agree that this Information Is for your Internal use only and will not be copied, reproduced, distributed 
or disclosed by you and/or your organlzaUon without the prior written consent from KimbaQ Midwest. 

CARRIERSRECEIPTINOOOOORDERCONSTmm;s ORDERED TAX% TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 
OEUY~Y AND CWMS FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE IN TRAMSfT 
MUST Bl! FlLLED BY CUSTOMER. 

GOODS ReTVRHEO WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WILL POSITIVELY NOT BE! ACCEPTED. 

DEeTOR IS LIABLE FOR UH USUAL ANO 
CUSTOMARY COI.LECTIOH CHARGl!S, 
AU CHECKS MUST 8E MADE PAYABLE ONLY TO 
"KllllaALL llll!IWE8T" 

338.14 25.36 363.50 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



K11'r[BALL 
-1V1ID\VEST 

REMrT TO: Mal&All MIDWEST 
DEPT.L-27110 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43280-2780 
(814-211-41100) 

WWW,KfMBALLMIDWE8T.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102809048 

ORDERNO. 

528925ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 

ORANGE PARK FL32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 
11/18/2024 Oslln#5ZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 
100 100 
10 10 
2 2 

100 100 

, 

ATTN GOLF COURSE MAJNT 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

u UPS GROUND 11/1812024 

DESCRIPTION 
380608 CAP SCREW 
833741CNP Gloves 
80207S EPOXY 
380616 CAP SCREW 
UPS GROUND 124781730300717838 WGT: 30 
To help us correctly process your payment, please 
Include invoice number on your ramHtance advice 

Payment by credit card after time of Invoice 
Incurs an additional fee. 

Thank you for your business! Payment fs due by 12118/2024 

Please mall b 12/11/2024 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

74.16 
139.90 
20.48 

109.32 

You acknowledge and agree that, by placing this order, all Information provided you by Kimball Midwest herein la conlldentlal end Is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. d/b/a Kimball Midwest. You further agree that this Information Is for your internal use only and will not be copied, reproduced, distributed 
or disclosed by you and/or your organization without lhe prior written consent from Kimball Midwest. 

CARRIERSRECEIPTINGOODORDERCONSTITIITcS ORDERED TAX% TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 
DEUYERY ANn ClAIMS FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE IN TRANSIT 
MUST Ill: RLJ..EI) BY CUSTOMER. 

GOODS Rim/RHED WITHOUT OUR CONSEKT 
Wltl POSITIVELY NOT BE ACCEPTEO. 

DEBTOR IS LII\BLE FOR UNUSUAL AND 
CUSTOMARY COLLECTION CHARGES. 
ALL CHECl<S MUST Bl! MADE PAYABLE ONLY TO 
"KIMBALL MIDWESr 

343.86 25.79 369.65 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



K]~BALL 
-'JWJDUlEST 

IU!MIT TO: KlMIIALL MIDWEST 
D!PT.L-Z780 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43280-2780 
(114-21M1GO) 

WWW.KIMBALLMIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

l.f(SO- 7,Jo 
/'l /IL / l 1/ 

~O: 

INVOICE NO. 

102871791 

ORDER NO. 

5293852G 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

TLI-H~S 1·: 13 DAYS 
NE:T .!O DAYS 

LATf PAYf\;fr,Jl H:f: 
Ct- 1-' ~ , f'l:11 /,l()~Jl H 
'/:~ICH IS A~J ,V1~4U.ll 
P[l<C.::\TAGt D,\T[ 
er- : -~ • \·V1t.. h:_ 
/d):)lD or~ /u_L 
Bf.I /,'>Cl:S }'.) i),\VS 
Ol t) 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
ATTN: GOLF COURSE MAINT. 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPREbc:HTATIVE PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

12/9/2024 Oslln#5ZG u UPS GROUND 12/9/2024 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
2 2 832837H TOWELL 38.58 

12 12 80744C LUBRICANT 163.56 
,-

83235888 Roi ._____ 1 0 0.00 
1 1 825131 DRILL BIT 7.75 

50 50 BF30NBL TERMINAL. -~ 38.44 
50 50 BM30NBL TERMINAL 38.24 
50 50 8WC82NB TERMINAL 

1...--
.____ 58.00 

UPS GROUND 1ZA913V50301309331 WGT: 20 ,_ 
~ 

,_ UPS GROUND 124781730300807393 WGT:3.0 ,_ ,...___ 
~ 

UPS GROUND 1Z4781730300807437 WGT:4.0 
:r----·~ ·- - 1-- -- ·-

·- ,~ To help ue correctly pmceN your payment, pi... , __ --
,~ Include Invoice number on your remittance advice 

,~- c~ 

I'-

Payment by credit card after time of lnvoloe 
Incurs an additional fee. 

-~ ... 

,~~ 
~ ~ ~- I - -

,_ ,~ 

.1 / 

,._____ 

'I 

f 
~ / ,, -~ ~-

- \ t -
h. - -

-
~- ~ ~ 

·- -
-~-,~ 

-,_ 
Thank you for Y0IM' bwlneell Payment le due by 01/08l2025 

- I 

- ...__ 

-~ 
Pl ... mall bv 01/01/202S 

You acknowledge and agree that, by piecing this Ofder, aa Information provided you by Kbnbal Midwest herein Is confidential and Is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. dlbla Kimball Midwest. You further aglff thal 1h18 Information Is for your Internal use only and will not be copied, reprodUced, distributed 
or dlscloaed by you and/or your organization without the prior Wlltten consent from Klmball Midwest 

CMRIEA8 RECl:IPT IN GOOO ORDeR CONSTTTVTE8 
DEUVERY NO Cl.AIMS FOR LOSS Oft DAMAGE IN TIWISIT 
MUST Be FIL.I.ED BY CUSTOMER. 

GOODS RET\fflNl!D WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
W1.L POSITlVEl V NOT BE ACCEPTl!0. 

DEBTOR IS UA8lE FOR UNOSIW. AND 
CUSTOMARY COLLECTION CHAAOES . 
.-U.CHECKSMUST Bl!MAOE PAYAIILE ONLY TO 
"ICIIIIIIAU. MIMUT' 

ORDERED TAX% TAXAMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 

345.57 25.92 371.49 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REM1r rH1s AMOUNT 



KlllJBALL 
-1YJIDWEST 

REMIT TO; KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L-2780 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43280-2780 
(814-219,6100) 

WWW.KIMBALLMIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102878550 

ORDER NO. 

531135ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

TERr!S: I'., 10 VAYS 
NFT 10 OAYS 

LA,E P/\Y~1UJ: FE[ 
OF 1·1'2', PER \iO.'HH 
WHICH IS M·J /\rlNUAl 
rrr~crt-:TAG~~ f~A If 
Of 18'.c w:LL lie 
AnDtfJ 0~1 hll. 
flfll.At,C~S J'.1 IJ,\YS 
OLD 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

12/11/2024 Oslin #5ZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 
1 

JON ROE 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

u UPS GROUND 12/11/2024 
DESCRIPTION 

829047S8 BUNDLE 
UPS GROUND 1ZA913V50301315931 WGT:7.0 
To help ua ootNclly procea your payment, please 
include invoice number on your remittance advice 

Payment by credit card after time of Invoice 
lnc:ura an addillonlll fN. 

Thank you for your buslneal Payment Is dUe by 01/10/2025 

Pleaae mal by 01/031202S 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
'407.00 

You acknowledge and agree that, by placing this order, all Information provided you by Kimball Midwest herein is confldentlal and is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. d/b/a Kimball Midwest You further agn,e that this Information Is for your internal use only and will not be copied. reproduced, distributed 
or disclosed by you and/or your organization without lhe prior written oonsent from Klmball Midwest. 

CARRIERS REQ:IPTINGOOOOROERCONSTlTVTES ORDERED TAX% TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 
DELIVERY ANO CLAIMS FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE IN TRANSIT 
MUST BE Fill.ED BY CUSTOMER. 

GOODS RETURl£0 WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WLL POSrnvELY NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

DEBTOR IS LIABLE FOR UNUSUAL AHO 
CUSTOMARY COLLECTION CHARGES. 
ALL aECKS MUST IIE MACE PAYABLE ONLY TO 
"KlMIIAU. MIDWEST" 

407.00 30.53 437.53 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



SIU To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: James Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

(;, Logically. 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: PO Number: 
Monthly Billing for December 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

- Troon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & WOrkstation Inspection & Optimization: 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threat& 
- Enhanced Anli-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- Filters user activity based on DNS Queries 
- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishfng attack$, hijacked advertisements) 
• Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
• Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

Invoice#: 
1157568 

Terms: 
Net30days 

The information above reflects current quantities and oven1des quantities listed in the 
contract. You wm receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

• Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services a$50ciated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and protectlng the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Invoice Date: 
12112/2024 

Due Date: 
1/11/2025 

Quantity Amount 

$597.24 

18 

$343.35 



PAVll!ln'WORMAT10H 
-sentdnQ and Remlllnce lnfarmallon Ha~ 

To pay 11111 ACH: 
Roullng Nlfflllr. 064000030 

Accounl NUl'llber. 530$708949 

PINN MIid lllllllllance lntormatlon to ...,..,,llOITI 

To pay'IIII Ctleck (USPS MallngAddr911 ont,): 
Logally 

PO BoK 830438 
~. PA 19182-0l23 

Pleau Indicate Ille lnw!ce number on your check or check elm. There II no need 1lo MIid 
• rwrnlbnce oopy. 

Invoice Subtotal 
CPI Adjualment 

Sales Tax 

Invoice T olal 

Payment& 
Cradita 

Down Payment Applied 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business! For any ques1ions, please call (203) 744-2274 

$940.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.69 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 pe,cent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more lhan thirty days old 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-440.59 
440.59 



I 

MAcCURRACH 

GC=)tF 
INVOICE 

CoNSTRUCDON INC. 
I a, \ l \!{', , Ii I \' I I I I \. r I / 

Fl.·CUC057210 
3501 Faye Rd INVOICE NO. 5876019 

Jacksonville, FL 32226 DATE December 11, 2024 

(904) 646·1581 (904) 646·0996 fax 

www.maccurracogolt.com 

TO Eqle Landtng Golf Club 

3989 Eagle Landtn11 Pkwy 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

PRODUCED BY PRODUCED FOR ' 
JOB . 

Sonny MacCurrach Jim DeRuil Green Repairs 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 

1 Mobilzation (ls) 

1,512 Strip Existing Turf- Dispose On-Site (Sf) s 0.30 

1,512 Prep a Lay TffEa1te• SUpplied by OWner (sf) s 0.-45 

4,11) 

/)'7' 

/1 
' t.\l -

I ,~w ~/ i 

l tn /! 
·v I A / 

//J I/ J 

ff V \ A 
"\Y .. 

I \, I 
I i \,u, . 

\" I 

I 

TOTAL 

Make au checks payable to MacCurrach Golf Construction, Inc. 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI 

s 
s 

' 

I 

s 

DUE DATE 

On Receipt 

LINE TOTAL 

453.60 

680.4'0 

' 

.... 
-

1,134.00 

I 



INVOICE 

!(~ ORACLE! 
'/ (LEVATOR 

Bill To: 

440 - Jacbonvillo FL 
3491 Pall Mall Drive Suite 110 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
(904) 374-2090 

Eagle Landing Recreational Center 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Parle., FL 32065-2641 
Attn: 

I Aaowit#: 

A-23474 

UH Dncrlpdoa 

l!qle Landina Ri:aational Ceniu - 397S Ea&lo Lalldm& Pkwy, Oranae Pult. FL, 3206S • 
Semi-Annually Maiataimce Fee; Services for period lmliq 2024-10.01 1114 endlna 202~3-3 I 

l'llel Swl:bNae 

la.....,N-..llcr SIN29363!> 

laftlcel>lte IM>l/24 

Due DUI DIie Upoo Receipt 

Ship To: 

Eagle Landing R.ecreatiooal Center 
397S Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 3206S 

UDfl Price T .. Valae NetValae 

S 346.10 S0.00 

$4.00 So.oo 

Net Total 

TuT.cal 

la-.olce 
Total 

$346.10 

$2.00 

$348.10 

S0.00 

S 348.10 

--------------·-·······-·····--------------······-----------------------···········~···············--
PLEASE DETACH nns PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

To CIIIUR: proper pa~ include this portion along with your cbeclc to eddias llhown below. If you're payina multiple involeea at one time, lllhmit ~ invoice 
11Ub tbal you would like your payment applied to. 

PA)'Ml!NT QfflQNS 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER(S) ON CHECK OR ACH PAYMENTS 

. ACR (pnfem4) 
I Accowlt Number. 0283859144 
I Ro~ Number (ACH); 063104668 
I Rollling Number (Wile): 062005690 

Plylleal el:ecb 
Or.clc Elevator Holdco Inc. 
Dept#9901 
PO Box 850001 
Orlando, FL 32885-9901 

I CredlC Carda an accepted, 

Crodlt earcl innsaclioas are subjed to I 
Convenience Fee. The Convenleoco Fee 11 
waived flit recurriq paymen,s setup ming a 
c=lit cant if the lllOlllbly fee ii S2,500 or lea. 

AccftDI#: 

........ ,: 

la-.olceDate 

I 
Amoa111Dae: 

Thia invoice rcflcell the aonual inc:rase u allowed by the terms of your ,pment wl ii necessary lo maintain lbe iame lcvel or 
service. 

Please colllaetJeyden W1lea at (912) 303-709S or jayden.walu@elileam.com wilh any questio111 reprdiq thla invoice. 

A-23474 

SIN293639 

IOIOl/24 

$341.10 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

JacfcaOnvlOe, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32208 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0159250 

invoice Date: 11/20/2024 11:12:49 AM 
DelJvely Dale: 11/20/2024 11:12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Palk, FL 32065 

HII DOT-Name, Class. ID, Group 
Product Produd Desa1p11on 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: R0159260 

231/Bulk 

Vehicle:· none 
Pu-chase Order Number: none 

~ Ultra Low &Jlfur Diesel 

.-------------. 
Amount Due: $412.08 

Due Date: 12/20/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 
Salespeqon: none 

BOL llk.mber: R0159250 
0.0000 $2.92520 

NET 30 Tenns: 
CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 

MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number: R0159250 Purchase On:ler Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular GasonUne/Bulk 

Carrier. PMO Vehlcle: none 
Order Number: R0159250 Purchase Order Number: none 

PMO S8fVioe Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certlticate Number Amount Due 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.09 

Federal Gas Excise Tax $16.93 

Fed Envir Fee -10% Ethanol $0.18 

Fed Envlr FH - Diesel $0.00 

Florida Fuel Tax $19.54 

Florida PoKution Fee $1.92 

Florida Local Option Tax $5.55 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. $8.70 
Florida Sales Tax $7.50 

Clay Co SUR Tax $1.88 

Fed Superfund Recovery- Oleaet $0.00 

Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol $0.34 

No cenna discount available for this Invoice. 

Exernet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: R0159250 
92.5000 $2.42650 

Tax: 
Total Thia Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

8aleaperaon: none 
BOL Number: R0159250 

1.0000 $125.00000 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tenns: 

Proctucta Total: 
Shi~ I Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surdlarge: 
TaxTolal: 

lnvolc:e Tolal: 
Discount Tola!: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended PTlce 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$224.45 
$53.25 

12n.10 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

$134.38 
$0.00 

S349.<l5 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$6263 
$412.08 

sooo 
~12.08 

~12.08 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ava Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0159668 

Invoice Date: 11/27/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 11/27/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT· Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Desafplion 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO159868 
065/Bulk 

Can1er: PMO 

Order Number: RO159668 

PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tex 

Clay CO SUR Tax 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee 

Certificata Number 

Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No tenns discount available for this invoice. 

Amount Due 

$0.06 

$10.83 

$0.11 

$12.51 

$1.23 

$3.55 

$5.56 

$7.50 

$1.88 
$0.22 

.--------------, 
Amount Due: S309.06 

Due Date: 12/27/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: R0159668 

59.2000 $2.37520 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tenns: 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: RO159668 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax: 
Tota! This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exemet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping I Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Paga 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$140.61 
$34.07 

$174.68 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$265.61 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$4345 
$309.06 

so.oo 
$309.06 

$309.06 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO159942 

Invoice Date: 12/04/2024 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 12/04/2024 11:12:49 AM 

77 tfo -qocJ 
,, I 1-I ~/ Z-'f 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

7~ 

DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO159942 
065/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO159942 

PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local OpUon Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number. none 
Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee 

Certificate Number 

Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Amount Due 

$0.09 
$17.06 
$0.18 

$19.69 
$1.93 
$5.59 

$8.76 
$7.50 
$1.86 
$0.34 

-------------, 
Amount Due: $410.42 

Due Date: 01/03/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Oal,vered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO159942 

93.2000 $2.38630 
Tax: 

Tot.al This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: R0159942 

1.0000 $125.00000 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exemet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$222.40 
$53.64 

$276.04 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$347.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$6302 
$410.42 

sooo 
$410.42 

$410.42 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoeni,c Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Account Number; 18040030 
Invoice Number. R0160386 

lnvolceOale: 12/11/2024 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Dale: 12/11/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

L{oo -71 l/o 
,211111..'-I 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

77 

HM DOT- Name, Clasa, ID, Group 
Product Product Oeacriptlon 

Carrier: PMO 
Older Number: R0160386 

065/'BUlk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO160386 
PMO Servloe Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gaa EKclse Tall 

Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol 
Florida Fuel Tax 

Fforkla Pollution Fee 

Florida Loc:al Option Tax 

Florfda S.C.E.T.S. 
Florfda Sales Tax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

Regular Gasonftne/Bulk 

Vehlcle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

PMO Service Fee 

Certificate Number 

Fed Superfund Recovery -10% Ethanol 

No te""s discount available for this invoice. 

Amount Due 
$0.09 

S15.96 
$0.17 

$18.42 
$1.81 
$5.23 
$8.20 

$7.50 

$1.88 
$0.32 

..------------. 
Amount Due: $394.02 

Due Date: 01/10/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 
Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: R0160386 
87.2000 $2.40180 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tenns: 

Salespenlon: none 
BOL Number: R0160386 

1.0000 $125.00000 
Ta,c: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exempt 
No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

P1ge1 of1 

EICtended Price 

$209.44 
$50.20 

S259.64 
so.oo 

$125.00 
S9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$334.44 
so.oo 
$0.00 

S5Q58 
$394.02 

sgog 
$394.02 

$394.02 



Restaurant Compliance Solutlons 
13966 Sound Overlook Dr N 
Jacksonvllle,FL 32224 
904-567-7415 
jessica@rcswebsite.com 
www.rcswebsite.com 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

DATE 

11/16/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/16/2024 

We appreciate your business. 

DESCRIPTION 

Responsible Vendor Training 
Program One Time 
Administrative Fee 

Eagle Landing Golf 
Responsible Vendor Alcohol 
Training 

Employee Food Handler 
Training Class 

Employee Food Handler 
Book(s) 

OTY 

1 

25 

BALANCE DUE 

Please make checks payable to: 
Restaurant Compliance Solutions 

INVOICE# 10199 
DATE 11/20/2024 

DUE DATE 11/21/2024 
TERMS Due Upon Receipt 

RATE 

175.00 

450.00 

250.00 

15.00 

AMOUNT 

175.00 

450.00 

250.00 

375.00 

$1,250.00 



4613 PhUfps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

1 Important Messages 

r Safety Tip r 
If ,ou aN a wlll-all aalomer, -mber lo Nfllt rour p,opane 

tanll llefoN II re11c:llel 21" capacn,. If rou ... an automatic 
Cllltomer, rour propaM dthtry win be acM<lultel aa .... ,. 

--- - -- - ----

Invoice lnfonnat,on 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 
2036053 
$746.01 
12/11/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,826.05 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, /nc. Fed# 51·0255314 

Surrnm1ry of Tr.:insactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

12/09/24 79983 ' BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 

' 

244.6GALS@$2.9657 
12109124 I 79983 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 

/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$2,080.04 

$725.41 

$20.60 

$2,080.04 
$746.01 

$2,826.05 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy .com. 

Please bring entire invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Pleen detach and tetum this porlJon with your paym11nl. Please do not 11leple, clip or attach chflCJc to the ,emittance payment coupon 

4613 PhHlps Hwy 208B 
JacMOnv/Jt., FL 32207 
Return S11rvice RflqlHIBI~ 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
A TIN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

·I ti~ 
/l 

J~ 
03605 

12/11/24 
Upon Receipt 

~ 
A Amount Due: $2,826.05 

~I Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

\~
1 

':\j Please do not staple, cflp or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onltne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182,9981 

1111111111•1 • • 11•1111• I I uh I'• 11111 •I I I h 1111111111 I II I 1111 h •I I 

D□D10203b053007,,a3oaa2a2bOSDDDOOD00□0□0262b0542 



South VUlagt Community Development District 
Clo Governmental Management ServlcH 
415 West Town Place, Sulta 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Customer: South '\/Jllage Community Development D11trict 

24843 I0J01/2024 Renew policy 

FOR W.VMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT 

Polq #100124144 10/01/2024-10/01/202 
Fforida Insurance Alliance 

Package • Renew policy 
• Due Date: 8127/2024 

Sanl of AIMricl L~ Sotvlc:as. l.ockbar 74W5,. eo00 Fflldwood Ro ~ Pttlt.. OA 3034f 

Remit Payment To: Egla lnauranco Advlaora 
P.O. BOK 748555 

tlanta, GA 3037441555 

(321 )233-9939 

acime,Oeg1Ndvi$on.com - -

INVOICE 

s 153,567.00 

lnvoice#24843 

Thank You 

153,567.00 

$ 153,567 00 

Thank You 



'~ll!"P'P,O!l'IIPIP,ll llJO'""mJ1~1"11JID!IJIJ\ll1'1 . 
EAGLE LANI>IHG GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1J.: 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 AuheManol 

food.,.dseNke 

711nv. IIUII i - ~" ·1 ~'---■ - !PAGE -- --
11/27/24 --SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, :nK:. ~6 /010 

1501 LEWJ:S DmOSTIUAL DRIVE aovn PUJICIIQZ -
904-637-0648 JACKSONVXLLB • FL 32254 3612 'l'BRMS -PAST DOE aJWIIICD au 80BJ&C'l'! TO SJIRVICB CHARGR 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS -· _ Net 30 __ 
EAGLE LAHDING GOLF CLtJB MMIIFESTf 1272384 NORMAL DBI.IVERY 
3989 DGI.B LANDING PKWY Ma.: 'l'VADC SCARI.l:'l"l' BAYLESS 

, ., 0~ p~ , fL 32065 -2641 '- PB. • ' 
ffDl DBSCRJ:ll'l'J:0■ 1 !!!! 1 ~.!. r--- 1 ___ 1 _1 _ 1 1 

784966 483974855 7 2 

GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

--- --- m llllTIINDBI) 
1'UU5 l"I<-'~ flUCI: 

127.95 

I 
i 
~ 

I 
"**PRODUCB*** 

-•raBB MDIT J!'RBSB BB.RB 

OZ ~IUSCOL 9'.rRAIIBZRRY FRESH l>lUSCOLL 

LB l:oc.nsa T<»IATO BtJLlt 5X6 J'USR 

2037109 6.81 6.81 I I 
i 
5 a 

.5 

11:tSC 

OIU>ER tY 

cas&$ IIPLl:T/l'Ol'.-

GltOUP TOTAL**** 
'**D:tSPDSBR BBVBRAG&*** 

SUWPGDGZRALB .5Xl.B:tB 

SYRUP PIBB XTRA 

52400298 

14450298 

7582505 6.8'7 

1763432 69.45 

1978586 54.95 

9181512 54.95 

TBA aRB1f Pl:L'tlm PACK 47900-30384 6738173 52.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP S:IZB 
l'OR. FDBL StJ'RCIIARGI: 

2702646 

CVIIII j QIIOSS 1ft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOS&: 5:00 PM' Ulll'l' TO 
SYSCO JACJCSONVI:LI.E 

6.87 

69.45 
83.13 

54.95 

54.95 

52.89 
162. 79 

6.04- I• 
8.00 

-:..r~1., 

:t 1.fd-? -;/;l.1,? 

Ti~ 1,r.1~ 

~ 1 6 ! 2.i_ 9~ 1501 LEWZS INDUSTRZAL D 

18 1 2 20 21.~ 397 
JACXSONVJ:I,LE, FL 32254 [.vx-.... 715.14 __ _ 

nJUVD.•s 
8IGII DSI.YD. Sl:GN X REC. 

110. J.ICSl"CUff.•--.CII- ....... ,... I NO. PCS 

• ----- ' - ~ ------=--==~ ~--
,_ IWl'IUlOI: - NRUlilllLI AlllUCIIL2UIW. CXIKlDrTUI Ll:lffllD CS ms JJM>ICII _.. sm,.m,r 10 - STA!VKllllt mJIT I PAYABLK ON Oil BEli'OR£ 

~Al, 715 .14 
•• 11 IW SIICTICS ~ ar - ftUUUJ.I llQRJClll/lWAI, <:ClllllOnta M:I HJO ~•~- - ...... ar TIIII CIMIJDJfl! 

'iii~ ...,.,mr..:"&~ w-~1fm-~~ ~- .. ..uvm~- ..... ~'Mtt I 12/27 /24 
IJICr IO 11111'. DIBlllr& .lll:IJII; 00! 0, YOIJII MCSlft or - IIIIXIIIQ'I IIIIIYICU: 'nlll Ml GlVDU ff ZW11 atiaz 'IO IIR'IS D 11iY 
~===~~C&PaCift~ ,~ 'IO UllTICIPDII All Am OI' A CLISS Qr 1?,.l!!!_~ IIIUOl,VIII: 11111'. l1JCII Dll!Vm. ______ _ 

LAS'l' PAGE 

i 
Q 
• .. 
9 
.. 
0 
I .. 
• .. 
0 :. 
~ 
.. 

I 
; ... .. 
.. 
.. 

E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



llflll!ll!1,.ll!llUJl!llfl'"''°'"'IDJIUWlf ~IIIII\IWJIII • 
EAG:x.B LANDING GOLi' CI.QB s,,5co• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Ii.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtCh•hHrtof 

food •nd service 
SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

DILV,_Dm 
11/2.7/24 

DIICK81'0I' 

346 /010 -
CIJSroND bMm:1:- PAIZ 

784966 483974855 7 1 

PUJU:DIIZ-

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS DIDUSTIUJU, DRIVE 
JACXSONYl:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TBJUIS -PIJl'l' DO& IIALalllaS AM suanc'1' '1'0 Slill\VXCK CDRGII: 
Net 30 

KAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY 

MAHIFKSTI 1272384 KO:RMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVlU>C SCARLB'rT BAYLKSS 

PARK FI. 32065 -2641 
: IP.ACK SIZB rnM DBSCRIPTIOlll IDII 

C0Dli -" 

r~ 

ID SAl'BTY RlDUHDER: ROTBDlG I:S MOU DIPOR:;ANT TO S 
'LEASK Vl:lUFY DCB ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 

,'1'WA'.l'BR nse LJ:C WD-4511 F'RESBWA'l'Bl\ nse LI:C &'III)-

BDF STBAK PHILLY CU Ba 10000001650 9789785 
GROUP TOTAL*""** 

Dl'OOD*** 

'CLS SmuMP WB'r P&D TI.OF 16/2 261512071PB 5106388 
GROUP roTAL**** 

f €
•~ZBH*** 

.5 PO'.l'MO l'RY SWBET 5/16 Mc.1'03731 3700499 

7 . 4 0 V BU PUTZEL BAVAIUAR S'l'K 3295 6849145 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNBD ~ DaY*** 

81.43 

65.19 

31.08 

38.89 

2~10 oz E JIJICII: APPLE PET 00048500757178 1605617 19. 79 

. 3 4 OZ SRCDIP ICB'l'CBUP SQOD:ZB tum BTI. R~ 4560934 '9.57 

~ GAL S PB:PPBR JALAJIBHO SLI:CBS 12730720211 8426330 12.17 

GROUP~•••• I 
**PAPJER ~ DISP*** 

CON'l'JURZR l'OAM BNG lC D Y'l'D199S10000 

CUP i'OAM TAI.I. 20 OZ 20Jl6 

Lm PUS DONE F/12-200Z I'll! CUP 16&:L 

YS RBI. LJ:MBR UPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AltSX01 

- DllT '.PCs CUlll: j Cl:110111 ft, OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

9901031 13.73 

7551334 21.02 

4088886 27.56 

6287817 37.60 

1763846 41.77 

IISN1'f '1"0 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

ll:ICft1mCI 
PIila: 

81.43 
81.43 

65.19 
65.19 

31.08 

38.89 
69.97 

19.79 

49.57 

12.17 

41.19 
122.72 

21.02 

27.56 

37.60 

41.77 

.! _l 14 
--r 
.!lt-_6 306 1501 LEWJ:S :INDUSTRIAL L 

JACKSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 l ___ _ 
DRIVER'S 
81Qa 

1110·~ PCS-,t:Us~ . .nan .-ncs ~.,-... n-a 
DELVD. BJ:GII X NO. PCS 

lll!:C. 

TAX 
'l'0"l'AL 

IIl!IVOICJC 
!AL 

lltl QXIS I 

_ 467._2..6_ 

:1111 n ~I,.~ or 'I'll JDimm.a 11G1Ucm.T1J1W. ~- act 193G ~•~- 111 aJ.LD or 21111 CC1a1D ~ £..,,_ 

----a!T-PN:>. na\'IIIICIS: TIii RRI!lll8f.& .IGRICUL ___ nm LllmD ca ftlll IIMIICS a& -,·;o-- ~-ffi:, p••-ABLE ON OR BE'""""" 

-.: ~ ...,.,:r~nm.. ~==.r ... - cit :a- u --=nva,~-d9.1Tn. 
ll'SCT 'II) 1ft DIIIVD .IIISIS om or lll!lt IIICltl'I' or - l'llllllCJCft~: Y0l7 UI CIVDl:I 11P 1"CIOII llliiilff 'IQ - Ill All¥ 

--~Ift ClnoCJTl,OR 'IO_PlllnCIR!ll~A - or,. a.s1 or ~.1:11 .11rr I.IIIS1IJJ_DffllL'l'DII .11rr ~m. 
CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
la 

I 
:3 
I 

I a 
§ 
ij 

I 
~ ... .. 
s -0 . 
!""' .. 
? 
t:l 
:" . 
5 .. 
'i' ... 
= • 
E 

I 
I z 

= 

I 



1""!"!mf11papp1J1111l11J1flf ,.,npllJIIIJIDf ll!IIIJ~mp . 
BAGloB LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB c,~sco· 
3989 KAGLE LUDDIG PKwr ~1 
OR..\HGB PAIUt FL 32065-2641 Atthl!hunof SYSCO JacKSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

t.od1ndMfV!ct 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWZS nmosTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltS0RVXLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

KAGLE LANDING GOLP CLUB 
3989 DGLI: LANDING PKWY 
ORANGJ: PIJUl FL 32 

.as 
11 

OlQ)J 

--~~--

lDII 08SCRIP'fl0lf 

CLS vnmcaa DIST:tLLBD IIB:t'l'Ji: S\ 

~AC MKX WRAP 'l'ORTu.LA GJU.C ma 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPBlt 5 DJ:SP*** 

911123 

195210 

IYS CLS COllff.DIBR l'OAM IDIG lC D r.rD199S10000 

CUP l'OMI TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

8 UL loDUm azno 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AICSX01 

IYS CI.S '1'0IISL IIULTll'OI.D 9. 4X9. 2 1Ul'l' 4458693 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

~ OR:tOR ~ .JtJMBO l'RSSB SACK 

lnlP'nwa ORANGE UGGlm ruse 10889356163020 

IJUSCOI, S'l'RAIIBKlUtr l'QSB DRJ:SCOLI. 
GROVP '.l'OTAL**** 

'**DJ:Sl'DSSR BBVDAGS*** 

~L STIUJP COD ~s:rc SXl BJ:B 04250010 

px::a00L sYROP COKI: Qift 5Xl BIB 04240010 
GROUP TO'l!AL**** 

~a: J'O,R J:>!WP SIU 
---- !'OR FtJBL SURCHUCiZ 

2702748 

CUN IGIOll lft' .. 
~ ~ 

0PD: 7:00AM CLOSB: 5:00 PH 

Ii M -•r-- m"d....tWe,-,, --••.•~•--••....W ~~~-.n.a.,_ UC ~A.~\,,V 

~•- D&n • cumma I :mvmca - ~ 
11/30/24 

ftDCl:ftOIP 

614_jg_05 
IOaft 

784966 ~- 483979566 5 2 

6637 2'BNm -l'Aft 1:1VS u.uat:as AB Saa.,mc,1' !O SDVIC& CIIUtGI. 
Het 30 
MDil'BSTI 1272609 H0RKll DELIVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC-SCAIU.BTT BAYLESS -

Iftll Ulfll' .n 
CODE nICI: - l'IUCII ltlx_c_::__~ L __J!!I' -

"113049 5.27 5.27 

H01031 13.73 27.46 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
272.48 

7551334 21.02 21.02 

4088886 27.56 55.12 

1763846 41.77 41.77 

4458693 42.69 42.69 
160.60 

720U92 9.081 9.08 t~llt 7289526 12.06 12.06 

7582505 6.871 13.74 
34.88 

4090593! 105. 40 I I 105.40 I [: k· g'04•0' 
4273546105.40 105.40 °00 

. ) -;: ,o ~ 
210. 80 I . i } -I ' 

7 .54- * 7· 1 -
a.oo s-oo- I 

q{g4~fu\ 
To~n, 

d\lU'! '1'0 

SYSCO .DCltSONVl:LLE 
~ 5 ~ 20. 3 303 l 1501 LBW:IS :IRDUSTIUAI. D~. • JACKSORV%LLB, FL 32254 . . 
22 7 29 30.8 574 u 

nariii.•s -- - --- 1110. JCS]cun~---;;;-- -· -NO. PCS - -- - -

ucat nm~--=• ~J =~:i:=-~-- moJa1 - -:.:r tom~ -t PA.YABLBcii!OR_BBIOU __ -~a 

H.L..61 

964.61 
- n ram~ .. - .... - ~ -~ loC2 mo 1i1;:,.c .... t .... - .. mu ~frt 
~ ca -=--,.~ma or~4f.. ~- ~-'l,n=~"& 12/30/24 I LAST 
IOU1Dt-ua1m;avr•-a:anownua- CIS: 'IVOMS llP,,_iim'l'O-DIUI 
~ CUM:lff,ca IO-=- U A~~ J. CAIi o, =_!W ii!!...~ ~ llf !!ICI_Dillffll. __ _____ ~ 

PAGE 

I 
I 
~ 

I 

I 
i 
5 
i 

I 
Ii 
• .. 
9 
~ 
~ 
• 
fl 
I 

i 
• 
5 

' ;:l 
• 
• 
& 

I 
I 
ii 

= 

I 



1~1"'!!•P1P'8P'''''''"'""'~IIBJD!llll ... ,.. 
~!_- ~ r -- a;m-- 1--~---1~;...-·- .. r;.;i· ~- ..... ~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi!' CLtJB s:,i.~co• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARlt Flo 32065-2641 At-hNrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

11/30/24 
ftllCaftQI' 

614 __l9_0_! 
78496i 483979566 5 1 --food •nd service 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVXLLZ. i'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

._.... 

-6637 ·TBNIS ~ .:W-r DOZ u• UICI& AM ~ ~ SERVZC& CBUlZ 
Het 30 

BAGLI! LARDING GOLF CLDB 
3989 OGLE LANDIHG PDY 

,wuns'l'# 12 72 60 9 HOIOIAL DELIVER~ 
MA: '1'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

lq ITDI IJUCllIPUOII I = I = I .it I ~ID lll1l -===r~~ i 
SAft'l'Y l\DIDmB!t.: HO'J.'aDtG %S J«JRB DGOR;ANT TO SiSCO T 

'I.BASE VERJ:l!'Y &ACK ORDER O'PON RBCBXPT BZCAUS COOI.D 'rKMS CA!OfOT 
.~ FISB L'IC WD-4511 :l'RESBWATll:a nsa LIC nm- 03 

LB -.U.CLS cmms:s AMBR 120 SLI DL STKl.4207 5132234 16.06 

CIBBSB CIDmDAll JAat l'RCY SBRZ 290SC4 2406189 56.52 

.s l.llR.l.DIP ems~ PROV NOHSMlt SLI . 75 170754 3546386 H.82 

ML 

"0 

12 

,2 

OEM( SOOR. POU GR A IDA5 1186253 32.07 

kn DBL CRDMER RDL DAZRY BALI' , BAL 136469 0358608 17.98 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**FltOZBR*** 

..UJ'l'IR BNQLISB PLAIN l'KSPLT 30001 3523463 21.98 

30410 0916387 57.07 

3295 6849145 38.89 

GOONC S/8lR 

kV BAK PUTZEL BA.VJUUAH STlt 
GROOP roTAL**** 

**CARNBD, DRY*** 

:ys DIP CBBRRY MARA S"l'Jl:N LG PLAS 

DRZSSDlG BOIIBT Lnat: 

101111581· 508394&1 22. 76 

Q0487 2202331 76.66 

~ DlUllDt L1D10R LDIB G ZB 10052000042129199016941 29.84 

10052000328674 7468556 29,94 

tSPRY .JOJ:CB CBHBRY B'l'L BAR MDma 259001 50991221 24.47 

,YOll JOICE OBANGB ORXG A-00026251 70398381 33.02 

cuu: -s ft. OPICN: 7 :00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PM Ul&XT'IO 

16.06 

56.52 

44.82 

32.07 

17.98 
167. 45 

21.98 

57.07 

38.89 
117. 94 

22. 76 

76.66 

29.84 

29.84 

24.47 

33.02 

I 12' 
- r2~ j10.~ 271 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 
1501 LJnn:S nft>OSTRIAL tfll! 
JACKSONVl:I,LE, FL 32254 ~ -.--'-01. 9JI 

DalVD'S 1 110. PCS CUSf.u.aa-,a,aa~.,au.a.- NO. PCS 
u011 DSLVD. SJGII X iu;c. 

_;n,.x 
~ 

__i _ _,__ __.,I. - I - - ~ 

,r IPllQ .-ilICS: - IPO:lsam& M:Rian.-.i. -mu LI- ca -· DM>n:. AD ._ 'IO !I& - -
- - _.... - -- -~ ~ - - - DM>IC& 

,-nn'1oL 

_, n ncnca ~ a, fllll JDimara .M:alT.""~- ACT 1'JD Wt.4~ !I& l&Ltn OP nu ~I PAYABLB Oil OR BBl'ORE 

~~~~~~-.._ ~--u-~.ir-l'OO~ l 
'IO ur DUJVD MI•- OUT 01'1!!..! miff 01' - ~fu":".J!t: - AU IIMJII: Vt - im fti iiill m·ur I --- c:»aCITr,<a 'IO_IPlllrIC~- DP .I. CIMI ~- ,:111 Jl!!f_l.llllVJT_IINOLng JJl1 SUCII D!!.~ 

CONT. OH PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
I 
ll 
: 
9 .. 
0 .. .. .. 
0 
I .. .. 

0 . 
i 
:: 
I .. 
~ . 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l~~m~p"'"''~m,,,,,,,,~YijlqlJqJW~ . ... u.u~ ? YNM,tDIY:! ,1,ftYV.LQ '-~'!!.,_.a.1.1--r.uu. .t"kU.J.t"~·.rz VJf 1:1%::>_~-y 
__... ..._..... - I %WYOICS lrlZICIGl ] P&Cil::& 

EAGLE ~ING GOLF CLO'S s,,sco• 
3989 BAGI.B I.ANDING PJafY 1).: -- 1784966 

354 /011 
483986561 7 3 

ORANGE PARK FI, 32065-2641 Atthehe1rtof 
food llld service 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRJ:VE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

_ nl'UlialAA ONIIR 

1 36~ ~ -PUT DOS aaLAD!:18 AD SUB.m:'I' '1'0 SDVICK CRAaGIII: 

BAGLE LAND:IHG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDJ:HG PKWY 

3206 -,ilil 

Net-~ 
--+-MANJ:RSTt 1273044 NORMAL DELIVERY 

MA: ~ S~'l"r BAYLESS 

:ITIIN :DZSCIU:P.r:IOJr ITBIII 
CODI: 

Ola'l' 
l'lUCI 

.... 
~ 

&tiUiiW) 
IRICZ 

tlM>ICII M>JUBWWWS 

"'*D:ISPBNSBR BEVERAGE*** 
COl)Z- T -_gn--· 

MISC 

ORDER tY 

SYROP SPIUTE 5X1 Bl'B 
GRO'CJ'P TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP Sl'Zli: 
l'OR l'Oli:L S~ 

2711491 2711579 

09560010 40903951105.40 105.40 
105.40 

9.38- I• 
a.oo 

::~f.'1q, 
~-l>fio o· n (0 --; ts-0· 
roo.--17 

OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 

_11 

5:00 PM RDIIT'1'0 
SYSCO JACICSONVJ:LLE 

l 1 · ~ 54 i ~ 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D~ 
JACICSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 I 

211 13 I 34 27 . OJ 4 97 __ ___ ''I'll 

1,~J 

l_O_il_.__82 

DIUVQ'S___ --·· --- B07"PCS COST.,- ....... ,.._ ...... ._ ~ NO. PC'S-j---- ---- --- l'1'0'l'AL 

sx~ _ __ _ ___ I DELVD. Is::_~_ ~-- __ _ , :C~ ~ ___ ___ _ ,=:_a __ __:1041. 82 
' Na. NIOnlJCJa, '!1111 naJalllLII IGIIICIIL!IIIIW. CIIMlllrrta t.IlfllD ca nu DffllICI AR& Sll8.J1CT !IO tll ffA1'ffllaJ 'nlll\' . PAYABLB ON OR. BBFORB r-- - --

- llf SIIC'fiml 5 (Cl or !II IDIIDILII &alCDL!IJIW, IXWlDI'lW ACT 1930 io.,.c. CUIICll. 'I'll S1LLD. 01' !III CCWl>ti,i 
-- a 'l'lllll'1' a.all! ova - caamornu &1,1, ~ or l'OOD ca ana 1WX10CTS PD?ffD ,_ tara QNICIIUW 1/03/25 ..... "T p•,...,. 
lU!J - Cll PIIOCll:IJS IW■ ffl m.i 01' 'llUS aNIClln'IU lllltU. ,VW. ,- ti DCICl1/IID,10lmlD IOU 11:US lllft ....,._,. --~- ~.!!'Z !!UIQ!'S aai:am: om ~-wua ~ or !'!!IS& Pllll>OC!II/Rllffi:U: 1011 us GJVtS 111P YQIII. aim '1'0....,. nr &11V 

1oll 1,i4-

I 
g 
~ 
~ 
:t 

5 

I 
I 
i 
0 .. .. .. 
r> ;., 

' .. .. .. 
';' .. 
"' .. .. 
5 

E 

I 
I 
~ 

i 
:I 



1~-.mflllllPJPJIIJllpDJll,,1,1,,u,~~IJ~~m,. ._u,:u.-.- .:,_ Yl\4ktML 4DYYL\cct '-U.w.r·-1.ul!i.l'fi._.UU. r~rm·.rx UJf ~X~~y 
- ,-;;:;;;; ...... ..,.,_ I DIVOlCS 1RJlmZlt, ~ 

EAGLE LARDING GOLi' CLOB s:....rsco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY n 
ORANGE PARlt l'L 32065-2641 AttheheartDf SYSCO JACltSOHVZI.LE, IBC. 

nua:no, 

354 /011 
78'966 483986561 7 l 

~~--u.-------------------1 
food and service 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 '1'ERNS -PAS! DUii IIALAIICSS AU ~ to SSRVZCK C8ARG& 
Nat 30 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 

•-- ~MANJ:l'E_S_'f"'"'""f-1~273044 HORMAL-DELIVERY 

MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
_QRANITT p:f 
Q'?Y-1 T~~ SIU 

/4{NL± LB 

/4

~ 4 LB 

1S HL. LB 

-Jc --;re 

oz 

oz 

.5 

.4 

~641 QBirB· 
rra DSSCRJ:P'r:Z:os ] IDN_ ] t111rr ;:r j axHwo I rl •~ DM>Ia &DJOmmrrs ~ 

OQDS PRl:CZ - PltlCZ O I CUIS J Q1"l 

SAl'B'1'Y RENDU>BR: NOTBDIQ :IS MORB IMPOR'M'l' TO S 
~ VJ!:IUFY BACH ORDER t7PON RECEIPT BBCAOS COOLER 

',TMATBR li'l:SB LJ:C 110-4511 ll"R&SRWATER i"J:SB LJ:C :nm-

E CBEBS& AMER 120 SL:C YEI. STJtl.4207 5132234! 

CBEBSE lfOZZ I.MPS l'BA SBRD 15034 72568591 

CIIBBSE lUCOTTA WM DBL:I SPOT 0473580 74889191 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

E
ll&:ATS*** 

BBBli' STl:AK PBl:LLY CAB BR 10000001650197897851 

IMP SAOSAGB PATTY W/B wmz :RAW MLD 19741 3756236 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

15.95 

54.56 

6.78 

81.43 

33.32 

G001UI 5/8DI 30410 

PO'l'ATO FRY SWBBT 5/Ui NCJ!'03731 

IAV BAK PRKTUL BAVlUUAR STlt 3295 

0916387 57.07 

3700499 31.08 

6849145 38.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**CARNED & DllY*** 

15.95 

54.56 

6.78 
77.29 

81.43 

33.32 
114.75 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 
127.04 

~s. 
R. 

ss 

I 
I 
:l 

5 

I 
~ 
5 
a 

i 
2 -... 
a 
g 
I .. -
fl 
I .. .. 

0 -Ii 
"' 0 
.!, .. --E 1: 

:f: 
~S CLS ALMOND WBL NA'l'tJRAL RAif 7223402 

II:MP KETCIIVP SQO&BZB RJm B'no llOtJYAll\ 

17f1EW,NUt IIAYONNA:IS& SQO&J:ZB BT 00000084137049 

72234021 38.58 

4560934 49.57 

3420587 53.75 

7097100 44.56 

8426330 12 .17 

38.58 

49.57 

53.75 

44.56 

12.17 

I I 
I ~ --1$ ~-1-1. 

/~ 

CAssll 

·DIUVD,-8--

8:tCII 

GAL ~SACLS 

i CIIII& -• wr. 

1-7 .5_ 171 

---1... _, __ 

OLXVB GREBlf QtJEBH PIT 100/120 22919 

PKPP&ll JJU.APBHO SLICKS 12730720211 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

rw:-,cslcus'l' . ..__~ .... --- No. ecs 
D:U.VD. 8:Z:G:11 X REC. 

--- ·•· • --- .L- -- - -------
---- NC& JROnttCS: SIi 1/DIIIDIILII Al:IIIaJLTIJIW. ~JffU t.l:ITIII CII ftII IIIVIIIICI Mil -.er '1'0 'I'll JD!ll!'Oar TIii~ 
-~- at IIIC!l011 ~ 01 fll nllI!IIIIIJ,I JGamMUW, CIIMlDlnD JC! 1930 W-,.4~- nm SW.O Of ml a.II -

-~ ~ nrx:iffll~"lfh ~~&'°msl'OCD ~ =-- IS -~~°=l'fflt == 10 .lllr DISlllft .lllUlllGi Oft o, l!OIIP. MCUPr 0, ftlD ,-nur~cu: 1011 liQ 1oI9D1o 01' t1X1P. iffiar 'ft) 5Dff 1W Ul'I' i • ..-- --- - - .,. _____ ••• ♦--- ·- ... 

IIDlrr 'fO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWl:S Dmt1STRIAL DP. 
JACRSORVJ:LLE, FL 322~54 fflA1. ~17 ,.21_ 

a 

l'AYABLB ON OR BEl!'ORZ --

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

z 

= 

I 



1~111•"8FB,f'Pllffl,,1J11min~1,,a1~"1Jllllf W~. 1-u-,:nA."Jrf! • ia YN\l:f-ruu, ,LNYU,l\-K I..Vlil~ J.UJ!iN'l:J.JU. 1'!(.U.l:'J!.KTX Ul!" ~.XJi£:,Y 
.... .. -- ,,....,...,,._ I Dl\10:J:CI IIUNBD l_tAa 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB c"'SCo· 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PKWY ~,.I 
ORANGE PARlt FL 32065-2641 AIWhHrtof 

food •nd ••rvlc~ 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, DIC. --354 /011 - 784966 483986561 7 2 

IPUaCIIAAOIUIU 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3-612 'fBNfS -P.U'l' DOIi 8llQCU AU 8tJllJSC'! !1'0 SDVl:CB CHANZ 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWr 

NAHI:FBSTl1273044 NORMAL-DELIVERY 

~ARK. FL 32065 -2641 
SIZB 

IORLYJ& CT 

ITZN DUCIUP.r:J:011 

SA'IJDKRAUT SDBDDED l'CY 09296610185 

SBASONZNG BLAC:KBNED RBDF:IS 901293725 

StJGAR GIUUIOLATEJ> Xl':tn CANE 

r:IAGARA 1fATBR BOT'rLZD SPlUNG 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PAPER & DXSP*** 

412006 

COIITJUNBR l'OMI 1nm lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP l'OAII TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CLS F:ILnR COFFD TBA 1.5GAL 13X5 

CLS FOXL SBD:'1' 9X10.75:IH S:ILVBR W69372 

CLS JCJ:T CUTLERY Mll:D KFS/SI.P DCKl'SK11BSl1'SY 

Lm PI.AS STRAW SLOT 12-240Z 16SL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PROl)tJCB*** 

STXCK FRESH 

CUC1JNBBR D1GL:ISB NED 

1675776 

l'CtnU058 

LB'l"l'OCB :Ic:BBBRG T1UMNBD nBSB 

'ntSH OHl'.ON YBLL01f JUMBO FRESH SAClt 

0RAHGE MGGBD FRESH 10889356163020 

TONATO BOLlt 5X6 FIUl:SB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

IftN 
COOK 

1317908 

4029761 

2926727 

9901031 

7551334 

4088886 

5950688 

6938500 

0621999 

4096327 

1675776 

7134591 

1.675610 

7201992 

7289526 

7582505 

1763432 

MA: TVADC SCARLE'1'T_BAYLESS 

1Jln'1' WllT m 1111 nl:CI 
DZ PIUCI: -

26.36 26.36 

11.03 11.03 

41.30 41.30 

13.73 27.46 
304.78 

21.02 21.02 

27.56 27.56 

19.20 19.20 

11.37 22.74 

40.61 40.61 

18.90 18.90 
150.03 

16.01 16.01 

19.19 19.19 

18.24 18.24 

9.08 9.08 

12.06 24.12 

7.82 7.82 

69.4!5 69.45 
163.91 

OSRS ISPLI't~-l'CS . Cllll2 I c.Nl88 WI'., 

111 9 ~I!..~-- 272 

OPEN: 7:00 .Nt CLOSE: 5 : 00 PM I ltBIII'l' :t'O 
SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWXS :mDOS'l'lUAL cfft1! 

alDE 

JACKSONV:ILLE, FL 32254 FAL 937 ._8~-

DlUVER"S ,NO. l'CS-CUS'r.--,c:&&YI=-- -1:0. ~ 
Slloll Dn.VO. SX~ ~1,, ___ -------:::t=t,• 

-QQ l'R011U:ta.: !Ill l'Dlmat.11 aaICIIIIIUML CCllllDffDS- OIi mi"IiioiCI ----to !D ftA!lmlU _.,....,-~-n,"'""B,.,T,B ON OR BBll'OU 
:1111 n SICflOS ~ OP !Ill l'DllllUI.I: llaIW wm 1!130 ~•tn(cl I. !Ill m.La DI' 'fllD CCllllDl'l't 

'ID b~ ~~rm. ti",=-n' °' J'OIIII aa ffll"__. u~~-'IOUCX:Srlffli • 
I~ 211 .1111 !!!!.~~!!""-~-~.!&?~~_!!!'. ~-~~~; IOU U1 GIVIm UP YOIJa llliifrr 'I'll IDft ff urr 

TAX 
.'l'OTAL 

:mvorcz 
'1'0'rAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

t 

I 
~ 

5 

I a 
~ 
i 
~ 
m .. ., 

~ .. .. 
9 .. 
0 
I .. 
• 
"' 0 
I .. 

UI 
0 

• 
5 
"' ';' _, 
.. 
• .. 

E 
; 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l~IR!ll'1flll!l""'''''''lljl°'lllll,~~~1,. 
'-V-.314~ )(Q·~t•l'OM M,xw·+'-e9t "-Y&~C.l.&,IQ&"l~.u'M.I &AV_l/!".QA.1..1. v.e Q~.;:>'-"V 

DU.V. Daft ~ I DIVOlCI WU. I-

EAGI.E IJUmmG GOLF CLUB s~isco• 39H EAGLE LANI>mG PDY n 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 ~thehurtof 

food and service 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, :INC. 

12/07 /24 
TIIIICX ftOJ' 

613 /002 
"iiiffl-

784966 483993425 6 2 

-PUIICDSI: OIIIDD 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DIUVE 
JACKSOHVILloE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'l'lmNS_ -PAS'l' DOI: BAL&IIC&S AD SUBJSC'l' 'l'O SBRVXCE C8ARGI 

i 

EAGLE LANDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDIHG PKWY' 

PARK FL 
SID ITIDI DUClUPTJ:OW 

Lm PI.AS STRAW SL0'1' 12-24OZ 16SL 

TOWEL MULTii'OLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL*•** 

**PRODtJCll*** 

LB.T'rtl'CB ICBBDG '1'RDCMED l'IUl:SB 

C'l' E:ACDll LDCE l'RESB 

LB . Ji"RSB ON:tON YELLOW JlJNBO li"RBSB SACJt 

.6 OZ IUSCOI. STRAWB&RRY Jl"Rli:SB DIUSCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**D:ISPBRSBR BBVBRAGE*** 

__ __.1_Net 30 
MANIFBSTf 1273468 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: 'l'VlmC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS -===;;._ ________ ___. 

ITDI UNJT Wff -coo• 1'1UCB - D'1'DDm) IIH l'JUCZ ccm: 

4096327 18.90 18.90 

4458693 42.69 42.69 
110.17 

1675610 17.94 17.94 

1079425 16.58 16.58 

7201992 9.07 9.07 

7582505 7.31 14.62 
58.21 

p,aNNAID S'lfRtJP LEMOHADE BIB 167600101 88561221105.40 105.40 
105.40 

5.28- I• 
8.00 

MISC 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

FOR DltOP SJ:ZB 
FOR l!'tJEL SORCHARGE 

I ORDZR tY 2717606 2719360 

- ~-~- GIUIS lff. 

4 1 4. __ 8 .... 3. 7 114 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UIII'r '1'0 

SYSCO JACICSONVJ:LLJ: 

~ 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL DR~ 
JACKSORVU,LE, FL 322 54 F1° 

16 4 20 119.1 352 1 ___ ____ TAX 

t} 7 9 l{,<"-6'.J 

2.. '{ o-7'-1 o-=. l(O ,1'1 

µ 191,s-00 

I Ti 

635.JU>~--
DIUVD'S____ --- ---.-

1 

NO. li'CJI -COST-:-;_ __ .,..,_..,. ~ 1 NO. PCS ~TMAL 

IIHa DSLYD. SIQI X REC. DM:>IC& 

iJI -- ~ - ·----~ _ - I q -- ~'fOlll._635.00 l'ICI. ,-UIClll: TIii ftlUIIIMl.a .llaICIIL!llB&L ~ltIIII LISftD m ftIS DMllCS .1111 ~ '10 TIii sn2V!CU 11111ft 
- BY 8IIC'nCI S CCI OF TIii l'Dl- AalCUL!UIW. a.llD1TIU IC'f 1130 nr.a.c. 49!111Cll. DI 11LtD 117 'IBIS a.mot PADBLE 0N OR BEPOR&: 

- CLAlll QIIIII '11111 CCIKDHmS ALI. ~ o, IOClD ca Cl'!IID ,- DDwm ,_ 'IIIISI aaa>rnu l /0 6/25 .. -.. ~... p,,.,....,, -.:s.- ca PlrXlimlS ,_ DIii iiii o, - ~ am. rvu. ,_ 1a __ ,,,_ IOU - iim l ....,....., ~ 
!'OJ!! !?.ZU-MDDC 011! or - acarn or TIIQI l'laJUCn/~: IOU .uz GIYIIIG ,n, mm a:i:a:r :ro lllll'IS nr ur 

' 0 

I 
~ 

5 

I i 
~ i 
n 

I 
0 .. . .. 
s ., 
'1' .. • 
... 
0 
I 

N 

lS . 
5 
? ... .. • . 
E 

; 
E 
g 

I 
; 

= 
~ 

I 



1mn11111111111111111111m11111■IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDII 
"IN78498948399342$6001 S• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~"'SCO" 
3989 EAGLE LANDING l"DY ~i.: 
ORANGE PARK FI, 3206S-2641 Atthehffrtof 

food and nrvlc• 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO .JACKSOlWl:LI.E, INC. 

...,...,,..,..,v~ e ya.a.a.§_._._,._ 
DSLV. DUI: 

-'t@YU.L~ 
CV.-

12/07/24 

nDat -
78'966 

613 /002 
AOllft ...ara8110111111R 

~VAC~UDR~~ ~A\J~~~~ 

i DMmZ m I PaG& 
VI': 0.1,0\.,V 

48399342S 6 1 

1S01 LEWIS DIDOS'l'RIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILI.E. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -PAS'l' DOE BU.UICSS US ~ '1'I) mvICII: CBARGZ 
Net 30 i 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PlltWY 
ORANGE PAR!t FL 32065 -2641 

IM crrrll! !PACK I sxn: Iftllll 
cam 

MUTIFBST# 1273468 NORMAL DBLIVBRY 

--==-=<-=====-------- I MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

lllttT 
~<;I!: -DX AWWW 

RUCE [jlJ UIV0ICI: ADJUS'fllllffll==i ~ 

I 

~ 
~ 

t, 

~ 
~ 

cuu 

X'l'Dl DUCRIPTXOIII - (l0lla I IZl'I' 

eD SAn:'l"Y Rl!XDIDBR: HOTBJ:NG i:s NOJU£ J:MPOR~UT TO s;sco Ti:DELr.:mG VDUCTS. 
LEASE VEIUFY EA.CB ORDER UPON R&CEIP'l' BECAUS COOLER 'l'EIIS OTB RET0RNB TER. 

'1'IIATBR F:tSB LIC tm-4511 llUr.SIDIATD l'J:SII LJ:C :nm- 03 BELLi'l: B CERT 182 SS 

**DAIRY*** 

1 cj 
±

.s CBEBSB Faov NONSNlt SLI . 75 170754 35463861 43.38 

1 c 1 LB EGG WBL LJ:Q FRSB W/CI 74865-29434-00 23666071 38.29 

1 C 4 GAL MIJ.Jt WBL GAl.LON 4676306 24.52 
GROW TO'rAL**** 

**SEAl'OOD*** 

1 cJ 4~.5 S SBR:IMP WBT P5D TI.OF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 65.85 
GROW TOTAL**** 

•*FROZEN*** 

1 c~ •i: SPICHY MOJ'l'.Lllil BAHAHA NtJT J:/W 00105 

1 C ZR OHJ:ON R:tNG BN> G0URN 5/8:IN 30410 I 

1 f CLS SOOP CBICKBH GOMBO CONC 21477 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CAHNBD &, DRY*** 

L fs $9 OZ tmoPCta .roICB ORANG& POU PRE 10048500201029 

1 Csj lOojJ..4 OZjslloCDR Snu:JP BRDICJ'AST CUP 

11 Csj 4 op. 6. 90!ZAGAaA MATER B0T'.rLlm SPRING 
GiROOP TOTAL**** 

**PARR&, DISP*** 

51S0002283 

1 C~ 150j9X9X3 ~YS CI.S CON'l'ADIBR l'OAII BNG 1C D Y'.rl>199S10000 

1 1 Csj 20/25 CT J)ART CUP l'OAN 'l'ALL 20 OZ 20J16 

•=Inn.PCS CIIQ l GIIQSB WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

7298904 

0916387 

2483408 

8410563 

4908299 

9901031 

7551334 

23.18 

57.07 

42.46 

32.72 

17.30 

13.73 

21.02 

40888861 27.56 

MNn 'l'O 

43.38 

38.29 

24.52 
106.19 

65.8S 
65.85 

23.18 

57.07 

42.46 
122.71 

32.72 

17.30 

13.73 
63.7S 

21.02 

27.56 

12 G; 15.41 238 SYSCO JACl'tSONVJ:LLE 1i 
1501 LEWXS DmUSTRZAL . 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 AL __ _ _4il,__0_8. _____ -i l iTAX 

DJllVllll's - NO. l'CS cus:r . ..- _,.. ..,_. .,,...,, ..,.. -No-:-ecs~--------------~,"l'O'l'AL 
UGII DJILVD. a:tGII X REC. IIJIIIOICII 

uoT.g,gp~~:1~~~~,;w~--= uorr~ PAYABLl!:-ON--OR--BS-l'ORB -- ~----------- -------I 

MT~ ni:x:m:-rim~'fth ~~~- oa ~•~ u --~-mr :&:a~ CONT. ON PAGE 2 
to lillf nra1UD .uu:1i:a: OD'I' a. Tllllll QCIIU!! a, - -.ar.inca, m, Ml 111YIJ1a .,, Tllllll ■ri:iw "" - ..... 

5 

I 
i 
~ : 
~ 
t 
,, 
; 
g 
I .. 

!" .. 
'i' 
t: 
Q 

• 
5 
., 
~ ... .. 
• .. 
E 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



l~lll•fl,~llta,,,,,P~~q11~1,. cos.,,• B OBI~ IHYQICI CONFIDEH'l'.?l, PROPBRTY OB' SYSCO 
--- - I -- I,_ I 

UGLB Ldl>Dm GOLi' CLUB r..,,5r,o• 
3989 DGLB LAHDDIG 1'lafY ;J). ~ 
OMNGB PJUIK l'L 3206S-2641 At111ehurtof 

faod1tld..vtc. 

-- l7H966 
SYSCO .:w::itSONYZLLI, nte. lC7 /003 ~ 
1501 LBWXS Dll)USTIUAL DRIVB a.un --=aaa -

904-637-0648 .DCKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 3612 'fDNS -PM'f DOI llaLl~-=e• U& 80BJSC'r 'JO 8PVICB CBUG& 

483997500 2 3 

I 1-800-797-2627 {1-800 SYSCO CS __ ltet ~ _ _ __ ~-==-- __ _ 
DGLB LAIIDDlG GOLi' CLUB MARll'l:STI 1273885 lltOIUAL DBLlVBRl' I 
~--~~· -26'1 =,: f-..-.-~-===-C.: ---~-:;::::.... I = I = .i:.""'-- 111

1
1 =-riim!. • 

__ J 
5 

:ROS l'OR l'OBL SORCJIARGZ 

2721920 2722091 

I 

I I 

5:00 PNI Ulm' TO 
SYSCO JACltSONVILLB ,..._ _ r- · 11501 I.DIS INDUSTRIAL oCu_ 

r -t -, 4: .JAC!tSONVILLE, FL 32254 _ 
22 13 35 24. 417 ----------~ DX 

nariia•s - -- - .t>. IC8Tct18':, __ .. .._ ...... ,_ 1110. ,csI - - -· ~ 
Ht.a D&LVD. I SIQIJ X REC. -~ 

--- ~---L -•~~~-= --=-==~=~ ---- -- -- ---- -- ~ 

~IDLff ··-~ eoa -•· __.. OPRH: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-22.21 
I 22,21 

I 
5 a 
I 
~ .. .. 
s 
' .. .. 
y .. 
~ .. 
5 

o&Q:-/} D -:.i(,2,1~ i 
?.. vo- O ~ 'l,').J.I i 
l 110-1'1 pq(J,)) I 

91~-1i1 I 
= 

I 
__ll4.~ -- -

974.92_~---
- illt bQ .-IIIOS: m IDIIDm ~~..:irTTIU ~ .. I DlfOlCS - IUl.llCr !O '51 ___, - PAYULJ: (Df OR BIU'OR& ,ap u acnca ~ or m == cmmmu ia 1 ~•~ "--.,.°"&,iffl'fl'R 
~ ~~ iiU ~~~- m II IIICSMO.- tv11 - im I 1/10/25 LAST PAGB 

• AIIIISOU'l'OIIOURMC&UtOI'- CII: !ODMIIGIVJSD~iiiitto-Dllllr r= Wt, .. CUM:ITr~!O 1'11:ffl:DUS Ill A - GI' A_~ 0, __ ,::,._D Mr rMMIU ~ 11111__!!!!.D_U~- _ 



l~lll~J~~~,,,,,,,,-~~--IJ. cu~•s 01WtfB11: 9;CI -~atm:~~PRO~.!"' 0~ 

3989 RAGLE :uNDING PDY 
-- 178066 

3'7 /003 
'83997500 2 1 DGLK LMDDlG GOLi' CLOa S~co· 

ORAHGB PAIUI: FL 32065-2641 Atlhe"-taf SYSCO JACKSOIIVILLB, IHC. 
foodllnllMMCe 1501 untIS DIDUS'IIUAL DRIVE 

90.C-637-06'8 JM:KSOHY:[LLB. n. 3225.C 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

- ,--=--=--=-------------------3612 'l'BRMS 

.,.:' 

Bet 30 
BAGLB LAIIDDfG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 BAGU: LUl>rNG PKWY 

... MUIIl'U'rl 1273885 1llONIIL DBLXVBRY 
MA: 'NADC-SCARLBTT_~nass -------t 

, _, ~ p~ l'L. 320§5 -26'1 
SID It'Dt D88C&IP'l'I<a 1\l!a 

001)~ 

IIO'rllIIIG IS MOltE ~~ TO SISCO 
'LEA.SB VBRl:l'Y DCB ORDJUl UPON a&CB:IPT BBCAU COOLER TJ:NS 

FUStna'l'&R. nsa LIC .w- 03 

cmss CRRDDU JACK l'NCY SD& 290!k:4 2406189 56.52 

.5 I.IIIUtllU c:msz SWXSS SLICK .75 OZ 170721 3554569 58.26 

DKL CRBANIDl DAL DAIRY Bat.IP' 5 BAL 136469 0358608 17.98 
GaOUP 'l'OTAJ..**•• 

BDI' STDK PB'ILLY CU Ba 10000001650 9789785 81.85 
CiiROOP TOTAL**** 

IDI HLNOK UL D'l'H 8LSL 6 OZ CSL 7576705] 100. 74 
GROtJP 'l'OTAL**** 

IYS CLS CBICDR BltST 810lll PIRX Pelt 32451~651 710453 
GROOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

83.H 

PO!'A'RO l'RY smT 5/16 NCl'0373113700091 31.08 

,V BAK PMTDL BAVAl\IAR STX 3295 6849145 38. 89 

.5~ 

.4 
c.ltOUP TOTAL**** 

**CANRBD 5 DRY*** 

IYS DIP cs&IIRY IABA STJDI LG Pt.AS 10111158150839441 22.76 

1660-51472 4381158 22.21 

LB IYS CLS SOGaR aaABOLATBD UDIB CAQ 4120061 29267271 41.30 

~ULlTfO! • .CS OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSB: 5:00 PM Ulll'f TO 

12 ,. 187 

56.52 

58.26 

17.98 
132.76 

81.85 
81.85 

100.74 
100.74 

167.78 
167.78 

31.08 

38.89 
69.97 

1 11;_!_ 

l 
,--- --t 

SYSCO JACKSC>l!IVXLLB 1--
1501 LEWIS na>USTJUAL dlJtl! 
JACltSONVZLLE, J'L 32254 'l'OTAL __ _ 639.37 

::-·■--------· -- -;-~VD~ W~·x--·-- r~-PC$. --- -- --. .,,._.., _ ....... ...........--L.,,,... ___ ,,, ____ ,~_ .......... 
m,_.; ~ I/JP IRIIDIII& ~ ma JCT& ~•aw.,• - m.rA 0, ffl• 

-~ __,. ..:'irffla w.-~~ca aiiiii11 azrtD,a_,-_- m6 
·r;i to Alf Dlllftl UUD■; 1111t Of Ya ~ a, DIii CII: m, 11B Offml 11P - Uiar to /I/ff I 
~-cuactff- ,_e IO~ Al A- Of A • • =Ill Mr~ llfflll,TIS U1' IOCli . t ____ _ 

=~cs 

FcORT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
5 
i 

I 
= 
0 .. .. .. 
9 
f .. 
• 
:l 
~ 
1:1: .. 
I -0 

.!. :: 
• 
& 

I 
I • 
= 

I 





UNtN UNJAL 

Invoice 
TableTap Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

12/11/2024 

lnYoloa 
0131577 

(386)25-4-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Parle, FL 32065 

Day I Garment Mark I Freq. , Seq Tenn 

wed) 17130 CHG 

Account 

1193-00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

Route 

7 

I Li'le l Item l Empl ! Name / Oesaiptlon 
1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 

Sims I 01y ! l Min. ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Ant. l Uni1 Pr l ExL Price ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amq Total 

2 FBNPW -NAPKINWHiTE~- -- ·-· ·-···--
3 DGBAGST ____ BAGSTAND 
4 : FB8585W •••• ---TC.85X85 'MilTE 
5 1 ·FBMESBAG - • MESH BAG. • 

e DGCARTI-IAM °CART HAMPER 
1 TPP - - • -TOTALPRoreciiONPLAN -

Total Due 

$193.68 

-c5en~Chai:9e 

Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 
$193.68 $0.00 

30 
$0.00 

60 90 
$0.00 $0.00 

200 0 S0.00 $0.1100 S22.00 o $0.00 $22 00 
$RC o $0.00 $2.oiloo -$4.00 o so:oo :si oo~ 

-0 - "$(!'.oo SQ0100 ___ $o]2_ o S0.00-$0.02 

-----·--go·o w.oo s1 ... 100 s132.3o o ,o:oo--mfio 
10-··-0------~oo $0.0100 so:;o--o ___ sb_oo ___ $0.1(>° 

-· -- -------· - o fo.oo-so-:oroo 'lo.01 o so.cio--so.01 
--- - ---so.5o $6.49 $0.~$6.49 

SO.OD $15.70 $000 $15.70 -
120 Offioe Adj.: Subtotal: $180.62 Rte. Adj.: $0.00 

$0.00 TaxAdj.: Sales Tax: $13.06 Tax Adj.: $0.00 Comment ______________________________ _ 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$0.00 Preblll: $193.68 Net Adj.: $0.00 

Received By: 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

N ~' :P #/, ~✓ Net Ch~e: 

Zt/~ , 1t/',> t,tM.--bl 

1 19q;.'1 i 

$193.68] 

{V 



I 

I 

...-. 
., ,aylorMade· 

Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Catlabad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2682 
View and aceess your account on-Ina at taylormadegolfdlract.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDER DATE ORDER# DELIWRY# 

09/28/23 8853786 24619488 

n'EIINO. DESCRIPTION 

N7629901 ND21 Long & Soft □DZ 

2275-000 

PURCHASE ORDER• 

Noodles 

QTY 
SHPPED 

48 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37661841 405510 

lnvoic.Date Due Date 
08/06124 11/04/24 
Tenn• Invoice Amount 

2% 60,NET90 $926.40 
P ..... Send lteffllzed Remittance To: 

29516 NElWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

I SHPVIA 

I 
I 
I 

FE DEX-Parcel-Ground 
I 

UNlf PRICE EXTENDED DISCOUNT PRICE 

$24.00 $1,152.00 30.00% 

TRACKINGt 

409482623441 

PRtcl:AFTER 
DISCOUNT 

$806.40 

I 

I 

~ti ·n~ -
~ ' "\ 

?7 ~, ) 1 ~ -
/~2J 

~ 
, , 

i 

I 

I 

SUBTOTAL: 48 $1,152.001 
FREIGHT 

Total Inv. Amt: 
- Amonlhlylo19 _,_. dlaH of 1.5" lo mad. on_,,...,,.,. unpaid aftor duo date. 

Thloordori11Ubjectloll,ot<onnt.ncieoncllllorilM1to,1!,ln11,tT')'IOIMamGo11~.,.---el1..,ionNd1$0lld-.com. 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

Account Number 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
Due Date 
Totel Amount Due 
If Paid By: 10JOIIIM 

405510 
37661841 
08/06/24 
11/04/24 
$926.40 
$910.27 

$806.40 
$120.00 

$926.40 

Page 1 cA 1 

i 

1 

:, 



The Toro Company 
8111 Lyndale Ave. So. 
BLOOMINGTON MN 55420-1196 

Cuatcmer Support Services 
PI.BUB RBNJ:'l'-TO: 
THE TORO COMPANY - NSN 
39398 Treasury Center 
CHICAGO IL 60694-9300 

CUST#: 963872 
SOLD 'fO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

5BIPPED Vll: 
WAREHOUSE: NSN Abilene Dist-Cent 
LETTER OF CREDIT NO: 

-.,.TDIAL NO./DISCRIP'l'ION 

ULT-60-EQ 
MONTBLYEQUIPPMT 

Qff 

93 

DEBIT INVOICE 411357436 
INVOICE DATE 12/01/2024 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

CUSTt: 963872 
PAYER: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE P.ARK FL 32065 

CUST#: 963872 
SHIP TO: 

PO NUMBER 
Ultlmate60 

DELIVERY 

BILL 01' LADING 

ORDER NUMBER. 
70330034 Cq :S:11: fl 

Jl/?ltY EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPRBNS 

~ 
7630-400 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE P.AlUC FL 32065 

ORDER TYPE: Debit Memo Request CURRENCY: USD 
INTL LICENSE: NLR FREIGHT: 

ECCNI: EAR99 

01912' nICZ ADiJUS:111111'!1 D!' 

1.00 0.00 1.00 

Billing Period: 12/01/2024 'l'hru: 12/31/2024 

ULT-60-SVC 189 1.00 
MONTHLYSUPPMT 

Billing Period: 12/01/2024 'l'hru: 12/31/2024 

PAYABLE IH: U.S. Dollar 
rB1a1S: 0 & NET 30 DAYS / 30 days i.nv date 
HIT DUB DATB: 12/31/2024 

TRACKINGI/PRO#/PARSI: 

0.00 1.00 

PRODUCT TOTAL: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DATE 
07/30/2024 

DATZ 

DAT&: 

DATB: 
07130/2024 

93.00 

189.00 

282.00 

282.00 

Tb•••-~ommodities~ technology o~ soft••re were expo~ted from the United Staqis in •c~9rdance 
with the Export Aclministrat1~n .RegU ations. Dive~s1on contrary to o.S. law is proh;U:)1ted. 

YSDIV _ I'NVOIC&Ol 



ACCOUNT INVCICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

91221150 109044S 12/06/24 11221140 

Route:531J 1 7 

PURCHASE ORDEF"i 
NUMBER 

SALES s,:,,1.ES 
LOC REP. 
3055 0832 

DA.:E 
ORDERED 
12/05/24 

ORDER NUMBER. 9537'39 
11.--------------~ 

SO VILLAGF COMM DEV DISTR 
,: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~,WY 

Stu p ..----------------. 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL.B 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDlNG PKWY 

Remit r--

:t: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

T,· 

r'L 

___ J 

VS F" o o d s , In c . 

P.O. BOX 1tr8421 

ATLANTA 
30:384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

1Frm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
'1"111$ 
'"rms: NET 21 DAYS 

FL ShipD· 
Spci-:J! 
Ins tr· 

Pack Si:1:e 

12/66/24 Page 03 of 04 
DRIIJER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

Qty Sales Product Oescripton 
~ed Shipped Unit Numbe~ 

L.:tbel 

H·:t rnvorc£ SUtlt'IARY "'** 

C Ueiqht 
D 

Pricing 
IJnit 

Unit 
Pl'ice 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

fOT AL MET UGT: 
fOTAL GROSS tJGT 

876.36 PIECES ORDERED: 63 
949.80 

PIECES SHIPPED: 63 ITEMS SHIPPED: 41 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 2032.98 

TAXABLE AMOUHT $ 
GEN SALES T~X 

.00 
7. (}0 

This amount is an estimate at time Q~ shipping prior 

•***~****************************************************************~***~~ 
fou -lgree. with t·espect to ,:1ny di·;pute -.H isj, ng out of ymir purch.ase fl'0,n P1J J 
JS Foods: Ci) you are 9iving up your right to serve in any rep~esentative , 
:apacity, or to participate as a member of .a cl.-iss, in ,HI~' lawsuit; (iii ycH ~ 
ilso agr.ee, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual , 
irbi'cration of all claims; <iii) such ,HbitratioTI shall fie governed b11 the ' . ~ 
=ederal Ar-bitration tiE-t, 9 LI. S, C. s.1 and conducted in accordance witn the . ~ 
:ommercial Rules of the A~erican Arbitration Association; and (iv) each party f 
;hall pay half the costs of ar-bitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' · 
rees and costs. Fo1· more information about the fuel surch,nge, go to: /\l 
~ttps.: / /www. us foods. com/terms/ fuel surcharge/Standar-dGr id EI AAr-ealowerAt.l antic:. h \ U 
cml * 
Cf you have an agreement with US Food<:. that expressly addre-;ses the * 

made at delivery: $ 2032 98 

000 1'J-7ft6 - I '!,40 ::-p~}. 

'{() - I o./~4:: 3 D, 
1
',:, .L 

;l O - 7 tf!O-:: /17',{,4 l 
J-'-l ,,,.o., 1114,o(p 
~'-\_e ..... 1•0 

j 
I 
I :alculation of the fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreement. * 

+**********************************~****************************************~***** ------------··-----·----- ......... _ .. _____ , .... ----··--·---·-·- .. ..._ 

· 

1 

\,J,-:.. J._O )L,q '6' 
1_ .... J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DATE NO 

91221150 1090445 12/06/24 11221140 

PURCHASE OR,.·ER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
'305':i 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
12/05/24 

L 11 . ~ 
Route:5313 1 

Remitf 
ORDER NUMBER: 953739 

Sh i p ._ -------i 

} : 

; t: 

. SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
I 3989 EAGLE LAND.ING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

US Foods , In~ . 
To. 

• P.O. BOX 198421 

GA 

TRN £:AGLE LM-JDING ,:;u:- CLB ! 
To: '3989 EAGLE LA~DlNG PKWY l 

I 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
32065 I I ATLANTA 904 291 5600 30384-8421 
DEPT~ 00 , 386 763 1304 

I.. - 1_ ·c ------•------,I 
1Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
:rrms 
rrms NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 12/06/24 Page 01 of 04 
'Spc ial DRI·VER MUST LEAVE FINAL ftECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 
Instr: • 

Qty Sdles Product 
red Shipped Unit Number 

P<!ck' Size Label C Weight Pri,:-ing Uni-t Ex.tended 
• D Unit Price Price 

Oescripton 

::ai:::-------~- - - - - - - ------------------,.---.,....-------------
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

DRY 
CS 2328813 OIL, PAH COTG SOYSN OIL BASED 6/14 OZ 

0451-AEROSOL 
1 l HONA~CH cs 18.9300 1- 18.93 

~r*~:~~~;~~;*~~1;~;~******;·~;;****~~;:r*~:;~~o.o~;*~i~.~~r·H;(**;t1****~9;.~t~:;~Ro~~-;➔:r~;~~~*,~*,H3t~;:iHf1!·~*H*·X**:tX~*,i~~-H-.C~-ilf* l 
~************~*~***********************~**************•**•*~*****~**~*~*~~*-~*~~*~~~*=~*»**•*****~•Ni*~***~***••••¾W~*~***** ·I 

1/ 
3/ 
1✓ 
V 
J/ 
1-.:,--
2 ._..; 
1.,....., 
1-./ 
4 / 
1✓ 
1✓/ 
8✓ 

1..-/ 
l _., 
1.--
l_./ 

l .,..., 

1..-
3.--
2 r" 
1--

. .--

1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
0 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

1 
3 
2 
1 

1 

cs 1259381 
cs 1328699 
cs 2833239 
GS 3112695 
cs 35545b5 
EA 4353402 
cs 5651351 
cs 6002398 cs 7320713 
EA 7.330,081 
cs 8600645 
.G.S 90.09218 
.G~·9330697 

cs 0'45'421'.0 
cs 1213404 
cs i3285f17 
cs 1919740 

cs 2326445 

cs 2679634 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs· 3331998 

cs ~ 33.40510 

DRY 
RICE, J~SMN RAIJ !MP TLAND 20 LB 
SHORT.EHING, fRYG SOY:BN LIQ CLR35 LB 
CHIP~·- ASST SS- :EtAG-SHLF ST AB( 213(1 EA 
DRINK, SODA COLA DIET COKE CAN24112 OZ 
[if<H◄K, SODA COCA COKE CL.:SC CAH24?t2 OZ 
SEASONING, tACO NO MSG SHLF 21 OZ 
GLOVE·, VINYL-XL PF CLR AMI<DX 10/fO(> EA 
KETCHUF', T!'ITO FGY 33:( SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
C(EANER, GRI"L QUICICCLEAN [IQ 40:13. 2 OZ 
KNIFE, •NHR WNDSR SIS HW l PZ 
CIJP/ f'ET PLST 12 Z CLO-CLR 20/5'0 EA 
RELISH, PKL SIJT SS POUCH 200~~-9 GR 
FORK, - DHNR !)QMN lB/0 -s7s HIJ CDZ -

f.£Ffi: IGERATEO 

ROLAND 
HARVEST 1.JL. 
FRITO LA'!~ 
COKE 
COl(E: 
MONARCH 
iJALUGAf.:OS 
HEINZ 
3ii SCOTCH 
S.UP.RIOR 
DART 
HEINZ 
SiJf'RIOF'{ 

P,EPPER, BELL-GREEN CHOICE FRESS LB PAC~ER 
DRESSING, BLU CHS P-CsrJAR REPU1.-GA !<Ht 1 S 
S9UASH;_ YELtO~ ~1 MEDIUM FRESHS LB PACKER 
COLESLAU, SHRO SHORT ·s\JT DIXIE2/4~-i; LB f'IO(L'(S KIT 
READY T:O EAT -- Please Re·~er ·fo Return Pol" ~ 
SALAD MIX,- ME-SCLIJI~ 'Sf'RG MG 3-u.:: • i.;ROSS VAL Y 
REAO.Y TO EAT'- f'l'ea·se Reefer to Retul'n Po1'i·c11 
ZUCCHIML GREEN ttCl'IEDIUM FRESS-LB - PACKER 
CHI:CKEN, !JING U2JT JMB RAW--4/1'0 LB f'ATUXENT 
CHICKE~, Eif<ST SNGL 6-z-r«NCS 4?5-LB PA'TUXE:NT 
BROCCOLI,-FLORT MINI lCELS REF"4/3 LS 'GROSS VQLY 
READY TO EAT - f'lease Ref-er ·to F:eturn Pohq,• 
CHEESE., : AN_ER SI...Cl} 1~0 t:;T Tf'F 4/5 -LB 13LNW FRMS ----------·-·--·-·•---------

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs ,..,._ ..,., 
£A 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA cs 
cs 
CE 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C<:; 

29.7600 
31. 1000 
41. 0800 
18.2900 
13.2900 

7.7300 
21. b30Q 
27.3000 
3().7600 
12,3100 
60.81)00 
10.5600 

6. 90()0 

17.7400 
73. 98fi0 
13.9900 
1.8. 4900 

1.4.5000 

.12. 07(10 
94.5600 
68. 1100 
39.9700 

s~ 75()0 

$ 

clu....-1.. 
r:, l.,,-..J\... 

s. l.,,.IA.. 

29.76 
93.30 
41.08 
18.29 
13.29 

7.73 
43. 26v 
2,7_ 30 
30.76 
4,9. 24 
60.80\/ 
10.56 
55.20 

17.74 
73.98 
13.99 
18.49 

14.50 

12.87 
283 .. 68 
L'?b. 22 
39.97 

55.75 

l 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 10"-70445 12/06/24 11221140 

PVRCHASF. ORDEF-1 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3QS5 08"32 

o .. nE 
ORDERED 
12/05/24 

. l l ,........·----------------.. 
Route:S313 / 

Ship • • ---
ORDER NUMBER: 953739 

.. , 
I 

, : 

t . . . 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COL.LETTI 

FL 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR!{ 
]2065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

Rcmitr--·- US 'F Co cl 6 , l ?i,: . 
To 

P ~ 0. ,~DX 198421 

j A I LAt,.1 A 

l 30384-8421 
386 763 1304 ______ __, L 

GA 

,Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 12/06/24 Page 02 of 04 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE: 

-rms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product 

·ed Shipped Ur.it Number 

1..,........, 1 EA 3355559 

1.-- 1 EA 4332011 

L~ 1 cs 4667994 
1 cs 5326418 

3- 3 cs 5327275 
1<" 1 cs 5425814 

t ....... 1 EA 7331614 

1.--- 1 cs 9124520 

i::: 1 cs 0207498 
1 GS 0~88239 

1.--- 1 cs 1064096 
4 ........... 4 cs 28831'30 

i/ 1 cs 3330099 
1 cs -4358495 

1/ 1 cs 5915319 
2_./ 2 cs 6553758 
1...........- 1 cs 7637713 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

In.,; tr: 
Oescl'ip'l:.on Pack Si ;:e, label 

SPINACH, FLAT LEAF CLND & 4/2.5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Rerel' to Ret.ur-n Policy 
CABBAGE, RED SHRO 1/Bu PILO PKS LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Rerer to Return P0l1c~ 
LIME, tt1 6F.D 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA t:ROSS VAL'i 
LETTUCE, RMN FR'ESH REF 24 E•~ CROSS lJAL Y 
BEEF, f'TY GRND 80/20 2:1. RND 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
ItE.AN, GRN SNPPD FF:ESH REF BAG :us LB t;i;:oss !JAL?° 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Pol1cv 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/S LB t;ROSS l}AU 
READY TO EAT - Please Refe-r to f<eturn Pohc:,: 
DRESSING, RANCH HMST'f PLST .JAR4/1 GA 1(£1'{ 'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref:e-r to f<etur-n Pohcy 

FROZEN 
BREAD, WHEAT BRR'f 17 SLCO 8i.3t, OZ 
ROLL H06I WHT 8 11 SLCD BKO FZNS/6/3. 7 OZ 
MUFFIN, CHDC CHOC CHIP TFF 4 Z24/4 OZ 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB 
HOT DOG, AB 6:1 6q RLR GRIL 10 LB 
BACOM, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 201S LB 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.S" SLCO BKD 6/8/3.5 OZ 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB 

HILLTOP HR 
C0STANZ0'S 
SPUNKMEYER 
MONARCH 
PATUXENT 
f'ATUXENT 
LAnEc WESTN 
ROTELLA 
PATUXENT 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERE:O 
PIECES ORDERED 

27 
23 
13 

PIECES SHIPPED. 
PIECES SHIPPED. 
PIECES SHIPPED: 

27 
2J 
13 

C Weight Pr-icilig Unit Extended 
D Unit Price Pri-c1:: ... ______ 

B EA 6.4600 I.: 46 

B EA 6.4700 6.47 

cs 16.8600 16.86 
cs S4.6SOO S4.6S 
cs 43.6500 130.95 
l'C· ~;;) 35.4800 JS.48 

EA 9.6800 9 68 
-c t.,-, 46.0800 46.08 

cs 3'?.2600 37 26 
cs 31.0200 31.02 cs 23.5200 23.52 cs 50. 1300 200.52 
cs 31.3500 .31. 3S 
cs 62.4300 62.43 cs M.9800 64.98 
cs 31.8100 63.62 cs 39.9600 39 96 

ITEMS StUPPED. 14 504.50 , 
HEMS SHlf'PED: 18 't73 •. ~2 ITEMS SHJPFED· 9 554.66 --



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICF CUSTOMER 
NO. NO 

91221150 1090446 
DATE NO. 

12/06/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOG. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
12/05124 

11 r-::-:::-::-:-:-~-:--.::-:::---:-=-:--=---- - -
Rout~:5313 / 7 ORDER NUMBER. 953789 

Ship .----------------, Remit f I 
SO VILU\GE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

TRN EAGLE LANDING OlS CLB ,
1 

; US 'Foods, In!:. , 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY To· 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

t: I CHRIS COLLETT I 

FL ORANGE PARµ_ 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

t,,TLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

Gt\ 

1Frm 5425 S. ~..JILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
·rm-:; 

FL Shi p_D: 
Spci-iiJI 
Ins f;r: 

f'<1ck Size 

12/06/24 Paoe 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f:OR IrJV CHANGE! 

~ms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product Descripton 

·ed Shipped llnit. Number 
Ldbel C Weigh~ Pricing 

D Unit 
Unit 
Pr·ice 

Extended 
Pr·ice ----- ~- - .. -

FROZEN 
1 ~2199239 SHRIMP, 16-20 WHT P8D T/0F RAWS/2 LB ljERliAl OSFD• 

TOTAL FROZEN 

·orAL ~ET IJGT: 
·oTAL GROSS WGT'; 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

PIECES ORDERED· 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
10.00 PIECES ORDERED. 1 
11.QO 

F'If.'CES SHIPPED: 

This amount is an estimate at time of shipping prior 

l• 

1 

cs 57: 1,700 1 

ITEi15 SHIP~ED:. i 

HEMS SHIPPED: l 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT i 
GEH SALES Y.AX 

.00 
t. 

at del iverv: l;-

57.17 

57.17 

S7.17 

.00 

57 .17 

~rl}'-1,0,; )'1. 11 



f:l i 11 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOIC1 INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO 

91221150 1208548 12/10/24 11221140 

Route:2325 I 4 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

:3ALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0332 

DATE 
ORDERED 
l.2/08/24 

ORDER NUMB EH: 9S9Bc~4 

SO VILLAGE COMM DE✓ DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Ship r---------·------------· -----·-·--·· --
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

R . f, • ,:::r.-.,. ., I 
"fa: 

:JS Foods, :inc. 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

---- ------------·---·------

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

PD. BOX 198421 
FL 

ATLANT,; ~A 
30384-8421 I 
396 763 1304 1 

•. ··••····--·••·--•····---·--· ·--·-------·-- .... -- -···-·-
'hi{!Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh tpD: 12/10/24 PaQe 03 ~, 04 
Bpc .ial 
In= tr., 

Pack Size 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL fffCEIPT ~OR IN'·/ Cr:,o,NG[ 
vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sales Product. 
rciered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescrip-ton Label 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET 1J6T· 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT; 

985.~4 PIECES ORDERED: ~2 PIECES SHIPPED: 
1091.83 

This a@ount is an estiMate at time of shipping 

***-lf* *** ** ***·~** l':K·~**«·iHt***** *~"-****-lff:~·:H:•**;a;f.-*·~ ~*~'*** li******* K·* !t**** ***** !H: !J\'f 
* l'oo ag·,~ee with r-espect to any chspute ar·ising out of your purchase from 
* US Faods: Ci) you are giving up your right to serve 1n any representative 
* capacity, or to gartic1pate as~ me~ber of a class, in any l~~suit; (ii) y~u 
* also agree, at u~ foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual 
* ar-bi-tration o-f all claims, (iii) such arbitration shall 6e governed by the 
* federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the * Co!llmercial Rules of t.he A11tel"icarr Arbitration Associa·tioo; and <iv) each part.y 
* sh .. 11 pay haH the costs of at<bitr.:itia11, and separately pay its own attorne~•s' 
* fees and cos·ts. For mor·e information dbout. ·the fuel sur·chc:1rge.•, go -to: 

62 

C 
1:;. 

* https: //www.us-foods.com/terms/fuel surcharoe/StandardGr idEIAAreaLowerAti.an-tic. h 
* t.ml • * 
* H you have a11 agreement with US Foods that. expressly .-:iddresses 'the x 
* calculation of the fuel surcharge, please refer to that agree~ent. * 
*************************~********************•******~************~*-~**~****~*~~**~ 

l.Jt-:i.ght. ~rir.inQ 
Unit.-

Unit 
Pr ici~ 

Ex t.l:'1:cled 
Price 

ITF.:'\S SIHf'PEO • C'") ... .:. 

..... I 
I 

PPOOUCT TOTA:. 'l 2>344. 30 

u~..,;WLE' A1'iOUNi S 
GEl'I SALES TAX 

~1'.l 
;p" .00 

Jss,~t oade ,t O•live,! $ 2844. 30 

,_\~ -i.i.·n~ 

~}}--:_ 

\ ~ '\ o?o -t 1 t{ 0 ::' :1 ( 
\ l ~ o ,o-= 1° "· 

/oo-1 ~ 10 
'J..'il(~r 

, ___ -·-----··---·-- ------·-- ... -,.·......--··· ·- -·· ··-



ACCOUNT INVOiCE 
NO NO. 

91221150 1208548 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

12/10/24 11221140 

PIJRCHASE ,Jf;.Dt: 0 

NUMBER 
oALES 

LOC 
3055 

SALES 
REP 
0832 

DA7£ 
"RJEREt 
12/08/24 

Bili 

To: 

Att: 

·- --- ·----·-· -·-- -·--• 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl-(.WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 , 

CHAIS COLLETTI 
'--• __ .,, ..... ..._._. ... .-.w•---- .. -•----•-•.,•---- -.-.._,.,. --

Route:2325 / 4 
Sh 1 p ·-·-···---·-- -- -·-· -·····--- -· --·-··-· -- ..... - .... 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLE i 
To: J989 EAGLE LANDING PJ.<.WY 

ORANGE PARli<. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL ·1 

I 

~l - + 
~~ml"f 

To: ; ., 
I 
I 

ORDER NUMBER· 

us Feroci-s, i:n!:. 

P . 0. iJOX i-~842•1 

ATLANTA 
30384·-8421 
386 i'63 1 JlA 

95c;,92:~ 

' ! 
I 
I 

GA 
! 
I 
1 

- -· .. ~ h:i.pFr•m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
·,. t Trm'E 

BLI.JD PORT OP.ANGE FL ShipD: 
Spc.ial 
Instr· 

F'.:ick S:i.ze 

12110124 ?aae o; at 04 
DRIVER MUST l-E~VE rtNAL RE~EIPT f□R INV CH~NGE ttTrms NET 21 DAVS 

«t11 Qty S-Jles Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Numbe~ 

Descript.,:,11 Label 
__,.,_ _ _____ .,,....,., __ ,_, -• •••-•-••• ,..._.. •-••-·•---•- -· •"'-••••·••••---n---•-• 

DRY 
~ 1 cs 0445270 GUEST CHECK, 2 PART CBNLS 3.4 50/SO EA MONOGRAM ---i'- 2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL 
~ 1 EA 1426006 LABEL, SUNDY 2X2 DSVBL Rl. BLI< 1 RL DAYMARK -t- 1 cs 2002277 SUGAR, BRH LIGHT GRAN CANE 24/1 LB D□t'II·HO A- 1 cs 2910693 FUEL CHAFING CAN 6 HR IJICK :?4/1 EA VALU f·t.us ..-¼- 1 cs 3328044 DRINK nrx, LMNDE PINK 2 GAL 12/24 oz TH-IRSJER ....-t- 1 EA 3426012 LABEL, UED 2X2 FOOD ROTAN 1 RL DAYMARI< ..-r-' 1 cs 3S54565 DRHIK, SODA COLA CO.KE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ cOl<E -4- 1 cs 3554649 DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 oz CDl<E ZERO --r 1 El\ 5395967 SEASONING, L.t1H F'F'R SHLF STAHL 28 OZ MCCORtll GV. ~ 2 CB 5651351 GLOVE; VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VACUGARDS -+.- 1 cs 6002091 SAUCE, IJORSTERSHR GLS :BTL SHLF24/5 OZ LEA & PER!II ---t- 1 cs 6056492 TORTILLA, FLOUR 6" F'RSSD SHLF 12/24 EA LA BHDRITA ....-!- 1 cs 6649289 SUEETENER, AGAVE NCTR SYRUP? LT NONIM -1:- 1 cs 7421159 SALT, SEA CYSTL PLST GR~DR 6/6/2.12 oz MCCORMIC\>: -.1- 1 cs 7802523 NAPKIN, OHHR Ytff 17Xl 7 l PLY 20/250 EA VALU PLUS ~ 1 cs 8204SOS DRINI<, RSP BLU COOL PLST t-nL. 24/20 oz GATORADE .:r 1 cs 9327263 SUGAR, WHT l/10 Z SS PKT 2000 EA MONARCH j 1 cs 9844416 SAUCE, BBQ Ft.ST JUG SHLF STABL4/1 GA SWEET B,~BY 

REFRIGERATEO + 1 cs 1457100 HONEYDEU, 5-6 CT FRESH REF 5-6 EA PACKER -t- 1 cs 2264516 CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGL.ISi-i SEEDLE12 EA PAC~ER ! 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 1 1 cs 23313E.3 TOMATO, RHO 5X6 tt1 GRD FRESH 25 LB CROSS \.14LY -4- 1 EA 2348936 CARROT, Sl!CK 3 3/4" FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retu~n Polic~ .:-+ 2 cs 2427540 BEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO 180 :12 L.BA TOCK YRDS 
CS: 0001 12.76 LBS CS: 0002 15.84 LBS _a;. 2 cs 2721173 CHICKEN, WING H2JT Jli:& RMJ 4/10 LB PATUXENT '"' 

~ 2 cs 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL b Z BNLS 4/S LB PATUXENT -t- 1 C5 4207247 CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKO REF .66 6/2 LB HOR!1El. 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return PolicK +- l cs 4284530 PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB ,ACKER '.'2' 2 cs 5327275 BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RNO 20/8 02 CTLMN SLCT ~ 1 cs :,425814 BEAN, GRN SNPPD Ff.:E:SH REF BAB 2/5 LB CROSS VAL.Y 
READY TO EAT - Please R~fer to Return Policy -·-----·- ... --- ·----- ... ·--- ,_. _____ -·-----___ ... _______ 

C Uei;~t Pricing 
D Unit 

Ur,it 
f"r·ic:e 

cs d-4. 1700 
cs 2-1.1000 
F.:A 11. 1600 cs 32.4600 
Ce ,J .;3.0200 
cs 40.4100 
EA 1 t. 1600 
cs 18. 2S'OC 
cs t8'. 29C0 
EA 15.4300 
f'C' 21. f,3o'O ,A.;J 

cs 3&.280(} 
cs 2!. 700() 

C;:i ::.7 't40•;) 
~ ..... -: .. :.) J4.J4ov 
cs ::.3.9400 
cs n.no-:> 
cs 23. SS'OO 
"C 
1 ...... ..,, S.t~~700 

cs 28.8600 
cs 1·?. 7.!10() 
cs 58. 1800 
GS t,4. 1600 

F EA S.9-40\i 

•~8. ,SO LB 10. 190•:> 

cs 'i'4. l200 cs ~8. UOO 
·CS io·;. 310(,1 

cs • 4. Ornfi 
cs '4~. 880() 
r-c.• . .,..., ~3~ 240:) 

-..... _ -·--------· 

't 

··-.... 

f:xb:~r.ded 
Pr-ic;;,, 

' 
4-'k 17./! 
t.'2.20 I lL lb/ 
32.46 
43. C~..,,. 
40. 41 1· 

JJ:_ ~tv 
1-LJ.L~ I 
HI .:19 ; 
1.s. 43 I 
ii 'c' "'/-. v ''. i:.:,_ • 

38 28 I 21 .. 71) 

37 94 l 
34. 3.1! I 
s~,. 94✓ I 
2].98 . 
2:;459 
5t. -;-;-

2H 86. 
19.74 
SB.18' 
64. 16 

8.94 
' 291..43 i 1El8. 24 l 13,.!;. 22 i 

109.31 

I 16. ('1 . ! 
BS. 76 j 
33. 2,~ I 

·-·-·· ··~• .. · .... 1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1208548 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

12/10/24 11221140 

PURCHASE OFWEA 
NUMBER 

~"'>ALES ;.'iALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
12/08/24 

R-:iute:2325 / 4 . ORDER NVMBEH· 9Sc;,82·l 
B ::.11 , ·-·-·-------·---•·- - -·-·-·-·---·•-··-----

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKl-N 

ShiplTRl\l···EAGLE LANDING-GLF CL.B •• R.:,:r,itj-us·F~1r.ids,-Inc.·-··-··--··-- ·-- ·1 
To: 1 '3989 E;\GLE LAND I NG P¼l;JY T ~. , ! 

I ORANGE PARK FL 
• 32065 

Att: l CHRIS COLLETTI 
·----- .. --,-----·---·• .. ---- ·--,-· .. 

j P.O. BOX 198421 I 
!ORANGE PARK FL I 
-32065 ATLANTA GA I 
1 904 291 5lJ00 3{!'384-8421 ·, 
\DEPT# 00 1 '386 763 1304 : 
------····-·---· -----.. ----··----···---···-·•·-·-·- I. .. ...... ·--·-· _ .. _. --•··-•··---·- .... ·•-·• ... l 

hipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON fJL'v'D 
·rtTrms: 
vt·Trms: NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL Ship_D: 12/:10/24 . ·Pi'•<lt? G2 of o..:;. 
Spi:i:11 DRIVER MUST LEAVE i-TNAL HE-'.::EIPT' FOir IN:,, CP.l,NGE'. 
Ins tr: 

ltv Qty Bales P~oduct 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

-+ 1 EA 7331614 

-+. 1 cs 7331960 

-+- 1 EA 8877425 
-7 1 cs 8901336 

~ 1 cs 9082843 
-t- 1 cs 9635729 

A!' 1 cs 04B8239 ...,. 1 cs 105426S 
~ 1 C5 2880300 ..... 4 cs 2883130 
.-J,,, t cs 2984721 
.A- 1 cs 3259159 
-t- 1 r.s 3330099 
---t- 1 ( •r. ,;) 4326302 
-r 1 Cr.• ;:) 4521276 
~ 1 cs 5366760 
-t'" 1 C3 5915319 
.➔.• 1 C5 6553758 

l- 1 cs 7233562 
~ ~ 

"- cs 7637713 
-r 1 cs 9205147 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

Oescr ipton Pack tHze - • Label ·C ,.Jeii}h': Pr idn'] 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Exte:,d•~ii 
Pr-icrc 

CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 Ltl CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer i.o Return Polict 
MUSHROOM, SLCD 114• CLND tH S LB ROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - f'laase Refer to Return Polict 
CAtWY, TUIX IW REF 36/1. 79 OZ WIX 
VEGETABLE BLEND, SLC PBLNO r-El5 LB CROSS \,'AL'( 
READY TO EAT - F'lease- Refer to Return Policr, 
GRAPE, RED SDLES FRESH RF.F 5 LB •ACKER 
SAUCE, REMLD PLST JAR REF 2/1 GA KEN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI 1-iHT 8" SLCO BKD FZN8/6/3.7 OZ COSTAHZo ✓s 
BUN, HOT DOG WHT 6• SLCD CKO 8/12/1. 7 oz HILLTOP HR 
POTATO, SLCD 1/10" SKOM RAU MS LB MONARCH 
PO"rATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB MONARCH 
CRAB CAKE', CLAW l-lMSTY 75 Z 100/.7~ oz HARBOR BNV. • 
BEEF, STK S1RIP LOIN CC 1180A 28/6 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
HOT OGG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB PATUXF.NT 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CKD FZN 4/4. 75 LB MOL.LYS K!l 
BEEF, 5TK SL.CO 1/4" CHO NTRL 2/5 L.8 CTU1H SLCT 
BREAD, WHT 12.5" 21 SLCO 9/16"6/28 32 OZ ROTELLA 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB LAMB WESTN 
ROLL, KSR WHT 4.5" SLCD BKD 6/8/3.S OZ ROTELLA 
MACA~ONl & CHEESE, CHEOR PRCK036/7 OZ l<Rf)FT 
CHICKEN, lHOLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUXENT 
BEEF, PTY @HD 75/25 3:1 HMST'f60/S.33 OZ TNHSTYTND 

STORAGE LOCATIO~I RECAP<N) 

F'lECES ORDERED 
PIECES OROERED 
PIECES ORDERED 

21 
2·2 
1 Y 

PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPf:D 

~'.1 ..,,, 
,;!.~ 

1 'r 

t) 

r~ 

I, 

EA 

cs 
Et: 
:--c 
'JV 

cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
"C t...•~' cs 
cs 

I TE!'tS SH PF'ED 
1T£!1S SH PPEO 
I H:~s SB F'PED 

!0.2SM 

.i7. 2~00 

37. 1:;::00 
~2 ~1401} 

2.0~6000 
41. 850•J 

31.0200 
25.£-(;0I.) 
S.S. 7100 
5◊. 1300 
73.90CO 

144. S:10() 
::1. 3500 
48, ,,300 
!/!_ 41◊<1 
2.6.2£00 
64.9800 
31..13100 
~t. 9100 
3'r.9600 
[«!: .. 0(100 

19 
Hi 
15 

El. 25 • I 
17. 24 
~""':' ..,,.,t 
._ ' . ' "-
2"2. 84 

2V. 6~) 
4L8S 

31.02 
25,l,( 1 

5i\, 71 
~:Q:J. S:! 

7:!..90 
144.51 
31 .3S 
qf;.63 
9:t.. 41 
26. ;~S 
t-4. 9S 
3:l. £1 
:.k,.9:1 
79.92 
85. 0() 

t2S. L 9 
1t9,).5'7' 
1Ct7W. S2 

I 

... ________________ .. ___ ----·----···- __ .. _ -~-- .. ~----~--·-· --·-- ... ------. ... -- --··-· -·-····-·--~• .. ---- .. -···-.. - '"--,·~- ... ·--·--·-·- .. 



Bill 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE C\JSTOMER PURCHASI:: O!i/1::JEP. SALE.o 5Ai..ES DhTli 
ORDERED NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 1208551 12/10/24 11221140 

·-----·--·----·--·-·-7 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR · 
3989 EAGLE LAND ING Pl-<.WY 

ORANGE PAR~ 
'32065 

CHRIS <:::DLLETTI 

rL 

Route:2325 I 4 
Shi,., 1.----·•·••--·----·---·- .. , _____ --· ·----·· 

r TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

U1C. Rl:P. 
3055 C'332 J 2/08/2·1 

ORDE! NUMBER· 960366 
R 01~ it 1 - • -·- •4 

·•--·--·-·-- , ......... ,_. -· _ 

1 US f"ouds, 1nc. 
To: C 

I P.G. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA OA i 
'30:!84•·•8421 ' 
386 763 1304 I 

... -·••" ·"·-··•----·-···-·-··-·-·"'-•-·- ··-····-· ......... J 
hipF'r-m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
i'f:Trms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Bp;::ial 
Ins tr. 

1·e/r1()/,24 P G.t: 0.1 Of 02 
DR'IVEP. MGST U:.;~1.'E 'FlN,~L IU:,"::El'PT F"OR IN'J CH.-ViGf:' 

:,,trrms NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Bales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

Uescripton Pack Sue Label 

-----------·- -·-·-··- -·-··---·--· .. ,. _____ ..__., __ , ---· ---·--··· ....... _____ .. _____ ..,._, •-·-- ............ --. 

REFRIGERATED 
-i:-- 1 CS 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY Pl.ST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 

READY TO EAT - Please Ref-er to RetuPn Policy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOiAL NET IJGT: 32.09 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 34.05 

1 

l 

C Y~ight ~rici~g 
D Unit 

cs 

lTt:.MS SHIPPED; 

ITF:"lS ~HH 1PEO: 

Lln'it. 
Pr ic.;, 

46. 080{~ 

1 

1 

1, 

PF:!JOUCT T01AL $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ .00 
GEN SAtES TAX i. 

E ;d:,e--:-1d<::d 
i'ri,,:; 

4!• oe 

qi, ~d 

4,. 0~ 

_________ This ••~~~:.__!:.-~•::i•~:_:.:._~'._~_'.'-~ __ "._hipp i~g .. .".~:'~;' !~J"\"'1( mad• ,:_:•live'}' <_ 

.~ ;;o-(Y!O-,; i.f~-o( 

~6 OF 

l 
! 
i 
1. 

! 



ACCOUNf INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER ?Vf~CHAS.E:. ORDER 
DATE NO NUMBER 

912211 so 1 '347529 12/13/24 11221140 

Route:S321 / 7 

t-iAL.ES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
'.3055 0832 

D,'\ l'E 
Of~DERED 
12/12/24 

ORDER NUMBEH: 97O1t3 
Bi 11 ·---- -------·--·· -·-·······-·--

1 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl-\W'/ 
s~:~ ,j~~9E~~~[ELt~~b~~GG~kt.J~L_u·1 R:~·.:;t r us °Foods,· In~-,----·-•··--· 

i-'. Q. BOX 19842-!. 

1!>.1LANTA 
ORANGE PARK FL 

, 32065 

Att: l CHA iS COLLETTI J ---·---- ---·----··-"---- ·-- .. ·--·-•-·--·--

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

O~ANGE 

FL. 

3(Y384 .:.8421 
"1 8 • 7 • - 1 ··o " , l· ., ~. - o.:, . ..} t--:, 

GA l 
... i 

nip Frm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
·r t·Trms: 

FL ShipD: 
Spcia! 
Ins tr: 

f'acl< Size 

12/1.3/24 PaRe 03 of 04 
DR IVER MUST LEA\•'E F IN~,L RECEIPT f"Ofl INV CHA!"~G:::" 

ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
~tv Qty Sales Product Descripton 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Ldbel. C !.-ltui•:J!-:t 
D 

f'ricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pric£-

F:d;er.de,~ 
P1·1ce 

*** INVO!CE SUMMARY *~* 
TOTAL HET UGT: 979 SS PIECES ORDERED: 67 PIECES SHIPPED: b7 ITE~S SH!PPE0: 43 
TOTAL GROSS l.JGT: 1118. 31 

Pf.:@UCT TOTA:.. t 1'?3}; l,.1 

TMU:~1.E Atmmn " co 
tl:Eti l'AX i.: I)• 

\,l, ot dcliveey, • This amauht is an esti~ate at time of shipping pr1c• t 
I 

:!731 .. 61 

****~****~*******•*************~~***IIM*********~*******~**************~***~~N!f~ * You agree with respect to any dispute arising out nf your purchase from * US Foods: (i} you are 9iving up your right to serve in any represent~tive * capacity, or to gartic1pate as a member of a class, in any lawsuit; (ii) ycu 
* also agree, at u~ Foods sole option, to sub~it to binding, individual 
* arbitration of all claiftsi (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the * Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. £.1 and conducted in accordance with the 
* Commer,;ial Rules of the Ameriu11 ArbitratioTI AssQcution; 4nd (iv~ 'l::!ar.:h p<1rty ~ 
~ sh.,11 pay half the cos.ts ofl arbitration, .;,nd sep.;rately P<1V its own attorne~•s' ~~ 
* fees and costs. For more information about the fuel s1Jrcharge, go to: -* https: / /www. usf'oods. com/teNi1s/.P1ml s.urchargto/St-andardGr i dEIAArealower·Atlr.ir,t.1 c:. h "· * tmi JI 
* If you haYe an agreement-with IJS Foods that expresslv .:1ddr~sses the -I! 
~ calculation of t~e fuel surcharge, please refer to that agree~ent. ~ 
!l(·•HHH'1f l:·iHC·lf *'lf t1*>t****lB'clBtit***:'!'111t**'Jflf lf*f ~lf JO{ lf-lt~H ** J: *lt·:f****·)Hf lf·ltlt*-li*******•~HH!i:h, ll 'f~ * ;o(!f~~ 

000 1'.li I,, q'l 
I'\ l I 1)-\ > t.l O ";' (,.,114" ~ 10 -:: 0 • cf, ~ '10 -1<{ <{.0~~ ).,1'1,~ 

I o o - 1 4 ~" ,t,\ 
'\'I\,, l-:-').: 

I 
! 
I 
' l 

I 

I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER S#\LES SALES i.1~tTE 
NO. MO. DATE NO. NUMBER l.OC. REP. GROEF.~E') 

91221150 1347529 12/13/24 11221140 3055 0832 12 [12/::::4 

Route:5321 / 7 ORDER NVf'IBER. 9'lvl 1 ·3 
Bill 

To: s~ .: ~ r~~-;Ef i~E~LE~~b~~G G~~~iL·B--, 

R:·,s:tt .. _ l vs F O '1 d s - i. T• t 
• .. - ... -S' 

.~t t: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDIN~ P~WV 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
·-----·--------

f"L 

=nze_Frm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-" t Tr1ms: 
'vtTrms. NET 21 DAYS 

PORT 

I 

i O • 

l P.O. BOX 198421 
I ORt'~NGE PARII.. FL I 
32065 ATLANTA 

11904 291 5600 I JO:J8,~···8421 
DEPT # 00 . l 386 763 1 "'304 

1-·-·---•··--·---·-··-··--------··----···.J I, .......... _, -·•--· .. -•---- - -·- ·-

(}A I 
J 

ORAl\lGE FL Shi p_O: 12/13/24· . . _ _ P.. ~t"<. 01 
Spcial DRI9ER MUST LFA\.''E ·l='!NAL n:,r:: - -
fn,;tr: 

1,f 04. 
I Ci-U~Nt:'t 

Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Des.c:ripton Pack Size L;bel C: t•J~igJ-.~. f'ricinn 
Unit· 

Un:i-t 
Pr· :.r,_:, 

Ex te~\0,?::! 

.. • .. 
l 1 
< ,. 1 
2 2 . 1 k. 

1 1 
!. 1 . 1 
'l ... 2 
1 l 
~. 1 
1 1 
' 1 ,. 
2 " .:.. 
!. 1 . 1 ; 
.. 1 
6 6 
l 1 
2 2 
1 1 

1 
◄ 1 .. 
t 1 
'- :t 

l. 1 

:1 3 
.!. 1 
:t () 

•SUB** 1 

DRY 
CS 0698688 OIL, BUTF. ALTRN SOYBt-1 SAUD 3/1 GA 
CS 1052380 MAYOHHAISE, SS POUCH 500/12 GR 
CS 1059542 TUNA, UKT ALBCR CHNK IN WATER 6/66.S OZ 
CS 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOY8N LIQ CLR35 LB 
CS 1859297 DRINK, SODA OR PPR CAN 24/12 OZ 
CS 2003986 SAUCE, ST~ A-1 GLS BTL SHLF 12/10 OZ 
CS 2101574 TO"'EL, PAPR 12. 7X10.1 C fLD 1.0/240 EA 
CS 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
CS 3554565 DR!Ml(, SODA COLA COl<E CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
CS 3554755 ORIHK, SODA LMH LIME SPRTE CAH24/12 OZ 
CS 5175377 SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA 
CS 5355193 CEREAL, ASST FAVRT CUP SPR SZ 60/1.65 Ol 
CS 5466183 BAG, T-SHlRT 11.5X6.SX21 PLST 1000 EA 
CS S651351 GLOVE, VIHYL XL PF CLH AMBDX 10/100 EA 
CS 6302301 CRUMii, BRO PANKO LINTOASTED 2S LB 
CS 6364616 UHER, 12··16 GAL 24X32 CLR 3510/50 EA 
CS 7150345 BR£ADER, SEAFD MG SPCL 25 LB 
EA 73306B1 KNIFE, DNNR UHDSR S/S HU 1 OZ 
CS 7802523 NAPKIN, DMNR WHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/2SO EA 
CS 9330697 FORK, DHNR DOMN 18/0 S/5 H~ 1 DZ 
CS 9357£67 PAN, STMTBL FOIL 1/2 2.S"DEEP 100 EA 

REFRIGERATED 

MONARCH 
HEIHZ 
EMPRESS 
HARIJEST 'l:L 
DR PEPPER 
A1 
f'ACBLU BSC 
FRI,TO l:A'I' 
COKE 
SPRITE 
FRANl<'S 
KLOGSWt{KlG 
VALLI PLU~u 
VALUGAHDS 
Y.H<V.!JMAN 
110NOGRA.N 
HSE AUTR\' 
SUP.RIOR 
\.'Al!J PLUS 
SUPRIOR 
MONOGRAM 

cs 1328547 
cs 1919740 

SQUASH, 'l'ELLOU U MEOWM FRf-SHS LB f'ACKER 

r.:s 2264516 
EA 2348936 

cs 2427540 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
l'.:S 3331998 

cs 6861413 

COLESLAW, SHRD SHORT SWT DJXIE2/4 5 LB nm.L'fS !<IT 
READY TO EAT - Please Refel' to Return Polir.v 
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 EA ~ACKER 
CARROT, ST I CK J 3/ 4 11 FRESH S LI« CROSS VAL Y 
READY TO E~T - Please Ref~r to Return Policv 
BEEF, STRIP l.OIN OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCI< YROS 
CS: 0001 13.98 LBS 
CHICKEH, l.JING U2JT JMB RAY 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHICJ<EN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BMLS 4/S l.B PATUXENT· 
BROCCOLr, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TC\ EAT - F'leuse Refer to Return PoiicH • 
BROCCOLI, FLORT I.CLS FRESH REF4/3 LB tROSS 'JAL'!' 
F:EADY rn EAT - f'lease Re.Per to Return PollCy' 

---------------------------------~ .... ··- --------·-----· 

0 ' 

cs 
cs 
cs 
;:s 
cs 
ts 
cs 
C

,-. . ::, ,, .... _ _, 
"C' 1.-.... 

cs 
~·c .... 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
r,c .,..., 

Cr• ,> 
f"!:." _,.., 

cs 
:~ EA 

_. .:;,a LB 

cs 
cs 

ts 

F-rir-~ 

2-'l. 7~00 $ 
4} .. 250.0 

nr... r.soo 
3l. Hiv◊ 
i..;·, 030:) 
49. 9.5v:) 
'"'7.5000 
'il.0&00 
tB.2900 
liJ; 29.0" -s: ~400. 
&ii 870(► 
2:'!.' ,)(JQO 
.:.1 ,030,◊ 
~4.3'?0~ 
15. 9300. 
2~ s:::oo 
12, 3li..'ii .J,'L""L 
e=1 ?.1!.:){j 
_,;: 9000 J,"t-~ 

·1 C,-1. J5t)!) 

1 ,', o7no 
1 ~--4·<:-'~o ,, •· . . '-' 
i~. -7 .,0!) 
a. 940::> 

10 .. 1900 

;·4_ 121}i} 
{18. 1'100 

34. 6,C,Q 

-<"•H -~-- -••" .,,., __ 

•• ··-· -··•··1 
l 
l 
' 3~, 70 1' 

4• 'lC I . .,_.., l 
13f.,. s~ 

62 2(, , 
16 o.~ I 
49.9S 
37_5:-;,✓ ! 

41. oa i 
3 l. 5c, l ..... ~· 1· 
1;: .-,,;; ~-.... I 
3~ .. 24 
60.87 f 
')'.> 0r-./ I ~.... •. l 
4;j_ 2W i 
2.L'. 3r;~ i 
1;;_ 9'3-./ !' 
r-,t: J:) .. , 
... _ •• \,.·..r; 

73.36 
SJ. r,i .. ~v 
1::1.Bt 

·1:~1. 3ci/ 

1 " --~ L:.. o,-
itl. ~1 

·1 t;J. 7:t 
i.; 1·'1 

:i4- .. fo 

28~.36 
b?. 11 

f •' -. . 3 ••. ,;;, I 
---·• ---· ........ . 



ACCOUNT rNVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE OPDEfl .SAL.ES SALES JATE 
CRDEPED 
12/12/24 

NO. NCI. DATE NO. NUMBER LOG. 'REP. 
91221150 1347S29 12/13/24 11221140 3055 0832 

Route:5321 / 7 ORDEF-: NUMBEF-!: ';; ;!o 11 J 
Bi U Sh :i p ···-·--···· -··· ··-··· ·-··-·-·--··-·---···-- .. ---···•-. Rcrr:i t • - - -··•· ··-- ······ ·······-· ····-·-l v,3 "F o ad S·, l.n:: ·. 
To. 

Att. 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 F.AGLE LAMDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
·- --····----- -----

FL 

'rRN EAGLE LANDING Gl::F" CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PIA.WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 1 

32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ro~ l 
j P .·O. BOX l~i8421 
1 ~-r· A1·•-A ~~ 
I ~-~ ~lM ~h 

30384-8421' 

1___386 763 .1;3(14 · ..... - ·-···-·····----
'hip_Fr·:11. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT OP.ANGE FL ShipD: 12/13/a4 P~qa 02 n~ o~ 

DRIVER MVST LE4VE rINAL RECEIPT f~r INV CHANGf ·, tTrm5: Spc i.:f.t 
Ins tr.: vtTrms. NET 21 DAYS 

Qty Qty Sales Product Descripton P.ac:k Size ~abel C Wei~ht Pricina 
0 • Unit' 

Unit 
P'l'i CE:' rdered Shipped Unit Number 

!. 
1 

l . , . 
4 
; 

l 

l. 

-1., 

l. 
t 
l 

4 
1 
l 
') 

J. 
2 
' 

1 
1 

1 
1 
4 
1 

1, 

1 
. .~ 

1 
1 
1 

4 
1 
1 
2 
1 
2 
1 

TOTAL DRY 

cs 4284530 
EA 434201.0 

cs 5213392 
cs 532641"8 
GS 5327275 
cs 53362:J:9 

cs 5740220 

Ei::. 7331614 

CS 9124S20 

PEPPER, BELL. RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACi<ER 
CARROT, NTSlK SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VAL'( 
READY TO EAT - ~lease Refer to RetDrn Poticy 
SAUCE, TRTR f'LST .JAR REF 4/1 GA KEH~S 
LETTUCE, Rl'1N FRESH.REF 24 EA CROSS VAtY 
BEEF, PH GRND 80/20 2: 1 RND 20/8 OZ CTUil-LSLCT 
HM, BNLS PIT l.J/A HU SMK GK 202/14-18 LB~\ Pi!%TUXHH 
READ.Y TO EAT '"" Ple<1se Re-Fet< to Return Policv 
CS: 0001 31..00 LBS 
AVOCADO, HALF REF IW 4.S LB 
READY TO EAT - Please•Refer to Return 
CELERY,. STICK 4 • FRESH REF 4/5 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
DRESSING, RAHCH.,HMSTY F'LST JAR4/1 GA 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Rerer to Return 

rnozrn 

OELF'ASDO 
Policy 

CROSS l..1ALY 
Polic" 

f.:EN'S 
Policy 

CS 1475608 BREAO, FLAT SX13'· OVAL Bl<D FZN36/3. 61 OZ 
CS 1767282 CHICKEN, CtlNK 1 Z BROD FSCT 2/5 LB 

STONEFIRE 
PATUXENT 
STOCI( '!'ROS CS 2122328 BEEF, ST~ TBD TP CC 1184~ 60ZA24/6 OZA 

CS: 0001 8.80 LP.S 
CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LS 
CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO JD 10 LB 
CS 5366760 BREAD, WHT 12.5n 21 SLCO 9/16~6/28.32 OZ 
CS 6553758 ROLL i<SR t.lHT 4 5" SLCD BV.O 6/8/3. 5 OZ 
CS 7143605 RICE, VGiRN FRIED CKO BOIL IN 4/3 LB 
CS 7637713 CHICl<EN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
CS 9870536 CHICKEN, BRST 3.5 Z BRDD HMSTY2/5 LB 

STORAGE LOCATIO~ RECAPCN} 

30 

f101'-!ARCH 
H!'.\R'BOR BNK 
ROTELLA 
P.!JTELLA 
MINH 
PATUXH1T 
TYSON l-'EDL 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

PIECES ORDERED: 
PIECES ORDERED. 
Pl ECES ORO£F:EO • 

22 
15 

PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SMIF'?ED 
PIECES S!·H.PF'ED 

30 
22 
lS 

cs 16.0100 
f; £A CL 9600 

cs 67-.2500 
cs ,,!•'.). 3800 
LS 42.8800 

J1.. to LB· ::.. 7~00 

cs 44.9200 

B EA rn. 2soo 
cs 46. 060() 

cs 26. 2900 
cs 43.6600 

8 80 LB 11. 4200 

cs so. 1300 
cs HH). 1900 .~ ... 
,_..j 2l. 2SC10 
cs ~l. 8100 
cs 39.5000 
cs 39.%00 
cs 3.1. (,100 

.H.i.1-.~ SHIF·PED 21 
. 'l"EhS S~ J F'PED 17 
I T~fiS SH 1 PPED 10 --· ··- ............... _ .. --- .. --~--

Ex t.er,d •• 1 
P1· 1.:·t? 

1f,. ◊1 
6. ~~. 

67.B 
4>~;, 30: 

171.52 
a~:. 2::-; 

44.92 
, .. , ~-
.L\1 . .. ~ 

4t•- 0~{ 

~I• .-I-.. 
""'iJ ~,. 
4J U, 

J.V{l ~(1 

'200.52 
100. 19 
2l.2S 
63. 6;, 
3>;·. SC• 
7~• 92 
J·;. Ot 

,;os0.8;;; 
11)7{,. 2:'.!1 

tl: .. 4.~ 



7581-500 
Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARt<YI/AY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. 
_FINANCE_CHARGE 

Item name 
INV 475865 BAL 30.00 91 Days Late 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

: 233304 
: ELG002 
11/30/2024 
12/30/2024 
1 of 1 
Finance Charge 

Qty. ij9m Price 
1.00 1.00 EA 

Total 
1.00 

1 % MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES ANC 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY $LIi 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

SubTotar 

1.00 
Tax 

0.00 

Remit To;Vereens Turf Products - 8862 Highway 90 - Longs • SC - 29568 - Tel: 843-399-6711 Web: www.vereens.com 

Total 

$1.00 



Wesco T~rf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-62~0 
I 941 J 377-6'1 I'/ 

310428 
!::AGLE LANDING GOf,F C ,UR 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PI\Y/\BLE 
3989 E/\GLF, I.I\Nl>T'IG PARKWAY 
SOUTH VTT.LAGE COO 
ORAKGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

wlscd/l!BJ + 

•• Invoice 

7(;; I() - l/(J() 

IZ./to/l lf 

?-?-
Cus~P/0:JI~ Reps :304 / 
Ord-Date: 12/09/24 W/B :Allison Smith 
Billed-Date: 12/09/24 Shlp-V1 d :UPS GROUND 

•• 

Ship To: 

lnvoicet 
Location I 
Date 
Page 

41243675 
02 
12/09/24 
1 OF l 

EAGLE LA~DlNG GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLl,;A~' l'LAN'£A1'ION PKWY. 
SOUTH VlLLAGI,; COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:~et JO Days 
Ordert :21492946 

120*4 

••3w1-1E.ama••••=-:z:-------cz:z9ra•------------=---=--=•••-•••••-•••••aaiJ•=c:1•-=s:u:s:::,;;.-• - ---- -·--·--•--·a:,-- - --·-- -- •--·· -·· •·.i=.- ... ... .;a.·-=.:.i· • ...... •":::-- -·=- --.;:z;•-- --

Product Descrq,tion Open Ship'd Price U/M Ext@nsion 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369775006 

111-65?. 6 ARRESTER-SPARK 2 0 2 27.984 EA 0.00 

132-0367 ELEMENT-AIR CLEANER 2 2 0 14.080 EA 28.16 
••pp 

132-9292 BREATHER 2 0 2 26.680 EA 0.00 

132-0456 ARRESTER-SPARK 2 0 2 23.480 EA 0.00 

DSl?C DIRECT SHI!? PER CUSTOHER 1 l 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

SERVIC::.FLYER2 WTU SOLVING SPRAYERS FLYER l 1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 
DECEMBER 2024 

•w HOL:DAY CLOSING: SARASOTA location will be closed 12/11 at 2pm ••• 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Oep Appld Invoice Total 

28.16 4.50 0.00 0.00 15.69 0.00 0.00 48.35 

1000 

fapart•rl: Acceptanea of 9ood■ conatl.tt1h!t c1i:at::oa-..et ~tcu.ent to ca.ply with orodit aw HI•• t•~• &~d condttll>fta o! M•sco 7'\lrt. lnc. 5?'1i1Fpin9 orron a.1st J;,e report.ad vlt.h.ln 41 
ti.aura of' re:eipt. of •hlpaent., Jtio<f\l••it• tor rlilturn qt r,911:~""'ndho ~•t. b9 -• v1.t.hin JO deya of 1th• lnvolce date. No relur:i• vlll ti. accepted without a 1:n.urr, 9ooda a1,1t.horl,•\..ion 
nUlt.b«r. C•~l cu■tOWtr 14!TV1Ce to obutn •" II.GA, nu...b<ctt- A. 1SI :rv•toc\:\"9 chn'31a and/or • Ltll t'a,c-tory raturn proceasinq tee..,, •• •pply ■ccordln9 to part• poUc:y tlctt.u-rti• ■\lat N 
ln n-••H•l• coridluon, - tln■t'lee ct-1n11e ot 1 Si par r.onth witl be ei:t:19:t t.o dl ~H d;:• •i;co;intt, A $)0 t\aMllnQ tee vHI t:• c:Jlaria•d on all r•tu,t1itd c:~aclli• [f &ft •'CO\olnt u 
placed rot .eol1t,c,tot1. blJY"'r •gr••• to pay •ll co■t• o~ collactlon, incl'-Klln9' Ha■on•ble •\\Qa:r.•y hes •nd «tu, vr.etl'\•t' ot no~ •tJlt t. b .. 009~t. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANOING GOLF CLUB 
A~TN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARl<, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 11/06 
Ord-Date:11/06/24 
Billed-Date:12/10/24 

Invoice 

7C1o -4o 0 

t "-I ,r..tt.c../ 

?-?-
Reps :304 / 
W/B: David Coone 
Ship-Via:•••••• Direct Shipment 

Ship To: 

Invoicel 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41243890 
02 
12/10/24 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21487176 

98*1 

Product Dei;cription Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

127-0353-03 
CvSTOMER IS AWARE OF THE 
DELAYED STATUS AT TORO. 

HOLDER-RAKE 1 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: SARASOTA location will be closed 12/11 at 2pm ••• 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt 

€5.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.10 0.00 

l 0 65.784 EA 65.78 

Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

o.oo 80.88 

hporunt A.c~ept•nc•• of 9ooda conHltutir, C\..ltoaer ag:'411flf•n: to ccr..ply with credJt •nd s.aha t«un a!'td cordit:loz-• of Wesco Turf. he. Shtppi.llWJ euon ., •c. be cepo1ud vLthln 4f 
tl.o.J'U of r•c•ipt u! •t-1,,..ftt. 91•~•tto to, u1t\:tr. of •nnd-111nd!•• ...,.t b• IMdit 111'\tlliri JC d•'J• cif the ll'l'olnic• d•t• ~o r•tw1nt vtll M accept.N v1tl)out. • r•turn 9ood• •ut.r,u=!z.at!on 
nUN>tir c.1: cu,~one, ••t'illC• te obtain.,. ltGA nvi,be:. A IS\ r••toc\!.R<J cMirt• •nd/or • 10, factor:r retur11 p:-oc•nl"9 he vi-I app\r acc:ordi'"9 to para poUcy. ~tvin• ..u,t be 
1r; re-••!.1ahl• c:ond.t1ol'I. ~ turiaM:• c:l"lu9e of J.St p•r IIOl'\th wtJl b• adcMd to all p••t d~• ,c:c:°"ntt. A.$):> h•nc:J!.lng fee w.Jl De eha-rq,ed on all ret11rned ch•cll:a tf •" ,c:c.ourt 1a 
pl,ac•d ror co1le::t1on. b\l!fU' •;n•t t> pay •tl cotu o( cothctlol'I, Lnch>dl"9 r•i•orabJ• att.orn.•y Cua er,;t cottt, uh•t:h•i: ot not •ult .ts bro1.1qht. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
{ 941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGF. CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 
Ord-Date:12/09/24 
Billed-Date:12/10/24 

•• Invoice 

Reps :304 I 
W/B:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:•••••• Direct Shipment 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41243891 
02 
12/10/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VII.LAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21492946 

99*5 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

111-6526 

132-9292 

132-0456 

ARRESTER-SPAAA 

BREATHER 

ARRESTER-SPARK 

** HOLIDAY CLOSING: SARASOTA location will be closed 12/11 at 2pm ••• 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight 

132.81 o.oo 0.00 o.oo 11.82 

2 

2 

Oep-amt 

0.00 

2 

2 

0 

0 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

2"7.984 EA 

26.680 EA 

23.480 EA 

Invoice Total 

144.63 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1000 

55.97 

53.36 

23.48 

lfl"POttlnt: A.:ee-pt•r.e• of 900d• con11ti~1.1t•s eu•t.~r aqrttnent t..:i 1,:~l:, w.t!\ credit .,d ••le• t.•r~ Ind c:ordltions ot Mesco f'\uf, 1,w;:. $i'llppln9 H·con 11 . .ist be [•J>Qrted wHMl't 4t 
h,;iu[~ 1;11t: [•~•lpt of ahlr--nt M•qu••t"t (or rett.1o[n ot qrch•f\dS.aa 1N.11t b• Md• within lO (My, uC 1,t;"' lnvo1C41 dst.i,. !'lo ret.nnt ... 1u. be acc~t~ without a iecut.n 9ood• author-h•tlon 
nUllt>cr, ;•L: CUlt.oc,er lllervlce te> obt1i" u, ROA nt.•'r-r. " l\\ reatock.a.nq e:-:.,,. ,1r1d/or a LC\ facto.er =i:,\.urn p:oc~uuo !'•• vil:i apply ace;orrJlr,g to parra po.He:,. Re\.u:n, N.19t be 
in re~,.c:..l•ble l;0'1dLtion. "'!ba~ce chacqe oC 1,), ~r IQO"lth vill be add"O to all pa,t dlM! acc~unt.s. A $13 banG.:Jft9 fee: wUi, be eh.&r'fed on all r<il"l;Urned ~h111;lts lf an aeco\lllt l• 
placed fo: collec.tlo:\, bvyeir agireaa t.o pay all coata or :.-u-1hctlon, lnclud1nqi f4U111Cflable f.ttorr.ey ftaa ano cosu1, wh~·h•r oc r,ot. ault i, bcougn.t. 



INVOICE 
~•Landing 
Attention: Dawn Graeser 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085 

0wrlptfon 

Laser Engrave provided plates for perpetual plaque 

Call Ernie Ernie Cruz, PGA1 Head Golf Professional 
o 904,569.19781 emie.cruz@troon.com 

Due Date: Dec 3. 2024 
AU Items are cuatom and once processed can not be returned. 

Quantity 

10.00 

lnvum Daf8 Winning Concepts USA. 
Dec 3, 2024 Inc. 

Invoice Number 950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19 
43982 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ReferlNg 
Perpetual Plaque Platea 

o.u.yAddr'III 
950 Blanding Blvd 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
us 

UnltPrloe Tax 

3.00 7.5% 

Subtotal 

TOTAL TAX 

TOTALUSD 

AmountUSD 

30.00 

30.00 

2.25 

32.25 

All sales &Al final. Once an order is placed no changes or modifications can be made. No exchanges, returns or refunds. 

Registered Office: 950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19, Oranaa Parll, Fl, 32065, United Stalas. 



 

 

 

 

Check 

685443 
685444 
685445 
685446 
685447 
685448 
685449 
685450 
685451 
685452 
685453 
685454 
685455 
685456 
685457 
685458 
685459 
685460 
685461 
685462 
685469 
685470 
685471 
685472 
685473 
685474 
685475 
685477 
685478 
685479 
685480 
685481 
685483 
685484 
685486 
685487 
685498 
685498 
685499 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Dec 1/24 thru Dec 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

TROON GOLF LLC 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
AT&T 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH} 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY} 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CH.i\MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY} 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Dec 1/24 
Dec 9/24 
Dec 9/24 
Dec 9/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 4/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 10/24 
Dec 10/24 
Dec 11/24 
Dec 11/24 
Dec 13/24 
Dec 31/24 
Dec 28/24 
Dec 30/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 19/24 
Dec 21/24 
Dec 31/24 
Dec 31/24 
Dec 4/24 
Dec 4/24 
Dec 23/24 
Dec 23/24 
Dec 3/24 

Check 
Amount 

16,313.25 
150.60 
192.52 

4,791.78 
475.10 
461.00 
875.00 
653.05 

2,281.51 
2,623.80 

487.55 
1,047.80 
4,103.78 

356.30 
247.63 
327.85 
264.00 

1,490.28 
227.00 
283.40 
520.20 
584.10 
327.90 
373.25 
600.00 
622.30 
146.52 
345.50 
547.00 
747.80 

3,611.84 
454.10 
873.00 
431.00 

11,578.04 
393.95 
227.00 

-227.00 
2,176.60 

61,986.30 



 

 

 

 

Check 

685443 
685444 
685445 
685446 
685447 
685448 
685449 
685450 
685451 
685452 
685453 
685454 
685455 
685456 
685457 
685458 
685459 
685460 
685461 
685462 
685469 
685470 
685471 
685472 
685473 
685474 
685475 
685477 
685478 
685479 
685480 
685481 
685483 
685484 
685486 
685487 
685498 
685498 
685499 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Dec 1/24 thru Dec 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

TROON GOLF LLC 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
AT&T 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH} 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY} 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CH.i\MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY} 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Dec 1/24 
Dec 9/24 
Dec 9/24 
Dec 9/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 3/24 
Dec 4/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 18/24 
Dec 10/24 
Dec 10/24 
Dec 11/24 
Dec 11/24 
Dec 13/24 
Dec 31/24 
Dec 28/24 
Dec 30/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 24/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 17/24 
Dec 19/24 
Dec 21/24 
Dec 31/24 
Dec 31/24 
Dec 4/24 
Dec 4/24 
Dec 23/24 
Dec 23/24 
Dec 3/24 

Check 
Amount 

16,313.25 
150.60 
192.52 

4,791.78 
475.10 
461.00 
875.00 
653.05 

2,281.51 
2,623.80 

487.55 
1,047.80 
4,103.78 

356.30 
247.63 
327.85 
264.00 

1,490.28 
227.00 
283.40 
520.20 
584.10 
327.90 
373.25 
600.00 
622.30 
146.52 
345.50 
547.00 
747.80 

3,611.84 
454.10 
873.00 
431.00 

11,578.04 
393.95 
227.00 

-227.00 
2,176.60 

61,986.30 



 

Troon Golf LLC 
1SOl4 N ic.<>tt;dafe Road 
<;111, ... ~ 

Sto1~d~I~ ,\2852.Sd 
USA 
P>ge 

Nurnbe< 

Dato 

Custoner accomt 

P&yinenl teo-.s 

Cunenq 

~ription 
Ma,ageme-nt Setvi<es 

1,11 

AfUN\1•1C10-17102S 

12/1/202-' 

10221 

um 

Sales ~ubtcrta.1 amount 
16J1l.1S 

Invoice 

E,gle landing GC 

3989 Eage landing ParlcNO)' 
0-ang, Part fl 32(•6~ 
UiA 

Sales ot Withholdnq ~-1( 

0.00 

1 TROON IQJ) 

Amount 
Hi,3132~ USO 

Jotal 
16,!13.2S USO 



 

 

 

 

 

UN 

'!'I .4Ul~O 

Account Summary: Thank YoU for keeplnJyour ac:count aJrf"'1t! 

3l76otd Jennlnp Road. Mlddl•borg, FL 32068·3907 

ate: 24 
Aa:ounl
SouthVllla&eCDD 
<4045 ·2 Eagle CrossinsOr!veGolfCoun, 
Restrooms, Oranp Pat!< 

Potoble 8- Cli;wge 
PotableWaterU..•ller1 $2.71 4-363kGal 
AWS Surdloti• 

Sewer Base Charae 
Sewl:r Usa,e Chlr1e • Tier 1 $5,42 4.363 kGal 

Total Current Charges 

U ~ C. G-.o..,,,"j-(..!> 

$29.81 
$23.65 

$79.58 

uS.S'"\ 

jt 148,IS-

PrevlcoJsStatement Balonce 
Payments 

Cum:ntOWsts Cue 11129/2024 

Total Amount Due 

$56.93 

456.93 
$79.58 

$79.58 

IJ:,_,,,.,....._ 

Usage Profile· (KCAL·: 1,000 g.'.lllon,) 

RudDatH: 09/30/24• 11/0l/24 
- p,..,iou.Rood 
66198622 356.797 

Days: 32 
c..n-.ntRnd 

361,160 

it 2..<.\'S conv. ~e.(.. 

itso.~o po.,;,,,d._ 12.q.~4 
Message Board • • 
W- Quality Report, in sent by..-..11, onllne atwww.dayutlftty~r/WQR.pdf, o, at our office. To real\/e •C0PVbvmai1. contKt '/04-272-5999 . 

•• . . . . . . ... . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . Robin 1111s pc,tton for!lOIW reconls. ...................................... _ ............ . 
Pleasemumbottomportfonalonswithy,,c,rpoymenttl>ClayCOllntyUtllltyAAltl!ority. 

0 Clay County Utility Authority 
3176O1d.leml .... Road 
Mlddlelxlrs, Fl 32068•3'07 

~ 

Oonmo to Lend. HtlplnsHand ""°''""' n1'}) 
o $1 o $5 o $10 oOttter_ l'{J 

• I . I 

81110.te: 
Du.Date: 
A«ountNurnber: --

11/08/24 
U/29/24 

A00024263 
<4045 •2 Eqj• Ooulnc Dr1ve Golf Coune Restrooms, 

Orat,pPatk 

If pold after due date the account ls!l!bje(l to $3.42 lote fee. 

Total Amount Due $79.58 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Account Summary: Thank you for ""1,Jncycur aa:ountcurttntl 

PrtVJou1 Statement Balance 
P•yments 

OJrrent CM,p10ue 11/29/2024 

Total Amount Due 

$96Jl9 
-$96.89 

,$106.13 

$106.13 
317601<1 Jennlnss Rood, Mlddleb<,rg. Fl 32068·3907 

i#Jl1Hl$1ill6Uilifi:i!11 81 w.1 4 II "I « 
...,_,nt Nunollct A000242S5 
South Villaae COO 
890 Oal<leaf Plantatlon Pari<wayGoW Course 
Malt Biding. Orange Part 

Potable8~Charp 
-W•ler Usase• Tlerl 
AWS Strcharp 

$2.71 

"

C.ttoewrkMca(lailn-~M4J 
(904}272-Jttt 

Usage Profile (l<GAL ;;, 1.000 gallons) 

$14.79 
$1.22 

$40.92 

" • 

,, . 

_ _....._.,___ 

Sewer BaseOiarp 
S.-rl!sapet,a,i,,•Tlw1 $5.42 

Total Current Charges 
5.458 kGII $29,58 

$106.13 

""D--. C.. CnOJ9<S 8 3. C\4 
._. __ ,_ .. ____ w .. •..::• .. Meter 

RNdDates:09n°7124·11/01/24 ·=..:-----Days:- 3S 
Melle< PmlloulRead OnetttRud 

1$ I qo_01 
85887693 l,0'61,465 1.066,923 

$ 2,,1.\-5 c.o-nV. ~C. 

~ 192.si... Pcu.d... 12.. 9.2.4 

Mess,1ge Board -. · ·' ., '· ' • • : 
Water Quality Roports are sent byemaU, onllne at www.clayutlllty.o,g/Wqr/WQR.pdf, o, ol our office, To recelw • C"P'f by moll, cont.ct 904-272-S999. 

, ...................................... , ••••.•••..•.. Retain tNs l>Of'll-.> for your recorcb. .................................................... . 
Please return bottom ponlon 1ton,wtthyour payment to Clay County Utlllty Aud>arlty. 

Clay County Utlllty Authority 
31760kt Jennk,pRoad 
Mlddlebvr1, Fl 32068·3'07 

Bil.lo.tr. 
Duollffl: 
Aao.nt Number. 
SotvtcoAddress: 

11/0&'24 
11/29/24 

A000242SS 
8900.kluf Plantation Partcw1yGoll Course Malt 

Bldl"" Oranp Pn 
tt paid .tt.rdue date dw occount ls.""'lo<t to $3.42 late ltt, 

Total Amount Due $106.13 



 

 

 

 

 

® 
Account summary: Thank you tor kHPlna yourOC<OUntcu,,..ntl 

317601d Jennlnp Road, Mlddlebur1, Fl 32068"3907 

ihii+H1,(ii14LHhbilf 11J1 9110.,te: 4 J; tq . 
Account Number A0002429a 
South ViJL,g, coo 
878 •1 Oakleaf Plontlllon Parkway Redafmed 
lrrlption. 0,.,,.. Parle 

Reclaimed lrrlpllcn U-· 
ner1 
Total Current Charges $1,888.49 

it4~ 89. i::t 

PNvlo<olSlai.m.nt8al1'n00 $2.241.30 
Payments ·$2,241..10 

CUmntCl111r1a Du-11/29/2024 $1.888,49 

Total Amount Due 

11 F901boolt 
CXUAR. 

Other Meter 
Read Data: 09/30/24· 11/01/24 
_, Prevlo<aRold 
84501490 360,783,070 

l)ays:32 
CurrentRod 
364.216-680 

~ ~ . '+'5' c..o ,w. ~<'..C.. 

Water Qua6ty Reports•• sent by email onllne at www.d,yu llty.<><g/wqr/WQR¢f, 0< •I our cfflce. To receive a copy by 

•••................................................. ~~n thh po<tjon for your re«>nls. . . • • • • . . • . . . . . . .............•••.•.•.•.. _ •••... _ ... 
Pleue mum boltomponlon oJon, with_, _,..1 to ClayC-,ty Utlll1y Authority. 

0 Clay County Utility Authority 
317601dJemlnpRood 
Mlddleburt. Fl 3206&-3907 . 

Donate tol•lld • Helping H•nd Pro,ram: n/V 
a S1 a S5 a s10 c Other_ /([ 

I / 

BID Date: 
Due Date: 
AccounttMnber:: --

1!/08/24 
11129/24 

A00024298 
878 •10.kleJI Plantatlof> Parkw11y Reclal

lmptlal, °""1le Park 

If paid altar due date the accolSIII 111ubjed to $3.42 lata Ito. 

Total Amount Due $1,888.49 



 

ACH / 

' l'lmilf~ 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDIIIIIIIIII 
EAGLE LANDING -GOLF CLUB 

~IBREAKTHRU 
COMP-MANAGERS l l LLC 
39&9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ICVERAGt 

f CDftaln a. •nrYOfca QA.: :ufYOXCS • '\ 
ORANGE PARK FL3206S H••--• 

l 10002&161 1121031202, I .11894403 Pao• 1 of 1 
PH: 904-291-5600 6031 iM1dooa Ai'!IJQe FED# fL•f.21520 Tlllllpa. FL 33619 IMP# FL+zl441i "'-:(813)67U1" STATMKLl)3900175 All_...,. lor twl~ must&. h -,.g wttltln 10 dqs of de#fvwy. 
'" J 

** INVOICE u IIOWi!:lffOJ IIIHCllt. lKllft•-1~ I 11"9CKA81l OtDU • I - o·O'S DA.Tl C'llDIT .,......., 232~ 7 Ut:,1,1 V 1;11. 7 AM • 0 t'M. 

I I 0192 12/16/24 EFf NIIT IO days rrou - •·Tl. - Pl!IICMIIDI ..., ..... INT ,.._,. -- -- _.,_ 9220188 2 SOML FIREBALL CINN ll'RSTI PBT 12/lOPlt SO.ML 120 12.00 72,00 0.oO 144.00 9690725 l 355MI. HIGH NOON CKTL BL!( CBR'i CAN 24PK 3 55ML 24 81.00 41.(0 39.60 l.oS 39.60 9001700 l 750ML MILAGRO 'l'EQ SLVR 6Jl 750MI. 6 182.40 29 .40 153.00 25. 50 153.00 9004651 l 1L MR B0S1'0N SCHNPS PEACH 1L 12 54.00 54.00 4.50 54.00 -9611946 l 50ML Slll!BP !JOG WHSKY PNffl' Bl1M'ER 12/10PK SOML 120 81.00 9.00 72.00 0.'60 72.00 
Delivery Charge 

12.50 9405456 355ML HIGH HOON SN SP CAN Ul2 355ML 

~ 
J/Pr 

OutofSto<:k 
/ _. 

~~ 

#~J\ 
ct: rzf 

t 
vl< 0~ .,.,/(}\ - /8 1ft /1J ' ~iV--. 

v/1~ 
,,,,,,..... 

000 '1 
To off"91 '::l"' orret1.....,on

1
al ooetl and maintain the =I Nt liYol ..vice,. B L -.U - minor opUt cue and fte 

,of 
Customer Slanature: 

11. 365 
,..,..- UD. 

I Thank you fo, you,- or<lor, Wt•~ yoiw bu1lneu.. - lllllt" .. . ...... _, 
-9- ··-·-· ""8a PAY HOW, -kJhrv•o ,.1 ... - ... I .. ,,.-· ftt•-· 

~-· ·-·· -· ZOR 6 402 ot1llne ~ portal to 
menage lnvotce payment-. 2001434 llCG 999999 79.80 475.10 Drecebooir. _ _. __ 

t:l~EI 
STATI! IIEVERAO&AWSMOUmEl'ULL PAV1'1Ell1'0f' THIS MIOICE OK OR llEfONIIUEOATESHOWII..PA=~ IIIADEAFTBI DUE 0A11:, -CPl\'li£1mWjO PAST DUil NYOOC:U -.,_ RE$ULTel LOST DISCOUHl'S &!]T'wltterobroeldhrube-vR. Vlott n-.bta111dlwubw.com -- Tllf!: OROSSTOTAL WILL IIE DUI!. QJ$TOMERS RE&~ ALL COSTIIOF ClOI.UC'TlOfl. IN THE E.V'9II' 

to reglater your IICCOlml today! • !Mil' IS FILED TO RECOVEAAN UNPAIO IIAl.ANCE, CUSTOM EAS RESIPONSIBLEFOR AU COS'l'S, INTEREST /IN l'!I"'-.... .,_.,.....,.,,~ • I!) REAWIIA-TTOftNlff8"fE8. 
. -- -



 

 

 

 

kco<M1t: 23364 
SOUTH Vl llACI COl+IJllllT 0 
EAGLE IAllOIIIG GOLF ClUB 
3869 EAGLE IAHOli16 l'la/AT 
ORAIKl PAlll(, FL 32065 
(904) 291'5600 

Oiurpfon Srtnds toe. 
PO BOX 56260 

Ja,:ksonville, fl 32241 
(904)·268· 122-0 

Tue Dec 03, 2024 3:24 I'll 

lnvol<el: 307193 fJ()I: 
LicO'l,e , 2001434 Expi ,., NIA 
Load ; 201 
forms : fllnICH 
Ori,., ; 01 • T. FU()( 
S.lesrep; 801 • HUIIIER LA88IE 

ACH 

fl El-If QTY DEsmt Pll llfl U.P.C Disc D. PRICE OEP EXI 

57152 1 UTE 034100005344 11.00 
LITE 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 

19'lQ 1 SU UTILE THJN 000000000000 0.00 
, SIERRA HAZT Lf11LE THll/6 1/2 88L 15. 5 GAL 

1 Y l/£116 LAGER 089924849506 ; 084ZZ, 
TUEHGLIHG lAliER 1/2 88L 15.5 GAL·• 

99152 • 1 MILLER REIURIIS 000000000000 
MILLER EMPTY 1/2 88LS 

99652 ·1 TUEHGLlr.G RETS 000000000000 
YUEJIGL!i«; OO'TY 1/Z BBLS 

Beer: 0 + 3 Kegs 
Wine & liq: 0 
Soft Drink: 0 

Hile: 0 
Credit,: ·2 

S521.00 
S0.00 
SO.OD 
$0.00 

•·$60.00 

11.00 ,. 

0.00 

0.00 

123.00 30.00 153.00 

185.00 30.00 215.00 

123.00 30.00 153.00 

0.00 30.IIO ·30.00 

0,00 30.00 ·30.00 

·······················J+=···· ············0· ···································· 
-V ~ • ,,._ /,:,, •;._l•tal S.11 ing Uni ls: 1 

't--eJ)ll "'(.;;,, .., lotal Sales 453.00 
Total Oisco1mt ·22. 00 .............. 

~ • ~ Total Contenl 431.00 

z_ Iota! Deposit 90.00 
~ t.lt;i 1~ Total Credits ·60.IIO l v • ✓• • o,•er /Shon o. oo 

000 ~!{~ l ~ /Jwolco Totil· .. ·····;;;:;; 

I ACCEPT nus ~CT DELIVERY IM SN.Wt£ IDIDITIOII. 
101R'SliMTUIE IS ACCEPT/ICE CJ ALL AIOI/£ ITEIS. PlWE Oi[O( CARERlllY. 

' Cus.f01ef Signature: \, 
'-\ .· • 

Tht,t you! 

Ori v« Si_w111urt.: 



 

Pl BOX 56Z1iO 
J1<ksonvi fie, fl 32241 

(9(!ol)-283·1220 
luo Doc J3. 2024 3:26 PM 

ACH 

Acco1M1t: 23384 lnvoicel: 341779'1 POI: 
SOUTH VI UACE COlM/NII! D 
£AGL£ WIOIHG GOLF WIB 
3969 £AGL£ IJ.1/0ING PIil/Ai 
OAANCE PARK, fl 32065 
(904) 291·5600 

lko,,e : 2001434 Expim NIA 
load : 201 
Tera, : FIWIECH 
Orivor : 01 • T. FUCK 
Salem,p: B01 • lllf/TfR lABBIE 

1100 QTT OESOU PIION U.P.C. Oise O.AHC£ OEI' EXT 

0960B 1 A~ OIISP N'PL£ 08769Zl00646 0.00 43. 30 0.00 43.30 • 
ANGRY OIIClfARO QUSP A/PL£ 24/16 CAN 

05176 3 COORS l!GIIT 071900l01064 3.25 26.25 0.00 78. ?5 • 
COORS LIGHT AUIMINLM IA/16 CAN 

ll9039 1 GUJHl4ESS ~B 0838201236()9 
WIHIISS PUB 6/4/14. 9 CAN 

0.00 43.85 0.00 6.65, 

01102 1 'HE1ra:ra 012a90000200 36.80 0.00 36.tll, 
HEINEKEN 2112/12 CAIJ 

85151 1 JNIUITI(llf 1-10 850501003051. 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.351 
IWTUIT!OH 1·10 IPA 4/6/12 CAM 

41120., 2 LEIN SIN SHl,II) 034100516093 0.00 38.35 0.00 76. 70 1 

lEIN~KIJGEL SIMER SHl.m 12/12/12 CAJIS 
57274 7 LITE 03410Ul037iill 3.25 26.25 0.00 163.75 • 

lllE All.lllNIMI 24/1~ CAV 
90121 1 RB EDJTIOVS 611269333213 " 

RED lllll EDITIONS RED aoz 4PK 
90091 2 RB EDIT!ONS 611269163452 

11£0 BULL' YELLIM, EDllIOU B02 S!RGI.E 
90035 2 R8 EIERGI ORIN 611269991000 

RED llllll EllllliY DRINK !OZ SINGLES 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

_,-.. 
41.50 0.00 41.50 

41.50 0,00 63.00 

41.50 0.00 83.00 

90193 2 RB SF EOITIOOS 611269002034 0.00 4!.50 0.00 63.00 
REO BUU ED!llOIIS SUGIP. fllE RED 802 SIHGI.ES 

90036 2 RB SUGAR FREE 611269101713 0.00 41.50 0.00 63.00 
RED Ill.Ill SlliAR FREE 801 SJWGlES 

............................ -i ................................................. . 
S.or: 16 + 01(091_ , $'-'ll.50 

~

ine & liq: 0 , •• JO.~O 
Soft Drink: 9 S373. 50 

Ni4c, O , SO. 00 
t Credits, 0: ' $0.00 

••• <"T). _" ,f -,i-)~ f..,l)t•I S,li!~I~~~:~. • 9/i/: 
~ ~ {~T Total Di,counl ·32.50 

000 , ............ .. 
,.J..,..,'-, ·' Total Conte,,! 87';.00 

!;4'{) '.., I ~lf Z. ~~ Total Ooposit 0.00 
• • ,,( Total Ctodl Is 0.00 

. :f ~o ,. 5D Ovtr/5',ort·----·----~:~~ 
000 .-
~ ... 13 fpQ ~ lnvolco Toltl 

I ,4 -013.50 
aJS.00 



 

 

 

 

 

' . 3601 imnl BIV<I, 

Jacioon, II h, FL 322 
U04) 645-m3 
1ll'l!a I.,. net 

llalt 
12/IXl/2024 

1 .. ,1 .. 
4061010 

Jlllnlftr d,.,., 

Routt 
15114 TUES 

CustOIOr 
101152 

F.1¥iLE Ul!l)lill GOlJ C 
!. • ~a, IJICI.E Ul•UG P 

Oi>IIICE MR!, R. 3~ 
IIEV2001434 
lrool<e a;-• 

hltver111 
l'IIIITTllElll 

P0 11111 
1'856128 

s.1 .... , 
APLIIS25 

! It Q1'/ l1iOm 1 HICE DIP ·DlliC IIET TOTAL 

I 1805 !H ll'IT'I 112 BBL 
322 1 LI.Ti~ 112 
Ptlltt-2518122 
1115&4 4 BIi) LI 2112 11oz 111ST AL I 
121 2 co.ROIIA EX!i/lc 2112 U ' 
8Zf I COinll\ LIGHT 2112 B' 
9156 I STEI.LI\ 11.2 CZ 2i12 B 
!13'!11 T ', ll TAA 2112 I 6CZ PL 111 

7 15 &Elli 51.3500 i:.11 .. , 

.. 

t:I0.00 
1148.:m:IO.OO 

t:J0.60 
t:l!.HO 
m.eo 
'33.35 
135.HO 

131).00 (130.001 
tl48.:IOll111.30 

I00.60 1122.40 
t32.HO S65,60 
132.l!O t32.81l 
t:13:3; t:13.31 
s35. eo 12!Jl. r,o 

130.oo so.oo• 

1,1,1 "53.05 
Cllortes 16&3.05 
c,°'11' s:t0.00 
lot,1 li,53.05 



 

SOUTHE.AN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

~ ~:~~IN~io~~~WAY 
D 

T 
0 

H 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

AfMIT TO: 

SOUTlo!£RN GLAZER'S OHL 
f'.0.80)( 94l921 

ATLANTA GA 3039'-7'21 
1-866~7G ~~~~ 

.WAY 

nvn 

IIIIIIIHffllHIIIIIII 11mimi1 mm !111 1 =:: 1 3484014 

111111111111111111 111111111111 r;;;;;i 8551() 

I _.._ I s16 1 ..... 1 t> 
11111111 !WI I W II 1111111111~ U~I ITTI Dllm -

llUPLICATE 

Fr&eH C.O.D. FINTECH PA~§ 2 Of i 00 3 1 

PHONE NUMBER INVOl<:E OATE 
904-291-5600 12/04/2024 - r,a1 w«x. I M.OC. 

_, - """"' ,,_ -- 9"'I INT ... - ...,_, 

".v;IIWTH. 

RUMl:>LE HINZE PEPPERMINT 100 

z.<qb' 
000 
~ 

OQO 

13~0 

(°3 '-I' Lf 

,., '-{ (p 

Thank You For Your Business 

NOf TOI/IL -OMifll1'01ALfW'IIE GAU.Old 

14 .UOR GAUOlfS 

....----,!!f~ ................ .. 

32.70I 32,70 100 32.70 

Z'lo/, tD 

r '""'"' 

,-GE TOT At- 01$COIJNT 

2- 2,766.61 
CARTON DAMA LOADED -·----~----- I INVOICE NO. I C\J$TOMER NO. I NET AMOUNT ;~,. ~~~~~':: 3484014 ass10 2.2s1.s1;~~7•:.~ir--=11z10412024 .,,.. _____ ...,._ ____ ..,....,..=+----1= .................... l't. ......... _....__... ----- ~- - - --PVT UP CHECK 8Y ._:,=._~!-.!:=':!':~~:-!~=:':' __ " __ ,,_.,. .... __ TAOe9WI.L tl M.ttiwtJOUNUfl INiPec-iiiii AHO-~NOtm ,11;,T 

\! 



 

 

 

 

 

nllY 

j C~y Eiffirfc Cooperative, Inc. Illa/I ia - ot Clo)Eloolllo.oom 
Tott F- ~•224--4917 

Membet Ntme 60Ulff VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account I 
Tr•tee Dfllrtct: 
--DIiie: 

D£VEI.DIST 
8M6957 

08 
1t/Ol{2CIZf 
1t/27J2QM 

A.....,_,_,.,,,_...JS!.-'I 

( lmP,Ortant M . • 
MIA your dua dalo? Swttd1 lo lo Auto Pay now • 
H's one and done, Monlhly -- 819 
-mattcal1y made wAh your bank aocount or 
etedH card, and ycu'll atlll ..ceHe I manlhly 

alalemenl Qutclc,: end olc"'t6 2!)2't 

' 

Current 11111 Due Data: 

Pw,toua Belance 
Nol'aymn_..., 
lale Clllwge 
Past Due do111nce 

Current°'8rgeellue1'UD/24 

$1,139.27 
so.oo 

$66.98 
i1,1A.23 

Patt Duo Bat8flc• of $1,196.23 is IubJect to 
tale fee, dl4connaction, and/or <Hpooll 11 rtol 
paid by 1211912()24. 

SelvlC41 Addresa: 88e OAKLQ!' ~ATION G~RRIG,PUMP 
-~Dlti, .. 11 k • ...... !'lffll~II: '1) . 

_ _Q_Eli~::::r_img41 r 11':;◄ 112/05/24 I 
lWII ....., .. Cl ■ _.,_,. ......,ia,,. r.., - .. - .. 

JS' 
11,840 kWh O O.GeOO $710.40 

Coll ~-I 11,840 kWh O 0.01IO $198.44 - .. - ~ 16.eoo KW O 4.3600 $372.311 
RA_Rocl_,.tTu $34.98 
~ ~ 71 .. - • - .. 

• .. .... ,. ,.. ..... --.. 
:,on Pio- vltll ~yEl-.ltlc lot _lied•-• h11to,y .... 

TIile Monlh I.all Month Tl,le Mon1lt Avg Dally High 
LeetYur 

((f}® 

P0Bo•309 
tc.yatonetwgtrta.R.,'MIID

PAYYO\IA BILL iM/7 
ONUNE: D1od< o,<IOdlVdtC,I osd II Clll)'EJoo1rio.GOfn cr-tlll mol>le 
opp. 

Number __ _ 
Past Due Balance 
Current Che 88 Due 12/27/24 
Total Amount Due 

Pc, :cL Y~o.... 

p.1-\.dU.. 
t2..-1'1.2.4 

Chlok1 ""ti be In U.S. lutdl ond ct1Wn"" a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111111 



 

 

/ Clay Electric r,ooperative, Inc. ~ltF':«~~~ ._,_,,,.,.,.,,.,..~, 
Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account I 
~DIST 

8-68 
08 

12/Clll!lm4 
12/27/l!OZ4 

Miu ~ur duo dale? Switch to to Auto Pay ,_ • 
tra one and done. Monlhly paymonta are 
aulomallcally made with !IOU' bank aooount ot 
credit oatd, and you11 atil receive a monthly 
atalemant. Ckddt, -Y and wony-tae. 

OEC \ S 262\ 

TnmH Dln1c1: 
~IDallel 
CurNnt 811 0... Date: 

Prw1oua 8&lance 
Nof>aVmentReoelved 
LateClla,ve 
Paet Due Baience 
CWmlt Chargee 11"8 121%7.124 

$267.6'1 
$0,00 

$12.88 
$270.52 
$217.oa 

Put Duo Balonce of $270.52 is aubfoel to late 
fee, dlt<>onnectlon, and/or deposit llnot paid 
by 1ll/t9/2024. 

Sem~f!!SS@OOAKLEAFP~~~""==---==c--.,..,..---,-,..,,.--

E;.~==~ .. .Lw-;Rm..J J=rr~~7= t~~ l.~-:J 
1'2==,cc=-~""· =----,-.r.~I 

- ~ ,00 
tt Energy~ 1,727kWh 00,0833 St.a.ae 

Power Cott /\d)ullmsrt 1,727 kWII O 0.0180 827.83 
n flAGrooeAlcolpttT.. SU7 
" ,l.la,IOoN>~SorUllltvT .. 
" T-C~~fa,lllle~------!!'J-03 

11oo1111Jllalt• ....,low. -----
-.. -- -~ .. ,- -. 

~ ~ .._ - ~ ► .. ' '" - - --. , .. - - ► .. 
,2...1,. il4 -... ~ ~ 

,, 
► ~•- - ' -- ~ - ,. ' .. 

- ~ ' ~ ~ ► ► .. ~ .. ►,, ► , ,. 
.. 
,. 

0 • ~ - M - • ~ - M - - - ~ ~ 
:za,.s PleoN vtok l!J(:loyEJt<blc for c1o,-11td u- "'-1o,y ma, 

Thie Month LAIi Month Thlw Monlfl Ave Dally High 
Laet Year 

®@-@-0 

POBox-
Koyotone ttotgMo, PL 32851M)308 

PAY YOWi BILL 2417 
OIIUNI!: Choc:kor __,. oord at CloyEloctrto.com« downlood lht mol>lle 
--

SOU'l'K VILLAOB cnHlll1'IY DBVSL D%8'1' 
5385 N. 110B KILL IUlAD 
SOHalBZ 11, 33351•0000 

Account Number 89889511 
Past Due Balance $270.52 
Current Ch•""'• OU. 121%7124 $217.w 
Total Amount Due 

--~•""""be In U.S. fl.l1da end drawn on I U.S. bank. 

IHilHIIDII 
CLAY EU.CTRIC COOPl:RATIVE 
PO BOX SOB 6 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32696-0308 
lll1111111'1l1•"lhlt'l'"'11•l'1'•"1"1•lll•II.IIIJl,,pf11•d 

_} 

OJ 



 

 

i- Clay Electrlc Cooperative, Inc. 
,..__a--~ 

MIii yow u -? Swtlch lo lo Auto Pay,_. 
11'8 - and done. Monlhly peymema .,. 
automatlcaly made will )'OUr benl< ac:count ,
credit card, and )'OU'I atlll receive a monthly 
otat.mont. Quid<, -Y and~-

DEC 16 

-- . ~ .. ~ ~ 
" ' ~ . 

llloltuoorllneotCllyElectrlc.co 
Toi flw. (IOOl-22<1-4817 

~ . --
~ ~ .. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ;f ,. 

~ ~ 

J 
~ ... , ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . 

:, . 
... ... ... .. ... ....... ... .. 611. ... .. 

'°"' PltlN vtol IIW(:loyEloc111c tor de .. flod •- hlldoiy 20M 

Thia Molllh I.alt Month 1'Q Month A"V Dally High 
LaatYe• 

Member Harne SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUHIYY 

Accountf 
T- Dl""1ct: 
~Dale: °"'""" 1111 Due DIiie: 
~Balance 
No Payment ~ 
LateCharge 

Pati 6ue Ba&nce 
Cumonl CllargN Due 12m/M 

DEVELDIST 
8Ne990 

oe 
12IOMIGIZ4 
1WTl'IIIIIA 

$622.82 
$0.00 

$:le.14 

...... 
PHI Pue Batam:o of $&48.98 r. oubject to tote 
fee, disconnection, and/or dopoett if not paid 
by 12/19/2024. 

' KE£P .,......,...__"""'ClllrOtcMa.'tW----..u.,- ........... .,..,....,...,,,c:a.w,~.,.... .... pal:tll,lllld ..... ., ............. 1¥ ... . .... ....... ._ ............................. _. .............. , .............. ,... .... 
'BEND " 

~ ~-
llliiii, Clay~ Cooperate, Inc. Past Due Balance 

88flB9BB 
$548.96 

,. __ Cococno .... ~ OUrrent """"'• Due 1~/214 

~-• ~l~o~~=Amou==m=D=m~-----✓-~~~~-,.~~~~=-) 
Koptonollolghto,PL-- '-.._ ____ _ 

PAY VOUR 81U :w7 Choclol rnJII be In U.6. fuoda and - on• U.S. bank. 
ONUNI: a-or cndll/del>l catl at CloyEloolno.comor dowr,lood tho_ 
opp. 

8otffll YILLaGI OCIOllllllTlt DIMIL 018'1' 
5385 •. ll08 BILL lt0AI> 
8UNJU8B n. 33351-0000 

11111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32958,0008 
lh"•t11111!1•••lh1t•'"'n•l'1~t1.11 .... lldllllnrl1rd 



 

 

YYlfY 

~Clay 0..,.,.,,. ,.IWIM'Jflua Inc. v.a ....... -~ llliiii, I ~l/lli wvy.,11u1i., r .. -flCXt-_..11 
·--.--iS!: 

M....,.. Nama SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY 

""-inti ~-11a.....ioec., 

DEVElDIIT ......, 
OIi 

1IIIOl/20IM 
11/27/11014 tinpot!!!"' M•f.!p 

1o1N yo,,rdue-7 S- IDID-Pey ,_. 
1'1 one and done. Motift, peymenll -
~ffllldewtll I/OIA'bent-nt« 
..... "'"'· ord ~ .......... monlNy 
--ti. ~-and -,y,-he. 

~ DEC16 

---- ~' - -- ~ -- - - - -- - - . - - - - ~ - - - - - - .. -- - - - - .. - -- ,,.. - - - .. -• ... .. .. ... . , .. ... .. ... -
- -- -- -- -- -- -.. .. 

-
" " •• • • • • .. 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

tan --"'1Cloy£1octrk:,., _ .. ,_ llftto,y -

lN1 Month I.MC_,., TIiie Mcnltl Avg Den, Hlgl, 
LMtYNr 

CUrrlnt 811 Dua.,.._, 

Pmtou.Balanoe 
Nol'aylnnllecelv«I 
LIIIIIQwge 
Paa Due aeiance 
~ ~ Dut 1tlZ7'24 

fi,ih& 
tl/llltl.72 

Put Due Balance of $2,211.06 is aubJ.«>I to 
l11a 1H, dioconnactlon, -1o, dopo1lt II not 
pejd by 12/18/202•. 

8-Qwgl 
PowColl Act ,.,, 
--Qwgt 
RA-~T• 

19,000- • o.moo 
1VPQD kWh e D.oteD 
'2.8DD11WeU50D 

C!ffCONll!oS.r\M!l)'T!IJ. __ T*-~!-!-Lo ___ _ 
C..00~-::it:. 

5\°t 2...'t7 ':l. 

'- ., ...................... ,., .......... ,.. ............ __ .... c::a.,IIIICWl'1 ........................................ ... a KIEP ...,.,..,.. .... ._, • .._..,_., ___ ....., ____ .. ...,. ..... .., ... _. 
'81!NO 

, __ Clay EJectrfc Cooperativ~ Inc. 
A T...,_....,.0..-,,, ~ 

PO-HI 
~Hel9h4a,R.IIIIIOON 

PAY YOUR IIIU-W7 011~a-«..-...i•as,e 11 JOm«_ .. _ -
IOOTN Y%LLW ~lft DIMIL Dlff 
,,., "· - lln.L -~- n 33351-0000 

Acc:ountNllmbw 81111911 
Past Due Balance 1.2 211.08 
CurNnt Chl!!'.11• Due 12/lrl/7A 
Total Amount Due (__j!,1113.78 

__ .,..,u.s._n1- ... au.s.-. 

111111111 
CLAY l!l.&CTIUC COOPl!RATIVE 
PODOX808 I 
UY8TOtE HEIGHTS, Fl 82158 0008 
.... ,~i'llrLIWl'"'•"""""1◄11"1" .... 11r1I 

) 



 

I' " l'ftnllr==• . -
EAG 1,E !ANDING GOI.F CLUB 

I ~ a~E1,~1J!~ii lllllllllll.111111111111111111111 COMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 EAGLE LAl{DlNCT PKWY 

(' ,,,_. , llNYOI,CE l>l.1'51 IJIW~Cll I , ORANOR PARK FL 32065 '1••··· 
L 700026767 'I 12/11/2024 I 11'9167309 I l'agE PIL 904•291-5600 WJ l ,\1111lioo /\ vcnu.e ffl>N FL-r•ll52Q 

Ta1a11a; ft 33619 ~m FL-1-21446 

" PIion,: (113) 612-6161 ST A TFAKI.J)390CU 7S All~i. lorntuma muaJ,,.ln wrltlng:wlrhltl IOdey• Olfd ______,/ *' lNIIOICE H 

ACH 

IP"tr'TllLT. XN-..OftS I l'OIU:IIASIO -n•I\ t I -~ aw DAn CIIIOIT"'...,, 
23291 7 1 IJELIV tt< 7 AM • 6 PM. .ii J -0192 12/30/24 EFT Nm' 10 days 

ITU, f N:- nm. 11171! - u,,c . ..,. UNT CWOCOU!fT NITCAN N<TIIOTTU IDTI!NODJ-
9220188 1 50ML FIREBALL CINN \<.-lSICY PE'!' 12/1 OPK 5CMI, 120 72. 00 72_00 0.60 72.00 
9690725 l 355!1L H16lf NOON CKTL B1K Clil\Y CAN 24PK 3 5 SML 24 81.00 41.40 39-60 1.65 J:!.~O 
9423436 7. 355ML H1Glt NOON CX'l'L PEACH CAN 6/4PK 355ML 24 81, 00 41.40 39. 60 1.65 79.20 
9001700 1, 750ML MILA.()RO TBQ SLVR 61! '/ SOHL 6 182.-40 29.40 153-00 25.50 153.,00 ' 

Delivery Charge . 
~v~ 

12.50 
9611931 

IC 
501-n. J,;- .. - - .- ~LK PET 1\IRAP 12 /lOPK SOHL f 

J~ 
' Out of Stock 

~1\ '-=-'__.,-· 
l I s 

I 

~I 
I I. ' , I 

I I I' 000 
, I { ,p/()--/ 5t/ f, 1,-.-~ 7~ 117 I 

~~ "-'I • ' ' 

II 

I 

I 
\ c::: f '3>~- 5 ~ 

' I I 
' 
' To OffHI 

~
In operation■! costa and malmaln tlM. :w i..et ol . - -S..-vf.$t1 B •Ill Implement mlnor ll)tlt cue and lwry fff Cuatomar Signature: -· -. IW!Q•~ 1•m I Thonkyou lo, y<>Urorder- We appncl111your buolnoa. 9.527 

,.. .... '-~1;1 • .__v r,a .. .., __ 
•"~•~••· I 

... , __ I 
n••-• ----"- A-•--• --·•• Ac:c:oH PAY NOW, Bre!lkthru'a 

ZOR 5 f98 onllnt paym~nt portal 10 2001434 UCG I 999999 l 153. 60 359,JI) manage lnvoi~p
1
aymeintt, • - . --..---- -· 



 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-A I-A-Glance 

Previous Sill 

Payment Received 11-19 Thank Youf 

Adjustments 

8alanco 

Current Charget; 

Amount to be Debited 

OebJtlng Bank A~ount on 

Billing Summary 

Online: att,coml"myatt 

Plans and SMVicas 
1 B00-321-2000 
PIN: 23°'1 

Aopalt Ser~fc•: 
1 B66 620·6900 

AT&T long Distance S•rvlc• 
1 800 321•2000 

Total Currllllt Charges 

2 

247.77 

247,77CR 

.00 

.00 

247.63 

$247.83 

Doc 19, 2024 

230.16 

17.41 

247.63 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
3989 EAGLE LANDING ff.WY 
ORANGE PAIIIC FU2065-2841 

Connect more & save 

Pagt 
Ac:eoHI NUlltltar 

BUll11g Oat• 

Web Site 

ACH 
1 012 
90429Hi091141 0567 
Dee 1,2024 

alt.com 

Expand your options. Go all In with our best 
wireless plans and hyper-fast lntamet for powerful, 
unlimited connectionf and savings that last. 
Call 844.580.1740 today, 

Plans and Services 

P101M1tioH au• Diicouats 

rre,n 
r!Q. Oescnptlon 

l Olscau.nttot Busin.ess local Calling for 
8,11 Pu,iod Dee 1,2024 EE$f-11KTF8. 

Moalllly Suvice • Dec 1 lhra Dec= 31 

2. BUlLocal~UU.11-dA 
BusineiS Une 
Three-Way Calllw; 
:IO Code S,,eed Calling 
Call Forwarding 
CallWaiiing 
Aepu1 Oi1llng 
Call Return 
Cal Blocking 
Calter·IO Name-Number Delivery 
Anonymous Call Blo,kin; 

This sec110n ol your blll reltec1s charges and credits: resulting 
lrom .account actrvifV, 
Item 
li2, Description 
Acliwtty '" Sep t,2624 
Onler No. ZVBi51t13A 
Chrges lor 914 2f1.-.5Dt7 

3 Telecom Act surcharge Cnt11il 

f:1■p11y Fees,..; Sunh■rgn 
Item 
~ Oucriptfon 

4. Cost Assessment Char9e 
5 federal Universal Seri,ice Fee 
6. federal Subscriber line Cha:rge 

Ttt,;JI C1-,.any Fees aall Surc.1tar111 

Gn,,..entFeuadTaxts 

nem 
No. Jkwillli2n 

1. federal Excise Tax 
8. FL• Stete Communicalio.u Tax 
9, FL• Local Commumca:tiont Tax 

10. Toleeommun1t1Jtions Ai:tDSii 
System ActSureharge 

~ 

Monmly 
ll!!t 

.o, 

IIUOCR 

35!1.DI 

Amoun1 
Billed 

.MCR 

7.SO 
2.32 
5.5() 

16.32 

5.60 
14.60 
ll2D 

OS 



 

 

l 

Accotllt: 23384 
SOUTH Vll!AGE COll4/NITI D 
EAGIE W/OIHG (l)IJ a.us 
3969 EA61E IAIIDllfG PIOIAY 
OlllJJ(E r/J1C, FL 32065 
(9J4) 291-5600 

ITENI QT! OESCRIPTIOII 

O.Upion Branck toe. 
PD BOX 56191 

Jadcsonvi lie, fl 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue Dec 10, 2024 4:251'1 

IO!IOlcef: 3511315' FOi: 
License : 2001434 E,pires NIA 
load : 2111 
Terms : HRITOI 
Orivet" : 01 • T. ruck: 
S.le,rep: 801 • IIINTER LABBIE 

U.P.C. Oise D.PRICE O£P EXT ..... ····· .............. -----· .. --.. ---... -.... --· --. -----... -. -··. ----. --. -. ------
05176 2 Cj)ORS UGH! on990301064 

COORS LIGHI AlllNINll1 24/16 CAif 
57274 5 llTE 034100003760 

UTE Ali.NIIJI 24/16 CAii • 
9J121 1 RB EDIIIOIIS 6112693332131 ~. 

11D BI/U EIIIIONS RED 80Z 4?l(. • 

00091 1 RB EOITIOIJS 611269163452 
RED BULL Y£LLOII EDITIOO 602 smu 

09542 1 TWISTED ORIGIII 06769ZBJ1341 
IVISTED TEI 2112112 CAN 

Beer: 6 + 0 Kegs 
Wine & liq: 0 

. $244.85· 
SO.DO 

183.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 

Soft OriN<: 2 
Hise: 0 

Credits: 0 

o.oe ,,_~.SO 0.00 59.00 
• 

0.00 29.50 0.00 147. 50 

0,00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

• 0.00 36.35 0.00 36.35 

•• :,.-,.:, ,I Total Selli~.~~;ts: 39 
-~ ~ j Total Sales 327.65 

l!Z/tp{-z_<.f--, Total Oiscoum·········:~:~~ 
000 • 

tJ..(-0 -. t?>'l-'2-.1~ 3~:: 
0.00 

Total Content 
Total Deposit 
Tot1I Credits 

'f f -Z.."11,f> 5' Invoice Total •••• ···•;;:: ' 

. '- ( vlf '-f. ?r;) 
' • I ACCIPT llUS. PRODUCT 11ELIVEll'I IN SALEAIII.£ OllfDITION. 

Orer/Short 

YOUR SIIIIITURE IS AC<EPTMCI ff All A!D'IE ITEIIS. PlfASE QtECI( Wf'FUUY. 
• / 'Thank .,..1 



 

 

 

l 

Account: 23384 
SOUTH VI UA!x CDltllllllTY 0 
EAGLE IANO!li6 (l)lf ewe 
3969 ~LE IAlfDINli PIIWAY 
MM'(£ PARK. Fl 32065 
(004) 291-5600 

O,,■pion 1, .. ds Inc. 
. PO BOX 562!',0 

Jacl<som,i lie. fl 32241 
(904)·261-1220 

lueOec 10. 2024 4:21 i,f 

Invoice#: 3503157 PO#: 
license : 2001434 Expires N/A 
load : 201 
!er"' : FllllECH 
Ori"'' : 01 • T. FLICK 
S.ltsrep: 801 • HUWIER LAB81E 

--...... -. -.. --. ---. --··--. -. -. -----...... -------. --. ----.. -· --. -. ----..... -.. ••·•. -, 
!1911 QTY llESCRIPl~Oli U.P.C. ,Oise O.l'RICE 00' EXT 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .. ······················· 
05252 1 aluE itooN on99009S154 s.oo• i1i.oo 31).oo 201.00 

111.UE ll)IIN 1/2 BBL 15.S GAL 
57152 1 LITE Oi410~ 

UTE 1/2 68l 15.5 6\L 
99152 ·Z HILLER lllliliJJS 000000000000 

Ml LLEII IMP!Y 1/2 BBLS 
99356 • 1 CRAFT Rl'IUl!'IS 000000000000 

CRAFT EJf'TY KEGS 

Beer: 0 + 2 Kevs 
w, .. & liq: o 
Soft Drlflic: 0 

Misc: 0 
Credits: ·3 

Sl.S4.00 
S0.00 • 
18.00 
SO.DO 

·S90. 00 

11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 

0.00 0.00 30. 00 ·60. 00 

0.00 0:00 30. 00 • 30. 00 

Total S.ll Ing Units: 
Toni Sal,s 

TotaJ Discount 

lot a I C"' tent 
lotal Deposit 
Total Credl!s 

O,er 151,ort 

lfl'IIOlce Totel 

·1 
310.00 
·16.00 

294.00 
60.00 

·!!1. 00 
0.00 

261.00 

I ACCIJIT nus PIOOUCT 11£ll'IERY IN SAI.EAILE QJjl)!TlllJI. 
'tOtiR SHMTUIIE IS ACCEP{ANq: bf All AlllVE llll!S. PlEAS!: 01£CJ CAllfflllY. 

Th& .. youl 

Custol!l!r S(9naturo: 
' 

Driver Sir,,ature: 



 

I 
SQUTl1EAN GLA2Ell'rOFFL 4440 OU> TAMPA HI HWAV 
LAKELAND. FlORIOA 
33811 , 

69 
s ~~~l~~~bf C~ r ~MNGri!ARK"'i,L ~ots y 0 

T 
0 

s 
H 
I 
p 

<lPdrTTO 
SOUTHERN GlAl.ER'S OF FL 

P 0. BOX 947921 
A;TLAN'TA, l,iA 303S4- 7921 

I 8115-37$•9~5$ 

I !I II In 1111111111 
lllllllllllllUII 

ACH 

lllftmMlllffl 1:1 3510338 

11.1111111111 i;;;.;; .. I ~55
~
0 l 

ooun I 516 tn••I 6 lll1llffllllfllfflllDIDftDDIIII DUPLICATE 

F~Jj\~H C.O.0. FINTECH PA~oo 2 ~F 1i 
PHONE NUMBER 

.oe w .. ,.,,.., ""' or.semPToON --1-.1--. -""'' ....... 
,NU 

..., 
"""' 2 1. OL PINNACLE VOO CHERRY 60 PIT 

2 7SOML PINNACLE VOO RASPBERRY 60 
2 750HL REDEMPTION BBN STRAIGHrr S8 
2 l.OL TANQUERAY GIN 94.6 

€I~"~ ft;Z•t.,-. 

000 
I'[ - 4,.J.µ)- 13v o - 'B'l .o, 
w~Hr--1~> ,, If'/- 41t,'1. g 

000 11ce-1'ffl"~ /3¥6 - Cf it>. y 

Thank You For Your Business I 

2152 

22.70 22.10 ooi 45.40 
17 .85 17.85 00 35.70 
23.85 25.10 00 1.25 47.70 
32.45 32.~5 00 64.90 

~ 
lU 

~ 
NOlrotAl. 

PAO( TOTALOISCOUNT 

CARTON 

11 

~--=-~-::. =:.-:.=::: -~=~~=--=~..e~~:--""'""" •1 

~ ) 



 

ACH ' ..... -~_\Af'flJil"t EAOLE LANOIN(l GOLF CLUB 

'n· -··-···· •.••··-
CGMP MANAGE.RS 11 LLC 39119 EA<JLE LANDING PKWY 

a~',E!'Udi,.:'. 

( ~;=:1 \i:!~2:!1 ~~~,; ) Poge l of l 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 11.0.iu PH: 904-.291-5600· {,()JJ MadilobAm,.ui fill# fiL.P-21520 T1111pa,t1. 336L9 om 111,1.?1446 
I 

1'110111: (1113) 67Ul61 ST A tEIOCLDJ9110175 Ali '""I- for' rettm11 mun boo In writing wlttlln 1 Oday,-ol de/Ivery. 

" 
.. INVOICE •• 110111"" IITO• SbCIJU. 1'itl'l'ROCTIOftS I PllllCIIAB& ORD"IR • I""" Dm II-ATE CQ:1)1,: ,. ..... 1 

:33951 20 Ul!L,IVtK. 7 AM-6 t'M. 

I I 0792 12/2)(24 EFT NET IO days OUlt tCMI! ,an - - uoc ,_ ..... - N!tCAla -- =--
:9~:i7~19 2 750ML ROMCJIA'l'_A PEPPRMN'l' !WU( 7SOML 12 25,35 25.35 50.10 J6713U l lL Ftm:ST CALL Strr & SOUR RTU lL 12 51.00 6.00 4.5.00 3. 75 4.5.00 9435957 3 35SML RIGlf NOON SN SP VARTY CAN 3/8 355ML 24 72.00 32.40 39.60 1.65 118.80 DeU very Charge 

12.SO 
V 

~ J(- ~ /I 

:v,A UL" 

'1\ 
-6-@-//.f,"" 

~ - - . . ~ (,I.··- - - ,.,~ 
I 000 ,,..- I ,g,i,, , 

~11'/v U ~ ,-u· ,::: ,tr, 

' 

To ol!MI r!&lnl ~- Iona! cost• and l'l\lllnialn the h= level of eO<Vice, BBG- wl lmp'lement minor l'pllt •••4' end de ivory fee Cuatoftlar Signature: . .... ,.,.148 •• ,~ ..... --. 1- I 
Thank you fOI' your onlor. 'We apprecloi. Y9"r btalneae, 

...... ... .,~ ·----- AeCNa PAY NOW, BrMlklhN'• ,.t-..--1 a,1.ea,al "'-· -- .... 11. ·--· -· 

mR 4 2 86 or1ilne payment p,lflAI to 
2001434 llCG- 999999 103 .20 227 .00 

manage lnvoie. paymeMa. . 

I nT .................. _~- \ V1•it lll .. li .. ... __ ,.u.._.1. 
STATE 8EVERAG1LAWSftE:QUlAE;f\lLL PAYM'EN10f 'TMIS IIIVnilit'C All l'\a _. .. ....,._.,.•-•·- - • 
•&..ne•C11'1Ht--- .... _ -·· 



 

 

 

 

hlet-2526915 

North Florida Sales - J 

3601 Regent Blvd. 

Jacksonville, FL 32224 
(904) 645-0283 
NFSales.net 

727 1 CORONA EXTRA 2/12 B 
76378 7 ULTRA 2/12 160Z AL TW 

$32.80 
$35.80 

1111 n 1111111111111 Ill Ill 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARl<M/AY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
BEV2001434 
BEV2001434 
Brooke Sinyard 
Flntech 

$32.80 $32.80-
I$35.so 1$250.60 

~vJ/-1';h k I : 

It.-~ ;,JI{) -/3'/2- -- 1%7-3. if 0 
000 I 

2 8 BEER 23.25 GaUons 

Total 

Charges 

Credits 
Total 

$283.40 

$283.40 

$0.00 

$283.40 

11111111 I I 111111111111111 



 

ACH 
(FAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB ' 

\ 
'n· -··-••n ,,,,._ 

CGMP MANAGERS I 1 LLC 
. ' -.3989EA0LELAND[NG PKWY 

J !. ~~-~.~,; .. r CU-etCJIID I rDIVOl:C::S DAffl UIVOICE • '-ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
60JI \ladilon A,-.nue fE04 tlr1'·21Slt l 700026767 j _12/31/2024 I 119411361 j i'age 1 of 1 PH: 904-291-5600 
Tampa, FL l3619 ()tr# FC,1-21446 l Pllont.: (113) 672-6161 STATI#Kl..03900175 A/1,,..,uew.r, for notwn• mu•t be In writing wlthfn 10 d11y• of delivery. , 

**INVOICE•• 

l't!l!lls ~ <ii 

11.0lnlOll'l'Ol llHCllL l!f"'1'R1Jl-.'IOR9 I P~CIU.8% OJtDSa • I asp ,,,.,.. DAT• 
CUl)U -2329l, U~M. I j 0792 01/13/25 Et-1'NET IOdays 

ITbu - ten .... - Ul'I: PACK Ul'IT DtlCOUfjf -CASI NET IIOT'ILE U'r!IIDtD4-_9611931 20 SOML ~CK DANIELS BI.K PBT \\IRA~ 12/ lOPK SOM!.. I 120 2 . .l9 ,l ,39 47 .80 
9133419 3 IL FINEST CALL L!M)N SOUR RTO lL n2 63.00 "'.20 55.80 4.65 167140 . I 
9220188 3 SOML FlREllALL CINN WHSKY PET 12/lOPK 50ML I 

120 '12.00 72.00 0.60 216.00 
9JJ17ll 1 375ML MAST M CKTL ~Slfl'LS SJMP SYR PET 12B 375M 12 45,.00 13.50 31.50 2./i2 Jl.50 _ .. 
9004676 1 

I 
1L KlNriZOMA TRI:PLi': SEC lL 12 45.00 45.00 3.75 4§.00 

Delivery Charge I 12.50 1.-=i 

I I. I 

,~ I 
11 I f~ /1 

lV. 
11 

~ I 

(V~~ 
I -., 000 

(f_g,.'f J) 
I I 

I• 
a../ !JI,, I ■- I t ,1'/k/' -I/ J,., J " ~ I 

' ~,L IJ ¥t• ~2,J-1.tr [' I µ, -I {)tJ A, - r -
000 

•• To offset ~all r.tlonal co1t9 and ma.lntaln I.ti• h~hall ltwl ol - -Mirvice, 880- L w1 lmplemem minor opl~ caoe and de Ivery fee CU1iltomer Signature•: -1·nntrr!I' ... ·-
s.1ag 

, ........ 
IIDR I Thank yw fvr y9'Ur ord..-. We 1ppn1Gllle l'KI' bu81Nea, 

c.- r-,u .. Ir lottla ..... ~oa.....,__ Aeee&a PA 'f NOW, 8nakthrv't ,.,~ .... I a.le■ hal :a!■-t -·--·• ____ ... ---
ZOR 8 20 440 anllne paymMt PfflAl to 2001434 llCG 9ill99 ,11 35.10 I 520.,20 - manage Invoice paymanta0 

( 11'1c•--·••· .......... J.. ... • •• , .l. :,--7 ,~fl'TT:ftffl_,,.,.. •• -.,_" .................. , .. - ... ...... ··- --•-·-- .... -- --



 

 

 

 

ltllhtnt GllrN'I ot Fl 
LJce11...-ffl5GI05 (Ulblaid); 

lrHAITtO: 
1-8H-116-t6al 
P.0.8!)XM79t1. 
ATlANlA 0A808!M-79f1 

,,. 

• 
DRAFT INVOICE 
• 3567027 

m 1m11111111i1111111u • 
$lop f: 
Rto1e I: 
0111.1,01• ay: 
Sarot Person: 
Sill III Petson PIK!na: 

I· ,O 

" ... 
HenryCrtw1 ... 

• CUii 
1 { lM!kN PNlll'WA.r • IAID CIOI.F 

LWitMOuto PMXJr.ll'f 
Qf Plllk fl 31:0N 

~ OIWIGE NII R.3"11 .,._ ... 
I POia9£1 j'ti1Ei I tUNIJ I H.-1 EXP I ..,OKI OAJ! I irureffllir8TlaE 
. ' . _ h- ow.M _ i:iora _ 1imit.. . _ 

, I =L YEIIDW I oau11rr AlFElfiOE, 

1

111 ""' I "'" l":t:➔.i-=:., I ..::.r1 , .... I "''" I 

I 
1 • 

I 

HO OEIUYPElfPElCHlRS: ICHN 30 1-41.38 9.!f -,sue ,.oo 112.00 
ITEM#: 26213 IPC: 12 - 1l 11.78 0.78 11.00 

0/Z 

G/1 

1/1 

HY8RIS-PART OF A DEM. 0800302 

ODIi J?IQJEQ BLANCO 8' ,nAI 
ITfM :,Q1183S. 8PC:8 - 7mML •6.17 
H'litfi $"":.PART bf A DEAL 000060! -~ ROY~t BLACKBERRY 1, 28_.. 
ITBU; 618985 8-.rt: 12 - 7'SOl.1L 

• HYIRIS-

fll THY BUCK CHERRY TIN CAN 38.64 
ITEII#: $47858· SPC:8 - 48l \ 
HY8ftlS-

HBIIESSY COGIIAC'VS BO 57.tO 
llflrl#: 344101 IIPC: lZ - 1l 
lfflfllS-

0 / 1 um DIIE VODKA 811 / 38,1') 

fOT.4l. 
-n, .. . 

ITEIII: 16128 . IPC: 1t.- 1L 
HYlllll- ' " • 

I ' : 

'· '"" 101"''' 
_,,.,. 

OIOIIAllf . ,.. .... 
. 

TOT#. 

-" .... 

Mo 

0.00 

1.00 

261.00 
48.61) 

..... 
67.2D 

o.oo aa.10 

flllUJU 
IE1 MIOtiWI .... 

0.(10 t61.00 

(1.00 66.70 

o.oo 18.ISt 

0.00 57.20 

0.00 81.70 

'"" , .... 
lll 

1 
PAY~~~:! OAT9 PAY THIS AMOUNT 

G84.10 
PAYNEIO TEl•t: C.O.D. nllfECII 00 KO 

r. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

v.mmmmxmxmmxm 
m tl)T 1\11 lll'OICE m 
m HIU -Of 1.IVllNC 011.Y m 
PEllllNC lll\lOIC£1: 4()19693 
11nnn11WllUOlUXUllll 

3WI Ye,enl Hlw. 

Jaclsonvilh-, ~ m 
1'!04) ~0?.8:1 
11t'Sales.11ilt 

oo.E lANDIII': Glllf C 
39B'J £1j;l£ lllNDIIIG P 

OiAIIGE Pllill, FL 320!. 
EF12ll01434 
Broote Bin,ard 

$tac:, llc(;lel\on c f • / nnt,d, 

Date 
12130!1'024 

liwoic, l.o,dll,ett , ,Vendor PO 1111 
4019693 210581 20318§43 

D&I iuer,11 
l!Sl,tril 

s,1,,... 
I\PLll825 

Pllct: 1B DI&: NET !011\1. 

1805 
322 
53584 
7'318 

4 

121 DIPIV lt2 BBi, 131.~ 
I 18.1,J\ 112 ·,IM8,30f30,00 
I HUD LT 2tl2 1602 n,sT ALB S:l!).60 
5 ULT>ll 2111 1602 Ill. TI,\ • '136.80 , 

\ \ \ '·'• .\ 

5 8l'll 33.500o.l:•lloiil'" '!30.00 SO.Oji 

)J-(~· {~ 

J'J t/2:r '32-1. '! D 

130.00 (16MOl 
114S.31M)71.'JII 
131.60 130.60 
135.80 111,.00 

1,1a1 niuo 
Charm '13!!.'IO 
Credit• $00.00 
Tot•l 1321.'IO 



 

Plmlcr lliY~ C!lflWlv 

~rRclij~u . - • ~ n••••• 

EAGLE I.ANDINO GOLF CLUB 
CGMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANG!: PARK FL 32065 
PH: 904-291-5600 ~I ~hdlion.Avtnat FED# f(,.p.21520 

Tuipa, Ft..33619 lblP# FL-C-21446 
pllont:(8ll) 671,.6161 ST.A Tt*KLD3900175 

•• lli\'OICE '_' _ 
~caan ~ 

IIZE - UPC 

9031293 1 ?SCML BLAN'l'O~S llRBN SNGL BBL 6B 750ML 

9220188 2 SOML f'IREBI\I,L Clt>IN ~ffiSKY PiET 12/lOP;\OML I 
9690725 1 I l55HL HIGH NOON CKTL BLK C!IIIY CAN 24?K 3 55ML 

94234361 l 

9405456 2 I l,355M1.. HIGH NOON cm PEACH CAN 6/4PK JSSML 

355ML HIGH NOO~ SN SP CAN 2/12 lSSML 

t 
Delivery Charge 

,.a 111 lib_ I II) !ti: J/- 1z/4ct ~ 
-t.;c/o-/3t/l, • 

I 000 / 
3,.7?>- 2. > 

PACK 

6 

120 

24 

2~ 

24 

COtraaa. 1 

700026767 112 /24/2024 '--- __ _._ __ __, Page l of l 

All _ .. ra fo, re/UM• must be kt w,r/t/ng whhln 10 days ol dlll,-Y. 

C'Rf:DI'f' fllOCS 

EFT NE'l,...fO days 

UNIT 

58.35 

72.00 

81.00 

81.00 

-
41.40 

41.40 

32.40 

\1~ r-lA 

llnCAH 

72.00 

39.60 

39.6~ 

39.60 

' . 

...,.OOTn.& 

58.35 

0.60 

1.65 

1.65 

1.65 

_._,,,. 
58.35 

144. 00 

39.60 

39 .60 

79.20 

12 .50 

~ 
To offaet rising operetk>nal co111 and~ ·n,a1At11k'I the -h'!lheat Mv•l of t alf'Ylee. BBQ-FL WHJ Implement minor epllt caee and d'♦llvery feo 1 """".:io'"'"''-' •••"itm;11a .... ,..... ;; . ' 

, adjUi.lffl'1'Vl>iifiP.lkll

0

• I ifftiil4. I rm I Thank you tor your-· Wo ~•to your bua.-o. 

I I WMS l""'HH f' ao<U■, ...... _....,. ,-■ PAY NOW, Btokthru'• 
onllne paymonl port&! to 

manege lnvolc:• paymenta. .. 

S.baTU 

999999 
Qj..~ 

141.60 313. ?.S 



 

 

 

 

 

Accoun1: 23384 
SOUTH VI UA!I <Dl411111TY 0 
EASLE IANDJl'G GO!F UIJ8 
3969 EAGLE I.AIIOlh'G PllllAY 
ORA.'IGE PM«, fl 3a>65 
(904) 2!11·5600 

1191# QTY OESCRIPTI 1111 

Oiaplan lr111ds Inc. 
PO BOX 562<,0 

Jid<son,i I I•. FL 32241 
(904) ·266· 1220 

Tue Dec 24, 2024 1:56 /IN 

!1110ico#: 3514465 POI.: 
License : 2001434 Expires W/A 
load : 2D1 
l<nns : flll1£0! 
Drim : 01 • T. FUCK 
S.le,rep: 801 • lllNTER LASBIE 

U.P.C, Oise 0.PR!Cf OtP Ell ······--·····------··-···-················-----.. .............................. .... 
05252 1 BWE "10-V on99009S154 

Bll~ f,IJOJI 1/2 l!!!l 15.5 Gill' 
5.00 m.oo 30.00 201.IIO 

snsz , 2,LITE 034100005341 
UIE l/268l 15.SGi\l 

• 11.00 123.00 . 30.00 306.0I 

004lZ 1 YIIENS IAGER 08992<184~ 11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 
YUfljGI.IKG LI.GER 1/2 88l 15.5 GU 

99152 ·1 HILi.ER RETURJIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
MILLER EMPTY 1/2 B&S 

99652 • 1 YUl:IIGI.ING llETS 000000000000 
YUEUGl.1116 EIIPTY 1 /2 68LS 

0.00 0.00 30.00 • 30.00 

--· •.. ----·····. ··-·····------··--------... ···----------..... ·--.... ·-···-· ---.. 
Boer: 0 • 4 Kegs· 

Win• l loq: 0 
Soft Driric: 0 

Misc: 0 
Cndlts: ·2 

!660.00 
10.00 
$0.00 

'ID.CO 
·160.00 

• ································~ ........ ·-··················· ......... . 
-"!rT/f> . ./2 Total Selling lkoits: 2 

(i/F
4
f~''(/(I Total Sales 578.00 

J;t:/f}-· l,Y~., 
000 ~ 

,, 'r 1150. ~ 

Total Disc°""t ·38.00 ______ ,. ______ _ 

Total Contem 
Total Deposit 
Total Credi ts 

O,er/Slwrl 

540.00 
120.00 , 
·60.00 , 

0,00 

lm,ol,o Tot•I 610.GI 

l ACWT THIS l'tOIIIICI IIEllVEll'I 1H SAlWlE CIJIOITIDN. 
llJIIII S!&IIITIAE IS ACIDTNICI Of All ABOVE 1100. PLEAS£ OiEClC COOOUY. 

• Think you) 

" Custoar Sig,a~rt: , 
..... , 

\ •. :~ Orl•er Sign•ture: 
I II 



 

 

 

 

 

Olupicn Br111ds Inc. 
, PO 60X 56260 

J,dc,..vi II•, fl 32241 . 
(904)·261>·1220 

Tue 0••:24, 2024 1:56 PH 

Accolll t: 233B4 Imoicel: 3514464 POI: 
SOUTH VILLAGE C1)JtlJWITY 0 
EAGLE l.lWING OOlf CWB 
3969 EAGl.E. 1.AHOIIIG mlAT 
ORA& PARK, fl 33,Q; 
(904) 291-5600 

license : 2001434 Expires i/A 
Load : 201 
l m• : FIIITECH 
Driver : 01 • T. FLICK 
Salmep: 801 ; IIINTER LABSIE 

.... ·------------·-----....... -· ...... -··~·· ... -. ·--. --. -. -· -.. -. -------. -.... ·-
' IT!MI QTT ~PlIOlf U. P.C. Oise , D.Fl!ICE DEP EXT 

-····· ••••••• t ••••• -- -·- ----~ ••• ---------· --······ --- •• --- ------ --- ----········ 

1)5176 6 COORS LIGHT on990301064 
COORS LIOO ALll'llll\li 24/16 CAIi . 

• 1 INTUITlotl 1-10 850501003)51, 
IJITUITIOII 1·10 IPA 4/6/12 CAN 1 

3.25 26.25 0.00 157.50 

0.00 38.35 0.00 38.lS 8S151 

48<1)8 

57'll4 

90121 

900!l4 

00036 

00193 

09650 

2 LEIN SIii SHAllD 034100510093 0.00 38.35 0.00 76.70 
LEIIIENKUGEL SllffR SHAHDY 12/12/12 CANS 

4 LITE 034100003760 3.25 26.25 0.00 11l5.00 
LITE ALLHINIIM 24/16 CAN 

1 RB £DITIOIIS 611269333213 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
liEO BULL EDI110WS IE),802 4PI:. 

1 RB fD!TIONS 611~63452 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED BULL TE.LI.OW EDITION 802 SIKGLf 

1 RB EIIEIIGY ORIN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED BULL EliERGT DRINK 802 SINGLES 

1 RB Sf EDITI!IIS 611269002034 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.!'II 
RED BULL EDI1IONS SIJEAR fllEE IE) aoz SINGLES 

3 TUEtlG IAfilR o.m245l2491 4.30 26.25 0.00 78.15 
(UENGlIKli WiR 4./6116' CAIi 

8ee.-: 16 • 0 Keg, 
Win• & Liq: 0 
Soft Drink: 4." 

Misc: 0 • 
Credits: 0 

S456.30 
$0.00 

$166.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Total Selling lklits: 100 
Total Sales 667. 70 

Total OiscoulTI ·45.40 
000 

~{tfP -,,_(f~-t> o 

~"?t(Z')... ~: 3o 

Total COlltelTI 622.30 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credits 0,00 

Om/Short 0. 00 

~nvolct Totel 622.30 

• 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Account: 23384 
SllUIH YIU.AG: Ollttm!IY 0 
£Mil£ 1.ANOlll6 GOIF CWB 
39119 EA6l£ LIIIOIOO Pl(\/Al 
ORAIIGE l'/Ja:., Fl 3ZOOi 
(004) 291·5600 

<haap I on 8r tllds Inc . 
PO ~X 562fi0 

J.,;ksonvi II•. Fl 32241 
(904) ·Zfi8· 1mJ 

rv, D"' Z4. 2024 1:~61''1 

Invoice#: 3514463 PIJ#: 
Licens• : 2001434 bpi,es #/A 
load : 201 
Term, : FINIECII 
Driver : 01 • T. FUCK 
Sal e<rep: 801 • HUllml I.ABBIE 

1111'# QT! 0£SCRIPTIO!/ U.P.C. Oise 0.AIICE D£P EXT 

&!0002 2 WAWIBIRO 8(1)005649'jU1 I 0.00 49.50 0.00 99.00 
6/4-,12 RAHCH WATER WB RAIICH 6/4112 CAI/ 

600006 '1 WA1£RBlll!l 860005649'j70 t.93 47.52 0.00 47.52 
6/4112 VOll(A TRAHSFUS WB VOOKA IRA.'!S 6/4 

.... ·--••• -••• ---• ---. ----. ----. ··------....... --.. -. ------... --. -.. --. ---... ·-•·• 

a..r: 0 + 0 Kflls $0.00 • , 
Wint & liq: 3 f146. 52 
Soft Orirt,: 0 $0.00 

Hise: 0 $0,00 

••• ~~~'.'.~b_ .;; di-"·;~~~··{~;·~;;;;·~;;;;··-·.·······;~ 
"o/.~ "' !oral Siles 148.45 

f..t/b-t'l<f v Total OiS<ount ·1.93 

000 

t/cft, (z__. 
r 

I ot o I Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Credits 

D,er/Shott 

IIMll<t Total 

146.52 
0.00 
p.oo 
0.00 

146.52 

I ACCEPT nus NI.OOICT Dl'lIV!lll' '1H SAJ.EUlE CXI0ITIOII. 
rotJR SIIIIUIR£ Is ACQJ>IAll!I Cf lol.l AIIO'IE ITEIIS. PLEASE CHECK CAIEFULLY. 

lhri. "'"' . . 
Customer SJgnature:, 

I 

_, 
OriVtr Signature; 



 

 

 

 

 

AccOlllt: 23384 
SOUTH Vlll4'1 (~Ill D 
EA61£ IANO)IIG lillf ClUB 
3009 EA61£ LJ,NDJtlG l'IGIAT 
OIWlli PMi!C, Fl 32066 
(004) 291·5600 

ACH 
.. --···· 

(904)·268·1220 
' Tue Dec 17, 2024 2:18 PII 

lnvolul: 3508612 POI: 
License : 20111434 Expires NIA 
load : 2.82 
Teros : fllf1£0i 
Ori •er : 82 • J. B~IIISIII 
Sal esrep: 801 • HIIITER I./Jl!IE 

11911 QTY OESOUPllON U.P.C, Disc D.R<ICE OEP EXT 

05176 2 COORS UGHi on990301064 3.25 26.25 0.00 52.50 
CODAS Lllill AWIIIIIUll 24/16 CAA 

5n74 8 LITE 0341000037(,0 3.25 26.25 0.00 210.00 
LITE ALIMINI.II 24/16 uUI 

00121 1 11B EOl!IOIIS 611269333213 0.0~ 41.50 0.00 41.50 
'AEO'BlJLL EDITIONS R£0 80Z <PK .. . • 

90193 1 RB Sf EDlllORS 61121i9II02034 0.00 41.50 0. 00 41.50 
RED ni EDITIONS siJOOl FR££ RED &lZ SlNSLES 

. . . ••• :- I • • 

Beer: 10 ~ 0 Kegs $262,50 
Wine l liq: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Ori"'' 2 "'3. 00 

Iii sc: o to. oo 
Credi ts: o SD. 00 

Total S.I I ing Units: 40 
Total Sal es 378.00 

Total Discount ·32.50 

Total Contem 345.50 
Total IA>pos it 0.00 
Total Cnslits 0.00 

Oter/Short 0,00 

!nYOlce Tof.11 .345, 51) 

t'l.CCEPr ~IS PR0011CT llt:LIVIJ!Y II SlilllllE !IJIOiTllJII. 
lOIUt SISiATlilE IS ACIDTNKI Of All AIOWE ITEMS. Pl.OS£ 0£CIC CAIIUULLY. 

' 
-.,..., 

CustO!!!ef Sig,,ature: Driver Signature: 



 

 

 

0..plOft Brands Inc. 
PO !!OX 56260 

J&d<sonville, fL,32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tu, Dec 17, 2024 2:18 FM 

Account: ZB84 lnvoictl: JSM673 POI: 
SOUTH VI UA<i C.0141/Jl!TY 0 
EAGLE LANDING 6Dlf CUJB 
3989 E.161.E W/01116 FkWAY 
OIIANa: PNII<, FL 31065 
(904) 291-5600 

Licenu : 20111434 Exp I re, N/A 
Load : 282 
1 ems : F IIITECH 
Ori ver : 82 • J. lllilJIN'..NA 
Sa I esr ep: 801 • IIIIHE'R LABI! lE 

IIEM# QTY OESClUPTl(II U.P.C. Dist O.PRICE OEP EXT 
-----------···························------------········----·------------------. ,• 

5nsz 1 LIIE 034100005344 11.00 123.00 31).00 153.00 
LITE 1/2 Jlel 15.S GU 

09552 1 WI lAGIR 0879.l210!19'lO 0.00 176.00 30.00 206.00 
'SAIi MllHI lAli:R 1/2 11111. 15. 5 GAL 

1~ 1 SN LITTLE THIN 000000000000 0.00 185.00 30.00 215..00 
SIER!!A HAZY ume THING 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL • 

08422 1 YUEliG I.AGER 089924849506 11.00 123.00 30.00 1~.00 
YUF:116UN6 lAli'Jl 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 

99252 • 3 l!WE ..xiii Rf!U 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.OD -90.00 
BLUE l«Jl)/j EMPTY 1'12 WS 

99552 ·1 BOSTON ~TURNS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
BOSIOO OOIY 1/2 ~S 

Beer: 0 • 4 l'IJS $727, 00 • J~
[2 ____ •2 MI~~=~. 11~0:000000 __________ o.oo __ • .. o.oo __ 'lD.oo __ •60.00 

~ 
n• & Liq: 0 $0.00 

Soft Drink: 0 SO.DO 
Nm: o $0,00 

Ctedits: -6 ·$180.00 , --............ ----. --. ---. ----. -... -.. -. ---......... ---. ---------•.. ---......... . 
.t 

~~ <P/ 
.,11 &. rv «I\ 

Total Selling !hit<: • 

' 

lotal S.les 
Total Discount 
' • 

Total Content 
lotal Deposl! 
Total Ctedi ts 

Om/Short 

-2 
629.00 
-z,i.oo 

607.00 
1211. 00 

·lllO. 00 
o.on 000 "\.0 ,., ~ , ~ 

• 
l""!lc.e_ total 547,00 

I ACIIPT THIS PROOUCT°OO.I.YERY IN SALEABLE OJrolllOI. 
lODR SIBMTHE 15 ACIIPTM<I OF All AJIOV£ ITEJtS, Pl.Wt OlECl CAAEFUUY. 

Thi• youl 

Custo~, Signature: Driver Si!)"ature: 

' 
; 



 

 

Jack,..,ilt,, F. 322 
<5041 '4H283 
«t'l!al"·"'t 

r 
.. ~· ' . 

J FAIL£ IJ\NIIW.: GOif C 
• .3'J8l.ME 11411)111: P 

ORI\JlE PI\IK, FL 32% 
81:mll434 
l!rockt Slll!l!d 

finl,ch 

Load!ilw,t - u .. ,or PO Nuo 
19173481 

but, 
1!04 11115 

Ciat011er 
101152 

~9458 

v,11u.,.,, 
llil!TIIElll 

s,1,,... 
IIPIJ 1825 

10 QTY PiODOCT l'llt£ OEP DISC Ill:! lotri 

1805 {2l BIPIY Ill Iii. 1.~.00 ' 
312 2 llTRA Ill tl◄8.30llll.OO 
t,lltH52il2J 

~4 I 811!) LT 2112 1!02 lll!T AL B '311.61> 
111 2 ~1111 lli!lll 1t12 , m.eo 
827 I ' CORllllHIGII! 2112 B 132. 80 
!6378 , 111.111A 2112 160Z AL ·111 1~.80 

' ' BEil 67,1500 Gilllon, 160,00 I0.00 

1311.00 ($61),00) 
$1lUlll:l51,61> 

$30.61> !30.£0 
f32,9l lli5.IO 
132.!I) $32.80 
135.BO t3i2'20 



 

ACH 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF R. 
4440 OLD TAMPA MIOHWAY 
LAKELAND, FtORIOA 

I iUlllll l~l lllllllll m11 WIIIII IRI 1111111 Ill HM IIU Ill """"'' -1 3537036 

33811 
·69 I -~~- .,,,., I 1111mm1nm11m1111111111rn111m IDllll~IIH!IIUrnl~I r~;1 ~55

~
0 I 

...,.. 1 516 l"'"'I 5 ~ r~~k~4~B?~o~r~AY ~ MH~&f~.1
fiNBYht~kWwAY 

D 11111111111 !In II 011111111111111 ~11 IIM 11111 HI II 
T 
0 

U)( 

H 

.... 

T 
0 

.. .......... 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

750ML WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SCl 1 
32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY MARY MIX PET 

1 l.OL ABSOLUT VOD VANILIA 76 
1 750ML ANGELS ENVY BBN 86.6 
2 l.OL JAMESON IRISH WSK~ ORANGE 60 
1 l.OL JOHNNIE WALKER BLACK 80 BAR 
1 l.OL TANQUERAV GIN 94.6 

Thank You For Your Business 

i 
f&,,~t--

PAGE lOTJIL CAtl-~~ TOYA\.. I l'AGE roTAL ~ TOJ-'1. l'?ttNE GA.1.WNS 

DUPLICATE 

F~~eH C.O.D. FIITT!CH 

"'-00. """""' """' 
HrT 1n1.. 

''''" 
4.00 
4. 00 

26.45 
45.10 

41.11 
52.70 
32.45 

t 

21 24 61 ~IUstERamoNs I I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUR I 2 I 4,976.19 

""' """' 
87.00 
72.00 
33.66' 

45.10 
46.12 
52.70 
32.45 

.,._ 

CARTON ORIVER I LOADED r-.- ........... Tii~===-.7:=:~===..·:.t: I INVOICE NO, 11 C:VSTOMfR NO. I NET AMOUNT I --.:C.-'-'---------f . .:.C--"--1=-.g,~~1::~~ .. ;;.~w:..o. . ' . .; 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

'904·291-5600 12/19/W2l 
OIV "'" HrT .AMOUNT - Ol$C0UNT 

oo; 39.00 48.00 
oo: 24.00 48.00 
00! 7.21 26.45 
Oij 45.10 
00' 5.01 82.22 
001 52.70 
00. 32.45 

3'{} 1 f<-/ 

,,.- t/~. 

1.364.35 



 

 

Jacbonv ii I,. n 322 
1,04) 645-0283 
llfStlts.ntl 

P.!lo 
12121/2024 

Rt1ule 
1504 &!ID 

ID QTY PIIOlllltT 

1!!05 Ill oo>TY I 12 il8l ' 
322 I IILliA lt2 

I 

lilllU LAIIDIIIG GOif C 
3989 lilll:tE lAlllllllS P 

Oil\'ISE PIIRX, Fl 3216 
PMl101434 
""" S!n,ard 

Fintech 

V11odor POl!uo 

lltl iver111 
, ll'!llllll!loS 

s.1, .... 

'°""'" 
Pilct DEi> DIOC IIET TOTAL 

l:i0.00 !30.00 ($30.IIOl 
SJIB.30$30.00 11◄8.911$178.:lll 

53584 I Sim LT 2'12 1601 NS! Al B 1 $311,MI 130.60 130.£0 
)1584 I BUD 2112 16111 lloST Al B 
121 I COROIII\ EXIWi 2112 B 
827 I Cl>lllll\ LIGIIT 1112 B 
76378 5 llll\\l 2112 I~ ~ JI/ 

1 ' Ell 41,0000 f.allons 

t:i0.60 
S3?.80 
132.80 
'35.IIO 

1311. 60 l30. 60 
132.80 132.80 
132.80 S32.80 
S35.80 $179.00 

130.00 I0.00 

Told 1454.10 
Cl•"" tlBUO 

n , ff 11_,, C"clils S3l.OO • V <.Jf 
1 

) pf OOO Told 1454.10 

I 

,(dvll -'b/1).--l"5(V 

·,ttfS'lf,lt> 



 

 

 

 

I 

~ocounl: 23'1&1 
SOUTH VI LlACi COIMllfllY D 
E;\GlE lANDJfl6 (,)lf ctuB 
3989 EAGU: LAIIDING MIAY 
ORANlf PAIi!(, FL 3al65 
(904) 291-5600 

Chuplon Brands Inc. 
PO SOX 562fi0 

Jacksonvll le, FL 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue O.C 31 , 202A 4: 06 PM 

Invoice#: 3519ll13 POI: 
Llcens• : 2001434 Expires ij/A 
load : 201 • 
lerllS : FlMlECH 
Orim : 01 • T. FUCK 
Salesrep: 801 • IIIRIER LABBIE 

ACH 

IIENI QTY DESCRJPT!Ofl U.P.C. Oise O.PRICI DEP EXI 

02131 1 BIOLYIE 86769JI00249 0.00 18.20 0.00 18.al 
BIOLYTE BERIIY 12t1i OZ PET 

05176 7 COORS UGH! on990ll10M 3.15 26.15 0.00 183. 75 
COORS l!Gffl ALIJIIKl.tl 24/16'CAI 

57Z74 , 12 UIE 034100003760 ' 3.15 16.25 0. 00 315. 00 
llfE ALLIIINUK 24/16 CA/J 

$6000 1 MAS+ 810161610012 0.00 15.00 0.00 15.0II 
WtS. BY MESS! 011/JlGE D'OR 12/16.9 BOHLE 

38010 1 ?WP! SODA 8100637/~ 0.00 17.40 0.00 17.40 
POPP! SOOA ROOT BEER 1/12/12 CAIi 

38011 1 POPP! SODA 709586514856 0.00 17.40 0.00 17.40 
POPP! S-OOA SIRAIBERRY LIMO~ 1/12/12 CNI 

90094 2 RB EDJIIOHS 611269163452 0. 00 41.50 0. 00 83. 00 
110 BLU YELLOW EDlllON 802 SIWGLE 

90035 Z RB EllEll!iY ORJI 6112699!11000 0.00 41.50 0.00 83.00 
RED BULL-Ell:RGY DR!llr 802 SlllGLES 

90036 1 RB SUGAR FREE 61i269101713 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED lllll SIIGAR f'REE 802 SlffilIS 

09650 3 YUENG IA6ER 009924532491 4.JJ 16.15 0. 00 78. 75 
YUE«GLrnG lAGER 416/.16 CAIi 

;~;;·;~~j:t·~-~--~:······~~~---·.·.~-:;;~;3<j 
Hise: O-· ·, ·so,~ , 

Ctt<II ts: 0 SO. 00 . ' ' 

1 otal Content 
Total ll,posil 
Iota! Credi ts 

Om/Short 

177 
947.65 
·74.65 

873.QO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

873.11 



 

 

 

 

 

! 

Act..,nt: 23384 
SOOTll Vlll.AGE colff.lmY 0 
EAGLE 1.AN0ING Qllf CLUB 
3189 EAfilf LANDING mlAY 
ORAllliE pm_, fl 3206'5 
(904) 291·5&JO 

O...pion lrtnds Inc. 
. PO. BOX 5621,) 

J«ksonvi 11•, Fl 32241 . 
(904)·1flll· 1220 

Tue Dec 31, 2024 4:06 PM 

rnvoicel: 3519G'18 POI: 
license : 2001434 Elll'i re< #/A 
Load : 201 
T .,., : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • I. FLICX 
Sal,.rep: 1181 • HIMTER LMl8IE 

.. -. -. ---. -----.. ------.. ---. -------.. -... --------......... -. -.. --------------.... 
IIEll# QT Y OESCRI PTI ON U.P.C. ' Oise D.AA!Cf OEP EXT ... -. -------.... ·"· .. -. --... ----............ -.. -------. -........ --------. -. -. --. -. -
57152 llITE 034100005344 11.00 123.00 30.00 1S3.00 

LITE 1/2 1111. 15.S GAL 
19462 1 SN LllTU THIii 0000000000~ 0. 00 18S.OO ll.00 215.00 

SIER!M HAZY LITTLE THING 1 2 8]!L 15.5 liAL 
08422 1 Yllli6 I.AGER 08992484951)6 11. Oil 123.00 30.00 153.00 

YUENGllh'G I.AGER 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 
99152 ·2 MILLER REltlllNS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·ti0.00 

MILLER Et4'1Y 1/2 BBLS 
99662 ·1 IIEMGUl!6 REIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 • 30. 00 

YUENGLING EMPIY 1/2 1181.S 

Beer: o • 3 Keg, 1.52foo 
Wine & Liq: 0 $0.00 
Soft Drink: 0 $0.00 

Ni sc: 0 $0. 00 
Cr,dits: ·3 •$90.00 

•••• RUN' .Jf ··,fi{ ,rlTohl.Sel:~~1~:~ ....... 4S3.~ 

" . ,· /!>f Toto! Disc®nt ·22,'00 

-£4t} l,,_, Oz. •. . lotol G,ntent········;~:;; 
'J, ''1 .,_ __ ,. . lotal Deposit 90.00 • 

000 ~l,o, Totol Credits ·90.00 

I" . .J 1:Z. \ ., ..-n Over/Short····· ..... ~:~~ 
r 7 V \J - 1 .... k, Total 431.19 

' • 
~<ACCEPT llilS,PffllliCT DELIVIIIY IN SAI.WlE (1Jj01110N. 

~ Sie&illllE· IS .lj:(IPT.lln.OF, All AIDVE ITB!S. PLEASE OiECk WEFUllY. 
(. .., ·, • 11,m ,..ul 

\ ~~ Signature: ' , •• 0nm Slgno~ure: 



 

 

11ffl1 Hunt1ngtonEBPP 
lMy Selected Image._::!===---

My image Label: 

Tree 

My t..:u.stomer Number: I 
708528 _J 

Your Recurring Payment to The Huntington National Bank is being processed. 

Customer Number: 700520 

Account Name: South Village Community Development District 

Payment Account: WF Golf Op *****5346 

Payment Amount: $11,578.04 
---------------

Tot al Amount: $11,578.04 

Creation Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2024 

Payment Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2024 

1 Item paid with this Recurring Payment 
-- -

,Confirmation #tCustomer Number Statement Date Invoice Number, Due Date Invoice Amount Payment Amount 
3100295673 708528 11/12/2024 1291000 12/4/2024 $11,578.04• - $11,578.04 



 

 

1111 Hunt1ngtonEBPP 
My Selected lmeg: 

My lmi:i/!~ I Ah::r,f• 

Tree 

~ 

My r.,i~trim"" N11mh,:,r• 

708528 

Your Recurring Paymentto The Huntington National Bank is being processed. 

CustomerNumber: 708528 

Account Name: South Village Community Development District 

Payment Account: WF Golf Op *'***5346 

Payment Amount: $393.95 

Tul.:1LA111uunl: 

Creation Date: 

Payment Date: 

---------------
$393.95 

Thursday, December 05, 2024 

Thursday, December 05, 2024 

1 Item paid with this Recurring Payment 
- -

Confirmation# Customer Numbe~Statement Date Invoice Number Due Date•lnvoice Amount, Payment Amount 
--- --- --- - - - - ---- - ---- --➔ - - -~-- - _ __._ -;.-.-·-•- -- -

3100296523 708528 11/13/2024 '1292544 12/5/2024 $393.95 $393.95 



 

LOAN NUMBER BILLING STATEMENT NOTICE DATE 

XXX - 102029550 

Refer to this number on 
au correspondence 

FIRST INSURANCE. 
11/8/2024 

FIRST Insurance Funding >----------1 
450 Skokie Blvd, Ste 1000 
Northbrook, ll 60062-7917 -------l'UNDINC, 

CUSTOMER ID A Wl:STRl"ST COMPMfY 

INSTALLMENT DUE 
DATE Phone: (800)837-3707 Fax: (800) 837-3709 

wwwJirstinsurancefundlng.com 1----------1 

EAGLLAN-04 

insured 

EAGLE LANDING 
C/0 TROON GOLF LLC 
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD 
STE300 
SCOTTSDALE. AZ 85254-8135 

AgenVBroker ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SVCS 

Phone: (713)623-2330 

As or the dale of this notice, you are enrolled in ACH Debit. 

Previous Account Balance 

Payments/Adjustments 
Current Account Balance 
Past Oue Amount 

Current lnstanment Amount 

Total Amount Oue 

$ 

s 
s 
$ 

$ 

s 

12/1/2024 

13,059.60 
(2.176.60) 
10,883.00 

0.00 

2.176.60 

2,176.60 

Any Past Due Amount is due immediately. 

Failure to pay past due amounts and your current installment amount may result ln cancellation of your insurance 
coverage. 
If you have any quesUons conoeming your insurance ooverage. please contact your agent or broker listed above. 
If you mall your payment, please allow 7-10 days mailing tlme to ensure timely application of your payment. 
Overnight delivery payments ONLY may be sent lo the address listed at the lop of this statement. All other 
payments by mail should be sent lo the address listed on the Remillance Stub. 
AUTOPAY 
- If you are enrolled in ACH Debit, the amount due on your loan will be deducted from your bank aooounl 1-2 business 
days following the Installment Due Date. If you are enrolled In Credit Card, the amount due on your loan will be 
charged to your credit card on the Installment Due Date or next business day. 
You may also pay online or by phone. Convenience fees may apply. Our contact infonnation is listed al the lop of this 
statement. 

Please visit our website to check your loan. make a payment, change your address and view documents onlin~ 

To access your account onUne you will need your loan number and 1emporary password located on the Welcome Letter/Notice of 
Acceptance. If you already changed the temporary password, you can reset your password by clicking the Forgot Password link. 

122125991 

FIRST INSURANCE. 
-------H;t-,DIN<, 

A WlNTRt·sT COMl'AtsY 
Please make checks payable and mail to: 
FIRST Insurance Funding 
PO Box 7000 
Carol Stream, ll 60197-7000 

Have you moved? Please 
check this box and print your 
new address on the back. 

Jl 

FIF8lll0921 

REMITTANCE STUB 

NOTICE DATE 11/8/2024 

LOAN NUMBER I XXX - 10202955D 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Dec 1/24 thru Dec 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1264  PENGUIN DOOR COMPANY                Dec 18/24           0.00
  1265  USDA, APHIS, WILDLIFE SERVICES      Dec 18/24       1,500.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                            1,500.00

                          ===== End of Report =====

January 20,2025  4:03pm                              User: RGC3  Term: S1



 

USDA 
~ 

Anl,nal Md Ptant HNlth lnSpectlon krvlu 
Wlfdltt. S.,Vieff 

COOPERATOR 
&git~ Gol(OUl"M 
S973 Eegte Landing P.eitwev 
Orar191 ~ Fl.3~ 

ATTN: Jim Hetln 

Telepllorle: 90iM37.o&48 

FY 25 INVOICE 

C 

Cu5tome.tNo. 65-018&897 

B!HM.l'l'lbe..r n12,2s.o1 
. o, 

Purchase Of'def Ho. 25--7212-9011~ 

Bil Dale 12/12/2024 

5ale$0tde-f'Nc>, 

fl';TIMfrt Out j11121202S 

USDA. A.PHIS, Wl_,.s.MCN 
2820 l•I UnlwrsMy Ave 
rJ•lftM'dll•, FL SZMI 

PWtofSacxtc, 
1111/24 • 91SOl26 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Pe<sonoel Compensation 
Travel 
Vehieles 

Suppies and Materials 

Equipment 

Subtotal of Direct Costs 

Indirect Costs 

TOTAL DUE: 

FOR APHIS INTERNAL USE ONLY 
ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

~ . 
J.P.AAP001..ws.e12 
AP.VISJDCT.t2 
AP,AAO\lt-iD.AG 

o• 

... 
"'·'° $1'2,0l!i 
$66,$1 

7975-900 

P,.ge1of1 

$1,291.43 

961.02 

0.00 

108.32 
122.09 

100.00 

$208.57 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



SP
YG

LA
SS

 H
IL

L 
LN

O
A

KL
A

N
D

 H
IL

LS
 A

VE

DISCOVERY OAKS
ELEMENTARY

HARBOUR
TOWN

GLEN
EAGLES

TORREY
PINES

SEA
PINES

WILD
DUNES

EMERALD
DUNES

OAKMONT

PINEHURST

PRAIRIE
DUNES

QUAIL
HALLOW

CAMP
CREEK

SOUTHERN
HILLS

JENNINGS
STATE FOREST

ENTRANCE 

GRAY
HAWK

SPANISH
BAY

LAUREL
VALLEY

SHADOW
CREEK

ROYAL
PINES

TYNES BLVD
TYNES BLVD

CL
O

VE
RD

A
A

LE
 C

T

PO
N

D
SI

D
E 

C
T

BL
O

O
M

FI
EL

D
 C

T

EAGLE ROCK RD

LAUREL VALLEY DR 

RO
YA

L P
IN

ES DR

SHADOW CREEK DR

EAGLE CROSSING DR

AUTUMN PINES DR

SPANISH BAY CT

AMBERLY DR

EA
G

LE
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
 P

KW
Y

HARBOUR TOWN DR

GREEN PINE CT

CROOKED OAK DR

CA
ST

LE
 O

AK
 C

T

G
RE

EN
 M

O
SS

 L
N

M
O

SS
 G

RO
VE

 CT

EAGLES POIN
T DR

G REEN ISLAND CIR

WILD DUNES CIR VIS
TA

 P
OIN

T 
LN BRIDGEWOOD DR

CLUB 
LA

K
E 

DR

KA
RS

TE
N

 C
RE

EK
 DR 

SOUTHERN HILLS DR 

Q
U

A
IL

 
H

A
LL

O
W

 
RD

 

CA
M

P 
CR

EE
K 

LN

G
O

LF
 B

RO
O

K 
RD

 

G
RA

Y 
HA

W
K S

T 

PRAIRIE DUNES CT 

CA
RR

IA
GE

 C
RO

SS
IN

G
 L

N
 

OAKLE
AF 

PLA
NTA

TI
ON P

KW
Y 

PARK

PARKDOG PARK

PARKPARK

PA
RK

82
83

84
85

86
87 88 89

90

91

92

33 32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25
24

23222120191817161514
13

12
11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

34

33

35
34

33
32

31
30

29
28272625

24
2322

21
2019181716

34
35

36
37

32

31

383940414243444546474849505152535455565758
59

60

43
44

45

61

30292827262524232221201918171615141312111098
7

6
5

4
3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16

17

18

19

20 21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29

30
31

32
33

34
35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

11

12

13

14
15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23
24

25

26

27
282948

4746454443
42

41

40

39

49

50

51

52

53

54

55
56

57

58

59

60

62

83

82

81

80
79

78
77

76
75

74
73

72
71

70

69

68

67

66
65

64
63

62
61

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

1

2

3
4

5

6
78

9
1011

12
13

14
15

35

36

37

38
39404142

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50
51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

5960
61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

93

94

95

96 97 98 99 100

162161160159158157156155154153152151150149148147146145144143 142

141

140
139

138

137

101102103104105106107108109110111112113114115116
117

118
119

120
121
122
123

124

125

126
127

128

129

130

131

122

186

187

188

189

190

191

192

193
194

195
196

197

198

199
200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211212213214
215216

217
218

219
220

221 222 223 224 225 226
227

228
229

230

231

232

233

234

235236237238239
240

241

242

243

244

245

246247248249
250

251
252

253

254

255

256

257

258
259

260
261

262
263

264

265

266267

268

269

270
271

272

273
274

275
276277278279280281282283

185

184
183

182
181

180
179

178

177

176

175

174

173 172
171

170

169
168

167

166

165

164

163

162

161

160

159

158

157

156

155

154
153

152
151

355

356

357

358

359

360

361

362

363
364

365366367331 330 329 328 327

326

325

324323322321320319
318

317
316

315
314

313

312
311310

309

308

307 306
305

304

303

302

301

300
299

298297

296

295

294

293

292

291

290

289

288

287

286

285

284 332333334335336337338339340341342

343

344

345

346

347

348

349

350

351
354353352

150
149

148
147

146
145

144

143

142

141

140

139

138

137

136

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128

127

126

125
124

123

122

121

120

119

118

117

116

115

114

113

112

111

110

109

108

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

100

99
98

97

96

95

94

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

86

8584

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76

75

74

73

72
71

70

69

504948474645444342414039383736353433323130292827262524232221

20

19
18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8
7

654321153

154155156157158159

160

161

162

163

164
165

166

167168

169

170
171

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

234

233

232

231

230

229

228

227

226

225 224 223 222 221 220

219
218

217
216 215 214

213

212

211

210

209

208

207

206

205

204

203

202

201

200
199

198197196195
194

193
192

191190189
188187

186

185

184
183 182

181 180 179 178
177

176
175

174 173 172 171
170

169
168

197
198

199196

195
194

193 192
190
191

167
166

165
164

163

162

161

160

159
158

157

156
154

153

152

151

150
149

148 147 146 145 144 142 141
140

139
138 137

120
121

122

123
124

125
126

127 128
129

130
131

132 133 134 135 136 137 138

110

109

108

107

106

105

104

103

102

101
100

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184
185

186
187

188
189190191192193194195196197198199200201202203204205206207208

256

257 258 259 260 261 262 263 264 265 266 267 268 269
270

271

272

273
274275276

277
278

279
280

281282283284285286
287

288

289

290

291

255

254

253

252

251

250

249

248

247
246

245

244
243 242 241 240 239 238

237
236

235
234 233 232 231 230

229
228

227

226

225

224

223

222
221

220219218217216215214213212211210209

292293294
295

296

297

298

299

300

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

152151150149148147

146

145

144

143

142

141

140

139
138

137
136

135
134

133132131130129128127126125124123122121120119118117116115114113112111110109108
107

106

105

104

103

102

101

100

99

98
97

96

95
94

93
9291

90

89

88
87

45

46

47

17

16

15

14 13

12

11

10

9
8

7
6

5 4 3 2 1

18

19

20

21

22

48

49
50

51

52

53

54

55

56
57

58

59

60

61
62

63
64 65 66 67

81

80

79

78

77

76757473727170
69

68
67

66
65

64
63

62
61

60
59

58
57

56
55

54

53

5251

50

49

48
47

46
45

44
43

42
41

40
39

38
37

36

99
98

97
96

95
94

93

92
91

90
89

88
87

86
85

84
83

82

35 34 33
32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19
18

17 16 15 14 13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

44

43

42

41

40
39

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26 25

24

23

86

85

84

83

82

81

80

79

78
77

76

75

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

68

67

66

65

64

63

62

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54
53

52
51

123

124

125
126
127

128
129

130
131

132

133134135136137138139140141
142

143

121
120

119
118

117
116

115
114

113
112

111
110

109
108

107
144145146147148149150151152153154155156157158159160161162163164165166167168169170171172173174175176177178179180181182183184185186187188189

106
105
104

103
102101

100 9399 98 97 96 92 91 90
89
88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
77
76

75
74 73

72

71
706968

67
66

65
64

63
62

61
60

59
58

57
56

55
54

53
525150494847464544434241403938373635343332313029282726252423222120

191817161514131211109876543

2
1

132

133

134

135

136

81
80
79
78
77
76

75
74

73 72 71 70

EL1

EL2
EL4

EL3

EL5

AMENITIES BUILDINGS

EL1
Aquatics Center, Pool Cafe
Residents Center, General
Store

EL2 Kids Club, Mini-Golf

EL4 Lake House

EL3 Athletic Center, Fitness
Center, Gymnasium

EL5 Clubhouse, Pro Shop,
The Landing Bar & Grill

17

13

12

11

10

9

18

14

15

16

3

4

1

8

2

7

6

5

E

N

W

S

Illustration by:  www.building-maps.com©


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the January 7, 2025 Meeting 
		IV. A.	Oakland Hills Fountain
	VII. A.	General Manager - Report
	X. A.		Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2024
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 
	Community Map


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




